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Search for companies or officers

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED)
Company number 00115408

Registered office address
Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Company status
Active

Company type
Private company limited by guarantee without share capital

Incorporated on
22 April 1911

Accounts
Next accounts made up to 31 August 2018 
due by 31 May 2019

Last accounts made up to 31 August 2017

Confirmation statement
Next statement date 4 May 2019  
due by 18 May 2019

Last statement dated 4 May 2018

Nature of business (SIC)
85100 - Pre-primary education
85200 - Primary education
85310 - General secondary education
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED)
Company number 00115408

Officers
Persons with significant control (https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/00115408/persons-with-significant-control)
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Current officers

Apply filter

70 officers / 49 resignations

BENTLEY-MAWER, Christopher Mark

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Secretary

Appointed on 15 December 2018

BROADLEY, Philip Arthur John

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth January 1961

Appointed on 24 November 2000

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Finance Director

BROWN, Alexander James Gore

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth January 1967

Appointed on 8 December 2017

Nationality British

Country of residence England

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/
http://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/serviceInformation.shtml#compInfo
https://www.research.net/r/chbeta
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Occupation Surveyor

BUSH, Charles Martin Peter

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth June 1952

Appointed on 10 March 2017

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Retired

COMPTON, Jeremy Richard Ernest

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth June 1964

Appointed on 6 July 2018

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Senior Vp Research & Development

COXEN, Amanda Claire

Correspondence address 16 Rowsley Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex, England, BN20 7XS

Role Active Director

Date of birth May 1970

Appointed on 4 December 2015

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Company Director

DAVIDSON-HOUSTON, Richard Vivian

Correspondence address Clarkes Farm, Five Oak Lane, Staplehurst, Tonbridge, Kent, England, TN12 0HX

Role Active Director

Date of birth September 1972

Appointed on 11 March 2016

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation General Manager

DAVIES, Colin Michael

Correspondence address 2 Sand Ridge, Ridgewood, Uckfield, England, TN22 5ET

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/YBWJRrugGJs559nTavkedKNi0WI/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/1_uGpfD9RmB8LoU2HjWuBh8xrHc/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/WOmMlrrL1cV0I3mRJqZ_VvlRaRg/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/DggvWHUYO_Ia7tKAu1z85Y7o5qs/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/wYkJP00QiaqlM9RJ2b9_8ztpqDQ/appointments
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Role Active Director

Date of birth December 1953

Appointed on 25 February 2011

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Chartered Surveyor

ECKERT, Nicola Lindsey

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth May 1958

Appointed on 4 February 2010

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation None

ELLIOTT, Nicholas James Philip

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth June 1973

Appointed on 10 March 2017

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Marketing Consultant

GULL, Keith, Professor

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth May 1948

Appointed on 18 September 2018

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation University Professor

HENLEY, Victoria Jane

Correspondence address Ridgewood, Woodwards Close, Burgess Hill, RH15 0DS

Role Active Director

Date of birth June 1959

Appointed on 28 November 2003

Nationality British

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/DManB-ynKBPGp1Hb3MWcDTbNgIU/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/H2SY65petL_kucwbWcHNpJ6l3TM/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/U6xG3RBJSm80yfFciNPxhT8F-go/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/spvG7obCBNWvWWaFgjOG-UCkcwc/appointments
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Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation P R Consultant

LOCHER, Claire Phillippa

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth May 1962

Appointed on 6 December 2014

Nationality British

Country of residence Switzerland

Occupation Recruitment Consultant

MARSH, George

Correspondence address 21 Station Road, Ashcott, Bridgwater, Somerset, Great Britain, TA7 9QT

Role Active Director

Date of birth May 1943

Appointed on 10 December 2010

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Retired Headmaster

PIPER, James William Steuart

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth June 1976

Appointed on 22 June 2018

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Headmaster

RADWAN, Cherine

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, England, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth December 1968

Appointed on 8 December 2017

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Solicitor

RICHARDSON, Thomas Shepherd

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/iZmexDrJ6YZ6oYltiLhA2LicMI4/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/2_4qarSjK3rJKOYCxiuKJEhh4ug/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/PxgUxG8jLGD94mmL0a1Vkei_LDA/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/QWXYgxFNWXvmfd8WQ8YDQA8y9G8/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/RzN-gUVDODTZ2_lfLeSzPnxM6BI/appointments
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Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth October 1958

Appointed on 26 November 2009

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Chartered Surveyor

ROBINSON, Andrew Mark

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth April 1961

Appointed on 4 February 2010

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Chartered Accountant

RYLEY, John Hamilton

Correspondence address 34 West End, Witney, Oxfordshire, OX8 6NE

Role Active Director

Date of birth December 1961

Appointed on 7 March 2008

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Head Of Sky News

WATMOUGH, Jonathan Peter

Correspondence address Old Swatlands, Cranbrook Road, Goudhurst, Cranbrook, Kent, England, TN17 2NX

Role Active Director

Date of birth March 1968

Appointed on 9 December 2011

Nationality English

Country of residence England

Occupation Silicitor

WHEELDON, Julie Ann

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, England, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth May 1980

Appointed on 8 December 2017

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/aFtLR_bTJETd66izujWwZF81qPo/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/bs8i8NzyEl_f81A_xMyJ87pj1fY/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/tx81xvy8kr0BgiyfMGSx6zw1Uq0/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/3V_kHnUNWkSPwfNZJCHOxhss7MI/appointments


3/18/2019 EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) - Officers (free information from Companies House)

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/00115408/officers 6/9

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Chartered Accountant

BEECHAM, Robert Seymour, Group Captain

Correspondence address 5 Grassington Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN20 7BP

Role Resigned Secretary

Resigned on 14 February 1994

LOWER, Michael Raymond Hamilton

Correspondence address 5a Grassington Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN20 7BP

Role Resigned Secretary

Appointed on 24 June 1998

Resigned on 24 August 2007

MEADE, Carol

Correspondence address 5 Grassington Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN20 7BP

Role Resigned Secretary

Appointed on 24 August 2007

Resigned on 15 December 2018

Nationality British

Occupation Bursar

SIMPKIN, Michael Lloyd, Group Captian

Correspondence address 5a Grassington Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN20 7BP

Role Resigned Secretary

Appointed on 14 February 1994

Resigned on 28 June 1998

AGUTTER, Lesley Anne

Correspondence address Great Frenches Park, Snow Hill, Crawley Down, Crawley, West Sussex, RH10 3EE

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1946

Appointed on 1 May 1996

Resigned on 25 September 2002

Nationality British

Occupation Company Director

ALFILLE, Tanya, Dr

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/0l_nbTg9lxNkSQLTYhlyy7CQ_N0/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/YaB972iLoZWXw7LjbBNkr_2q-1c/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/0HNgh7KOYsp5oUVy8XzmYN6xaWg/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/9OzTt95lc2IvF96NrPEhrE4lUjs/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/V23tkMvtjI1rMrNTrvPOvHZ7LvE/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/css6s7wAnJxYuWOu1BONmeGI980/appointments
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Correspondence address 18 Pembridge Place, London, W2 4XB

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth March 1961

Appointed on 26 November 2004

Resigned on 9 December 2011

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Solicitor

ANDERSON, Adele Helen

Correspondence address Long Barn, Crook Road, Brenchley, Kent, TN12 7BE

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1965

Appointed on 8 June 2007

Resigned on 7 December 2012

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Accountant

ATKINSON, Jane

Correspondence address 77 Sutton Court Road, London, W4 3EQ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth July 1947

Appointed on 27 November 1997

Resigned on 27 November 2009

Nationality British

Occupation Pr Consultant

BALL, Peter John, Right Reverend

Correspondence address Beacon House, Berwick, Polegate, East Sussex, BN26 6ST

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1932

Resigned on 26 March 1992

Nationality British

Occupation Bishop

BARFORD, Michael Thomas

Correspondence address Byfield Cottage, 9 Ashley Park Road, Walton On Thames, Surrey, KT12 1JU

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth June 1950

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/JhmqfcPyz5y-medXA-JG3laTX7g/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/GhfI_ukQsV-BTfUaRH1yCDAqpGo/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/GP9Kr7LXn0p5O90SXhRuAdeGp1s/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/HRNaI_fYs_L8ERUjK9HEQPpH4tw/appointments
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Appointed on 2 December 2005

Resigned on 9 March 2018

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Retired

BARKER, Anne, Dame

Correspondence address The Barn House, Gatehouse Farm, Pett, East Sussex, TN35 4HG

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth July 1950

Appointed on 18 November 1994

Resigned on 25 October 2006

Nationality British

Occupation Barrister

BARKSHIRE, Robert Renny St John

Correspondence address Hazelhurst Farm, Three Leg Cross, Ticehurst, East Sussex, TN5 7LF

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth August 1935

Resigned on 3 March 1995

Nationality British

Occupation Banker

BENNION, Carolyn

Correspondence address Friston Down, Old Willingdon Road, Friston, Eastbourne, East Sussex, England, BN20 0AT

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1960

Appointed on 15 December 2012

Resigned on 5 January 2016

Nationality Uk

Country of residence England

Occupation Company Director

CAFFYN, Robert James Morris

Correspondence address Field House Old Willingdon Road, Friston, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN20 0AT

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth June 1935

Resigned on 4 March 1994

Nationality British

Occupation Company Secretary

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/fF8xDRamDFRMMeCYrj2M3VGqImw/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/UM7oYZbqARMdpzFs4aoQabqPFlI/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/ZD4arHnSVAFCwvxEuXToy303HKE/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/x-bkBUQvJuwrFfgznVI4teuOsPU/appointments
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED)
Company number 00115408
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Persons with significant control (https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/00115408/persons-with-significant-control)

Filter officers

Current officers

Apply filter

70 officers / 49 resignations

CAVENDISH, Andrew Robert Buxton, The Duke Of Devonshire

Correspondence address Chatsworth, Bakewell, Derbyshire, DE45 1PP

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1920

Resigned on 3 May 2004

Nationality British

Occupation Director

CRACKNELL, Christopher David

Correspondence address
4 Tilgate Forest Business Park, Tilgate Forest Business Centre Brighton Road, Crawley, West Sussex, England, RH11 9BP

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1958

Appointed on 10 June 2011

Resigned on 1 September 2015

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Director

CRAWSHAW, John

Correspondence address 2 Hyde Tynings Close, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN20 7TQ

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/
http://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/serviceInformation.shtml#compInfo
https://www.research.net/r/chbeta
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Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1933

Resigned on 12 March 2004

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Company Director

CUNDY, Ian Patrick Martyn

Correspondence address Bishops Lodging The Palace, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE1 1YA

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1945

Appointed on 4 March 1994

Resigned on 31 July 1996

Nationality British

Occupation Director

DARLEY, Charles, Dr

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth March 1949

Appointed on 27 November 2009

Resigned on 23 June 2017

Nationality English

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Consultant Physician

DAVIES JONES, Hugh

Correspondence address Lyons Close, High Street, Pevensey, East Sussex, BN24 5JP

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth November 1943

Appointed on 24 November 2000

Resigned on 27 November 2009

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Retired

EVERETT, Christopher Harris Doyle

Correspondence address 12 Madeira Park, Tunbridge Wells, Kent, TN2 5SX

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth June 1933

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/X9c8LW1qs5P3qeg4ZnjYGjafs-U/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/4JNp6UQBBJ6KC3HrNmoWsLYDmtY/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/NxBtnldf1wElDZV10YsFlJnQ33E/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/6KzkNTPxYux6L1GnLtQkNjoUiMo/appointments
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Resigned on 20 June 2004

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Retired

FORBES, Ian Andrew, Sir

Correspondence address 54 Links Lane, Rowlands Castle, Hampshire, PO9 6AF

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth October 1946

Appointed on 26 November 2004

Resigned on 6 December 2013

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Retired Military

HOPKINS, John Alan

Correspondence address Downing College, Cambridge, Cambridgeshire, CB2 1DQ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1936

Resigned on 1 February 1999

Nationality British

Occupation University Lecturer Barrister College Tutor

JEFFERY, Paul Francis

Correspondence address Bilney House, East Bilney, Norfolk, NR20 4HW

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1946

Appointed on 4 March 1994

Resigned on 24 June 2004

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Chartered Accountant

LEAVER, Christopher, Sir

Correspondence address 52 Old Church Street, London, SW3 5DB

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth November 1937

Resigned on 11 March 2005

Nationality British

Occupation Retired

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/5ifDW1I9RySeP1GJCnrRxjIunTs/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/fGrDZ2Egt4d8kvsHVRq0y5Q2_wM/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/MatfiNP37brQd_BTMc36oUWutWM/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/PgmhIgfG7YP_raxlSsqLncvCqLI/appointments


3/18/2019 EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) - Officers (free information from Companies House)

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/00115408/officers?page=2 4/9

MACKAY, Andrew Owen

Correspondence address Cleves 40 Lewes Road, Ditchling, West Sussex, BN6 8TU

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1948

Appointed on 1 May 1996

Resigned on 24 March 2011

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Chartered Surveyor

MARSH, George

Correspondence address Buscott House, 21 Station Road, Ashcott, Bridgwater, Somerset, TA7 9QP

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth May 1943

Appointed on 12 June 2009

Resigned on 20 December 2009

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Retired

MASEFIELD, Charles Beech Gordon, Sir

Correspondence address Old Hall Farm, Gills Hill Markyate, St Albans, Herts, AL3 8AR

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1940

Appointed on 27 November 1997

Resigned on 7 December 2012

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Managing Director

MCNEILLY, Robert Andrew, Dr

Correspondence address Richmond House, Barrack Square, Winchelsea, England, TN36 4EG

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1961

Appointed on 1 December 2006

Resigned on 8 March 2019

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Medical Practiciner

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/gk7JB3DQJFpGfuq97jBrDd8zVes/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/2_4qarSjK3rJKOYCxiuKJEhh4ug/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/XDtULqOegANkTyRgcuT1BHWt3I4/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/h_SwQe39PGOAn3pBOrVVszZCkt0/appointments
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NOAKES, Sheila Valerie, Baroness

Correspondence address Church House, High Street, Goudhurst, Cranbrook, Kent, TN17 1AJ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth June 1949

Appointed on 10 March 2000

Resigned on 11 June 2004

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Chartered Accountant

O'DONOGHUE, Kevin, Sir

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1947

Appointed on 15 March 2013

Resigned on 23 June 2017

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Retired Army Officer

PRICE, Margaret Louise, Dr

Correspondence address Yew Tree Farm House Church Lane, Albourne, Hassocks, West Sussex, BN6 9BX

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth August 1949

Appointed on 27 November 1998

Resigned on 1 December 2006

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Doctor Of Medicine

RAEBURN, John Douglas

Correspondence address Dobrae Cooden Close, Bexhill On Sea, East Sussex, TN39 4TQ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1936

Resigned on 9 June 1997

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Solicitor

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/KIC9UOj_ibrpQyaCO3tXDFosA3E/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/cHYrHpf0g0VLk5mxHo5iJQ8mkqY/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/fjqSm4GyX4DEA1IqM4OQIefOcZ4/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/smcrV6SE1Aw-W08inMro3qkHL84/appointments
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RICHARDS, David Julian, Lieutenant General

Correspondence address Parsonage Farm, Swallowcliffe, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP3 5NU

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth March 1952

Appointed on 26 November 2004

Resigned on 2 January 2015

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Army Officer

RICHARDS, Melanie Jane

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1964

Appointed on 16 March 2012

Resigned on 7 December 2018

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Corporate Financier

RICHARDSON, Michael John De Rougement, Sir

Correspondence address Butterstocks, Shipley, Horsham, West Sussex, RH13 8PE

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1925

Resigned on 3 March 1995

Nationality British

Occupation Merchant Banker

RICHARDSON, Thomas Shepherd

Correspondence address Ashfold Farmhouse, Horsham Road, Handcross, West Sussex, RH17 6DT

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth October 1958

Appointed on 1 October 2004

Resigned on 31 January 2015

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Chartered Surveyor

ROOSE, Edward Glynne Stephen
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Correspondence address Rye Cottage Spinney Lane, Itchenor, Chichester, West Sussex, PO20 7DJ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth July 1940

Resigned on 7 December 2011

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Chairman

SAUNDERS, Alison

Correspondence address 146 Rosendale Road, London, SE21 8LG

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1961

Appointed on 6 June 2008

Resigned on 5 December 2014

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Lawyer

SMITH, David Lawrence, Doctor

Correspondence address Selwyn College, Cambridge, Cambridgeshire, CB3 9DQ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1963

Appointed on 4 March 1994

Resigned on 29 July 2015

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation University Teacher In History

SPENCER, Andrew Mark, Dr

Correspondence address Christ's College, St Andrew's Street, Cambridge, England, CB2 3BU

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth July 1980

Appointed on 19 June 2015

Resigned on 23 June 2017

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Academic

THOMPSON, Michael, Sir Professor

Correspondence address The University Of Birmingham, Edgbaston, Birmingham, B15 2TT
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Role Resigned Director

Date of birth June 1931

Resigned on 14 March 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Vice-Chancellor And Principal

TOOLE, Helen Jane

Correspondence address 2a, Oldfield Avenue, Eastbourne, East Sussex, England, BN20 9PX

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth July 1965

Appointed on 11 March 2016

Resigned on 8 March 2019

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Company Director

WAINWRIGHT, Richard John

Correspondence address Mount Pleasant Farm, Chalvington, Hailsham, East Sussex, BN27 3TB

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth June 1934

Resigned on 14 March 2003

Nationality British

Occupation Retired

WATT, Ian Glendinning

Correspondence address Rough Acre, Furners Green, Uckfield, East Sussex, TN22 3RP

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1932

Resigned on 12 March 1999

Nationality British

Occupation Chartered Accountant

WICKS, Janet Mary

Correspondence address Little Orchard Popps Lane, Bexhill On Sea, East Sussex, TN39 3BL

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth May 1937

Resigned on 14 March 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Nil
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WINN, David

Correspondence address South End House, Montpelier Row, Twickenham, Middlesex, TW1 2NQ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth August 1940

Resigned on 29 July 2015

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Deputy Chairman/Managing Director

WOLSTENHOLME, Andrew William Lewis

Correspondence address Gibraltar Farm, Firle, Lewes, Sussex, BN8 6NB

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth March 1959

Appointed on 6 March 2009

Resigned on 31 December 2015

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Construction Director

YORKE, Stephen Justin

Correspondence address Flat 5, 74 Cadogan Square, London, SW1X 0EA

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth November 1963

Appointed on 1 November 1996

Resigned on 16 March 2012

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Banker
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Change of Director's Details 

XU495KYR 
Company Name: EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

Company Number: 00115408 

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 18/06/2010 

Details Prior to Change 

Position: DIRECTOR Date of Birth: 14/02/1961 

Original Name: ALISON SAUNDERS 

New Details 
Date of Change: 0110112010 

Country/State Usually Resident: UNITED KINGDOM 

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 00115408 Page: 1 



Authorisation 
Authenticated 

This form was authorised by one of the following: 

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Administrator, Administrative Receiver, Receiver, Receiver Manager, 
Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor. 
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Termination of a Director Appointment 

Company Name: EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

Company Number: 00115408 

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the:02/03/2015 X42C3FIB 

Termination Details 

Date of termination: 05/12/2014 

Name: ALISON SAUNDERS 

Authorisation 
Authenticated 

This form was authorised by one of the following: 

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Liquidator, Administrator, Administrative Receiver, 
Receiver, Receiver manager, Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial 
Factor. 

End of Electronically filed document for Company Number: 00115408 Page: 1 



Eastbourne College (Incorporated) 
Founded 1867 

Incorporated 1911 

Annual Report and Accounts 
for the 

Year Ended 31st August 2008 
and 

Notice of Annual General Meeting 

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the Members of Eastboume 
College (Incorporated) will be held at Eastbourne College, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN21 4JY 
on 6th March 2009 at 5.15 p.m. 

The business of the Meeting will be: 
1. To elect a Chairman, Treasurer and Members of the Council. 
2. To receive and, if approved, adopt the Report of the Council and Accounts 

for the year ended 31st August 2008. 
3. To appoint the Auditors. 
4. To transact any other business which may be transacted at an Annual 

General Meeting. 

By Order of the Council 

CMeade 

Gerk to the Council 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE 
Dated 6~ February 2009 

CP1 1210512009 2088 
COMPANIES HOUSE 

A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead 
of them. A proxy need not also be a member. A proxy form is enclosed. 

Charity Commission Reference No: 307071 
Company Registered No. 115408 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
ANNUAL REPORT OF THE COUNCIL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2008 

GENERAL 

The Council of Eastbourne College presents its Annual Report for the year ended 31 August 2008 under the 

Charities Act 1993, together with the audited accounts for the year, and confirms that the latter comply 

with the requirements of the Act and the Charities SORP 2005. 

REFERENCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION 

Eastbourne College was founded by the "!"'Duke of Devonshire and others in 1867. It was incorporated as a 

company limited by guarantee in 1911. The College is also a charity and is registered with the Charity 

Commission under Charity number 307071; its Governors, executive officers, principal address and details 

of its professional advisers are listed on pages 1 and 2. 

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT 

Governing Document 

The Charity is governed via the Memorandum and Articles of Association of Eastbourne College 

(Incorporated), registered as company number 115408, dating from incorporation on 22 April1911 and last 

amended in 2008. 

Governing Body 

The Charity has an Association. Each member of the Association has undertaken to contribute 10 guineas 

(£10.50) in the event of the Company being wound up. A Council of management, comprising no more 

than 21 persons (including the Treasurer) and known as the Council, is elected from members of the 

Association. Council members, who are also known as Governors, are the charity trustees for the purposes 

of charity law and act as directors of the Company. Council members who have served from 1 September 

2007 to the date of this annual report are shown below, and have served throughout the period unless 

shown otherwise: 

Dr T Alfille MA PhD 

Ms AH Anderson BSC ACA 

Mrs JE Atkinson FRSA 

MT Barford MA FCA 

PAJ Broadley MA FCA FRSA 

H Davies jones MA 

Admiral Sir Ian Forbes KCB CBE 

Mrs VJ Henley BA 

AO MacKay FRICS 

Sir Charles Masefield MA CEng FRAeS F!MechE 

Dr RA McNeilly MBBS DCH MRCGP DoccMed MBA 
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General Sir David j Richards KCB CBE DSO 

TS Richardson FRICS 

EGSRoose 

jH Ryley BA AMP 

Mrs AM Saunders LLB 

Dr DL Smith MA PhD PGCE FRHistS 

D Winn OBE MinstM 

AWL Wolstenholme BSc CEng MICE 

SjDYorkeMA 

(Appointed 7"' March 2008) 

(Appointed 6"' June 2008) 

(Appointed 28"' November 2008) 

Under Article 35, Sir Ian Forbes, Mrs jE Atkinson and Dr DL Smith retire from office and are eligible for re­

election. 

Under Article 41, Mr jH Ryley, Mr AWL Wolstenholme and Mrs AM Saunders retire from office and are 

eligible for re-election. 

Under Articles 44(H) and 44(!), Mr D Winn and Mr EGS Roose retire from office and are eligible for re­

election. 

Under Article 44(!), Sir Charles Masefield retires from office and is eligible for re-election. 

Under Article 35, the Honorary Treasurer, Ms AH Anderson retires from office and is eligible for re­

election. 

Recruitment and Training of Members of Council 

Council members are appointed at a Council meeting on the basis of nominations received from the 

Nominations Committee which considers the range of skills required by Council. The Nominations 

Committee reviews personal competence, specialist skills and availability before nominating for 

appointment. Persons appointed to Council during the course of a year are subject to re-election by 

Association members at the first Annual General Meeting following appointment. New Council members 

are inducted into the workings of the Charity, including Council policy and procedures, by the issue of 

appropriate documents, a personal briefing from the Bursar and placement on Independent Schools 

Council (ISC) briefing days on Governance, if required. They also visit the College for a day's 

familiarisation. 

Organisational Management 

The Council, on behalf of the Association, is respo~ible for the overall management and control of 

Eastbourne College (Incorporated) and meets at least three times a year. The Headmaster, Deputy Head 

(Pastoral and Discipline) and the Bursar attend all Council meetings. Council business is conducted with 

the assistance of appropriate committees. The principal committees are the Finance and General Purposes 

Committee (F&GP) and Investment Committee, chaired by the Vice Chairman and the Education 
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Committee chaired by Mr H Davies Jones. Council policy is implemented via a College Senior 

Management Team, which is chaired by the Headmaster. These committees form part of the ongoing 

governance of the school. 

Group Structure and Relationships 

The Charity has a wholly owned non-charitable subsidiary, Eastbourne College Enterprises Ltd, whose 

activities and trading performance are set out below. Eastbourne College actively supports promotion of 

the highest standards in the Independent Schools sector through networking with other major schools and 

membership of various associations which support the sector, including the ISC, The Headmasters' and 

Headmistresses' Conference (HMC), the Boarding Schools Association (BSA) and the Independent Schools' 

Bursars Association (ISBA). The College also benefits from the generosity of a thriving network of Old 

Eastbournians and other friends of the College whose close support is greatly appreciated and gladly 

acknowledged. 

Risk Management 

The Council is responsible for the management of risks faced by the College. Detailed considerations of 

risk are delegated to the F&GP. Risks are identified, assessed and controls established throughout the year. 

The key risk is seen to be a persistent decline in income, however caused, resulting in the College ceasing to 

be financially viable. 

A formal review of the charity's risk management process is undertaken on an annual basis. The key 

controls used by the charity include: 

Formal agendas for all Committee and Board activity 

Detailed terms of reference for all Committees 

Comprehensive strategic planning, budgeting and management accounting 

Established organisational structure and lines of reporting 

Formal written policies 

Clear authorisation and approval levels 

Through the risk management processes established for the College, the Council is satisfied that the major 

risks to which the Charity is exposed, as identified by the Council, have been reviewed and systems 

established to mitigate those risks. 

OBJECTS, AIMS, OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITlES 

Charitable Objects 

The charitable objects of Eastbourne College contained in its Memorandum and Articles of association are 

"To carry on and conduct a College for the education of boys and girls; and to provide education of such 

type and in such manner as may from time to time be expedient for other persons." 
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The Council is committed to providing public benefit and the College maintains a Public Benefit Register. 

The Council has participated actively in the Charity Commission's consultation about the Charities Act 2006 

and submitted responses to the consultation documents on education and charities that charge fees. 

Aims 

Within the objects the College is committed to providing a first class independent education, including the 

provision of boarding and day schooling for children, which enables pupils to strive for excellence. The 

College puts an emphasis on nurturing enduring values confident that they will result in short and long 

term success against a range of goals rather than valuing those specific goals for their own sake. Those 

values are: 

• The pursuit of excellence 

• Participation 

• Integrity 

• Courtesy 

• Kindness 

• Joy in creativity 

• Pride in performance 

• Outcome from activity 

• Taking care of those who take care of us 

Objectives for the Year 

Objectives for the Year 2007/2008 which were all set out in the College's strategic plan included: 

• Continuous and purposeful recruitment to show a small increase in pupil numbers year on year to 
a maximum of 630 and to the vigorous promotion of the College's niche marketing position 

• · The maintenance of academic results of 70%+ AlB grades at A level, and 60%+ NA' grades at 
GCSE while maintaining or increasing its academic standards relative to competitor schools 

• The replacement of the current website with a new website and transference of all material from 
the pupil based Intranet system onto the new portal by the end of the 2007/8 academic year 

• The improvement of the buildings and plant by implementing a system of planned maintenance 
and refurbishment 

• The improvement of the provision of sport for girls by reviewing the provision of Netball staffing 
and management during the course of the 2007/8 academic year. 

• Reviewing the current financial model of the College. 

• Continuing the review of the provision of means tested bursaries to allow wider access to the 
College. 
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• The exploration of possible construction projects for the Corner Cottage Site. 

• The implementation of a new annual appraisal system for all teaching staff. 

Strategies to achieve the objectives 

The College continues with the AS/A2 programme and maintains a watching brief on the Cambridge Pre­

University qualification and International A levels - the International Baccalaureate remains off the 

agenda. The College has decided to dispense with the January A Level Modules so that more teaching time 

can be devoted to individual subjects. At GCSE level, pupils take the IGCSE qualifications in Mathematics 

and English. The College continues to monitor pupils' value-added performance, departmental value­

added performance and performance against competitor schools. 

The College continues to balance academic endeavour with its strong emphasis on the performing arts, 

sport, service and activities designed to develop a well rounded individual with a keen sense of 

community. The commitment to these aims is evidenced by the recruitment of additional resources to 

improve the provision of sport for girls, plans to build a new music school, and the emphasis on building a 

community that operates for extended days and seven days a week- to integrate boarding and day pupils 

in a huge variety of curricular, co-curricular, service and social activity. 

The College continues to invest in Information and Computer Technology (ICT) and has a Data Committee 

which meets weekly during term time which is charged with constantly improving the College's network 

to support and enhance the teaching and learning experience within the College and improve 

communications between all members of its community: staff, pupils, parents and the residents of 

Eastbourne and the surrounding areas. During the year, the College recruited a software developer to 

improve and develop the management information systems within the college. 

The College showed its commitment to preserving and improving its niche marketing position by 

recruiting a Director of Marketing. The function had previously been carried out by the Registrar. 

The College is investing considerable resources in following a five year programme of planned 

preventative maintenance and implementing a refurbishment plan which will improve the quality of its 

buildings and environment. 

The College continues to monitor its financial performance: both against budget and against publicly 

available benchmarking statistics, which allow the College to adopt the best practices in its sector. 
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Principi11 activities of the year 

The Charity principally provides education in Eastboume to boys and girls from the ages of 13 to 18. This 

year the College averaged 626 pupils (2007: 611) pupils, of whom 333 (2007: 320) were day pupils, and 239 

(2007: 229) were girls. 

Scholarships and BUISaries 

This year, the value of scholarships or bursaries made from unrestricted funds to 189 (2007: 186) pupils 

amounted to £1,009k (2007: £886k). The Council's policy, in line with that of other Independent Schools, is 

to award scholarships on the basis of the individual's educational potential, subject to the particular 

conditions imposed by the original donor where the award is made from restricted funds. Bursary awards 

and allowances are made from both restricted and unrestricted funds, the policy being to relieve hardship 

cases where the pupil's education and future prospects would otherwise be at risk and to widen access to 

the College for those who, otherwise, would not be able to benefit from an Eastboume College education. 

REVIEW OF ACHIEVEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR 

General 

The objectives set at the end of the last financi;tl year have all been met. Pupil numbers at 626 have 

exceeded the levels set during the previous financial year and are the highest they have ever been. The 

College. is continually reviewing its provisions of scholarship and bursary awards and is continuing to 

emphasise its commitment to widening access to the school by the use of means tested bursaries. 

Academically the College continues to perform better than the average measure of the performance of its 

competitor schools, and maintain its target of over 70% A and B grades at A2 Level. Eastboume College 

pupils managed to attain 77% of A and B grades at A2 Level. For the fifth year in a row, more than 60% of 

all GCSEs were graded A or A", at 64%, and more than 65% of all year 11 students achieved 5 or more 

grades at A or A •. 

The College remains debt free and its free reserves have increased from £1,656k to £3,017k. 

The new website has proved a great success and is one of the major marketing tools of the College, showing 

members of the public the richness and variety of life within the College, providing an invaluable tool for 

staff and pupils through its portal allowing the dissemination of information intemally and by allowing 

access to parents, for example, in allowing them to monitor their child's performance through the eRC 

(electronic report card) Reports. 

As well as undertaking the ongoing internal maintenance and refurbishment of the College buildings, the 

College has begun the structural refurbishment of Wargrave House, as the first stage in a programme 

designed to overhaul the external structure of a number of the College's buildings. In addition, the College 
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was successful in its Planning Appeal against the decision of the local council to refuse planning permission 

for the construction of a Music School and Auditorium (the Birley Centre) on the Corner Cottage Site. 

The new staff appraisal system has been introduced and has been very effective in guiding staff and 

targeting future areas of professional development. The provision of resources for girls' games has been 

greatly improved by the employment of a full-time netball coach. This complements the decision to 

employ a full time director of rugby for the boys during the previous academic year and demonstrates the 

equal emphasis being placed on success in sport by both girls and boys. 

All pupils and a number of outside visitors attended two high profile lectures. Lance Corporal Johnson 

Beharry, VC (the youngest ever and one of only 12 living recipients) gave an inspirational talk in the 

Michaelmas Term. In the Summer Term Old Eastbournian, General Sir David Richards KCB, CBE, DSO, 

Commander in Chief, Land Command spoke about his experience of high command in Afghanistan to a 

packed audience. Continuing on the military theme, the College loaned the VC awarded in 1916 to Group 

Captain Lionel Rees VC OBE MC AFC, OE that he later donated to the College, to Firepower at the Royal 

Artillery Museum in Woolwich. The loan is for an initial period of five years and will enable the wider 

public to view the medal. 

On the sporting front, teams and individuals once again performed impressively. In boys' hockey, the 

College teams were winners of the U16 Shield and the U19 Sixes, while the girls, for the eighth year in a 

row, took the U18 county title. In rugby, under a new RFU levelS elite coach, the College had a hard and 

successful tour to New Zealand. The cricketers won the inaugural Arch Trophy in Abu Dhabi, retained the 

Langdale 20/20 Trophy and played host to the Lashings World XI in June. In swimming, the boys' senior 

team lost only one fixture and secured the Aldenham Cup, while the cross country girls' team remained 

unbeaten against 40 schools from across the country. Individual successes included a fifth place in the 

National Mountain Biking Championships, selection for the Great Britain U18 water polo team, a national 

champion win in the U16 triathlon and a national biathlon champion. In Athletics, the junior girls' team 

had an unbeaten record against nineteen other schools and the College record for the 1500m that had stood 

since 1969 was finally broken. One Year 13 pupil became the nation's youngest ever Grand Master in Chess. 

December 2007 saw another spectacular College musical, Godspell, and every night sold out. Numerous 

other theatrical performances occurred during the year in the College's three theatre venues and a rich 

programme of visiting theatre was also on show. In mUsic, perhaps the highlight was a Gala Concert in the 

Royal College of Music's Britten Theatre (designed, coincidentally, by OE Sir Hugh Casson). More than 70 

pupils, many staff and a large number of OEs gathered to perform in symphony orchestra, chamber 

groups, choirs, swing bans and jazz ensembles. Blake, featuring OE Jules Knight, performed with the 
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College. The senior piano trio progressed to the semi finals of the national chamber music competition. The 

choir sang in Winchester and Chichester Cathedrals and one Year 11 violinist won a place in the National 

Youth Orchestra of Great Britain. 

The Design and Technology department continued to win national accolades with one pupil winning the 

Best Engineering Craftsmanship and Finish prize in the South East regional fin.al of the Young Engineer for 

Britain competition and three Year 11 pupils were awarded Arkwright Scholarships by the Institute of 

Engine~ring and Technology. 

The College's Contribution to Public Benefit 

The College is committed to continuing and improving the provision of public benefit in accordance with 

its objects. Full details of the many ways in which the College benefits the wider community are available 

on the College's Website www.eastbourne-college.co.uk . The College operates a means-tested bursary 

scheme remitting up to 100% of fees and the Development Office is engaged in fund raising activities to 

help extend the provision of these bursaries, including a commitment to fund an increasing number by 

100%. Currently, 189 pupils benefit from help with their fees through means-tested bursaries and 

scholarships, amounting to £1,067k this year. 

Eastbourne College exists to provide the best possible education for boys and girls aged 13-18. An 

Eastbourne College education develops pupils academically, broadens their experience outside the 

classroom and reinforces explicit, shared values. It prepares pupils to play full and effective roles in society. 

The College places great emphasis on the importance of an education based on core values, relationship­

building and community. The Council considers that in meeting the requirements of ''Every Child Matters" 

published by the Department for Children, Schools and Families (that children should be safe, enjoy 

themselves, be engaged in useful employment and be achieving}, the College is providing benefit to the 

public. 

For many years Eastbourne College has benefited not only pupils who can afford to pay full fees but also a 

cross section of society by: 

• Giving wider access irrespective of the ability to pay for it 

• Sharing facilities for the educational benefit of young people 

• Educating pupils by involving them actively in the education of other young and old 

• Working with and for the wider Eastbourne Community. 
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Over 175 pupils take part in the College's Service at School Programme helping the wider Community in 

areas as diverse as helping with reading at local primary schools, assisting in charity shops, teaching local 

residents to use ICT, running a Monday Club for elderly residents, working in care homes for the elderly 

and disabled, visiting the elderly in local sheltered accommodation, helping at a local museum and 

working with the Downland Ranger to help conserve an area of outstanding natural beauty. The College 

considers that the benefits of these activities are mutual for all concerned: the partner organisations 

appreciate the time and expertise offered and those participating have their horizons broadened (the very 

essence of education). 

College activities relating specifically to education include music days for primary schools, the hosting of 

the Eastboume Schools Shakespeare Festival, teaching drama in maintained and other independent 

schools, Art taster days, the provision of a Latin GCSE course run for a local maintained school's "gifted 

and talented" pupils and the hosting of an Oxbridge Conference for local Secondary Schools. 

The College has strong links with local churches, music groups and other organisations and a number of 

them have access to the College's facilities and staff. Examples include the use of College facilities by the 

Eastboume Symphony Orchestra; Sunday Chapel Services are open to the public, as are the carol service 

and the Christmas Day Service, use of facilities by the All Saints Sunday School and the running and 

provision of facilities for the All Souls Youth Activity Group. 

The College is proud of its strong supporting reputation and works to develop links with other schools and 

clubs by, for example, providing referees for rugby matches at local independent and maintained schools 

and clubs, coaching cricket and hockey clubs. Local schools and clubs use the College's pitches, astroturfs 

and swimming pool. 

Pupils at the College work actively to support charities at home and overseas both through fund raising 

and by visiting, helping and working with the charities. Charitable fundraising events have continued to 

raise money for the College's millennium charitable initiative (ECHO, Eastboume College Help Overseas) 

and three charities are supported in an on going way: the Hand in Hand Trust, to cater for street children in 

their nurseries in Lima, Peru; the Tiger Kloof School near Kimberley in South Africa, a state-funded school 

taking in children from the local township and Friends of the Lisiecki Homes in Poland (FLHIP), a charity 

which provides nursery care for needy families. Other charities supported through events in the last year 

include the purchase of Christmas presents for underprivileged local children, The Fire and Burns Trust, 

Plan International, MS Society Cake Day, Action Aid, Tear Fund and MEDS (Middle East Development 

Society). 
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The College Council has, as part of the strategic plan, set financial targets for the year as follows (the 

calculations are derived from the Management Accounts, and actual figures achieved are in brackets): 

To maintain tuition costs at no more than 40% of Gross Fee Income before depreciation. ( 40.2) 

To achieve an Operating Surplus of 5% of Gross Fee Income before depreciation. (5.4) 

To achieve an Overall Surplus of 10% of Gross Fee Income. (10.0) 

The financial targets are aimed at ensuring the long-term financial viability of the College and Charity. The 

Council has kept performance against its targets under constant review as the economy as a whole has 

deteriorated. The principal reason for an excess over target is additional pupils joining the school (626 

pupils against a budget of 615). 

Fundraising performance 

The Foundation continues to develop well and is now in its fourth year of operation. Donations received in 

the year were £50K (2007: £83k) and known pledges from 90 (2007: 86) Devonshire Society members 

amount to £2,619k (2007: £2,300k). 

In the year to 31" August 2007 donations of £243k were received in anticipation of the construction of the 

Birley Centre. This amount was accounted for in creditors as Planning Consent had not been received at 

that time. Following the successful outcome of the Planning Appeal, the amount has been transferred to a 

Restricted Fund; further value has been added through Gift Aid receipts and deposit interest earned in the 

year to 31" August 2008. The Council is very grateful to all donors and members of the Devonshire Society 

for their continuing and generous support. 

FINANCIAL REVIEW AND RESULTS 

The Council has adopted the format of accounts prescribed by the Charity Commissioners' Statement of 

Recommended Practice 2005 which stipulates that funds are placed within three generic groups: 

Endowed Funds - These are treated as capital and only the income can be used for the general purposes of the 

charity. 

Restricted Funds - These have limitations on the use of both capital and income, according to the wishes of 

donors. 

Umestricted Funds - These can be used at the discretion of the Governors. Within Unrestricted Funds the 

Governors can allocate monies to a specific purpose. These are called Designated funds. 
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The accounts also include the results of the year's trading for Eastbourne College Enterprises Ltd, a wholly 

owned subsidiary of Eastbourne College (Incorporated) whose principal activities have been the operation of a 

bussing service for day pupils on six routes to surrounding areas, letting school facilities such as the two 

astroturfs and running the school shop. It recorded a trading profit of £59k and net outgoing resources of £33k, 

after payment of a Gift Aid donation of £92k to the College. Its principal activities will remain the same for the 

foreseeable future. 

Net Incoming Resources of £1,539k (2007: £1,482k) are shown in the Statement of Financial Activities. Gross fee 

income was up by 9.2% on last year, reflecting the increase in normal pupil numbers to 626 (2007: 611) and a 6.5% 

increase in fees. 

Free Reserves 

Note 11 to the accounts shows the assets and liabilities attributable to the various funds by type and summarises 

the year's movements on each fund. The total value of all funds improved in the year by £1,195K. At the Balance 

Sheet date, the Group held total Unrestricted Funds of £22,974k (see note llc). After taking account of £18,370k 

represented by Tangible Fixed Assets (see note 6) and Designated Funds of £1,587k (see note llc) the Group 

showed free reserves of £3,017k. The Council has approved capital expenditure of £164k for 2008-09 as part of the 

strategic plan and is focusing on the delivery of the College's longer term development plan, which will require 

careful management and appropriate financing and fundraising. The Designated Funds of £1,587k have mainly 

been set aside for use in major capital projects. There is also a Restricted Fund totalling £372k comprising the 

value of donations already received for the Birley Centre. 

All the Tangible Assets are held for use by the Group. The Council believes that the cost of reviewing the value 

of the properties shown in the accounts would exceed the benefits. To comply with the Statement of 

Recommended Practice investments are shown at market value rather than cost. 

The Trustees continue to pursue a policy of increasing Free Reserves in order to fund capital projects and means 

tested bursaries in the future. 

Investment Policy, Objectives and Performance 

Investments are held, primarily, to create capital growth pending any future demand which may be placed upon 

them. The Restricted investments provide income to be applied according to the wishes of donors. 

The difficulties in the wider international economy which caused a widespread decline in the UK Stock 

Market resulted in an overall investment loss (including unrealised losses) of £344k (2007:£345k profit). 

- 13-



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
ANNUAL REPORT OF THE COUNffi 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2008 

The Council's policy continues to be one of seeking capital growth on its investments with a target income 

of 3% per annum. Performance is reviewed by an Investment Committee and is measured against 

appropriate indices. Performance during the year was somewhat better than these indices by 0.7%. 

FUTURE PLANS 

Although the College is conscious of the need to review its plans constantly in the light of the current 

economic environment, it is hopeful that it can continue to follow its strategic plan. As outlined in the 

College's strategic plan, the key objectives for the year 2008-09 are: 

• To maintain pupil numbers and promote vigorously the College's niche marketing position. 

• To maintain the College's financial strength during a period of difficult economic conditions in the 

national economy. 

• To continue to increase the proportion of girls in the College up to a target of 40%. 

• To maintain the overseas intake at current levels overall and with the current degree of diversity. 

• To complete the preparatory work to enable the construction of the Birley Centre. 

• To relocate the EAL department (English as an Additional Language), so as to be separate from 

Learning Support in order to strengthen the service provided by both departments. 

• To maintain or improve academic results of 70% NB grades at A Level and 60% AJN at GCSE 

• The transfer of all data access from the current METIS (Management Information System) to the 

new portal. 

• The connection of all pupil rooms to the network. 

• The continuance of a planned, rolling maintenance and refurbishment programme and the 

successful completion of this work on Wargrave, a boys' boarding House. 

• The development of sports coaching courses to prep schools to improve the College's sporting 

reputation amongst prospective pupils and their parents. 

• To continue to increase the proportion of means tested bursaries to other awards to improve access 

to the College. 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING RESPONSIBILmES 

The Governors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with 

applicable law and United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice. Charity Law requires the 

Governors to prepare financial statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view of the state of 

the Group's incoming resources and application of resources, including the Group's income and expenditure, for 

the year then ended. 
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In preparing these financial statements the Governors are required to: 

• Select suitable accounting policies and apply them consistently; 

• Make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 

• State whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material 
departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements; 

• Prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to assume 
that the Charity will continue to operate. 

The Governors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records that disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the 

financial position of the Charity at any time, and to enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply 

with the Companies Act 1995 and Charities Act 1993. They are also responsible for safeguarding the Charity's 

assets, and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of error, fraud and other 

irregularities. 

The Governors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial information 

included on the charity's website. Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and 

dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions. 

So far as the Governors are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the charity's auditors are 

unaware. The Governors have each taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as the legal Trustees in order 

to make themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the company's auditors are 

aware of that information. 

AUDITORS 

The auditors Horwath Clark Whitehill LLP are willing to be reappointed in accordance with Section 385 of the 

Companies Act 1985. 

Approved on behalf of the Council of Eastboume College Oncorporated) 

CMeade 

Clerk to the Council Date .. !.1.\.1..-.).9.~ ..... 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
TO THE MEM11ERS OF EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

We have audited the group and parent company financial statements of Eastbourne College 
(Incorporated) for the year ended 31st August 2008 set out on pages 18 to 28. These financial 
statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies set out therein. 

This report is made solely to the charitable company's members, as a body, in accordance with 
Section 235 of the Companies Act 1985. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might 
state to the charitable company's members those matters we are required to state to them in an 
auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept 
or assume responsibility to anyone other than the charitable company and the company's 
members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinion we have formed. 

Respective responsibilities of Governors and Auditors 

The Governors' (who are also directors of Eastbourne College (Incorporated) for the purposes of 
company law) responsibilities for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in 
accordance with applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom 
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice) are set out in the statement of Governors' accounting 
and reporting responsibilities. 

Our responsibility is to audit the financial statements in accordance with relevant legal and 
regulatory requirements and International Standards on Auditing (United Kingdom and Ireland). 

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true and fair view and 
are properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985. We also report to you if in 
our opinion the information given in the Annual Report of the Council is consistent with the 
financial statements. 

In addition we report to you if, in our opinion, the charitable company has not kept proper 
accounting records, if we have not received all the information and explanations we require for 
our audit or if information specified by law regarding Governors' remuneration and other 
transactions with the charity is not disclosed. 

We read the Annual Report of the Council and consider the implications for our report if we 
become aware of any apparent misstatements within it. Our responsibilities do not extend to 
other information. 
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Basis of opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (United 
Kingdom and Ireland) issued by the Auditing Practices Board. An audit includes examination, on 
a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It 
also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgments made by the Governors in 
the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are 
appropriate to the charitable company's circumstances, consistently applied and adequately 
disclosed. 

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which 
we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable 
assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by 
fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall 
adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion: 

• the financial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with United Kingdom 
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, of the state of affairs of the charitable company 
and of the group as at 31" August 2008 and of the group's incoming resources and 
application of resources, including the group's income and expenditure, for the year then 
ended; 

• the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 
and 

• the information given in the Annual Report of the Council is consistent with the financial 
statements. 

Horwath Clark Whitehill LLP 
Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors 
Date: 6th February 2009 
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CONSOUDATED STATEMENT OF FINAN CAL ACriVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2008 

Uruetrlcl>d Fund> Restricted 
Notes General Designated Funds 

£'000 £'000 £'()()() 

INCOMING RESOURCES 

Income from Charitable activities 
School fees 10,857 
Other educational income 2 788 
Other ancilla!y trading income 2 85 

Incoming Resoun:es from Generated Funds 
Activities for generating fund>: 
Trading Turnover E C Enterprises Limited 3 453 
Investment income 523 72 
Donations 413 

Other incoming resources 2 10 

Total incoming resources 12,716 485 

RESOURCES EXPENDED 

Costs of generating funds 
Fundraising Trading- E C Enterprises Limited 3 (450) 

FIIWicing costs under Advance Fee Contracts ~ (52) 
Fundraising for vo!unruy resources ~ (66) 

~ (568) 

Charitable Activities 
Schools and Grantmaking 5 (11,046) (2) 

Governance Costs (46) 

Tob.l resources expended 5 (11,660) (2) 

Net incoming resources before transfers 1,056 483 

Transfers between funds 12 (109) 167 (58) 

NET INCOMING RESOURCES 947 167 425 

Realised gains (losses) on invesbnent assets (2) 8 

Movement in fund> after realised gains Uosses) 947 165 433 

Unrealised gains (losses) on investment assets 7 (74) (75) 

NET MOVEMENT IN FUNDS 947 91 358 

Fund balances at 1 September 2rtifl 20,440 1,496 1,768 

FUND BALANCES AT n AUGUST 2008 11 21.387 1,587 2,126 

The nares on pages 21 to 28 form part of these financial statements 
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Endowed Totd = Funds Fund> 
£'(XX) £'000 £'000 

10,857 9,985 
'71.. 

:,:::. 
788 589 

85 71 

453 377 
595 494 
413 S3 
10 41 

13,201 11,640 

(450) (359) 
(52) (38) 
(66) (94) 

(568) (491) 

(ll,D48) (9,652) 

(46) (15) 

(11,662) (10,158) 

1,539 1,482 

1,539 1,482 

(6) 37 

(6) 1,539 1,519 

(195) (344) 308 

(201) 1.195 1,827 

3,785 Z7,489 25,661 

3,584 28,684 27,488 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
BALANCE SHEETS AS AT 31 AUGUST 2008 

Consolidated 

Notes 2008 2007 

£'000 £'000 

FIXED ASSETS 

Tangible Assets 6 18,370 18,784 

Investments 7 6,925 6,812 

25,295 25,596 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Stocks 105 93 

Debtors 8 417 490 

Cash 5,923 4,211 

6,445 4,794 

CREDITORS due within one year 9 (2,158) (2,085) 

NET CURRENT ASSETS 4,287 2,709 

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT UABILITIES 29,582 28,305 

CREDITORS due after more than one year 

Advance fees 10 (493) (438) 

Final term deposits (405) (379) 

TOTAL NET ASSETS ll 28,684 27,488 

ENDOWED FUNDS lla 3,584 3,784 

RESTRICTED FUNDS lib 2,126 1,768 

UNRESTRICTED FUNDS 

Designated funds lie 1,587 1,496 

General funds lie 21,387 20,440 

TOTAL FUNDS 28,684 27,488 

The financial statements were approved by the Council on 6th February 2009 and signed on its behalf by: 

Admiral Sir Ian Forlles KCB CBE 

Chairman 

PAJ Broadley FCA 
Vice Chairman 

Ms A Andmon BSc ACA 
Honorary Treasurer 
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Charity 

2008 2007 
£'000 £'000 

15,825 16,090 

8,657 8,576 

24,482 24,666 

20 22 

415 577 

4,880 3,ll4 

5,315 3,713 

(2,141) (2,070) 

3,174 1,643 

27,656 26,309 

(493) (438) 

(405) (379) 

26,758 25,492 

3,584 3,786 

2,126 1,767 

1,587 1,495 

19,461 18,444 

26,758 25,492 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE ONCORPORATED) 
CONSOLIDATED CASHFLOW STATEMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST AUGUST 2008 

Notes 

NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATIONS 16 

RETURNS ON INVESTMENT AND SERVICING OF FINANCE 
lnvesbnent income receipts 595 
Less: Amounts accrued to advance fee contracts (52) 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND FINANCIAL INVESTMENT 
Payment for tangible fixed assets (201) 

Less: Proceeds from sale of tangible fixed assets 7 

Payments for investments (1,1170) 
Less: Proceeds from sale of invesbnents 612 

NET CASH (OUTFLOW) /INFLOW BEFORE FINANCING 

FINANCING 
Receipts from new advance fee contracts 705 
Amounts accrued to advance fee contracts 52 
Advance fees utilised and repaid (767) 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 

RECONOUATION OF NET CASH FLOW TO MOVEMENT IN NET CASH 

Increase (Decrease) in cash in the period 
Net advance fees utilised (received) 

OfANGE IN NET CASH 

NET CASH AT 1 SEPTEMBER 2007 

NET CASH AT 31 AUGUST 2008 17 
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2008 2007 
£'000 £'000 

1,831 1,662 

I :)1 
543 397 

I (2.49!)! 

(194) (2,485) 

rn 9 
(458) (145) 

1,722 (571) 

I (:J 
(10) 14 

1,712 (557) 

1,712 (557) 
10 (14) 

1,722 (571) 

3,086 3,657 

4,808 3,086 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2008 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POUCIES 

Basis of Accounting 

The accounts of the College are prepared in accordance with the Statement of Recommended Practice (SORP) 

"Accounting and Reporting by Charities" published in July 2005 and with applicable accounting standards 

and the Companies Act 1985. These accounts are drawn up on the historical cost accounting basis except that 

investments are carried at market value. The following paragraphs describe the specific policies adopted for 

recognition of significant categories of incoming resource and of expenditure. The statement of financial 

activities and balance sheet consolidate the financial statements of the Charity and its subsidiary undertaking. 

The results of the subsidiary are consolidated on a line by line basis. 

Fees and Similar Income 

Fees receivable and charges for service and use of premises are accounted for in the year in which the service 

is provided. Fees receivable are stated gross before deducting allowances, scholarships and other remissions. 

Donations subject to specific wishes of donors are carried to Restricted Funds, or to Endowed Funds where 

the amount is required to be held as capital. 

Resources expended 

Resources expended are accounted for on an accruals basis. Expenditure is apportioned to cost categories 

based on the estimated amount attn'butable to that activity in the year. The irrecoverable element of VAT is 

included with the element of expense to which it relates. 

Depreciation 

Depreciation is provided using the following rates and bases to reduce by annual instalments the cost, less 

residual value, of the langt'ble assets over their estimated useful lives: 

Freehold buildings 2% Straight line where the anticipated life of the 

building is 50 years or greater from September 

2000, or over the life of the building where this 

is shorter. 

Fixtures and fittings 10% Straight line 

Motor vehicles 20% Straight line 

Information Technology 33% Straight line 
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Investments 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE ON CORPORA TED) 

ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2008 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POUCIES 

Investments are stated at market value. Realised and unrealised gains and losses on investments are dealt 

with in the Statement of Financial Activities. Investment income and the associated tax recoverable are 

credited to income on an accruals basis. 

Stocks 

Stocks are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value. 

Deferred Taxation 

Deferred taxation is not provided because of the charitable status of the company. 

Pensions 

The College participates in a multi employer pension scheme, the Government's Teachers Pension Defined 

Benefits Scheme, for its teaching staff and contributes rates set by the Scheme Actuary and advised to the 

College by the Scheme Administrator. The College also contributes to personal pension schemes for non­

teaching staff, who have more than two years service, at 5% of annual basic pay. 

Capitalisation 

The College expends all items with a value of less than £1..500 to the Statement of Financial Activities. 

Individual items with a value of more than £1..500 are capitalised in the Balance Sheet under the appropriate 

analysis heading and written off in accordance with the College depreciation policy over their expected useful 

life. 

Funds 

Unrestricted Funds are funds available for use at the discretion of the Council in furtherance of the general 

objectives of the Charity and which have not been designated for any other purpose. 

Designated Funds comprise unrestricted funds that have been set aside by the Council for particular 

purposes. 

Restricted Funds are funds which are to be used according to the wishes of donors. 

Endowed Funds are funds which are to be treated as capital, and only the income can be used for the general 

purposes of the charity. 
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1. SCHOOLFEES 

a) The school's f~ income comprised.: 
Grossr..s 
Less: Bursaries paid out ol ~ Funds 

b) So1uce of bulsuies, grants and allowmees 

Poid out of c...nl FUI>ds 
Paid out of Restricted Furuis 

SchoWships 
Bwsaries 

Total- ofbunorie and gru>t> 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE UN CORPORA TED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST AUGUST 2008 

The above educational awards were made to 189 individuals (2007:186) 

2. OTHER INCOME 

Charitable activities 

Other educational ineome 
Entrance and registration fees 
eow..s and sub-lettings 
Music: tuition 
School Trips 

Other ancilluy trading income 
h1surance mmmissioN 
Othe< 

Other incoming ruou:rces 
1n<ome &om W.. ol ,..,..HoN} focilities 

3. INVESTMENT IN TRADING SUBSIDIARY 

2008 

£'000 

11.866 
( ll!09l 

1Q,857 

1,oo9 

31 
TJ 

58 

I.D67 

2008 

£'000 

24 
406 
123 
235 

188 

47 
38 

85 

10 

n.. Colloge owns the whole ol the .!we capiW ol Eutbounr College En"'J>ri'es Umited whkh proride bussing sem= ond sports and letting f•cilities. 
Its trading results. extracted frorn its audited accounts. are summarised below: 

Turnover and Net Fee Income 
Investment incon'lt receivable 

Cost of sales: Subsidi.a:y 
Administration: Subsidiary 

GittAid donation paid 

Net (outgoing) rt:SOW'Cl5 

Total Assets less liabilities at 31st Aup. 2008 
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2008 

£'000 

453 
56 

509 

( 441) 
(9) 

(tsO) 
( 92) 

(542) 

(33) 

1)32 

-£000 

10,871 
{~ 
9~85 

886 

29 
32 

61 

947 

-£000 

16 
367 
112 
94 

589 

39 
32 
71 

41 

2007 
£000 

3n 
39 

436 

(353) 
6 

(339) 
( 87) 

(446) 

(IO) 

1)6< 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST AUGUST 2008 
4. EXPENDITURE 

5. 

Clwitable txpendihut indudes: 
Rduri>lohmentofPupil~tioo 

Ccmm&Dct expendillln includes: 
Auditors' remunmti.on: 
for audit services 
for audit services - prior 'feM underpravisi.on 
for other services 

Tobl .wf""" ~ 
Wages and salarim 
Social security costs 
Pension amtributions 

The average number of employees during !he year was made up u follows: 
Tuitfon 

Administration 

Full time 
Part time 
Visiting 
Mill time 
Put time 
Mill time 
Part time 
Mill time 
Part lime 

8< 
22 
19 
18 
9 

38 
<8 
14 
5 

Neither the governors nor persmw connected with thmt ~any remuneration or bendl!Jfrom lheschcol or any connected Oipllisati.an,. 
extepl that a partnerahip in which 0r1e Governor is a partner haa received professional fees from the Coll!ge during the course of~ yw:. 

The numb<. of hir;hc< poi<! empl"l"" w=: 
£60,001 - fJO,OOO 
£90,001-£100,000 

Pension pmniw:ns paid on behalf oi the ooe higher paid employe who is in a money purchase ~were £Nil \J1X1l £12.,661). 
n- ""nil (2007' 2) !Ur;hc< paid employe<s who.,. U\0 dofined ben<fit ~ 

ANALYSIS OF TOTAL RESOURCES EXPENDED 
Group Staff- Ot:lu!rcusb 

f.'IDl f.'IDl 
Cost of genmtins funds: 
T"'dms eom of theSubSdiuJ' 28 316 
Fmancing costs under Advance Fee Contracts 52 
Fund r-aising for voluntary resourte~ 54 12 

82 380 

Charltable f.Ctivitits 
- -v.,_q. T..dting 4.385 383 

Welfut 1,113. 1.86< 
P,emJses ""' 1,355 

Support - of a<haoting 643 336 
Group"• "!""'tina""" 6.544 3.938 
Grants. awards and prizes 61 

6.544 3,999 

Gove:mance Cosb 46 
Total for Group 6.626 4,425 

Charity 

Cost of genm.tins funds: 
FIIUIIIcin.< costs und<r Adv= F<e Contracts 52 
Fund r.ising fo<voluntsty.....,.. 54 12 

54 64 
Charitable activitin 
T"d>inJ; 4.385 383 
w~ 1.113 1.86< - ""' 1.355 

Support - of a<haoting 643 336 
School'• Of""' tina- 6.544 3.938 
Granb, awards a:ad prius 61 

6.544 3,999 

Gavtmance Costs 46 

ToW fat Charity 6.598 4,109 
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2008 

f.'IDl 

602 

26 
2D 

5,660 
<53 
513 

2008 

125 

86 

19 

2 

Depnciation 
f.'IDl 

106. 

106 

u 
493 

505 

505 

611 

u 
<21 

433 

433 

2fl1l 

f.'IDl 

494 

15 

5,986 

lll 

82 

lS 

235 

2 

ToW 
£"000 

<so 
52 
66 

568 

4)68 
2.989 
2.251 

91'1 
10~87 

61 

li.04S 

46 

11.662 

52 
66 

ll8 

4)68 
2.989 
~119 

91'1 
10,915 

61 

10,976 

46 

11,140 



6. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS 

Group 

Cost 

~~-Additians 
Oisposo1s 
31 August 2008 

Depredation 
1~-
~fwthe)'<" 
Oisposo1s 
31August7n08 

Net book vdues 
31 August 2008 

31August= 

Charity 

Coot 
lSep--
Addiliom 
Oisposo1s 
31 August 2008 

Depredation 
lSep-2007 
~fwthe)'<" 
Oisposo1s 
31 August 2008 

Nft book va1uet 

31 August 2008 

31 August 2001 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST AUGUST 2008 

Fumitun 
md 

F"ohold t.nd Bulldin!l' Equipmml 
I:'Wl £'000 £'000 

1.296 19.98< 2.0<5 
1.!0 38 

1.296 20,114 2.'83 

( 3.D15) ( 1.569) 
( 1<0) ( 131) 

( 3,515) ( 1)00) 

1.296 16,599 383 

1.296 16.909 176 

Fumi-
md 

Freehold Land Buildin111 Equipment 
£'000 £'000 £000 

1.296 17/1]1 1.683 
130 38 

1.296 17,157 1121 

( 2.591) ( 1,155) 
(320) (101) 

( 2.911) (1,456) 

1,296 11~16 265 

1.296 11,436 328 

Motnr V dUdes Tobl 
I:'Wl £'000 

3ll8 23.633 
33 l01 
I 19 

322 23~15 

(205} ( <.849) 
(40) (611) 
IS IS 

(230) (5.445) 

92 IB.37II 
103 18)81 

Motor Vehicles Total 
£'000 £000 

136 20,142 
168 

136 20~10 

( 106) ( 4.052) 
( 12) (433) 

( 118) ( 4,485) 

18 15,825 

30 16,1)90 



7. INVESTMENTS 

Gmup 

11lbnco ''I Sept.mbe.lJ111 
Additions 
o;,pa..b 
R<nl"'tions (unreolised golm) 
Balance at 31 Aupt 2008 

Analysis of balana at 31 August 2008 

Listed on an Exchange 
Cuhdep<mb 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE UNCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST AUGUST 2008 

Ratrict.d 
U....md<d Bunuy Prius 
Designated Schalanhipa 

f.'OOO f.'OOO 

1,433 1,595 
355 383 

( 121) ( 119) 
(74) (75) 

1,587 1,754 

1,587 1,469 
2215 

1,587 1,754 

The origiml OJSt of the-at 31 August 2008 wu £5.211,628 (2007' £4,9!6.oos) 

Charity 
Group total as above 
Jnv.s1men1 in Sob.idi.uy Comp.ny (see N012 3) 
Provision at 1 Septm1ber '1fX1l 
hv:rea.s! in Provision in the year 

Balance at31 Augwt 2008 

Endowment 

f.'OOO 

3,784 
331 

(336) 
(195) 
3,584 

3/IO 
557 

3,584 

fiDl 

4.410 
!2.6461 

!32) 

~ eon.g. (h<orpon!Ed)"". holding of 4.410.oo2 ordinMy &!we of £1 fully paid (l007-4.410.oo2 ordinuy slwes of £1 fully paid) inEostbourre Coli'S" ~ 
Umited. At 31 August 2008 the ~t i.J stated at cost less a provision far aa:umulated losses. 

8. DEBTORS 

Fees 
5un<hy o.blcn 
Amounb owod bv suh.idi.uy """~""\' 
Prepa~l3 

9. CREDITORS due within one year 

Fees received in advance 
Fmol tmn dopool• 
5un<hy creditm 

""""" 

10. ADVANCEFEEPAYMENTS 

Consolidated 
2008 

f.'OOO 

134 
272 

11 
m 

Consolidated 
2008 

f.'OOO 

(622) 
! 1021 

1'-"'1 
(431 

! 2,158) 

lJ11l 

£000 

171 
206 

113 
490 

lJ11l 

£000 

(681) 
(92) 

(1.2831 
! 23) 

( 2)l83) 

Parents may en~ into a contract to pay school fees up to the equivalent olfive years' tuition fees in advana. The money may be~ subject to 
specific caruiitians on re:eipt of one term's notic:e. AsswniitJ:; pupils will rmWn in the school, advmce fees will be applied as 
ronow. 
Owitr and Group 

Within2 toSyears 
Within 1 to 2 ynrs 

Withinlyear 

~balance represerUs the accrued liability under the contracts. The~ d_uring the year wen:: 

Balam:e at 1st September '1I1Jl 
Now-
Amounts accrued to contract5 

Amounts utilised in payment of fees 

Ba1mce at 31 August 2008 
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Qw;ty 
2008 

£000 

134 
270 

11 

415 

Qw;ty 
2008 

£000 

(622) 
(1021 

(1)741 
!43) 

! 2,14U 

2008 
£000 
(260) 
!233) 
(193) 

!622) 
( 1,115) 

£000 
! !,US) 

(70S) 
!52) 

! 1,8821 
767 

( 1,115) 

Toto! 

f.'OOO 

6)112 ,..,., 
(6U) 
(344) 

6))83 
842 

1,?32 

= 
£000 

171 
205 
87 

114 
577 

= 
£000 

! 681) 
(921 

! 1.2691 
!22) 

( 2.0701 

= 
£000 

!331 
~~ 
( <381 
~~ 

(!,US) 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST AUGUST 2008 

lL ANALYSIS OF NET ASSBTS BY FUND 
The net assei!J bekmg ID the various furub u follows: 

NetCurrmt l.oaRTmn 
c .... FwdAssds Investments """' whilitin Fund Balances 

"""" £'000 £'000 """" £'000 
Umatrided 

Genenl 18,310 3~15 ( 898) 21,387 
Dosignao.d 1,587 1,58'1 

18f10 1,587 3~15 (898) 22,974 
a.stricl2d Funds 
Bursaries, prizes and scholarsh.ips 1)54 1,75< 
Dewl<>pu=t 312 m 

312 126 

Endowment funds 3.58' 3,584 

Total lot Group 1!,370 6.925 4,287 (898) 28 .... 

NetCumnt l.onJ~;Twn 

C!wity FIXedAUetl Investments Asseb Liabililies fund Bthnees 
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Unrestricted 
Genenl 15,825 1,732 2,802 (898) 19,461 
o..ignao.d 1,587 1,587 

15,825 3,119 2,802 (898) 21,1!!!1 
Rmricted funds 
Bmsaries. prizes and scholarships 1,704 1,704 
Development 312 312 
FOWldation Office so so 

1754 312 2126 
Endowment funds 3,584 3,584 

Total for Charity 15,125 8,657 3,174 (898) 26,758 

lla. PERMANENT ENDOWED FUNDS: MOVEMENTS IN THE YEAR 
Balance at Balance at 
l~bu Investment 31August 

Charity and Group - Income Expended Tnnsfm (Gwll L<wes ,... 
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Permanent Endowment Fund (2.160) 128 ( 2,1112) 
Ea:stbowne College Endowment Fund I 73 I 2 

Tot>! (3)'i5) 2Ql ( 3,584) 

The Pmnanmt Endowment Fund arose in 1978lrom the procmls oi the sale of the Asdwn and Granville sites. These monies wen retained to 
provide inrome to finana proiect5 for the future developmmt of the College 

Eastboume Co~ Endowment Fund includes the original E:ldowment Fund provided by membe:n and friends ol the Old Eastboumian 
Association in Oece:mber 1939, together with the Rule Bequest which. under the terw ol the will. wu added to this fund in June 1986. 

Income &om these funds b credited to Unrestricted funds, and has been designated by t:he Council for future development 

llb. RESTRICTED FUNDS: MOVEMENTS IN THE YEAR 
Balana! at Balance at 

ISeptembe> Investment 31 August 
Charity and Group 21107 lnmme -ded Tram fen. (GUM) fLosses 2008 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 
B...W. ( I.OOS) (34) I 32 33 ( 976) 
Prize and other funds (88) ( 3) 6 ( 85). 
Sdwluships ( 672) (26) 26 28 ( 64.1) 
o.v.Jopment ( 312) (312) 
Foundation Office so so 

Tot>! (1)68) ( 188) 58 67 (2,126] 

llc. UNRESTRICTED FUNDS: MOVEMENTS IN THE YEAR 
Balana!! at Balana!! at 

1 Se-ptembu Investment 31 August 
Group 21111 In-• -ded Tnnst.n {Gains) I Losses 20011 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 
Gen=lfunds (2D.Wl) ( 12.716) 11.660 109 (21)87) 
o..;,o.ao.d funds [1,4!2} P6Zl 76 (!c!Z2 

Total for Gmup (21~) ( 12.716) 11.660 (58) 76 (22,974} 

Balana!! at !Wmao" 
1 Se-ptembe> Invatmmt 31Au~ 

Cwity 21107 In"""' -ded Trmlllfm (GUM)I Losses 20011 
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 """" £'000 

Genenl funds ( 18.442) ( 12.268) 11,140 109 (IM6U 
o..ignao.d funds [1,496) II!!! 76 ( kl!1l 

Total fo< Cwity ( 19.938) I 12)68) 11,140 (58) 76 ( 21,048) 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST AUGUST 2008 

12. TRANSFERS BETWEEN FUNDS 

G.ne..J 
C1wi!y md Gmup Funds 

£000 

Tmmf= to fund m...n.., prize md schoJmh;ps 58 
Tmmf= to fund fu""" ~ proje<ta (161) 

(109) 

13. CONTRACI"S AND COMMITMENTS 

No capita1 expenditure had been cor'ltraded for u at 31 August 2008. 

14. NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 

Des;pulOd 
FmW .... 

167 

167 

An individuallnc:otnt and Expenditun Account has not been included within these consolidated financial statements because the Govemon 
have taken advantage of the exemption contained within Section 230 of the Companies Act 1985. Of the Consolidated Net movement in funds, 
£1,300k (2007- £1,898k} }w been dealt with within theaCX'DUIIb of the Charity. 

15. PENSION SCHEMES 
The CaDege participates in the Teachers' Perlsion Scheme (England and. Wales) ("the Scheme1, for its teaching staff. This is a multi-employer dW!ed 
benefits pension scheme and it is notpossib~ or appropriate to idmtily the assets and. liabilities of the Scheme which are attributable to the CoJl!se. 

The latest actuarial valuation of the Scheme by the Covenunrnt Actuary issued in Octnbrr 2006 relating to the period 1st April2001 to 31st March 2004 
reveali!d that the total liabilities oi the Scheme (pensions cumntly in payment and the estimated cost of future berefits) exceeded the value of !be 
Scheme's assets (estimated future conlributions toptMr with the proceeds &om the notional investwnts held at the nluation date) by 2.K 

From ht January 2fX17, and as part of the cost-sharing agreement between employers' and teachers' representatives, the standard contribution nte has 
been assessed at 19.75%, and the supp~omtribution rate has been assessed to be O.M (to balance the Scheme's web and liabilities within 
15 years as requited by the regulations); a total contribution rate ol ~This translates into an employer contribution rate of14.1% and m~loyee 
contribution rate oi 6.4%. The cost-sharing agreement has also introduced- effectivt for the first time for the 2008 valuation- a 14$ cap an employer 
eot~tributions payable. 

16. RECONClLIATION OF GROUP NET INCOMING RESOURCES TO NET CASH INFLOW FROM GROUP OPERATIONS 

Nl!t Incoming Resourct1 
Non-operating cash Bows eliminated: 
Investment lncom!! 
(Gain) Loss on disposo1 of tonpb~ FV<ed &.eb 
Fw.ncing Costs 

Non-cash items elimiN.ted: 
Depreciation dwge oddod bock 
Decreasel(inaea.se) in stocks 
lleaeue'(h>ae.ose) in debton 
lnal!asrl{~) in aedi.ton due within 1 year 
Exclude; Momnent in advance fees due within 1 year 
F.xclude: Movement in final term cirposits due wilhil'll year 

Nd: rub inflow from group opuations 

17. ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NET CASH RESOURCES OF THE GROUP 

Cub pa Balance Shl!d 

Advance fees due within ODI! year 
Advana! fees due after more than one year 

Nl!t Cnh p!!1' CllllliOlidated Cnhflow Stltetnmt 

-28-

Balanctat 
nAugust 

2008 
£000 

5,923 

( 622) 
( 493) 

"""' .... 

(595) I (3) 
52 

(546) 

611 
(12) 

73 
73 
65 
2 

812 

1,131 

C..hflow .... 
1}12 

65 
(55) 

1,122 

Rmric!od 
Funds 
£000 

(58) 

(58) 

2007 
rooo 

1,482 

(!I 
(394) 

539 
( 13) 

( 161) 
169 

~~~ 
515 

59 

1,662 

B.tlanctat 
1 Sl!pl:embu 

= 
£000 

·~n 

( 687) 
(438) 

3,1186 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED! 

REPORT OF THE COUNCIL 

The Council present their report and the audited financial statements for the year ended 31st July 
1995. 

PRINCIPAL OBJECTIVE The principal objective of Eastbourne College (Incorporated) during this 
accounting period remained the provision of quality education. 
Following extensive and detailed examination, the College Council announced in March 1995 their 
decision that, from September 1996, girls would be admitted at all age levels. This extends the 
opportunity for girls which has existed in the Sixth form for the past 25 years and is made in response 
to reaction from the market place to provide equal opportunities for both sons and daughters in 
preparation for their later life. 

MAIN PROJECTS The policy continues of making improvements to pupil facilities. 
Refurbishment of the boarding houses will enter its last phase in the Autumn of 1995. Two day 
houses have been similarly enhanced in 1995 and this programme will continue. An addition was 
made to the property portfolio by the purchase of a site on which an artificial floodlit pitch has been 
constructed. Furthermore, one old House is to be demolished and an adjacent building extended on 
to the available space to become a new House for girls. Studies have now commenced to help 
decide how academic facilities and equipment can continue to be uprated to take the College into the 
next century and with a close eye towards technology. College voice and data communications are 
also to be improved and updates to pupil catering facilities will continue in line with the recently 
completed phase I. 

EDUCATION The College continues to achieve impressive results at GCSE and A level. 

GCSE' Of the College candidates, 99% achieved at least five GCSE pass grades of A • to C. 
This is the second highest figure in the past five years, not quite matching the 1 00% figure 
achieved in 1992. A remarkable 96% achieved no fewer than eight such grades, by far the 
best figure in the College's recent history. There were some fine individual performances. 
Seven pupils accounted for 80 A* and A grades between them. 

A Level Of the College candidates, 88% passed all three of their A levels. 
Nationally, 15.5% of A level passes were at grade A. At the College, 28.7% of results were 
grade A. 
The Daily Telegraph's National League Table, based on the percentage of A and B grades 
achieved in a school, placed us at 168- up from 180 in 1994. 

FINANCIAL COMMENTARY Increased pupil numbers, close attention to expenditure, especially 
administrative and overhead costs, plus active management of cash reserves have enabled a decent 
surplus to be produced again. Similar performances in previous years have enabled capital projects 
to be financed comfortably from cash reserves. The intention is to continue this policy for 
developments in the coming years. A review of investment policy led to a shift from an income to a 
growth profile. The College also decided to establish a wholly-owned trading company, in line with 
Inland Revenue guidelines, so that its trading activities do not jeopardise its charitable status. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE !INCORPORATED! 

REPORT OF THE COUNCIL !Continued) 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 
The Council members at the balance sheet date and at the beginning of the year (or on appointment 
if later) were as follows: 

Sir Christopher Leaver, G.B.E., J.P. (Chairman) 
R.J. Wainwright, F.R.I.C.S. (Vice-Chairman) 
Mrs Anne Barker, LL.B. 
J. Crawshaw 
The Rt. Rev. lan P.M. Cundy, M.A., Bishop of Lewes 
C. H. D. Everett, C.B.E., M.A. 
J.A. Hopkins, M.A., LL.B. 
P.F. Jeffrey, F.C.A. 
J.D. Raeburn 
E.G.S. Roose 
Dr. D.L. Smith, M.A., Ph.D., P.G.C.E., F.R.Hist.S. 
Professor Sir Michael Thompson, D.Sc., F.lnst.P. 
I.G. Watt, C.B.E., F.C.A. 
Mrs J.M. Wicks, J.P. 
D. Winn, O.B.E., M.lnst.M. 

On 3rd March, 1995, Sir Christopher Leaver, G.B. E., J.P. was elected Chairman and R.J. 
Wainwright, F.R.I.C.S. was elected Vice-Chairman of the Council for the ensuing year. 

Under Article 35, Sir Christopher Leaver, G.B.E., J.P., C. H. D. Everett, C.B.E., M.A. and DR. D.L. 
Smith, M.A., Ph.D., P.G.C.E., F.R.Hist.S. retire from office and are eligible for re-election. 

Under Article 35, The Honorary Treasurer, P.F. Jeffery, F.C.A. retires from office and is eligible for 
re-election. 

Under Article 44(H), I. G. Watt, C.B.E., F.C.A., J.A. Hopkins, M.A., LL.B. and Professor Sir Michael 
Thompson, D.Sc., F.lnst.P retire from office and are eligible for re-election. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

REPORT OF THE COUNCIL !Continued) 

COUNCIL'S RESPONSIBILITIES 

Company law requires the Council to prepare financial statements for each financial year which give 
a true and fair view of the state of the affairs of the company and of the surplus or deficit of the 
company for that period. In preparing those financial statements, the Council is required to: 
-select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently; 
- make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
- prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume 

that the company will continue in business. 

The Council is responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable 
accuracy at any time the financial position of the company and to enable them to ensure that the 
financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1985. they are also responsible for safeguarding 
the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of 
fraud and other irregularities. 

AUDITORS 
The auditors, Plummer Parsons, are willing to be re-appointed in accordance with section 385 of the 
companies Act 1985. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED! 

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF EASTBOURNE COLLEGE !INCORPORATED) 

We have audited the financial statements on pages 5 to 15 which have been prepared under the 
historical cost convention and the accounting policies set out in note 1 to the financial statements. 

Respective responsibilities of the Council and auditors 
As described on the Council's Report the Council is responsible for the preparation of financial 
statements. It is our responsibility to fomn an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those 
statements and to report our opinion to you. 

Basis of opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices 
Board. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates 
and judgements made by the Council in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether 
the accounting policies are appropriate to the company's circumstances, consistently applied and 
adequately disclosed. 

We planned and perfomned our audit so as to obtain all the infomnation and explanations which we 
considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give us reasonable assurance 
that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other . 
irregularity or error. In fomning our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the 
presentation of infomnation in the financial statements. 

Opinion 
In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company 
as at 31st July 1995 and of its surplus for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in 
accordance with the Companies Act 1985. 

Registered Auditors 
Chartered Accountants 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE !INCORPORATED! 

REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST JULY 1995 

GROSS INCOME 

Grants to pupils 

NET OPERATING INCOME 

Operating expenses 

OPERATING SURPLUS 

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES 

Income from investments 

Interest receivable 

Interest payable 

Educational lettings 

Other income 

SURPLUS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 

Notes 

2 

3 

4 

13 

1995 

£ 

4,941,974 

(475,221) 

4,466,753 

(4,227,530) 

239,223 

158,858 

109,634 
(13,347) 

178,413 

11 767 

684,548 

1994 

£ 

4,795,685 

(430,794) 

4,364,891 

(4,369,199) 

(4,308) 

143,917 

94,431 
(17,648) 
186,740 

88,890 

492,Q2' 

None of the company's activities were acquired or discontinued during the above two financial years. 

The notes on pages 8 to 15 form part of these financial statements. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE !INCORPORATED! 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST JULY 1995 

Notes 

FIXED ASSETS 

Tangible assets 7 

Investments 8 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Stocks 

Debtors 9 

Cash at bank and in hand 

CREDITORS: Amounts falling due within 

one year 10 

NET CURRENT ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 

CREDITORS: Amounts falling due after 

more than one year 

CAPITAL AND RESERVES 

Special funds 

General Reserve 

11 

12 

13 

1995 

£ 

77,523 

167,553 

1,861,047 

2,106,123 

(883,074} 

£ 

7,762,409 

1,556,480 

9,318,889 

1,223,049 

10,541,938 

(522,023} 

lQ,QH! 915 

2,924,561 

7,095,354 

10,019 915 

The financial statements were approved by the Council on 24th November 1995 

and signed on its behalf by 

Sir Christopher Leaver GBE JP Chairman 

P F Jeffery FCA Treasurer 

M L Simpkin OBE FIPD Bursar 

1994 

£ 

79,598 

250,304 

1,481,518 

1,811,420 

(Z80,362} 

The notes on pages 8 to 15 form part of these financial statements. 
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£ 

7,335,986 

1,487,987 

8,823,973 

1,031,058 

9,855,031 

(519,664} 

!l,335 ;l§7 

2,510,450 

6,824,917 

9.335 367 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE !INCORPORATED! 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST JULY 1995 

Notes 

NET CASH INFLOW FROM 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 15 

Return on investments and servicing of finance: 

Interest received 

Interest paid 

Educational lettings 

Investing activities: 

Purchase of tangible fixed assets 

Purchase of investments 

Receipts from sale of tangible fixed assets 

Receipts from sale of investments 

NET CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

NET CASH INFLOW BEFORE FINANCING 

Financing: 

Increase in loans from development funds 

NET CASH INFLOW FROM FINANCING 

INCREASE IN CASH AT BANK 

AND IN HAND 16 

1995 

£ 

213,633 

(13,347) 

178 413 

(558,124) 

(206,281) 

336,872 

(2,359) 

£ 

669,104 

378,699 

(427.533) 

620 270 

(2,359) 

622,629 

620.270 

1994 

£ 

191,948 

(954) 

186 740 

(96,523) 

(310,811) 

5,000 

236.464 

(3.496) 

The notes on pages 8 to 15 form part of these financial statements. 
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£ 

126,171 

377,734 

(165,870) 

338 035 

(3,496) 

341 531 

338 035 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED\ 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST JULY 1995 

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1.1 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. 

1.2 GROSS INCOME 

Gross income represents the gross fees for services rendered during the year. 

1.3 DEPRECIATION 

Depreciation is provided using the following rates and bases to reduce by annual instalments the 

cost, less residual value, of the tangible assets over their estimated useful lives:-

Freehold buildings 

Fixtures and fittings 

Motor vehicles 

1% Reducing balance 

1 0% Reducing balance 

20% Straight line 

1.4 STOCKS 

Stocks are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value and are all consumables. 

1.5 DEFERRED TAXATION 

Deferred taxation is not provided because of the charitable status of the company. 

1.6 PENSIONS ' 

2. 

Pension contributions are charged to the revenue account so as to spread the cost of the pensions 

over the employees' working lives with the company. These contributions are invested separately 

from the company's assets. 

OPERATING SURPLUS 

1995 1994 

£ £ 

The operating surplus is stated after charging:-

Depreciation 131,702 121,399 
Auditors' remuneration 6,122 53~9 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE IINCORPORATEDI 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST JULY 1995 

3. INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS AND SURCHARGES 

Income from listed investments 

Surplus on disposal of listed investments 

4. INTEREST PAYABLE 

On mortgages 

On fees paid in advance 

5. EMPLOYEES 

Salaries and wages 

Social security costs 

Other pension costs 

1995 

£ 
103,999 

54,859 

158 858 

1995 

£ 

954 

12.393 

13 347 

1995 

£ 

2,309,981 

175,429 

147 889 

2 633 299 

The weekly average number of employees during the year was made up as follows:-

Number 

Teaching Full time 56 
Part time 6 
Visiting ~ 81 

Administration Full time 9 

Part time _3_ 12 

Domestic Full time 35 
Part time ~ 103 

Maintenance and grounds Full time 5 
Part time _2_ _7_ 

..2m. 
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1994 

£ 
97,517 

46400 

J43!!1Z 

1994 

£ 
954 

16.694 

17648 

1994 

£ 

2,301,994 

182,792 
117 499 

2.602 285 

Number 

86 

11 

103 

_9_ 

.2Q2_ 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE !INCORPORATED! 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST JULY 1995 

6. PENSION COSTS 

7. 

The company operates three defined contribution pension schemes. 

The teachers' superannuation scheme is separately administered by the Department for Education, 

whilst the corporate fund is administered by a separate pension company. The company also 

administers a trust fund for retired teaching staff. The assets of this scheme are held by the 

company. Contributions made by the company amounted to £141,479 (1994: £117,499). 

All contributions were paid during the year. 

TANGIBLE ASSETS 

Cost 

At 1st August 1994 

Additions 

At 31st July 1995 

Depreciation 

At 1st August 1994 

Charge for $he year 

At 31st July 1995 

Net book value at 31st July 1995 

Net book value at 31st July 1994 

Land and buildings are all freehold. 

Land and 

Buildings 

£ 

7,571,348 

476 943 

8,048,291 

591,994 

74 029 

666,023 

7,382,268 

6 979 354 
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Fixtures and 

Fittings 

£ 

818.442 

44185 

862,627 

511,785 

35,084 

546,869 

315 758 

306 657 

Motor 

Vehicles 

£ 

131,600 

36,996 

168,596 

81,625 

22.588 

104.213 

64 383 

49 975 

Total 

£ 

8,521,390 

558,124 

9,079,514 

1,185,404 

131 701 

1,317,105 

7 762 409 

7 335 986 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE !INCORPORATED! 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST JULY 1995 

8. INVESTMENTS 

Investments 

Cost other than 

loans 

£ 

At 1st August 1994 1,487,987 
Additions 350,507 
Disposals (282,014) 

At 31st July 1995 1 556,480 

Investments other than loans 

1995 1994 

Market Market 

Cost Value Cost Value 

£ £ £ . £ 

Listed: 

- UK stock exchange 1,312,475 1,895,643 1,388,207 1,926,747 

-Other 

1,312,475 1 895,6!13 1,388,207 l 926 747 

Deposits and cash 244,005 99,780 

1 556,480 1,487 9!lZ 

9. DEBTORS 

1995 1994 

£ £ 

Fees account debtors 146,605 149,264 
Other debtors 20,948 81,508 
Prepayments 19,532 

167 553 250 30!1 

Page 11 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE !INCORPORATED! 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST JULY 1995 

10. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR 

1995 1994 

£ £ 

Bank overdraft 98,874 
Fees received in advance 354,116 310,615 
Creditors 479,469 363,127 
Taxes and social security costs 22,503 1,594 
Accruals 26,986 6,152 

883,074 Z!lQ ~!.l2 

11. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR 

1995 1994 

£ £ 

Loans from development funds 522 023 519 664 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED! 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST JULY 1995 

12. SPECIAL FUNDS 1995 1994 

£ £ 
Balance at 1st August 1994 2,510,450 2,168,709 
Movement during the year 414111 341 741 

Balance at 31st July 1995 2 924 561 2 510 450 

The special funds were made up as follows: 

Fabric Fund 

Balance at 1st August 1994 823,522 623,000 
Capt F J Whaley bequest 49,522 
Chapel extension fund 3,976 
Transfer from revenue account 271,000 151,000 

Balance at 31st July 1995 1 098 498 823.522 

Centenary Appeal 

Balance at 1st August 1994 184,640 184,552 
Donations received 37 88 

Balance at 31st July 1995 184 677 184 640 

PennanentEndowmentFund 

Balance at 1st August 1994 1,256,687 1,144,527 
Fund income for the year 83,907 67,778 
Net surplu~ on disposal of investments 46 858 44,382 

Balance at 31st July 1995 1 387,452 1,256 687 

Prize and Scholarship Funds 

F H Stapley bequest 56,305 55,562 
Scholarship funds 116,870 115,191 
Prize funds 23,079 22,148 

Balance at 31st July 1995 196 254 192 901 

Accumulations for Designated Purposes 

Chapel extension 3,976 
Unapplied income of: 

F H Stapley bequest 7,589 2,936 
Scholarship funds 18,958 12,196 
Prize funds 4,109 2,436 
Other funds 27,024 31156 

Balance at 31st July 1995 57 680 52,700 

The net assets of the endowment fund and the development funds are not included in these 

accounts, but capital loans and grants of income are included as and when they are received 

from these funds. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE !INCORPORATED! 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST JULY 1995 

13. GENERAL RESERVE 1995 1994 

£ £ 
Accumulated surplus at 1st August 1994 6,824,917 6,674,636 
Surplus for the financial year 684,548 492,022 
Transfer to fabric fund (271 ,000) (151 ,000) 
Transfer to other special funds (143.111) (190,741) 

Accumulated surplus at 31st July 1995 7.095 354 § 8,4 9JZ 

14. RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENTS IN MEMBERS' FUNDS 1995 1994 

£ £ 
Surplus for the financial year 684,548 492,022 
Members' funds at 1st August 1994 9,335,367 8,843,345 

Members' funds at 31st July 1995 10 019 915 9 335 3§7 

Represented by: 

Equity interests j0019915 2 335 ~§Z 

15. RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING SURPLUS TO NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING 

ACTIVITIES 

1995 1994 

£ £ 

Operating surplus 239,223 (4,308) 
Donations and sundry receipts 11,767 88,890 
Depreciation 131,702 121,399 
Surplus on disposal of fixed assets (2,272) 
Decrease in stocks 2,075 3,850 
Decrease in debtors 82,751 53,987 
Increase in creditors due within one year 201.586 (135,375) 

669 104 126 371 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE !INCORPORATED! 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST JULY 1995 

16. ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN CASH AT BANK AND IN HAND 1995 1994 

£ £ 
Cash at bank and in hand at 1st August 1994 1,481,518 1,213,578 

Cash at bank and in hand at 31st July 1995 1,861,047 1,481,518 

Net movement 379,529 267,940 

Bank balance at 1st August 1994 (98,874) (197,710) 
Bank balance at 31st July 1995 (98,874) 

Net movement 98,874 98,836 

Cash deposits classified as investments 144,226 (25,245) 

Total net movements 6,2 §2fl 3~l !.i~l 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE 

ARNOLD LAND TRUST 

ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

31st JULY 1995 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE 

ARNOLD LAND TRUST 

INCOME ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST JULY 1995 

INCOME 

Rent - grazing rights - Cuckmere land 

Interest on deposits 

Income tax repaid 

Income from investments 

deduct: 

EXPENDITURE 

Cuckmere Bounty 

Scholarships 

Bearer securities charges 

CAPITAL ACCOUNT 

Bal{lnce at 1st August 1994 

Profit on repayment 

Treasury stock 9% 1994 

Balance at 31st July 1995 

INCOME ACCOUNT 

Balance at 1st August 1994 

Adjustment to income 

for the year ending 31st July 1994 

Surplus for the year 

Balance at 31st July 1995 

Represented by: 

Land at Cuckmere 

Share of high interest business account 

Investments per schedule 

Debtor- Eastbourne College (Inc) 

£.p 

1,875.00 

2,845.53 

1,699.88 

8,957.76 

11,292.00 

2.00 

94,127.09 

1,854.99 

61,717.68 

(421.05) 

4,084.17 

£.p 

15,378.17 

11,294.00 

4,084.17 

95,982.08 

65,380.80 

161,362.88 

not valued 

58,110.92 

94,058.74 

9,193.22 

161,362.88 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE 

ARNOLD LAND TRUST 

INVESTMENTS AT 31st JULY 1995 

Book Value Market Value 
£.p £.p 

Bayer AG 
110 DM50 10,872.83 12,324.02 

Coats Viyella 
3700 20p ordinary shares 6,820.67 8,843.00 

Dalgety pic 
2000 £1 ordinary shares 6,861.43 8,960.00 

Deutsche Bank AG 
44 DM50 10,699.08 11,979.20 

General Electric Co pic 
3880 5p ordinary shares 7,033.21 13,657.60 

Hambros pic 
4000 20p ordinary shares 13,358.13 14,600.00 

Hanson pic 
12500 25p ordinary shares 2,151.21 29,531.25 

ICI pic 
2610 £1 ordinary stock units 5,979.95 17,434.80 

Marks and Spencer pic 
10600 25p ordinary shares 6,316.75 37,418.00 

St James's Place 
3000 5p ordinary shares 3,083.85 4,380.00 

St James's Place Greater European 
progressive unit trust 300 units 3,458.00 3,343.50 

Royal Dutch Petroleum Co 
480 Fl. 0.05 Bearer 4,920.02 30,507.79 

Unilever pic 
1300 5p ordinary shares 6,523.67 12,766.00 

Zeneca pic 
2610 25p ordinary shares 5,979.94 16,560.45 

94,058.74 222,305.61 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE 

ARNOLD WILL TRUST 

ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

31st JULY 1995 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE 

ARNOLD WILL TRUST 

ACCUMULATED FUND AS AT 31ST JULY 1995 

Balance at 1st August 1994 

Add: 

Mortgage interest (5% on £3500.00) 

Income from investments 

Interest on deposits 

Income tax repaid 

Surplus on repayment 

10.25% Exchequer stock 1995 

Represented by: 

2805 HSBC Holdings pic ordinary 75p shares 

3000 Pilkington pic ordinary SOp shares 

(Market value: £29,399.10) 

Mortgage - Eastboume College (Inc) @ 5% 

Share of high interest business account 

Debtor- Eastboume College (Inc) 

Debtor- Bank of England 

£.p 

175.00 

1,265.07 

1,193.04 

306.63 

66.20 

£.p 

44,476.48 

3,005.94 

47,482.42 

5,578.11 

7,249.63 

12,827.74 

3,500.00 

24,364.17 

4,800.08 

1,990.43 

47,482.42 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE 

DEVELOPMENT FUNDS 

ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

31st JULY 1995 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE 

DEVELOPMENTFUND-No1ACCOUNT 

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT 

INCOME 

Donations 

Covenanted Subscriptions 

Deposit account interest 

Refund of Income Tax 

Proceeds of fete etc. 

EXPENDITURE 

Fees, R Maurice Ltd: 

Consultancy services 

Charities 

Campaign Director 

Salary- secretary 

Campaign Director's expenses 

New brochure 

. Stationery and postage 

Transferred to No 2 Development account 

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR 

Year to 
Total 31.7.95 

£.p £.p 

31,657.38 

74,324.05 80.00 

5,319.09 6.95 

29,096.19 

3,071.74 

143,468.45 86.95 

12,338.00 

2,443.00 

1,673.00 

4,446.00 

1,382.00 

1,403.00 

4,223.00 

100.00 

28,008.00 0.00 

115,460.45 86.95 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st JULY 1995 

£.p £.p 
INCOME ACCOUNT 

Surplus to 31st July 1995 

Represented by: 

Loan to Eastboume College (Incorporated) 113,948.72 

Bank current account 1,363.17 
deposit account 148.56 1,511.73 

27.3.75 to 
31.7.94 

£.p 

31657.38 

74244.05 

5312.14 

29096.19 

3071.74 

143,381.50 

12,338.00 

2,443.00 

1,673.00 

4,446.00 

1,382.00 

1,403.00 

4,223.00 

100.00 

28,008.00 

115,373.50 

£.p 

115,460.45 

115,460.45 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE 

DEVELOPMENT FUND- No 2 ACCOUNT 

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st JULY 1995 

INCOME 

Covenanted subscriptions 

Income Tax repaid 

Bank interest received 

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st JULY 1995 

INCOME ACCOUNT 

Balance as at 1st August 1995 

Surplus for the year 

Represented by: 
Loan to Eastboume College (Incorporated) 

Bank balances: current account 
deposit account 

103.42 
6,205.39 

75.00 

20.00 

31.13 

126.13 

386,569.84 

126.13 

386 695.97 

380,387.16 

6,308.81 

386 695.97 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE 

ENDOWMENT FUND 

ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

31st JULY 1995 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE ENDOWMENT FUND 

ACCUMULATED FUND ASAT 31st JULY 1995 

Donations 
Add: 
Income: 

Interest and dividends (net) 

Interest and dividends (net) - Rule bequest 
Mortgage interest (gross) 
Deposit interest 
Rent receivable 
Income tax repaid 

Deduct: 

Grant to Eastboume College (Incorporated) 

Add: 

Profit on sale of investments - Rule bequest 

Deduct: 

Cazenove & Co - safe custody charges 

Add: 

Balance at 1st August 1994 

Balance at 31st July 1995 

Represented by: 
Investments 

Investments - Rule bequest 

Mortgages- Eastboume College (Inc) @ 4.5% 
Freehold property 

Balance held by Cazenove & Co 

Balance held by Eastboume College (Inc) 
Share of high interest business account 

Deduct: 

Amount due to Eastboume College (Inc) 

Notes 

1 

2 

£ 

9,105 
32,279 

779 
6,673 

534 
10,680 

98,411 
666,768 

£ 

4 

60,050 

60,054 

13,689 

46,365 

26,048 

72,413 

321 

72,092 

954,119 

1,026,211 

765,179 

17,300 

9,076 
181,642 
27,979 
28,518 

1,029,694 

3,483 

1,026,211 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE ENDOWMENT FUND 

INVESTMENTS AS AT 31st JULY 1995 

Note 1 

Book Value 

Barclays Bank pic 
£.p 

2520 £1 ordinary stock units 
2,016.50 

BET pic 

3000 25p ordinary shares 
7,588.65 

BOC pic 

1500 25p ordinary shares 
7,345.77 

Commercial Union Assurance pic 
2000 25p ordinary shares 

9,089.44 
Courtaulds pic 

8500 25p ordinary shares 
6,858.75 

Courtaulds Textiles pic 
2125 25p ordinary shares 

1,376.73 
Deutsche Bank AG 

34 DM50 shares 
8,221.71 

Forte pic 

6000 25p ordinary shares 
399.90 

ICI pic 

1649 £1 ordinary stock units 
2,819.65 

lntemationale Nederlanden Groep 
500 Fl 12.50 shares 

9,495.82 
Shell Transport & Trading Co pic 

3456 25p ordinary shares 
2,167.20 

SmithKiine Beecham pic 

1537 25p "A" ordinary shares 
5,051.33 

Treasury stock 10% 2001 
£5,791.98 

6,009.17 
Treasury stock 13% 2000 

£12,943.75 
12,000.00 

T &N pic 

3900 £1 ordinary shares 
8,022.13 

Unilever pic 

1300 5p ordinary shares 
7,128.02 

Zeneca pic 

1649 25p ordinary shares 
2,819.64 

98,410.41 

The market value of the above investments as at 31st July 1995 was £253,051.15 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE ENDOWMENT FUND 

RULE BEQUEST INVESTMENTS as at 31st JULY 1995 

Allied Lyons Financial Services 
£44000 6. 75% convertible bonds 2008 

Barings pic 

Note 2 

50000 9.75% non-cumulative £1 preference shares 
BOC Group pic 

7500 25p ordinary shares 
Cadbury-Schweppes pic 

14368 25p ordinary shares 
Cazenove UTM American fund 

31000 units 

Cazenove UTM Japanese fund 
57000 units 

Cazenove UTM Pacific fund 
9000 units 

Friends Provident UT Australia 
3750 units 

Hanson pic 
12469 25p ordinary shares 

HTR India fund 

3500 US$1 common stock 
National Power pic 

12500 SOp ordinary shares 

River Plate and General Investment Trust pic 
31279 25p income shares 

Scantronics Holdings pic 
6982 1 Op ordinary shares 

Scantronics Holdings pic 

10000 £1 5. 75% convertible redeemable preference shares 
Scantronics Holdings pic 

6009 £1 7.25% convertible redeemable preference shares 
Scottish Eastern Investment Trust 

45000 25p ordinary shares 
Sun Alliance Group pic 

50000£1 7.25%2008 
Thames Water pic 

30000 £1 9.5% convertible bonds 2006 
Treasury Stock 8% 2003 

£53000.00 

Witan Investment Co pic 
20000 25p ordinary shares 

Witan Investment Co pic 
43000 6.25% bonds 2008 

Book Value 

£.p 

50,951.78 

50,000.00 

31,102.23 

59,206.00 

29,765.95 

24,789.70 

36,712.30 

14,799.93 

28,923.45 

19,898.80 

22,792.50 

23,949.00 

698.20 

19,082.73 

6,009.00 

18,128.06 

50,839.94 

44,421.75 

51,851.37 

32,418.00 

50,427.49 

666,768.18 

The market value of the above investments as at 31st July 1995 was £818,506.76 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE 

MASTERS PENSION SCHEME 

ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

31st JULY 1995 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE 

MASTERS PENSION SCHEME 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st JULY 1995 

ACCUMULATION FUND 

First equalisation fund 

Balance 

Second equalisation fund 

Balance at 1st August 1994 

less: 
Grant to Eastboume College (Inc.) for pensions 

add: 
Deposit interest 

Represented by: 
Share of high interest business account 

Creditor- Eastboume College (Inc.) 

£.p 

0.00 

1,409.83 

300.00 
1,109.83 

72.60 
1,182.43 

1,482.43 

300.00 
1,182.43 



f£.9lSri'130rz12(9\[f£ COLLf£(jf£ 
(INCORPORATED) 

FOUNDED 1867 
INCORPORATED 1911 

Annual Report & Accounts 
FOR THE 

Year ended 31st July 1996 
AND 

Notice of Annual General Meeting 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General meeting of the Members 
of Eastbourne College (Incorporated) will be held at Eastbourne College, 
Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN21 4JY, on 14th March 1997 at 2.15 p.m. 

The business of the meeting will be: 
1. To receive and, if approved, adopt the Report and Accounts of the 

Council to 31st July 1996. 
2. To elect a Treasurer and Members of the Council. 
3. To re-appoint the Auditors- Messrs. Plummer Parsons. 
4. To transact any other business which may be transacted at an Annual 

General Meeting. 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE 
1st February 1997 

By Order of the Council 

M.L. SIMPKIN 

Clerk to the Council 

A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote 
instead of him, and a proxy need not also be a member. A Proxy Form is enclosed. 

Charily Commission Reference No. 307071 
Company Recistered No. 115408 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE IINCORPORATEDl 

PRESIDENT GOVERNORS. OFFICERS AND ADVISERS 

President 
His Grace The Duke of Devonshire KG PC MC 

Chairman 
Sir Christopher Leaver GBE JP 

Vice Chairman 
R J Wainwright Esq FRICS 

Governors and Members of College Council 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

REPORT OF THE COUNCIL 

STATUS AND ADMINISTRATION 

Eastbourne College was founded by the 7th Duke of Devonshire in 1867. It was incorporated as a 

company limited by guarantee in 1911. The College is also a registered charity. Its Governors, known 

also as Members of the College Council, act as Trustees of the charity. They govern via the 

Memorandum and Articles of Association of Eastbourne College (Incorporated). The Governors are 

appointed by the Council, and Council business is conducted with the assistance of appropriate 

committees. 

Council Members 

The Council Members at the balance sheet date and at the beginning of the year (or on appointment if 

later) were as follows: 

Sir Christopher Leaver GBE JP (Chairman) 
R J Wainwright FRICS (Vice Chairman) 

· Mrs A Barker LLB (Miss A Rafferty QC) 
J Crawshaw 
C H D Everett CBE MA 
J A Hopkins MA LLB 
P F Jeffery FCA 
A 0 Mackay FRICS 
J D Raeburn 
E G S Roose 
Dr D L Smith MA PhD PGCE FRHistS 
Professor Sir Michael W Thompson DSc FlnstP 
I G Watt CBE FCA 
Mrs J M Wicks JP 
D Winn OBE MlnstM 

The Bishop of Lewes tendered his resignation on 31 July 1996 following the announcement of his 

appointment as Bishop of Peterborough. 

On 3 March 1996, Sir Christopher Leaver GBE JP was elected Chairman and R J Wainwright FRICS 

was elected Vice Chairman of the Council for the ensuing year. 

Under Article 35, Mrs 8 J Barker, LLB, E G S Roose and R J Wainwright FRICS retire from office and 

are eligible for re-election. 

Under Article 44(H), I G Watt CBE FCA, J A Hopkins MA LLB, Professor Sir Michael Thompson DSc 

FlnstP, J Crawshaw and D Winn OBE MlnstM retire from office and are eligible for re-election. 

Under Article 35, the Honorary Treasurer, P F Jeffery FCA , retires from office and is eligible for re­

election .. 

Under Article 41, Mrs L Agutter, A 0 Mackay FRICS and S Yorke are eligible for election. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

Co-Education 

Sixth Form girls joined their male counterparts in 1967, and the decision of the College Council in 

1995 extended co-education throughout the College from 1 September 1996. In advance of this-formal 

change, some junior girls arrived in September 1995 at the express wish oftheir parents. 

PRINCIPAL OBJECTS 

The charitable objects of Eastbourne College contained in its Memorandum and Articles of Association 

are: 

To carry on and conduct a College for the education of boys and girls; 

and to provide education of such type and in such manner as may from 

time to time be expedient for other persons. 

In applying this objective, the College is committed to providing quality education to enable pupils to 

strive for excellence. 

STRATEGIC PLAN 

Following an appraisal of College activities and resources, College Council approved in June 1996 a 

Strategic Plan encompassing the next five years. Objectives of the Plan make clear our intention to 

recruit purposefully, continue to improve our academic standing, add to our stock of boarding 

accommodation and to support major capital investment into both the academic plant and more 

College-owned sports pitches. 

Clear financial targets have been set of which one is the intention to remain debt-free. The policy will 

be continued of accruing adequate rese!Ves to fund, at least, the capital expenditure outlined in the 

Strategic Plan. 

The intention is to make the College the first choice co-educational school for parents seeking 

boarding or day education within one hour's drive of Eastbourne. 

ANNUAL REVIEW 

Pupils 

College recruitment continued to out-perform the national trends and during the year 476 pupils 

attended. The College was accepted by the Department for Education and Employment to participate 

in the Government's Assisted Places Scheme for Sixth Form pupils. 

Academic 

The academic progress of pupils remained the top priority during the year. The College enhanced its 

reputation as the top co-educational school in Sussex by achieving record GCSE results. Almost a 

third of all pupils gained 9 A grades or better. Our most eminent performer amassed one of the best 

results in England by achieving 10 A*s and 2 As. 

6 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

Sixth Form pupils were also rewarded with some outstanding successes at A level. As the College 

moves to full co-education our girl pupils are thriving. They achieved a 97% pass rate with 62% of all 

entries awarded A orB grades. Overall, 10 candidates secured places at either Oxford or Cambridge 

Universities. Three pupils achieved results which placed them within the top 5 in the country in their 

chosen subjects. 

The Arts 

Strength in music was enhanced yet further by the arrival of 7 Music Scholars. The Chapel Choir sang 

at Chichester and Winchester Cathedrals and other venues. The Choral Society also performed 

publicly. 

Diversity in the cultural programme was provided through productions ranging from 'Hamlet' to an 

outstanding production of 'Guys and Dolls'. In art, some striking and pioneering sculpture work was 

produced; computer graphics is a growth area. 

Sport 

The immediate reward from our new floodlit astroturf was the Under 18 boys Hockey team reaching the 

semi-final of the national championships. Other pupils represented Sussex in a variety of sports and 

some 14 pupils progressed beyond county representative level. 

The fourth College boy in the last five years played Rugby for England at Under 18 level. 

The Under 16 Fives team were placed second in the national championships. 

Seoior cricketers toured Barbados and the 1st X1 were virtually unbeaten. 

Leadership 

The Combined Cadet Force celebrated its centenary. The training it offers pupils of both sexes is 

highly relevant preparation for life. 

The Duke of Edinburgh Award Scheme continues to expand and over 25% of the school now 

participate. The College expedition to Borneo provided a further opportunity for leadership and 

personal growth. 

Main Projects 

Space provided by the demolition of an old pupil House made way for the building of a striking day 

girls House. Sufficient space remains to locate the new Science and Technology Departments in the 

near future. The whole campus has been prepared for the later installation of a networked Information 

Technology system. The long-term programme of House refurbishment entered its final stages. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

THE FINANCIAL RESULTS 

Policy 

The Council elected to adopt the format of accounts proscribed by the Charity Commissioners, 

Statement Of Recommended Practice 1995. One of its stipulations is to place funds within four 

generic groups: Restricted, Unrestricted, Designated or Endowed. The accounts also include results 

of the first year's trading for Eastbourne College Enterprises Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of 

Eastbourne College (Incorporated). 

The net surplus from all activities was amongst the best on record. The College operation was based 

on a below average fee increase to match the depressed economic conditions in the locale. 

Control of overheads was again successful in several areas but overall expenditure increased beyond 

budget such that the operation was in marginal deficit. Within these costs improvements to buildings 

exceeded £350,000. Scholarships and bursaries were awarded to over 150 pupils amounting to over 

£510,000. Full details of the financial results are shown in the accounts. 

Income from other sources, such as the hiring of College facilities, enabled the College to maintain a 

healthy cash position. It approaches the beginning of the five-year Strategic Plan above the forecast 

cash level. 

In its first year of business, our trading company which provides sports facilities had a limited but 

encouraging trading period. Initial costs held down profits but improved results are expected in the 

future. 

ASSET COVER FOR FUNDS 

Note 11 to the accounts analyses the assets attributable to the various funds. 

All of the tangible assets are held for use by the College. The Governors do not consider that there is 

any worthwhile purpose in reviewing the value of properties shown in the accounts. 

To comply with the Statement Of Recommended Practice, the market value and not the book value of 

investments is declared. Unrealised gains are also revealed. 

Investments are held, primarily, to create capital growth pending any future demand which may be 

placed upon them. Certain investments provide income according to the terms of Trusts in whose 

name they are held. 

Council's Responsibilities 

Company law requires the Council to prepare financial statements for each financial year which give a 

true and fair view of the state of the affairs of the company and of the surplus or deficit of the company 

for that period. In preparing those financial statements, the Council is required to: 

select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently; 

make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is 

inappropriate to presume that the company will continue in business. 

The Council is responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable 

accuracy at any time the financial position of the company and to enable them to ensure that the 

financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1985. They are also responsible for safeguarding 

the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of 

fraud and other irregularities. 

AUDITORS 

The auditors, Plummer Parsons Partnership, are willing to be re-appointed in accordance with section 

385 of the Companies Act 1985. 

By Order of the Council 

:) ':} ~~ \ '\. <\.6 Date .......................................................... . 

~l.S-:~~-··············· ~~~ c~ 
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AUDITORS' REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

We have audited the financial statements on pages 11 to 21 which have been prepared under the 

historical cost convention and the accounting policies set out on page 15 in the financial statements. 

Respective responsibilities of the Council and auditors 

As described on the Council's Report the Council is responsible for the preparation of financial 

statements. It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those 

statements and to report our opinion to you. 

Basis of opinion 

We conducted our audtt in accordance with Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices 

Board. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and 

disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and 

judgements made by the Council in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the 

accounting policies are appropriate to the company's circumstances, consistently applied and 

adequately disclosed. 

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we 

considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give us reasonable assurance 

that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other 

irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation 

of information in the full financial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company 

as at 31 July 1996 and of its surplus for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in 

accordance with the Companies Act 1985. 

?~~ 
Registered Auditors 

Chartered Accountants 

10 

Plummer Parsons Partnership 

18 Hyde Gardens 

Eastbourne 

East Sussex BN21 4PT 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 1996 

INCOMING RESOURCES 
Net fees receivable 

Trading Income 
Investment Income 
Bank and other Interest 
Sundry other income 
Donations and grants 

Total Incoming Resources 

RESOURCES EXPENDED 
Direct Charitable Expenditure 
Teaching costs 
Welfare 
Premises 
Administration of the College 
Grants, awards and prizes 

other Expenditure 
Trading expenditure 
Finance and other costs 
Management and administration of the charity 

Total resources expended 

Net incoming resources before transfers 
Transfers between funds 

NET INCOMING RESOURCES 

Galns/(losses) on investment assets 

Realised 

Unrealised 

Net movement in funds 

Balances brought forward at 1 August 1995 

BALANCES CARRIED FORWARD at 31 July 1996 

Unrestricted Funds Restricted 
Note s School Other Funds 

£'000 £ '000 £'000 

4,501 - -
2 - 14 -

- 13 24 

- 151 3 
3 12 225 -

- 15 -
4,513 418 27 

4 
2,113 - -
1 '117 3 -

625 7 -
705 43 1 

- - 2 

4,560 53 3 

- 1 -
- 14 -
- - 1 

- 15 1 

5 4,560 68 4 

(47) 350 23 
28 - (13) 

(19) 350 10 

7 

- 9 -
- 101 169 

(19) 460 179 

7,096 1,886 389 

7,077 2,346 588 

The notes on pages 15 to 21 form part of these financial statements 
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Endowed 
Funds 

£ '000 

-
-

125 
15 

-
-

140 

-
-
-
1 

-
1 

-
-
-
-
1 

139 
(15) 

124 

289 

450 

863 

2,415 

3,278 

1996 1995 

£ '000 £'000 

4,501 4,392 

14 -
162 171 

169 121 

237 228 

15 18 

5,098 4,930 

2,113 1,950 
1,120 1,154 

632 511 
750 616 

2 1 

4,617 4,232 • 

1 -
14 13 

1 -
16 13 

4,633 4,245 

465 685 

- -
465 685 

298 83 

720 -
1,483 768 

11,786 11,018 

13,269 11,786 



EASTBOURNE COLI..EGE(INCORPORA TED) 
BALANCE SHEETS 
AS AT 31 JULY 1996 

Consolidated College 

Notes 1996 1995 1996 1995 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

FIXED ASSETS 

Tangible Assets 6 8,537 7,771 8,156 7,762 

Investments 7 3,726 2,429 2,680 1,556 

12,263 10,200 10,836 9,318 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Stocks 74 77 74 78 

Debtors 8 249 166 245 168 

Cash 1,427 2,191 1,233 1,861 

1,750 2,434 1,552 2,107 

CREDITORS due within one year 9 744 848 742 862 

NET CURRENT ASSETS 1,006 1,586 810 1,245 

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 13,269 11,786 11,646 10,563 

CREDITORS due after more than one year 10 544 543 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 11 13,269 11,786 11,102 10,020 

ENDOWED FUNDS 11a 3,278 2,415 1,995 1,388 

RESTRICTED FUNDS 11b 568 389 263 227 

UNRESTRICTED FUNDS 

Designated 11c 2,346 1,886 1,575 1,309 

Retained income 7,077 7,096 7,269 7,096 

TOTAL FUNDS 13,269 11,786 11,102 10,020 

The financial statements were approved by the Council on 22 November 0,9\96
0 

and sigl~d o~.~~half by 

Sir Christopher Leaver GBE JP Chairman ~ \.~ ~~( 

P F Jeffery FCA Treasurer 

The notes on pages 15 to 21 form part of these financial statements 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 1996 

1996 1995 
£'000 £'000 

Gross charitable income 5,084 4,930 

Non-charitable trading income 14 

5,098 4,930 

Charitable expenditure (4,593) (4,231) 

Non-charitable expenditure (40) (14) 

Net income before investment asset disposals 465 685 

Realised gain on disposal of investments 298 83 

Unrealised gain on revaluation of investments 720 

Net income fo~ the year 1,483 768 

The notes on pages 15 to 21 form part of these financial statements 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
CONSOLIDATED CASHFLOW STATEMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 1996 

Notes 1996 
£'000 

Net incoming resources before revaluations 

Depreciation 6 155 
Adjustment to book value of tangible fixed assets 6 41 Decrease in stocks 

3 Increase in debtors 8 (83) Decrease in creditors 9 (104) 
Surplus on disposal of investments 

298 

NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Capital movements: 

Purchase of tangible fixed assets 6 (962) Purchase of investments 7 (2, 198) 
Proceeds from disposal of tangible fixed assets 
Proceeds from disposal of investments 

1,621 
NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM CAPITAL MOVEMENTS 

Decrease in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 July 1995 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 JULY 1996 

Analysis of changes in cash and cash equivalents during the year 

1996 
£ '000 

465 

310 

775 

(1,539) 

(764) 

2,191 

1,427 

-----=-1~9:;.95~ Change in Year 1996 
£ '000 £ '000 £ '000 

Short term deposits 

Cash at bank and in hand 
2,127 

64 

2,191 

The notes on pages 15 to 21 form part of these financial statements 
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(807)' 

43 

(764) 

1,320 

107 

1,427 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 1996 

ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 
The accounts of the College are prepared in accordance with the Charities (Accounts and Reports) 
Regulations 1995, the Statement of Recommended Practice "Accounting by Charities" and with 
applicable accounting standards. They are compiled on the historical accounting basis except that 
investments held as fixed assets are carried at market value. 

FEES AND SIMILAR INCOME 
Fees receivable and charges for seJVices and use of premises are accounted for in the period in 
which the seJVice is provided. Fees receivable are stated after deducting allowances, scholarships 
and other remissions allowed by the school, but include contributions received from bursaries and 
other trusts. 

DONATIONS 
Donations received for the general purposes of the College are credited to "other unrestricted 
funds" to distinguish them from direct school income. Donations subject to specific wishes of the 
donors are carried to relevant restricted funds, or to endowed funds where the amount is 
required to be held as permanent capital. 

DEPRECIATION 
Depreciation is provided using the following rates and bases to reduce by annual instalments the 
cost, less residual value, of the tangible assets over their estimated useful lives:-

Freehold buildings 
Fixtures and fittings 
Motor vehicles 

STOCKS 

1% Reducing balance 
10% Reducing balance 
20% Straight line 

Stocks are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value and are all consumables 

DEFERRED TAXATION 
Deferred taxation is not provided because of the charitable status of the company 

PENSIONS 
The College contributes to the Teachers' Superannuation Scheme at rates set by the Scheme 
Actuary and advised to the College by the Scheme Administrator. The College also contributes 
to personal pension schemes for non-teaching staff who have more than two years' seJVice 
at 5% of annual basic pay. 
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2. 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 1996 

FEES RECEIVABLE 

Fees receivable consist of: 
Gross Tuition and Boarding Fees 
Less: Total scholarships and bursaries 

Net Tuition & Boarding Fees 

Add back scholarships etc. paid for by trust funds 

Add Admissions fees 

TRADING INCOME 

1996 
£ '000 

4,992 
(510) 

4,482 

5 

14 

4,501 

The College owns Eastbourne College Enterprises Limited which provides sports and leisure supplies. 
Its trading results, extracted from its audited accounts were: 

Turnover 
Cost of sales 

Gross Profit 
Administrative expenses 

Operating Loss 
Interest receivable 
Interest payable 

Loss on ordinary activities before taxation 
Tax on loss on ordinary activities 

Loss for the financial period 

1996 
£ '000 

14 
(1) 

13 
(40) 

(27) 
1 
0 

(26) 
0 

(26) 

3. SUNDRY OTHER INCOME 1996 1995 

Net surplus: School Shop 

Rents receivable 
Net income from educational lettings 
Other 

£ '000 

34 
158 

33 

16 

£ '000 £'000 

12 

34 
179 

225 

237 

1995 
£ '000 

4,854 
(475) 

4,379 

2 

12 

4,393 

1995 
£'000 

n/a 

£'000 

15 

213 

228 



4. 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 1996 

EXPENDITURE 

Direct charitable expenditure includes: 
Refurbishment of College accommodation 
Auditors' remuneration 

Staff costs 
Wages and salaries 
Social security costs 
Pension contributions 

The average number of employees during the year was made up as follows: 

1996 

Tuition Full time 56 
Part time 5 
Visiting j§_ 

Administration Full time 9 
Part time .Q_ 

Domestic Full time 30 
Part time 22.. 

Maintenance and grounds Full time 5 
Part time .1.. 

77 

15 

89 

_7 
188 

1996 
£'000 

351 
8 

2,424 
188 
182 

2,794 

1995 

56 
6 

~ 

9 
.1. 
35 

.§§_ 

5 

.1.. 

Neither the governors nor persons connected with them received any remuneration or other benefits from the school 
or any connected organisation. 

17 

1995 
£'000 

304 
6 

2,301 
174 
148 

2,623 

81 

12 

103 
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6a. 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 1996 

ANALYSIS OF TOTAL RESOURCES EXPENDED 

Staff Costs Other Depreciation 
£'000 £'000 £ '000 

Direct Charitable Expenditure 
Teaching Costs 1,906 207 

Welfare 546 574 

Premises 106 526 

Administration of the School 236 376 138 

Grants, awards and prizes 2 
2,794 1,685 138 

Other Expenditure 
Trading 1 
Finance and other costs 14 
Management and administration of the charity 1 

2,794 1,701 138 

CONSOLIDATED TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS 
Freehold Furniture 
Land and and Motor 
Buildings Equipment Vehicles 

£ '000 £ '000 £ '000 

Cost 
1 August 1995 8,057 863 168 
Additions 696 257 9 
Disposals (47) 

31 July 1996 - __ 1£0~- 1,120 177 
"'"""' ·-- --~·-

Depreciation 
1 August 1995 666 547 104 
Charge for the year 84 49 22 
Disposals (6) 

31 July 1996 744 596 126 

Net book values 
31 July 1996 7,9~2 

~-
524 51 

31 July 1995 ~3?1_ 316 64 . . 
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1996 
Total 

£'000 

2,113 
1,120 

632 
750 

2 
4,617 

1 
14 

1 
4,633 

Total 
£ '000 

9,088 
962 
(47) 

10,003 

1,317 
155 

(6) 

1,466 

8,537 

7,771 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 1996 

6b. EASTBOURNE COLLEGE {INCORPORATED) TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS 
Freehold Furniture 
Land and and Motor 
Buildings Equipment Vehicles Total 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Cost 
1 August 1995 8,048 863 168 9,079 
Additions 491 83 574 
Disposals {47) {47) 
31 July 1996 8,492 946 168 9,606 

Depreciation 
1 August 1995 666 547 104 1,317 
Charge for the year 79 40 20 139 
Disposals (6) (6) 
31 July 1996 739 587 124 1,450 

Net book values 
31 July 1996 7,753 359 44 8,156 

31 July 1995 7,382 316 64 7,762 

7a. CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENTS 
Designated Restricted Endowment Total 

£ '000 £ '000 £'000 £'000 
Balance at 1 August 1995 79 197 2,153 2,429 
Additions 2,198 2,198 
Disposals {1,621) (1,621) 
Revaluations 101 169 450 720 
Balance at 31 July 1996 at market value 180 366 3,180 3,726 

Listed on the Stock Exchange 180 366 3,065 3,611 
Cash 115 115 

7b. EASTBOURNE COLLEGE {INCORPORATED) INVESTMENTS 
Designated Restricted Endowment Total 

£ '000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Balance at 1 August 1995 66 103 1,387 1,556 
Additions 410 1,480 1,890 
Disposals {1, 136) (1,136) 
Revaluations 79 28 263 370 
Balance at 31 July 1996 at market value 555 131 1,994 2,680 

Listed on the Stock Exchange 145 131 1,879 2,155 
Not listed on the Stock Exchange 410 410 
Cash 115 115 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 1996 

8. DEBTORS 

Fees 
Sundry Debtors 
Prepayments 

9. CREDITORS due within one year 

Fees received in advance 
Sundry creditors 
Taxation and social security 
Accruals 

10. CREDITORS due after more than one year 

11. 

Loans Iron the Development Funds 
Mortgage from the Arnold (Will) Trust 
Mortgage from the Eastbourne College Endowment Fund 

ALLOCATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED NET ASSETS 
The net assets are held for the various funds as follows: 

Fixed Assets 
£ '000 

Endowment funds 9 
Restricted funds 
General funds: 

Designated funds 371 
Retained income 8,157 

8,537 

Consolidated 
___ 1:,:::9.::::96~ 1995 

£'000 £'000 

80 
131 
38 

249 

Consolidated 
1996 

£ '000 

197 
478 

69 

744 

147 
19 

166 

1995 
£'000 

354 
445 
22 
27 

848 

Net Current 
Investments Assets 

£ '000 £'000 

3,181 71 
366 202 

179 1,290 
(557) 

3,726 1,006 

College 
1996 

£'000 

81 
126 
38 

245 

College 
1996 

£'000 

197 
476 

69 

742 

College 
1996 

£'000 

523 
4 

17 
544 

Long Term 
Liabilities 

£ '000 

17 

506 
(523) 

- -
The fixed assets reserve represents the depreciated cost of the school buildings. 
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1995 
£ '000 

147 
21 

168 

1995 
£'000 

354 
459 
22 
27 

862 

1995 
£ '000 

522 
4 

17 
543 

1996 
Total 

£'000 

3,278 
568 

2,346 
7,077 

13,269 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 1996 

11a. PERMANENT ENDOWED FUNDS 
Balance Incoming 

1 August 95 Resources 
£ '000 £ '000 

Permanent Endowment Fund 1,388 83 
Eastbourne College Endowment Fund 1,027 57 

2,415 140 

Resources 
Expended 

£ '000 

(16) 

(16) 

Investment 
Gains 

£'000 

524 
215 

739 

Balance 
31 July 96 

£'000 

1,995 
1,283 

3,278 

Eastbourne College Endowment Fund includes the original Endowment Fund provided by members and friends of the 
Old Eastbournian Association in December 1939 and the Rule Bequest which, under the terms of the will, was added 
to this fund in June 1986. 

11b. RESTRICTED FUNDS Transfers I 
Balance Incoming Resources Investment Balance 

1 August 95 Resources Expended Gains (Loss) 31 July 96 
£'000 £ '000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Scholarships and bursaries 200 10 (3) 17 224 
Prize and other funds 27 3 (2) 11 39 
Arnold Land Trust 161 14 (12) 141 304 
Masters' Pension Fund 1 1 

389 27 (17) 169 568 

Included above are the transfers of £12,781 being grants towards scholarships and bursaries and £100 to supplement 

11c. 

the pension of a retired member of teaching staff. 

DESIGNATED FUNDS Transfers I 
Balance Incoming Resources Investment 

1 August 95 Resources Expended Gains (Loss) 
£ '000 £'000 £ '000 £'000 

Fabric Fund 1,099 175 
Eastbourne College Enterprises Limited 15 (41) 
Arnold (Will) Trust Fund 47 3 23 
Development funds 530 1 
Other funds 210 402 (30) (88) 

1,886 421 (71) 110 

The Governors are setting aside, in the Fabric Fund, monies towards the cost of the continuing programme of 
refurbishment of pupils' accommodation and school facilities. 

12. CONTRACTS AND COMMITMENTS 
Capital expenditure totalling £230,000 has been contracted for in 1996197. 
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Balance 
31 July 96 

£'000 

1,274 
(26) 
73 

531 
494 

2,346 
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Chairman's report 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT 

I am pleased to introduce the Charity's Annual Report describing the activities of our two schools, 
Eastbourne College and St Andrew's Prep, over the year. 

I want to begin by thanking my predecessor, Sir Kevin O'Donoghue. His years as Chairman were 
busy ones: our current Heads were appointed, the Goodwin Sports Hall at St Andrew's Prep was 
built and opened, and Project 150 at the College was started with its first phase, the Nugee 
Building, in use from January 2017. 

Everything we do as a charity is for the benefit of those we educate and the Annual Report sets 
out the achievements of our approximately 1 ,000 pupils over the year. Whether in public exams 
or national competition, our pupils continue to show the value of the education we have long 
sought to provide. 

The Charity plays an important role in the Eastbourne Schools Partnership (ESP), an 
organisation that brings together the maintained and independent schools in Eastbourne and the 
surrounding area. The activities of the ESP continue to expand and provide a range of 
opportunities for our pupils and teachers to work together with other schools to mutual benefit. 

The College was established in 1867 'to provide a general education of the highest class'. Both 
schools strive to live up to that founding principle. We want to increase our ability to provide 
support to those pupils who cannot afford our full fees. During the year, 183 pupils received some 
assistance with their fees through means-tested bursaries. The Governors greatly appreciate the 
support of a number of charities, trusts and individuals who contribute to the fees of nineteen 
pupils. We also value the commitment of our Devonshire Society members who have promised 
to support the Charity in their wills. The Annual Report includes reference to a very substantial 
legacy from Mr James Groves, an Old Eastbournian, that will fund a new scholarship from 
September 2018. Mr Groves' generosity will help us permanently to support the education of a 
pupil who would otherwise be unable to attend the College. 

The balance sheet of the Charity includes almost £50m of buildings used by the schools. These 
are conservatively valued at a depreciated historic cost. The balance sheet also includes about 
£5.4m of investments in endowed or restricted funds that support our scholarships and bursaries. 
The Charity's funds increased by £1.5m as a result of our educational activities, trading income 
and donations. All our funds are used to support the education we provide at the College and St 
Andrew's Prep. 

The 2017/18 academic year will see the completion of the Winn Building, the second phase of 
Project 150. This project will have been nearly seven years in conception, design and 
construction. It completes what has been a 30-year plan to enhance the fabric and facilities of 
the College for the benefit of all pupils at our schools and for the wider public who use them. Its 
construction has been made possible now thanks to the over 800 supporters who have so far 
contributed to the fundraising campaign. 

The Governors and Heads have begun work on a strategic plan for the next five years, building 
on the strength of what we do today and to ensure we continue to meet our founders' objective. 
I look forward to reporting on the outcome of this work next year. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT 

Finally, on behalf of the Governors, I thank Tom Lawson and Gareth Jones, our two Heads, and 
Carol Meade, our Bursar, and their respective staff for all of their efforts. I also thank everyone 
who supports the Charity, whether by current donation or future pledge. Without them all we 
would not be able to provide the education we do. 

Philip Broadley 
15 December 2017 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

ANNUALREPORTOFTHEGOVERNORS 

YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

1. STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT 

The Board of Governors presents its Annual Report for the year ended 31 August 2017 under 
the Charities Act 2011 and the Companies Act 2006 (including the Directors' Report and Strategic 
Report under the 2006 Act) together with the audited accounts for the year and confirms that the 
latter comply with the requirements of the Acts and the Charities Statement of Recommended 
Practice (SORP) 2015. 

The Charity complies with best practice in the Charity Governance Code except in one respect. 
The current Board comprises 20 Governors which is greater than the recommended maximum 
of twelve. However, in the Governors' judgement, the current size of the Board is necessary given 
the size and complexity of the Charity and the Governors' statutory responsibilities for matters 
such as safeguarding. 

1.1 The Charity's origins and terminology 

Eastbourne College was founded in 1867 by a group of Eastbourne residents led by Dr Charles 
Hayman and with the patronage of the 7th Duke of Devonshire. It is constituted as a company 
limited by guarantee, registered in England No 115408 and is registered with the Charity 
Commission under Charity No 307071. Its Governors, executive officers, principal address and 
details of its professional advisors are listed on pages two and three. 

St Andrew's School began life in 1877 as 'Meads' but its name was changed to St Andrew's 
School in 1882 by its founder, Revd Francis Souper. It remained as an independent preparatory 
school with its own governing body until 11 February 2010, when the assets and liabilities of St 
Andrew's School, Eastbourne were acquired by Eastbourne College (Incorporated). 

Since the amalgamation, the enlarged group and its various constituents have been described 
as follows 

'The Group' - Eastbourne College (Incorporated), (ECI), and its subsidiaries 
'Charity'/'Charitable Company' - Eastbourne College (Incorporated) 
'Board'- the Charity's Governing Body, the Board of Governors 
'College' - Eastbourne College 
'School' - St Andrew's Prep 
'schools' - Eastbourne College and St Andrew's Prep. 

1.2 Governing document 

The Charity is governed via the Memorandum and Articles of Association of Eastbourne College 
(Incorporated), registered as Company No 115408, dating from incorporation on 22 April 1911 
and last amended on 14 March 2014. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

ANNUALREPORTOFTHEGOVERNORS 

YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

1.3 Governing body 

The Governing Body is generally known as the Board. Governors who have served on the Board 
from 1 September 2016 to the date of signing this Annual Report are shown below, and have 
served throughout the period, unless shown otherwise 

MT Barford MA FCA 

PAJ Broadley MA MSc FCA (Chairman) 

AJG Brown SSe 

CMP Bush MA 

Mrs AC Coxen LLB 

Dr CR Darley MD FRCP 

RV Davidson-Houston SA 

CM Davies FRICS ACIArb 

Mrs NL Eckert SA 

Mr NJP Elliott SA 

Mrs VJ Henley SA 

Mrs CP Locher 

G Marsh MA 

Dr RA McNeilly MBBS DCH MRCGP DOccMed MBA 

DL Meek LLB FCA 

General Sir Kevin O'Donoghue KCB CBE 

Ms C Radwan MA MSc 

Mrs MJ Richards 

TS Richardson FRICS 

AM Robinson SA ACA 

JH Ryley BA AMP 

Dr AM Spencer SA PhD 

Mrs HJ Toole MBA 

JP Watmough LLB (Vice-Chairman) 

Ms JA Wheeldon SA FCA 

Appointed 8 December 2017 

Appointed 10 March 2017 

Resigned 23 June 2017 

) 

Appointed 10 March 2017 

Resigned 23 June 2017 

Appointed 8 December 2017 

Resigned 23 June 2017 

Appointed 8 December 2017 

1.4 Recruitment, induction and training of Governors 

Governors are appointed at a meeting of the Board on the basis of nominations received from 
the Nominations Committee, which regularly considers the range of skills, experience and 
diversity required by the Board and the Board's performance. The Nominations Committee 
reviews personal competence, specialist skills and availability before nominating for appointment. 
The Committee also carefully considers the length of service of Governors. Five current 
Governors have served over nine years, including the Chairman. The Nominations Committee 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

ANNUAL REPORT OF THE GOVERNORS 

YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

considers carefully the contribution and expertise these Governors bring to the Board and 
ensures that there is appropriate balance provided by those Governors appointed more recently. 

Persons appointed to the Board during the course of a year are subject to re-election by members 
of the Company at the first annual general meeting following appointment. Thereafter one third 
of the Board is required to retire by rotation at each AGM. The first appointed, or longest serving 
since the last re-appointment, are the first to retire. Members retiring by rotation can be re­
elected. Any Governor who has served for more than 15 years may be re-elected annually. New 
governors are inducted into the workings of the Charity, including the Board's policies and 
procedures, by the issue of appropriate documents, a personal briefing from the Bursar and 
placement on Independent Schools Council (ISC) briefing days on governance if required. They 
also visit the College and the School for a day's familiarisation and receive appropriate training 
on child protection and safeguarding and other training as required, including the AGBIS e­
learning module for new governors. 

1.5 Organisational management 

The Board is accountable to the members of the Company who are its guarantors, and is 
responsible for the overall management and control of Eastbourne College (Incorporated) and 
normally meets four times a year. One meeting concentrates on the Charity's strategic challenges 
and opportunities, as well as trends in education in both the maintained and independent sectors. 
The Headmasters and Deputy Headmasters of both schools, together with the Bursar, attend all 
meetings of the Board. Governance is conducted with the assistance of appropriate committees, 
the principal committees being the Remuneration Committee, chaired by the Chairman; the 
Finance Committee and the Investment Committee, both chaired by Mr AM Robinson; the 
Nominations Committee, chaired by the Vice-Chairman; the Eastbourne College Committee, 
chaired by Mr DL Meek; the St Andrew's Prep Committee, chaired by Mrs NL Eckert; and the 
Property Committee, chaired by Mr CM Davies. The Board's policy is implemented via senior 
management teams at both the College and School, which are chaired by the relevant 
Headmaster. Key management personnel are considered to be the Headmaster of Eastbourne 
College, the Headmaster of St Andrew's Prep and the Bursar. 

The Charity encourages all employees to be fully involved in the affairs of both schools and 
information and consultation committees for both teaching and support staff meet regularly to 
ensure efficient and constructive communication at all levels. Robust policies exist to fulfil the 
Charity's commitment to develop diversity of staffing across all disciplines through equal 
opportunity policies, training and practical action. 

Remuneration is set by the Board, with the policy objective of providing appropriate incentives to 
encourage enhanced performance, recruitment and retention, and of rewarding fairly and 
responsibly contributions to the Charity's success. 

The remuneration of key management personnel is set by the Remuneration Committee based 
on benchmarking, performance and target attainment. 

The Charity aims to recruit, subject to experience, at the relevant point within its pay scale. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

ANNUAL REPORT OF THE GOVERNORS 

YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

Delivery of the Charity's v1s1on and purpose is primarily dependent on key management 
personnel. Staff costs are the largest sil'"!gle element of its charitable expenditure. 

1.6 Group structure and relationships 

Since amalgamation, the College and the School continue to run independently with their own 
Headmasters but share some support services. The enlarged Charity is committed to providing 
choice regarding the selection of a senior school at 13 years and the College will continue to 
accept children from a wide range of schools. 

The Charity has two wholly-owned, non-charitable subsidiaries, Eastbourne College Enterprises 
Limited and SACS (Eastbourne) Limited, whose activities and trading performance are set out 
below. 

The Charity actively supports promotion of the highest standards in the independent schools 
sector through networking with other major schools and through membership of various 
associations which support the sector, including the ISC, the Boarding Schools Association 
(BSA); the Association of Governing Bodies of Independent Schools (AGBIS); and the 
Independent Schools' Bursars Association (ISBA). The Headmaster of the College is a member 
of the Headmasters' and Headmistresses' Conference (HMC). The Headmaster of the School is 
a member of the Independent Association of Prep Schools (lAPS). 

The Charity also co-operates with many other charities, both local and national, in its efforts to 
optimise the educational use of its sporting and cultural facilities and to awaken in its pupils an 
awareness of the social context of the all-round education that is provided at both schools. The 
Charity also benefits from the generosity of a thriving network of Old Eastbournians, current and 
former parents and other friends of the College (collectively the Eastbournian Society), Old 
Androvians, Friends of St Andrew's Prep and other friends of the Charity, whose close support 
is greatly appreciated and gladly acknowledged. 

2. PUBLIC BENEFIT 

2.1 Charitable objects and summary 

The charitable objects of Eastbourne College (Incorporated) within its Articles of Association are 
'to carry on and conduct a College for the education of boys and girls; and to provide education 
of such type and in such manner as may from time to time be expedient for other persons.' These 
objects are central to all that the Governors do: they are read out at the start of all Board meetings 
and when the Eastbourne College and St Andrew's Prep Committees meet. 

The Charity meets these objects through its principal activity of providing education to more than 
1 ,000 children from the ages of nine months to 18 years. The Charity's aim continues to be to 
provide a first-class independent education to its pupils, through strong academic tuition and the 
development of wider artistic, social and sporting skills in all its pupils. It provides an environment 
where each pupil can develop her or his potential, building self-confidence and a desire to 
contribute to the wider community and go on to live fulfilled, positive and happy lives. The Charity 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

ANNUALREPORTOFTHEGOVERNORS 

YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

puts an emphasis on the nurturing of enduring values, confident that this will result in the 
successful attainment of a range of goals, and in young people who are equipped to work well 
with and for others. In addition to encouraging academic and co-curricular achievement, the 
Charity is committed to safeguarding and promoting the welfare of its pupils. The Charity's 
employe.es share this commitment. In particular, the College's primary stated aim is to equip 
children in a safe environment to lead happy, fulfilled lives. It provides a broad education that 
takes place in the classroom, the house, the assembly hall, on the games field and in the wider 
community. It operates on the basis of shared values: pursuit of excellence, participation, 
integrity, kindness, courtesy, and looking after others. It aims for all its pupils to enjoy learning. It 
encourages their creativity and inspires them to be ambitious and successful, including in public 
examinations. It provides an aspirational environment for pupils to experience success and enjoy 
their friends' successes. 

In furtherance of these aims, the Governors consider that, as trustees of the Charity, they have 
had due regard to the Charity Commission's published guidance on public benefit required under 
the Charities Act 2011. The Governors are satisfied that the Charity's educational activity, 
undertaken in accordance with its objects, is for the public benefit. The policies of the Charity in 
relation to the provision of scholarships and means-tested bursaries, to the extent that resources 
permit, provide access to those unable to pay the full fees of the College and the School. 
Supporting education and providing facilities to other schools and to the wider community of 
Eastbourne, as discussed below, are further examples of the way the Charity benefits the public 
at large. 

2.2 Public benefit 

Eastbourne College was founded in 1867 by the people of Eastbourne with the assistance of the 
Duke of Devonshire, to provide education for the young people (in those days, boys) of 
Eastbourne. As the town's oldest school, the College continues to be at the heart of its town 
academically, in the creative arts, in charitable activity and in sport. St Andrew's Prep is similarly 
committed. 

The Charity is committed to continuing and improving the provision of direct and indirect public 
benefit, in accordance with its objects. 

2.3 Direct benefit 

2.3.1 Savings to the state 

The Governors believe it is an important point of principle that a record is maintained of the 
degree to which its commitment to educating more than 1,000 pupils relieves the state of the 
burden of funding the education of these pupils: at the College, given the published per capita 
funding per pupil for Key Stages 3 and 4, 537 pupils saved the Exchequer in the order of £2.3m; 
the School saved a further £844k. In addition, the Charity paid £3,607k of irrecoverable VAT 
during the year on its operational and capital expenditure. As a result of committed capital 
expenditure on Project 150 (described more fully in Section 4.2 below), it will pay a further £2m 
or so of irrecoverable VAT in the next year. 
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ANNUALREPORTOFTHEGOVERNORS 

YEAR ENDED 31 ·AUGUST 2017 

2.3.2 Means-tested bursaries and other fee remission 

The Charity operates a means-tested bursary scheme remitting up to 100 per cent of fees for 
able young people who would not otherwise be able to attend the two schools. Currently, 368 
pupils across the two schools benefit from help with their fees through means-tested bursaries, 
scholarships and grants amounting to £2,490k this year. This provision is discussed further in 
Section 3.4. This year three pupils have been part of the SpringBoard scheme, a national charity 
whose objects are to allow young people from impoverished backgrounds to attend independent 
boarding schools. The SpringBoard Bursary Foundation and the Royal National Children's 
Foundation merged during the year and the College looks forward to working with the combined 
charity in the future. 

In September 2015, the College supported two overseas pupils on substantial means-tested 
bursaries, one of whom was appointed Head of School for the 2016/17 academic year. The 
College has continued to support Peter Bibby scholars who are similarly funded by benefaction, 
on a programme which demands that they play full and involved roles in the College, while also 
being given first-class development of their cricketing skills. The programme is named after the 
late Peter Bibby who dedicated most of his life to developing young cricketers in Eastbourne. It 
is a very good example of the College working with local people, young and old, for the public 
good. The first Peter Bibby Award holder, who left in 2013, is now playing for Sussex County 
Cricket Club. 

The Foundation and Development Office raises funds directly for means-tested bursaries by a 
number of different means 

• building a legacy club (the Devonshire Society) which has known pledges from its 99 
members of over £2.5m. Legacies are recognised when the Charity becomes entitled to 
the income, receipt is probable and the amount can be measured reliably, according to 
the wishes of the donors. Legacies are, in large part, used to fund bursaries that will 
enable young people who would otherwise be unable to enjoy the benefit of an education 
at the College. In the 2016/17 period, the Charity was informed of a legacy bequeathed 
by Mr James Groves, an Old Eastbournian, for the establishment of the Sevorg Award. 
The executors of the estate have informed the Charity that the value of the legacy will be 
in excess of £300k, although this has not been recognised in the current financial year. 
Since 2002, when the Devonshire Society was set up, the total amount of legacies 
received has been over £1.57m. One such legacy has funded the Trevor Pescud Award, 
an award established to provide the opportunity of a College education to local talented 
girl tennis players. The first beneficiary, who joined the College in September 2016, is 
proving to be an excellent ambassador for both the Award and the College 

• raising, by its own activities, funds from events and donations from generous donors, 
which are applied to the bursary provision, eg the Peter Bibby Award above 

• engaging in partnerships with trusts and individuals to enable means-tested bursarial 
support. Nineteen pupils currently benefit from such generosity. 
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2.4 Indirect benefit 

For many years, both the College and the School have benefited a cross-section of society by 

• sharing facilities for the educational benefit of many young people who are not studying 
at either school 

• sharing facilities for the educational benefit of all ages 
• educating pupils by involving them actively in the education of others, both young and old 
• educating pupils in the importance of serving others 
• working with, and for, the wider Eastbourne town community and local region. 

Examples of these are found below. 

2.4.1 Partnership projects 

The College has continued its leading involvement in the ESP during 2016/17. Having been one 
of the four founder members in 2013/14, during the course of this year the College has seen the 
ESP grow to 11 schools, with St Catherine's College being the most recent school to join. The 
partnership now comprises two independent schools, eight secondary schools for 11 to 16 year­
olds and one sixth form college. In total, the schools between them account for almost 14,000 
children from the Eastbourne area. 

Described by the Chair of Ofsted as 'a shining example of schools working together' in October 
2015, the ESP has remained true to its mission statement: 'by linking our resources, expertise, 
enthusiasm and commitment, we aim to develop projects and ideas that inspire, excite and offer 
creative opportunities for children and young people. In so doing we hope to enable our pupils 
and those from across the town to work together for mutual benefit and the benefit of others 
across our town.' 

Highlights from 2016/17 include 
• an inaugural meeting for ESP pupils with Eastbourne Borough Council senior executives 

including the Leader of the Council, the Chief Executive and Senior Planning Officer. 
Following Chatham House rules, pupils were able to contribute their thoughts about the 
future plans for the town 

• another inaugural meeting with Caroline Ansell MP, where ESP pupils were given a 
private surgery in her offices, and allowed to ask questions about local and national 
issues, including the impact of government decisions on school budgets 

• a two-day workshop for over 100 ESP musicians with the internationally acclaimed 
Arensky Chamber Orchestra. Having secured £15,000 Arts Council funding, the project 
allowed pupils to work closely with ACO musicians, culminating in a public showcase of 
a newly devised piece by pupils and professionals 

• Christmas at the town's bandstand, where ESP musicians now perform on an annual 
basis 

• the third annual writing and performance in the 21st century day, including talks by 
academics on Shakespeare and other writers, and a recital by performance poet Josh 
Ide hen 
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• a performance of Roll Over Atlantic, a mixture of calypso and cabaret written and 
performed by John Agard, Queen's Gold Medal winning poet 

• the second Tough Team Challenge day, specifically aimed at secondary schools' harder­
to-reach children, where these children were given a variety of activities to develop 
teamwork and communication skills in mixed teams. Eastbourne College pupils and 
students from Sussex Downs College helped to manage the teams, and equipment was 
supplied by the College Combined Cadet Force (CCF) Department whose staff organised 
the day 

• a Rambert residency and teacher inset early in the year, followed by a Rambert dance 
workshop and performance for Key Stage 3 pupils later in the year 

• over 60 ESP pupils worked together to serve at the annual St Wilfrid's Charity Lunch, 
having received professional training beforehand. They served over 300 guests, and the 
lunch raised a record £51 k for the hospice 

• election hustings open to ESP pupils prior to the General Election 
• annual summer lecture by Kheron Kenardo, on finding the hero inside yourself, to which 

children were invited, above all those again harder to reach 
• an opportunity for all ESP teachers to attend a talk by Gary Wilson on helping boys 

achieve, and for sports coaches to attend an evening on improving team bonding 
• the ESP being offered as a model of good practice at the annual partnership conference 

hosted at Eton College. 

With the £2k raised from Classics for All, the College Head of Classics completed the first phase 
of research on the potential for classics at secondary and primary schools in the region. He gave 
a presentation to local Heads and visited Willingdon Community School. ESP schools are now 
beginning to offer classics within their schools, for example at Rattan School where they have 
begun to teach classics to their juniors. 

During 2016/17 a Memorandum of Understanding for the ESP was drafted and approved by ESP 
Headteachers. Areas of responsibility and lines of reporting were clarified and agreed, setting the 
ESP on a sure footing movirig forward into its fourth year. The Head of Partnership at the College 
continues to chair the Operational Steering Group, and she and the Head of External Relations 
continue to sit on the Steering Group meeting of Heads which takes place twice a year. A 
colleague from Cavendish School acts as administrator. Each school continues to provide an 
equal contribution and ESP finances are secure moving forward. 

For 2017/18 further projects are planned to include 
• a second gala concert to raise money for the Chestnut Tree House Children's Hospice, 

involving musicians from all the ESP schools and a joint choir of ESP pupils 
• the first in a series of interactive careers evenings for ESP pupils, this opening event to 

focus on the creative and digital industries. Over ten local industry professionals will 
speak with Year 8 pupils about their profession and set a task for pupils to complete 

• future careers evenings following the same format will focus on government priority areas 
of accountancy, construction, engineering, hospitality, IT, law, leisure and tourism, 
manufacturing, marketing, media, PR and retail 

• a STEAM (Science Technology Engineering Art and Mathematics) project for ESP 
schools, with £12.5k secured from Arts Council England, based on the sea and 
encompassing science/technology, as well as creative disciplines 
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• a homework club being run by College Upper Sixth pupils acting as mentors to Willingdon 
Community School Year 11 pupils. This pilot will take place on Monday afternoons in the 
Nugee classrooms when they are empty and, if successful, will be opened up to other 
ESP schools 

• the development of CPO opportunities for ESP teachers, to include teachers attending 
inset on how to develop creative thinking in pupils as part of their learning experience, 
and a subsequent workshop when teachers can share good practice 

• the opportunity for local musicians to collaborate with other ESP pupils at song-writing 
sessions run by professional Tom Williams 

• an Oxbridge information afternoon, opened up for the first time to younger pupils on the 
request of ESP Headteachers 

• Chinese New Year celebrations 
• a follow-up meeting with Eastbourne Borough Council executives for ESP pupils, 

continuing the dialogue about plans for the town 
• development of the ESP website with support from Sussex Downs College's IT 

Department 
• another Tough Team Challenge for June 2018 
• further residency and workshop with Rambert 
• the possibility of ESP pupils working with Glyndebourne Opera in 2018 and beyond. 

2.4.2 Community engagement 

Together with the new sports hall at St Andrew's Prep, named the Goodwin Sports Hall and 
described more fully in 4.2 below, Project 150 will enable the Charity to increase its ·provision for 
sharing with the local community. Both schools take very seriously their responsibilities to their 
town, responsibilities by which they wish to be highly valued. 

The Charity has strong links with organisations from Eastbourne and further afield, including 
cultural and creative arts groups, sporting groups, local churches, the Scout and Guiding 
Associations, the cadet movement, the Rotary Club and other organisations. An increasing 
number of them have access to the College and School's facilities and staff. Examples of the 
Charity's activities include the use of College sporting facilities by the local hockey club, eight of 
the town's football clubs during the September to March season; a cricket club which uses 
Memorial Field on a weekly basis from May to July and the use of a grass pitch by two local 
football clubs; use of the College's music facilities by the Eastbourne Symphony Orchestra for a 
competition twice in the year; use by various theatrical groups of the College's theatres; inviting 
members of the public to some Chapel services and the carol service; the use of College facilities 
by groups from the nearby All Saints Church; and the creation of a CCF partnership scheme with 
both Ratton Academy Trust and St Catherine's College in support of the government's School 
Cadet Expansion Programme. The College is held up by the Ministry of Defence as an exemplar 
for other schools to emulate across the South East and was recently awarded a coveted Silver 
Award through the Defence Employer Recognition Scheme. 

The College hosts a planned programme of educational outreach for young people in music, 
theatre and dance (the College runs a residency each November with Rambert Dance Company) 
bringing children from all over the town and further afield into the Birley Centre. The Centre hosts 
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My Theatre Academy, a term-time weekly Saturday theatre school open to eight to 13-year-olds 
in Eastbourne. The Academy also holds a summer school at the centre each August. The College 
continues to support the band Delta 7, a seven-piece rock inclusive band from Eastbourne, by 
providing monthly rehearsal space, recording facilities and technical support. The Birley Centre 
was chosen to be the venue for the UK's very first STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering and 
Maths) leaders conference for young people to present their ideas on sustainable STEM 
solutions to major world issues such as sanitation, clean air and renewable energy. The event 
was a great success with 11 schools from Eastbourne, Hailsham and Seaford attending. The 
event was organised by Pevensey and Westham CE School and was a chance to bring together 
a large group of other schools to raise the profile of STEM in the area. Crossing the Screen, an 
international film festival, celebrated its inaugural edition in the centre in November 2016 and 
offered film-lovers the opportunity to experience the vibrancy of the independent film-making 
universe, including virtual reality training workshops. 

The Birley Centre was also host to several events for the Eastbourne Arts Circle, an organisation 
which has made repeated visits to the centre since it opened. Overall, a total of 22 organisations 
hired the centre during the last year, among which the College welcomed the Eastbourne Music 
and Arts Festival in February, the Royal Academy of Dance who offered theatre workshops for 
children, and Opera Coast for its summer opera course over a weekend in July. 

At the College, over 175 pupils take part in the Service at Schools Programme on Monday 
afternoons during the Michaelmas and Lent terms, helping the wider community in areas as 
diverse as helping with reading at local primary schools, running a Monday Club (social) for 
elderly people resident in local care homes, running sessions for elderly residents to learn to use 
email and the internet, working in care homes and providing gardening services for the elderly 
and disabled, assisting with the repair and cleaning of wheelchairs provided in the town's 
shopping centre and helping at a local military museum. To aid the development of this 
programme, the College has introduced a course to train Year 11 pupils, so that they are better 
able to contribute and understand why it is important to give back to the community. There have 
also been a number of new initiatives allowing senior pupils to support junior pupils in their 
curricular and co-curricular experiences: DT scholars assist with the Year 9 creatives programme 
and talented sports players support Year 9 games sessions on Monday afternoons. Keen 
netballers gain nationally accredited netball leader awards and help local netball activities. These 
are just some examples. 

The College engages in a great deal of charitable activity for the benefit of local, national and 
overseas charities and prides itself on its commitment to raising money to help others. Charities 
are chosen by the pupils who arrange events, individually, through houses or the whole school, 
and raise funds. In September 2016, the College's recently appointed chaplain introduced the 
Chapel Charity. The aim is to have one charity for the year with the fundraising spearheaded by 
an individual or group of pupils. A Lower Sixth girl volunteered to raise money for Great Ormond 
Street Hospital, inspired by her cousin, an Old Eastbournian from Craig House. The campaign 
was launched in November with a school collection, followed by two key events in the Lent term: 
first, a highly entertaining charity revue and then a hugely successful Sunday morning hockey 
tournament. Pupils in Gonville, Nugent and Powell kindly donated their house revue collections. 
The sale of interval drinks at the Dell play, Peter Pan, and a raffle and silent auction of promises 
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on Speech Day rounded off the fundraising and a total of £7k was raised. The 24-hour rowathon 
by Wargrave boarders remains an exciting annual fixture, this year raising money for a favourite 
local charity, The Ben McNicol Trust benefited from the sale of candy canes at Christmas, 
organised by Arnold House day girls. The third and final Tom Lewis Memorial rugby match held 
in memory of former pupil, Tom Lewis, raised over £2k for Cancer Research. Now in its fourth 
year, the savings from three frugal 'Charity lunches', one held each term, were donated to the 
High Five Club for the Malimba Basic School in Zambia. This year the £1.4k generated will 
provide breakfast every day to 233 pupils over a school year. In one of the last initiatives, the 
Lower Sixth attended a Higher Education Day in home clothes for a small donation and the £500 
raised was sent directly to a young girl who was a victim of the Grenfell Tower fire in London. 
(About to sit her Chemistry GCSE, she left the burning building with nothing but revision notes 
and went on to achieve a Grade A). This is a flavour of the charitable activity during the year, 
with many other smaller but no less valuable events sprinkled between them which, in total, 
raised a healthy £23k. 

St Andrew's Prep takes part in many local and international charitable initiatives and tailors these, 
among other considerations, to the age of the child. The children's views on suitable charities are 
also considered through the School Council. This year, for example, £7.7k was raised for the 
School's main chosen charity, The JPK Project, which provides supported living accommodation 
and practical onsite training and work experience for people with learning disabilities in East 
Sussex, as well as considerable amounts for other charities such as the Royal British Legion and 
BBC Children in Need. Other examples include the 12 crates of food which the children sent to 
Eastbourne Food Bank and almost 1 00 'Love-in-a-Box' gifts which were sent to children in 
Eastern Europe. There are a number of valued links with the local community, including hosting 
weekly meetings of the Adventurers and Explorers, Brownies and Rainbows, links with a local 
maintained school which helps gifted and talented mathematicians, several local schools 
competing in quiz and maths challenges and hosting numerous primary schools for sporting 
events in athletics, cricket, football, rugby and swimming and to watch drama events laid on by 
St Andrew's Prep children. School staff also volunteer as governors of local maintained schools 
and as school inspectors. Local charities and organisations, such as the East Sussex Music 
School, use the School during the summer holidays. Several local swimming clubs use the 
facilities on a weekly basis throughout the school year. Charities such as the Rotarians and 
Friends of Eastbourne Hospitals use the School facilities for free or at a considerable discount 
on an ad hoc basis. A number of external local cricket clubs use the sports hall facilities, along 
with a martial arts club. 

Both schools consider that the benefits of these activities are mutual for all concerned. The 
partner organisations appreciate the time and expertise offered and those participating have their 
horizons broadened (the very essence of education). 

The College is proud of its strong sporting reputation. It works to develop links with other schools 
and clubs, for example by providing referees for rugby matches at several local prep schools, by 
providing coaching support to local cricket, hockey and rugby clubs and by running, tournaments. 
Two of the staff coach and select for Harlequins Rugby Club. Now established for over 19 years, 
the College hosts an annual swimming gala for up to ten local maintained and independent junior 
schools. This is a well-supported event, held at the town's Sovereign Centre for the last three 
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years due to the increased number of participants. Local schools and clubs also use the College's 
astroturfs, cricket nets and pitches and the swimming pool at St Andrew's Prep. 

College activities relating specifically to education include music days for primary schools, an 
academic challenge day, the hosting of the Eastbourne Schools Shakespeare Festival, teaching 
drama in maintained and other independent schools, art taster-days and ceramics roadshows, 
and the hosting of an Oxbridge Conference for local secondary schools. 

An enormous range of educational activity takes place throughout the year to the direct benefit 
of young people from all over the Eastbourne area through the ESP described above. 
Full details of the many ways in which the College benefits the wider community are available on 
the College's website www.eastbourne-college.co.uk. 

3. STRATEGIC REPORT 

3.1 Objectives for the year 

The Charity's current five-year Strategic Plan (the 2012 Strategic Plan) was approved by the 
Board in June 2012 and is reviewed on an annual basis. It was extended one year to allow both 
Headmasters to be involved fully in the development of the next plan for 2018-2023. The key 
objectives for the year were to 

• maintain pupil numbers of over 600 at the College and over 350 at the School 
• embed the new model for sixth form provision (three A-levels + one enrichment slot) 

consistent with embracing the move to linearity 
• maintain academic results of at least 70 per cent A*/NB grades at A-level and over 60 

per cent A*/A grades at GCSE 
• conduct a review of the junior school curriculum at the College 
• complete phase 1 of Project 150 and establish key departments in that building 
• continue the investment programme for the refurbishment of College boarding and day 

houses 
• place the Admissions Department on a new footing, commensurate with the demands of 

modern parents at home and abroad 
• embed careers support through all year groups of the College under a new Head of 

Careers and departmental structure 
• provide a boarding structure that fits the needs of local boarding parents without 

sacrificing the quality of boarding for families that are distant 
• build on the achievements of the ESP. 

The Board working in conjunction with the Headmasters and their senior management teams is 
well advanced in the development of the 2018/23 strategic plan for the Charity and its schools. 
The plan will be finalised over the remainder of the academic year and will form the basis of 
setting the annual objectives from 1 September 2018. 

Building on the capital investment in recent years ,and the high quality of our teaching and 
learning provision, the plan will set out a strategy to provide a modern and connected education 
for all our pupils, taking every advantage afforded by our. coastal location to provide healthy 
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education that will equip our pupils for lifelong learning. Over the course of the planning period 
we hope to grow the number of pupils who can benefit from the education we provide. 

3.2 Strategies supporting the objectives 

Pupil numbers in the College were maintained at above 600, and 350 at the School (including 
nursery) through active recruitment aimed at encouraging more entrants, particularly in Year 9 to 
the College. There was a slight increase in the proportion of boarders to 4 7 per cent of the College 
roll, with a particularly healthy intake of girls in Year 9 boarding. The College continues to recruit 
into the sixth form, many from local maintained schools with pupils supported ·by scholarships 
and bursaries. 

The College has successfully embedded the new sixth form programme. The majority of pupils 
chose three A-levels alongside an enrichment programme. Most pupils embarked on the 
Extended Project Qualification, the Arts Award or the European Computer Driving Licence 
programme in their fourth slot. In the Arts Award, for example, over 30 pupils are working towards 
their silver and gold awards in dance, film,. music, photography and theatre, providing an 
attractive opportunity for those pupils engaging across the creative arts to gain a further nationally 
accredited award. Additional sixth form enrichment activities, along with the number of pupils 
involved, include: Elite performance 25, Model United Nations 19, Young Enterprise 21, Cookery 
6, Photography 10, Film/Media 16, First Aid 10, Votes for Schools 9, DIY 10, Drive IQ 9. 

The College continues to evaluate the landscape of A-level, BTECs, Pre-Us, and IB while 
continuing with its three gold standard A-level offer. The College monitors pupils' value-added 
performance, departmental value-added performance and the progress made by pupils, which is 
carefully tracked through the frequent eRC (electronic report cards) shared with parents. 

There was a small increase in A* grades at A-level but the percentage of pupils getting A*-B fell 
slightly below the target at 67.4 per cent. Non-reformed subjects maintained the same or higher 
grades but pupils in the new A-level specifications were marked lower. GCSE results of A*-A 
were at 60.6 per cent, higher than the previous year, suggesting that strategies to improve 
teaching and learning, particularly with regard to differentiation and use of ICT in teaching, were 
working. 

At GCSE, pupils take the IGCSE qualifications in English as an additional language, history and 
in modern foreign languages. Some subjects have returned to GCSE from IGCSE owing to 
reformed GCSE specifications being more rigorous. Policy decisions regarding the reporting of 
new GCSE grades and communicating with parents have helped manage the transition. The full 
review of the junior school curriculum has been postponed while the impact of the reformed 
GCSE over the year is evaluated, and dovetailing the curriculum with the aims of the next 
strategic plan is considered. 

The Project 150 building programme continues apace, with the College managing the dislocation 
effectively. For example, the swimming team has had its best ever season despite needing to 
take buses to the local pool. As planned, the first phase of the project opened in time for the 
beginning of the Lent term. English, IT and Maths were moved into the new classrooms contained 
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in the Nugee Building and there has been immediate positive feedback from pupils about the 
new environment. The overall strategy to improve the fabric and IT support for teaching in the 
school has been shown to have worked well through this move. The cycle of boarding-house 
painting continues, with refurbishment of the School House Year 9 dormitories complete and now 
filled with pupils (after an absence of a year). The next strategic plan will consider options for a 
programme of more substantial house improvement. 

The Admissions Department of the College has been reinforced with a new dedicated Director 
of Admissions who has local experience of the sector as well as a business background. The 
Careers Department's new head, alongside a team of supporting staff, has pioneered 
programmes such as 'fast tomato' online careers guidance, and continues to use centigrade 
reports to help guide pupils. A thriving careers fair allows pupils to meet professionals in their 
chosen field. 

The structure of boarding has changed at the College with the introduction of 'family-friendly' 
boarding which dovetails with family life by creating a flexible structure for weekend time at home. 
Community weekends remain to foster strong bonds in the house and give pupils the opportunity 
to enjoy communal activities within and outside school. The programme of weekends for the 
whole year is published for parents to assist with their planning and has been well received. The 
programme for next year includes more flexi-weekends and a shift of some Chapel services to 
weekdays to allow boarders to return on Monday mornings. 

Over the past year at St Andrew's Prep boarding numbers have increased. This includes full 
boarders who are mainly international but also flexi-boarders who stay for two or more nights a 
week. This has created a more vibrant boarding community with more evening and weekend 
activity. Plans are being considered to improve the boarding facilities. The sports hall, dance 
studio and fives court have all been in use this year and this has provided many more 
opportunities for sporting activity for both boys and girls, including badminton and basketball 
matches and more evening activity for the boarders. It has also provided opportunities for outside 
users such as East Dean Cricket Club to use the facility. The Baby Room continues to thrive and 
there is still a waiting list. Seventy-one iPads are now in regular use by the pupils, booked out by 
classes at a time, and a number of staff use them too to enable more interactive teaching. 

The Charity's systems provide important management information enhancements to enable 
effective oversight of the enlarged Charity's financial performance, including a new risk 
management structure. In addition, the Headmasters of both schools meet regularly and each 
has a weekly meeting with the Bursar who is a member of the senior management teams of both 
schools. Termly unity meetings have also been established which feature the Heads and 
Deputies of each school, as well as the Bursar. 

3.3 Principal activities of the year 

The principal activity of the Charity is to provide education in Eastbourne to boys and girls from 
the ages of nine months to 18 years. This year the College averaged 628 pupils, ie 373 boys and 
255 girls (2016: 626, 352 boys and 274 girls), of whom 342 (2016: 336) were day pupils and 286 
(2016: 290) were boarders. The School (excluding nursery) averaged 295 pupils, 171 boys and 
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124 girls (2016: 303, 176 boys and 127 girls). The numbers in the School nursery peaked in the 
summer term again this year with 90 pupils, 47 boys and 43 girls (2016: 80, 41 boys and 39 girls). 

3.4 Scholarships and bursaries 

This year, the value of scholarships, means-tested bursaries and grants made available by the 
Charity to 368 (2016: 388) pupils amounted to £2,490k (2016: £2,608k). The Board's policy, in 
line with that of other independent schools, is to award scholarships on the basis of an individual's 
educational potential, subject to the particular conditions imposed by the original donor, where 
the award is made from restricted funds. Bursary awards and allowances are made on a means­
tested basis (in line with ISBA guidelines) from both restricted and unrestricted funds, the policy 
being to relieve hardship cases where the pupil's education and future prospects would otherwise 
be at risk, and to widen access for those who would otherwise not be able to benefit from either 
school's education. The availability of all such awards for fee assistance, together with the terms 
and conditions for each kind of award, is advertised on the College's website at www.eastbourne­
college.co.uk and on the School's website at www.standrewsprep.co.uk. 

4. REVIEW OF ACHIEVEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR 

4.1 General 

Pupil numbers have surpassed their target objective at both schools. The College exceeded its 
target objective of 600 pupils by 7 per cent and St Andrew's Prep exceeded its target objective 
of 350 pupils by 3.6 per cent. 

4.2 Capital commitments 

The new sports hall at the School has been in use from the start of the Michaelmas term 2016. 
Named the Goodwin Sports Hall after Mr Goodwin who, in 1900, originated school life on the site 
of the current school and funded in part by a legacy of £25k received in 2015 from former pupil, 
Mr HCA Cornish, the facilities comprise a multi-purpose hall the size of four badminton courts 
with glazed viewing area, a dance studio, changing areas and an office. 

The first phase of Project 150 was completed as planned and in use from January 2017. Named 
the Nugee Building after former Headmaster, John Nugee, it was formally opened by the Duke 
of Devonshire and Miss Patricia Nugee on 26 April. It comprises a pavilion, seminar room, 20 
classrooms, a shop and an atrium. Phase 2, named the Winn Building, will provide a sports centre 
(to include a 25m six-lane swimming pool, fitness suite, dance studio and changing areas), a 
further eight classrooms, dining hall with function rooms and cafe, a reception and social space 
and it is expected to be ready for occupation from the start of the summer term 2018. Together, 
both phases are expected to cost in the order of £35m. 

4.3 · The College 

Eastbourne College continued to deliver very good outcomes in public examinations. At A-level 
this year 67 per cent of grades were A*/A/B, down on the previous year, although statistically the 
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cohort was weaker in terms of measured underlying ability. Thirty-nine per cent of A-levels were 
graded A*/A, far above the national average (26 per cent) but a little below the average for 
independent schools (47.9 per cent). Thirteen per cent of A-level grades were A*. Over a third of 
the leavers achieved grades of ABB or better, the minimum desired by many of the top UK 
universities. Of the GCSE exams taken in 2016/17, 57 per cent were graded A or A* (or 
equivalent), a small decline on the previous year. This shift was attributable to lower than 
expected outcomes in GCSE English language, recently introduced and first assessed in 2017 
under the new 9-1 grading scheme. This GCSE aside, outcomes in 2016/17 were in line with the 
College's best over the last five years. Teaching of legacy GCSE and A-level specifications ended 
during the academic year 2016/17 and, from September 2017, all GCSE and A-level courses will 
follow the reformed specifications. The College continues to offer a blend of new GCSE and 
IGCSE courses, driven by the specification most suited to learners' needs and abilities. Teaching 
of the Pre-U course in philosophy and theology began in September 2016, replacing the A-level 
in philosophy and ethics. The College is pleased to have moved through the turbulent period of 
GCSE and A-level reform, maintaining consistency in the quality of its provision and minimising 
the potential disruption caused to the College's routines and its pupils' academic progress. 

Aligned to the new strategic plan, an ongoing review will address the Year 9 curriculum structure 
to reduce the number of subjects studied in total, introduce more choice and enable departments 
to begin GCSE syllabus work earlier. 

The College continue·s to be ranked very highly for value-added which is a measure of how pupils 
perform in relation to their underlying ability. Academic highlights of 2016/17 include a Year 11 
pupil not only achieving a distinction in the National Maths Olympiad but being placed in the top 
100 for the UK, thus receiving a special medal. (He also achieved a gold award in the National 
Linguistics Championship). 

A great deal of progress has been made in rolling out the new wi-fi system across the schools 
and a set of mobile devices has been trialled, together with a new Mobile Device Management 
(MOM) system as the environment in which the technology will be deployed. During 2016/17 all 
teaching staff at the College were issued with an iPad with concomitant training, support and 
opportunity for subject-specific exploration. All Year 9 pupils new to the College in 2017 will be 
issued with a managed iPad to enrich their learning. 

From September 2016 the Gold Arts Award was introduced more widely as an option for the sixth 
form. This challenging qualification provides a broad scope for independent learning and project 
management across all the creative arts. Uptake for the Extended Project was also very pleasing, 
with 51 pupils working towards this AS equivalent qualification at the end of the academic year 
2016/17. The College continues to balance academic endeavour with its strong emphasis on the 
performing and creative arts, sport and activities, all of which are designed to develop a well­
rounded individual with a keen sense of community. There have been some structural changes 
within the creative arts. The Assistant Head Co-Curricular now takes over the mantle, and greater 
functional control of the delivery of creatives arts initiatives will now fall directly onto the respective 
Directors of Drama, Music and heads of department as required and where relevant. The dual 
aims of greater democratisation of music and raising the profile within the College are mutually 
supporting. The Young Musicians of the Year Award in March and the 150th anniversary concert 
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showcased talent (including the College's own pupil conductor and the infant Corps of Drums), 
The King's Singers inspired the whole school in the summer term, while the house singing event 
in the Lent term successfully challenged all pupils to engage in singing. 

In drama, the roles of Director of Drama and Head of Academic Drama have been split, with two 
new appointments. A review of the existing drama scholars programme will inform improvements 
in the delivery of this component in September 2017. In dance, the teacher currently delivers 34 
private dance lessons to pupils across all the year groups. She also delivers some dance-for-all 
type activities as part of the junior activity programme. It is envisaged that she will work under 
the auspices of the Director of Drama in the future, where the future of dance can be fully 
reviewed. At present, there are four Year 11 and two Year 10 pupils working towards their GCSE, 
with a further five expressions of interest for next year. 

An enormous variety of sport has been played with high levels of participation in 2016/17. For 
example, in the summer (exam) term over 91 per cent of pupils represented the College in a 
school fixture. Eastbourne College is Sussex U16 netball champions and Sussex U18 tennis 
champions. The cricket team managed to equal the school record for wins in a season, including 
a notable 303 run victory over Brighton College. The steeplechase was a festival of colour along 
the Downs and seafront for all pupils. In girls hockey, the 1st XI, U16A and U14A all achieved a 
place in the county final, with the U16s becoming Sussex champions once again. The 3rd XI won 
every single game. In rugby, the U14s had an outstanding season with victories over Tonbridge 
and nine other schools. The senior squads enjoyed successful seasons, with one of the highlights 
seeing the 2nd, 3rd and 4th XVs enjoying victories away over Brighton College. The equestrian 
team gained top three finishes in four of the six disciplines entered at the national championships. 
This was not matched by any other school. Twenty-nine pupils completed their Duke of 
Edinburgh's gold expedition in the Brecon Beacons. 

4.4 The School 

All Year 8 pupils achieved places at the 13 senior schools of their choice and 17 awards were 
made to pupils who gained academic scholarships, as well as scholarships in drama, music and 
sport. 

During the year an internal staff review was undertaken focusing on prep and how it is 
administered, inset and continuing professional development, and staff ICT skills, all with a view 
to making changes some of which were implemented during the year but most of which were put 
in place for September 2017. There was also a drive for greater pupil understanding of their own 
learning styles (metacognition) particularly among the older pupils and this has led to changes in 
delivery in some subjects. An audit of the art and DT and music departments was undertaken 
and development plans scrutinised. The implementation of a new lesson named Mind Matters 
went smoothly (in this subject children are given time to discuss important topics as a tutor group 
and they are taught how to reflect and reason without over-analysing). 

Sport at the top end of the school had a successful year with the boys 1st team football squad 
reaching the lAPS national finals, the U11A girls hockey team becoming regional finalists, and 
the U12A cricket team becoming county champions. A number of pupils gained county 
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recognition in cricket, football, netball and rugby and the School had pupils who qualified for the 
lAPS national finals in athletics and swimming. One boy became the lAPS national chess 
champion and St Andrew's Prep girls did the clean sweep of medals in the U13 lAPS table tennis 
championships. 

Music and drama went from strength to strength with large numbers of pupils successfully taking 
graded music and LAMDA exams. A number of concerts and plays were performed through the 
year, all enhancing the reputation of this strand of the School's provision. 

Entrepreneurship and philanthropy were once again given a platform through The Headmaster's 
Challenge, in which Year 7 pupils are given £10 and six weeks to make the money 'grow' as a 
way of developing enterprise and philanthropy. Collectively, they turned £500 into over £2.3k. 
With pupil endeavours together with the work of the Friends of St Andrew's Prep at events such 
as the Fireworks Night, Advent Fair, Quiz Night, Burns Night and Summer Fair, over £14k was 
raised and donated to charity. Funds were also raised to help refurbish the School's pavilion 
which will have a variety of uses, including as a senior common room as well as a venue for the 
Brownies and Adventurers. 

This year marked the launch of the St Andrew's Prep Community Award (SAPCA). Akin to a 
junior Duke of Edinburgh Award, the aim is to combine personal development with a strong sense 
of community, and the emphasis is very much on service to others. Seven bronze, eight silver 
and two gold medals were awarded at Speech Day. 

5. FINANCIAL REVIEW 

5.1 Financial Targets and Results 

As shown in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Activities, the Charity had Consolidated Net 
Incoming Resources of £1,222k in the year (2016: £3,066k). This result includes donations to the 
Development fund for Project 150 amounting to £392k, donations to the Bursary funds of £30k 
and a legacy from the estate of Mr Colin Thomson OE to the Arnold Embellishers of £87k. The 
Net Incoming Resources from charitable and other activities was £1,021 k (2016: £1,053k). Total 
Net Incoming Resources before gains on investments, less donations received, amount to £709k 
(2016: £688k). 

The Board has, as part of its Strategic Plan, set financial targets for the College for the medium­
term as follows (the calculations are derived from the management accounts and actual figures 
achieved this year are in brackets) 

• to maintain tuition costs at no more than 40 per cent of gross fee income before 
depreciation (40.9 per cent) 

• to achieve an operating surplus of 5 per cent of gross fee income (8.6 per cent) 
• to achieve an overall surplus before depreciation of 10 per cent of gross fee income (11.2 

per cent). 

Financial targets are aimed at ensuring the long-term viability of the Charity. The Board has kept 
performance against its targets under constant review, having regard to national and local 

23 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

ANNUAL REPORT OF THE GOVERNORS 

YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

economic conditions. Actual performance against all three targets showed an improvement on 
the prior year. 

The accounts include the results of the year's trading for Eastbourne College Enterprises Limited, 
a wholly-owned subsidiary of Eastbourne College (Incorporated), whose principal activities have 
been the operation of a bussing service for day pupils on routes to surrounding areas, letting 
school facilities (such as the two astroturf pitches) and running the College's school shop. It 
recorded a profit before tax of £16k for the year. Its principal activities will remain the same for 
the foreseeable future. 

The accounts also include the results of SACS (Eastbourne) Limited, whose principal activity is 
the running of the school shop at St Andrew's Prep. It recorded a profit before tax of £1 Ok for the 
year ended 31 August 2017 and it is intended that it will also continue its current principal 
activities for the foreseeable future. 

5.2 Long-term Borrowings 

In August 2015 the Board approved certain long-term borrowing arrangements with Lloyds Bank 
Pic in connection with the funding of Project 150's construction. Under the arrangements, the 
Charity has committed to borrow up to £1Om for 25 years secured by a debenture over the 
Charity's assets. The Charity has secured fixed interest rates: £5m for years one to ten at a fixed 
rate of 4 per cent, and £5m for years one to 15 at a fixed rate of 4.06 per cent. These rates came 
into effect on 29 September 2017. As at 31 August 2017 £3m of the total loan had been drawn 
down and the balance of £7m was drawn down on 29 September 2017. It is the Board's intention 
to repay £5m of borrowings by 2027. Beyond 15 years, the interest rate reverts to a floating rate. 
The Board believes, having taken advice, that this level of borrowing is prudent and allows for 
the early completion of Project 150 in the furtherance of the Charity's objects. The amount of the 
Charity's debt and its terms remains under constant review by the Board to ensure that the 
Charity's borrowing remains prudent and that its servicing does not strain cash flow. 

5.3 Fundraising Performance 

The Foundation and Development Office (FADO) runs the Eastbournian Society, to which all 
former College pupils, current and former parents and other College supporters belong, and 
increasingly helps the Charity reach out to Old Androvians (and former pupils of Ascham which 
was, until 1976, the College's prep school) and the School's parents and friends to raise funds 
for bursaries and the development of the schools' facilities. FADO continues to grow its activities 
and is now in its 13th year of operation. During the course of the year it organised in excess of 
50 events with total attendance of 4,000. Highlights included the annual dinner in London, at 
which attendees heard Nasser Judah OE and former Deputy Prime Minister and Foreign Minister 
of Jordan, speak. The Eastbournian Society continues to grow into a worldwide network which, 
among other occasions, saw Old Eastbournians gather for events in Bangkok, Hong Kong, 
Singapore and Sydney this year. In addition, the number of business and career network events 
continued to grow in popularity. 
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Total donations received in the year amounted to £422k. Of sums donated to the FADO, £392k 
related to donations to the Development Fund (Project 150) and £30k was donated for the benefit 
of Bursary Funds. Additionally, nineteen pupils' fees are met substantially by charities, trusts and 
individuals. 

Five pupils continue to be supported by a grant from Goldman Sachs Giving. This will continue 
for a further four years. The Annual Foundation Golf Challenge held at the Royal Eastbourne 
Golf Club raised £16k towards the Peter Bibby Award. This event is supported by alumni, parents, 
local businesses and the wider community. 

At 31 August 2017, 99 (2016: 98) known pledges from Devonshire Society members were in 
existence. The Board is very grateful to all those who support the Charity's charitable objects and 
endeavours and is particularly grateful to members of the Devonshire Society for their conti_nuing 
commitment to support the Charity by way of legacies and bequests and to those who have 
already given their support to Project 150, enabling the Charity to proceed with the awarding of 
the construction contract. It will require a considerable collective effort to continue to raise funds 
successfully, both for Project 150 and to increase the Charity's ability to offer bursaries. 

5.4 The Charity's Reserves 

The Board has adopted the format of accounts prescribed by the Charities SORP 2015 which 
stipulates that funds are placed within four generic groups 

• Endowed Funds - these are to be treated as capital and only the income can be used 
for the general purposes of the Charity 

• Restricted Funds - these have limitations on the use of both capital and income, 
according to the wishes of donors 

• Unrestricted Funds - these can be used at the discretion of the Board of Governors. 
Within Unrestricted Funds, the Board can allocate monies to a specific purpose. These 
are called Designated Funds. 

The Charity needs to have sufficient reserves and capacity to borrow to mitigate the operational 
risk of an unexpected revenue shortfall. The Charity's annual surpluses from its operations are 
used to grow the General Fund. The Fund is available to develop and maintain the Charity's plant 
and equipment used for educational purposes and to provide fee assistance to those unable to 
afford the full fees. The Board intends to continue using the General Fund for these purposes. It 
seeks actively donations and legacies to grow its funds over the long term. 

The Finance Committee reviews the Charity's reserves policy and forecast levels of reserves 
regularly and reports to the Board. The majority of the Charity's incoming resources arise through 
charging school fees in respect of the 1,000 pupils it educates so its sources of income are well­
diversified. It is not dependent on third-party grants or donations to fund its operations. 

The group's total reserves of £47,591 k included £4,399k of endowment capital, £6,612k in 
restricted funds leaving £36,580k in unrestricted funds. Taking into account the net book value 
of the unrestricted fixed assets of £47,266k, this leaves no free reserves (2016: £3,098k). This 
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was expected due to the building work on Project 150 on which £15,917k was spent in the year. 
The Charity has in place further long-term loan facilities of £7,000k which were drawn down on 
29 September 2017 to fund the building works, and a bank overdraft in place for £5.5m to assist 
with its day-to-day liquidity. This is monitored by cash flow forecasts which are produced and 
updated regularly to ensure the Charity has sufficient funds for its current and future operations. 

The Charity accounts for its land and buildings at depreciated historic cost, much of which estate 
has been owned for many decades. The Board considers that the current market value of its 
estate is considerably higher than its carrying value shown in the accounts. If necessary, the 
Charity could sell some of its buildings. The Board expects to operate without free reserves for 
the foreseeable future but it considers the current level of reserves, substantially represented by 
fixed assets, taken together with the long term loan and bank overdraft facilities which have been 
put in place, to be adequate to enable the Charity to continue its operations. 

5.5 Investment Policy and Objectives 

The Board's investment policy is to seek a minimum return of 3 per cent in excess of the 
underlying rate of inflation on the Charity's investments so as to preserve their capital while 
providing an income to support the Charity's activities. The policy is reviewed annually by the 
Board. Investment performance is managed by the Investment Committee with regard to market 
conditions and performance of relevant indices. 

Gains on investments for the year were £312k or 6.1 per cent of the value of the investments at 
the beginning of the year. Actual income averaged across all portfolios was 2.88 per cent of the 
value of the investments at the beginning of the year or £148k. 

The investments held in Restricted Funds provide income to be applied according to the wishes 
of donors. The income from the investments of the Endowment Funds is applied to the charitable 
activity of the Charity. 

5.6 Going Concern 

The Charity's annual surpluses generate sufficient funds for its ongoing operations and to service 
the long-term debt taken out to fund Project 150. This long-term debt includes long-term 
borrowing facilities of £1Om and bank overdraft facilities of £5.5m. Three million pounds of this 
facility was drawn down in the year. Current forecasts indicate the Charity can meet its 
commitments for the foreseeable future. These forecasts are reviewed by the Finance Committee 
at least termly. The Board is not aware of any circumstances that may affect the Charity's ability 
to renew these facilities. Accordingly the Board believes it is appropriate to prepare the financial 
statements on the going concern basis of accounting. 

6. KEY OBJECTIVES FOR 2017/18 

During the coming year the Board has set the following key objectives for the Charity, the College 
and the School 
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• maintain pupil numbers of over 600 at the College and over 285 at the School (excluding 
nursery) 

• develop a new ECi Strategic Plan 2018-2023 
• maintain academic results of at least 70 per cent A*/NB grades at A-level and over 60 

per cent A*/A grades at GCSE 
• complete Phase 2 of Project 150, thus· improving the dining experience and sporting 

provision for pupils at the College 
• improve IT provision for education (iPad rollout), improved connectivity with parents and 

increased efficiency and unity of management information systems 
• increase provision of social and educational spaces for sixth form and undertake 

initiatives to improve integration between the sexes 
• make increased use of the sea and schools' location in sport and lifestyle to promote 

positive mental health 
• launch new websites at both the College and School and improve communication of 

healthy learning at the schools 
• develop CPO partnerships through the ESP to improve staff development and share best 

practice 
• build on the achievements of the ESP, including providing a regional hub for CCF and 

improved sharing of educational skills and the possibility of establishing the foundations 
for a Junior ESP. 

7. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Governors consider the gradual erosion of disposable income from fee payers, combined 
with high inflation, to be the principal risk faced by the Charity. To mitigate this risk, the Governors 
are carefully monitoring the budget and cost base for both schools, as well as seeking to diversify 
their income streams. Health and safety is always a significant area for risk management. This 
can range from risks to the Charity's infrastructure such as fire or flood to personal risks. These 
risks are minimised through appropriate planning and risk assessment, as well as ensuring the 
Charity has adequate insurance cover. 

The Board is responsible for the management of risks faced by the Charity. Detailed 
consideration of risks is delegated to appropriate committees, as directed by the Finance 
Committee. Risks are identified, assessed and controls established throughout the year. The key 
risk is seen to be a persistent decline in income, however caused, resulting in the Charity ceasing 
to be financially viable. This risk is mitigated by continually investing in marketing and looking to 
increase the number of feeder schools. A formal review of the risk management process is 
undertaken on an annual basis. The key controls used by the Charity include 

• formal agendas for all Committee and Board activity 
• detailed terms of reference for all Committees 
• comprehensive strategic planning, budgeting and management accounting 
• established organisational structures and lines of reporting 
• formal written policies 
• clear authorisation and approval levels 
• safeguarding procedures as required by law for the protection of the vulnerable 
• annual consideration of the risk register. 
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Through the risk management processes, the Board is satisfied that the major risks to which the 
Charity is exposed have been reviewed and that systems have been established in order to 
mitigate those risks. It is recognised, however, that systems can provide only reasonable, but not 
absolute, assurance that major risks have been adequately managed. 

8. STATEMENT OF GOVERNORS' RESPONSIBILITIES 

The Governors (who are also directors for the purposes of company law) are responsible for 
preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and 
United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting 
Standards). 

Company law requires the Governors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. 
Under company law, the Governors must not approve the financial statements unless they are 
satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the charitable company and 
of the group and of the incoming resources and application of resources, including the income 
and expenditure, of the charitable group for that period. In preparing these financial statements, 
the Governors are required to 

• select suitable accounting policies and apply them consistently 
• observe the methods and principles in the Charities' SORP 
• make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 
• state whether applicable UK accounting standards have been followed, subject to any 

material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements, and 
• prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis, unless it is inappropriate to 

presume that the charitable company will continue in business. 

The Governors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to 
show and explain the charitable company's transactions, disclose with reasonable accuracy at 
any time the financial position of the charitable company and enable them to ensure that the 
financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006 and the provisions of the Charity's 
constitution. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Charity and the group 
and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other 
irregularities. 

Insofar as each of the Governors of the Charity at the date of approval of this Report is aware, 
there is no relevant audit information (information needed by the Charity's auditor in connection 
with preparing the audit report) of which the Charity's auditor is unaware. Each Governor has 
taken all of the steps that they should have taken as a Governor in order to make themselves 
aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Charity's auditor is aware of that 
information. 
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Crowe Clark Whitehill LLP has expressed its willingness to be reappointed as statutory auditor. 
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Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of Eastbourne College (Incorporated) for the year 
ended 31 August 2017 which comprise the Consolidated Statement of Financial Activities, 
Consolidated and Charity Balance Sheets, Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to 
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. The financial 
reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United 
Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Financial Reporting Standard 102 The Financial 
Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (United Kingdom Generally 
Accepted Accounting Practice). 

This report is made solely to the charitable company's members, as a body, in accordance with 
Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that 
we might state to the charitable company's members those matters we are required to state to 
them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we 
do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the charitable company and the 
charitable company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions 
we have formed. 

In our opinion the financial statements: 
• give a true and fair view of the state of the group's and the charitable company's affairs 

as at 31 August 2017 and of the group's incoming resources and application of resources 
for the year then ended; 

• have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted 
Accounting Practice; and 

• have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006. 

Basis for opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) 
and applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 
auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our 
audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. 

Conclusions relating to going concern 

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the ISAs (UK) 
require us to report to you where: 
• the Governors' use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial 

statements is not appropriate; or 
• the Governors have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material 

uncertainties that may cast significant doubt about the group's or the charitable company's 
ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting for a period of at least 12 
months from the date when the financial statements are authorised for issue. 
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Other information 

The Governors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor's 
report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, 
except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material 
misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material misstatement in the 
financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work 
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, 
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006 

In our opinion based on the work undertaken in the course of our audit: 
• the information given in the Annual Report of the Governors, which includes the Directors' 

Report and the Strategic Report prepared for the purposes of company law, for the 
financial year for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the 
financial statements; and 

• the Strategic Report and the Directors' Report included within the Annual Report of the 
Governors have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements. 

Matters on which we are required to report by exception 

In light of the knowledge and understanding of the group and the charitable company and their 
environment obtained in the course of the audit, we have not identified material misstatements 
in the Strategic Report nor the Directors' Report included within the Annual Report of the 
Governors. 

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the Companies 
Act 2006 requires us to report to you if, in our opinion: 

• the parent company has not kept adequate accounting records; or 
• the parent company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting 

records and returns; or 
• certain disclosures of Governors' remuneration specified by law are not made; or 
• we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit. 

Responsibilities of Governors 
As explained more fully in the Governors' Responsibilities Statement set out on page 28, the 
Governors (who are also the directors of the charitable company for the purposes of company 
law) are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that 
they give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the Governors determine is 
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necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial-statements, the Governors are responsible for assessing the Group's 
or the charitable company's abiiity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, 
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the 
Governors either inten_d to liquidate the charitable C!:ompany or to ceas·e operations, or have no 
realistic alternative but to do so. · :: :;:~~;:?f;-'J>:' 

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
·whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 

· material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on 
the Financial Reporting Council's. website at: www.frc.orq.uk/auditorsresponsibilities .. This · 
description forms part of our auditor's report. 

'Tina Allison 
Senior Statutory Auditor 
For and on behalf of 
Crowe Clark Whitehill LLP 
Statutory Auditor 
London 
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(Including Income and Unrestricted Restricted Endowed 2017 2016 

Expenditure account) Notes Funds Funds funds Total Total 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Income and endowments from 

Charitable activities 

School fees receivable 3 18,650 18,650 18,248 

Ancillary trading income 4 826 826 787 

Other trading activities 

Non-ancillary trading income 5 1,396 1,396 1,287 

Other activities 5 35 35 23 
Investments 

Investment income 6 120 28 148 137 

Bank and other interest 7 79 3 82 150 
Voluntary sources 

Grants and donations 8 513 513 2,378 

Total incoming resources 21,106 544 21,650 23,010 

Expenditure on 

Raising funds 

Non-ancillary trading 9 (944) (944) (928) 

Financing costs 10 (113) (113) (76) 

Investment management (4) (16) (20) (16) 

Fundraising & Development (247) (2) (249) (247) 

Total expenditure on raising funds (1 ,304) (6) (16) (1 ,326) (1,267) 

Charitable activities 

Education and grant-making 9 (18,840) (262) (19,102) (18,677) 

Total expenditure (20,144) (268) (16) (20,428) (19,944) 

Net incoming funds from operations 

before transfers and investment gains 962 276 (16) 1,222 3,066 

Gains/(losses) on investments 14 48 264 312 365 

Net income for the year· 962 324 248 1,534 3,431 

Transfers between funds 20 411 (411) 

Net movement in funds for the year 1,373 (87) 248 1,534 3,431 

Fund balances brought forward at 35,207 6,699 4,151 46,057 42,626 

1 September 2016 
Fund balances carried forward at 

31 August 2017 36,580 6,612 4,399 47,591 46,057 

The notes on pages 37 to 57 form part of these financial statements. 
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Group Charity 
Note 2017 2016 2017 

£'000 £'000 £'000 
FIXED ASSETS 
Tangible assets 12 52,279 37,215 50,721 
Securities investments 14 5,408 5,135 6,418 

57,687 42,350 57,139 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Stock 212 180 
Debtors 15 787 552 820 
Cash and deposits 2,625 12,807 2,435 

3,624 13,539 3,255 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Creditors payable within one year 16 (9,476) (8,339) (10,009) 

NET CURRENT (LIABILITIES)/ASSETS (5,852) 5,200 (6,754) 

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 51,835 47,550 50,385 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
Creditors payable ·after one year 17 (4,244) (1,493) (4,244) 

NET ASSETS 47,591 46,057 46,141 

REPRESENTED BY 
ENDOWED FUNDS 20 4,399 4,151 4,399 

RESTRICTED FUNDS 20 6,612 6,699 6,612 

UNRESTRICTED FUNDS 
General Reserve 20 36,580 35,207 35,130 

47,591 46,057 46,141 

2016 
£'000 

35,578 
6,272 

41,850 

19 
567 

11,922 

12,508 

(8,299) 

4,209 

46,059 

(1,493) 

44,566 

4,151 

6,699 

33,716 

44,566 

The net result for the financial year dealt with in the financial statement of the parent charity was a surplus 
of £1 ,575k (2016: £3,474k). 

These financial statem 
signed on its behalf by 

Chairman 

AM Robinson BA ACA 
Chairman Finance Committee 

by the Board of Governors on 15 December 2017 and were 

The notes on pages 37 to 57 form part of these financial statements. 
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Note 2017 
£'000 £'000 

Net cash inflow from operations 
Net cash provided by operating activities (i) 5,940 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Payments for tangible fixed assets (16,395) 
Proceeds on sale of tangible fixed assets 4 
Additions to securities investments portfolio (2) 
Withdrawals from securities investments portfolio 41 
Investment income and bank interest received 230 

Net cash (used in) investing activities (16,122) 

Change in cash and cash equivalents in the 
reporting period (10, 182) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of period 12,807 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the 

reporting period (ii) 2,625 

The notes on pages 37 to 57 form part of these financial statements. 
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2016 
£'000 £'000 

5,440 

(10,283) 
7 

(418) 
15 

287 

(10,392) 

(4,952) 

17,759 

12,807 



(i) 

(ii) 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

Reconciliation of net income to net cash flow from operating activities 

2017 
£'000 £'000 £'000 

Net incoming resources 1,222 
Elimination of non-operating cash flows 
Investment income (230) (287) 
Depreciation charge 1,331 1,063 
(Profit) on sale/disposal of assets (3) (7) 
(Increase) in debtors (235) (62) 
(Increase) in stocks (32) (3) 
Increase in creditors (excluding fees 
in advance scheme and deposit) 3,856 1,471 
(Decrease) in fees in advance scheme creditors (226) (6) 
Increase in parents' deposits 257 205 

2,718 

Net cash inflow from operations 5,940 

Analysis of cash and cash equivalents 2017 

£'000 

Cash at bank 2,275 
Deposits 350 

2,625 
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£'000 

3,066 

2,374 

5,440 

2016 

£'000 

3,751 
9,056 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

1. CHARITY INFORMATION 

Eastbourne College (Incorporated) is a charitable company limited by guarantee incorporated in 
England (charity number 307071, company number 115408) and is a public benefit entity operating 
from its registered office, Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne BN21 4JY. 

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis of accounting, as modified 
by the revaluation of investments and in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard 
applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS102), the Companies Act 2006 and the Statement 
of Recommended Practice applicable to charities and the accounting policies set out below. 

The financial statements consolidate, on a line by line basis, the endowment funds and restricted 
and unrestricted finds of Eastbourne College (Incorporated) together with the financial statements 
of its wholly owned subsidiaries Eastbourne College Enterprises Limited 3061136 and SACS 
(Eastbourne) Limited 2405546, all prepared for the same financial period. No separate SoFA has 
been presented for the Charity alone, as permitted by Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006. The 
Charity has taken advantage of the exemption available to a qualifying entity in FRS 102 from the 
requirement to present a Charity only Cash Flow Statement with the consolidated financial 
statements. 

Having reviewed the funding facilities available to the Charity, together with the expected ongoing 
demand for places and the Charity's future projected cash flows, the Governors have a reasonable 
expectation that the Charity has adequate resources to continue its activities for the foreseeable 
future and consider that there were no material uncertainties over the Charity's financial viability. 
Accordingly, they also continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial 
statements as outlined in the Statement of Governors' Responsibilities on page 28. 

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty 
In the application of the accounting policies, Governors are required to make judgement, estimates, 
and assumptions about the carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from 
other sources. The estimates and underlying assumptions are based on historical experience and 
other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision 
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affected 
current and future periods. 

In the view of the Governors, no assumptions concerning the future or estimation uncertainty 
affecting assets or liabilities at the balance sheet date are likely to result in a material adjustment to 
their carrying amounts in the next financial year. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

The following accounting policies have been applied consistently in dealing with items which are 
considered material in relation to the Charity's financial statements. 

2.1 Fees and similar earned income 
Fees receivable and charges for services and use of the premises, less any allowances, 
scholarships, bursaries granted by the Charity against those fees, but including contributions 
received from restricted funds, are accounted for in the period in which the services are provided. 

Amounts received under the Charity's Fees In Advance Scheme not yet utilised to settle school fees 
are recorded as deferred income and allocated as current liabilities where the education will be 
provided with 12 months from the reporting date and as long-term liabilities where the education will 
be provided in subsequent years. 

2.2 Investment income 
Dividend income is accounted for at the date on which the College has entitlement to the dividends. 
Interest on bank balances and fixed interest securities is accounted for in the period in which the 
interest is earned. 

2.3 Donations, legacies, grants and other voluntary incoming resources 
Voluntary income is accounted for as and when entitlement arises, the amount can be reliably 
quantified and the economic benefit to the Charity is considered probable. 

Voluntary income for the Charity's general purposes is accounted for as unrestricted and is credited 
to the General Reserve. Where through terms of an appeal or from the donor there is a trust law 
restriction on the use of any voluntary income, the income is credited to the relevant restricted funds 
or endowment. Gifts in kind are valued at estimated open market value at the date of gift, in the case 
of assets for retention or consumption, or at the value to the Charity in the case of donated services 
or facilities. 

2.4 Expenditure 
Expenditure is accrued as soon as a liability is considered probable, discounted to present value for 
longer term liabilities. Expenditure attributable to more than one cost category in the SoFA is 
apportioned to them on the basis of the estimated amount attributable to each activity in the year, 
either by reference to staff time or the use made of the underlying assets, as appropriate. 
Irrecoverable VAT is included with the item of expenditure to which it relates. 

Grants awarded are expensed as soon as they become a legal or constructive liability. Governance 
costs comprise the costs of complying with constitutional and statutory requirements. 
Intra-group sales and charges between the Charity and its subsidiaries are excluded from trading 
income and expenditure. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

2.5 Tangible fixed assets 
Expenditure on the acquisition, construction or enhancement of land and buildings, vehicles, 
furniture, machinery, ICT infrastructure and other equipment costing more than £2k is capitalised 
and carried in the balance sheet at historical cost. In certain circumstances, where the original costs 
of assets are not ascertainable, a reasonable estimate of the cost, if material, has been used. 

Other expenditure on equipment incurred in the normal day-to-day running of the Charity and its 
subsidiaries is charged to the Statement of Financial Activities as incurred. 

2.6 Depreciation 
Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of all relevant tangible fixed assets less estimated 
residual value based on current market prices, in equal annual instalments over their expected useful 
economic lives, as follows 

Newly constructed buildings 
Buildings, including major extensions 
Furniture and equipment 
IT equipment 
Motor vehicles 

2.7 Investments 

60 years 
50 years 
10 years 
3 years 
5 years 

Unlisted and alternative investments are stated at their fair values at the balance sheet date. For all 
listed and other investments where there is an active market the investments are listed at their 
quoted market prices, 

Unrealised gains and losses arising on the revaluation of investments are credited or charged to the 
Statement of Financial Activities and are allocated to the appropriate Fund according to the 
'ownership' of the underlying assets. 

Investments in subsidiaries are valued at cost less provision for impairment. 

2.8 Stock 
Stock represents goods for resale and is valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. 

2.9 Fund accounting 
The charitable trust funds of the Charity and its subsidiaries are accounted for as unrestricted or 
restricted income, or as endowment capital, in accordance with the terms of trust imposed by the 
donors or any appeal to which they may have responded. 

Unrestricted income belongs to the Charity's corporate reserves, spendable at the discretion of the 
Governors either to further the Charity's objects or to benefit the Charity itself. Where the Governors 
decide to set aside any part of these funds to be used in future for some specific purpose, this is 
accounted for by transfer to the appropriate designated fund. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

2.9 Fund accounting (continued) 
Restricted income comprises gifts, legacies and grants where there is no capital retention obligation 
or power but only a trust law restriction to some specific purpose intended by the donor. 

Permanent endowment arises where a donor intends the gift to be retained permanently for use 
by the Charity (eg freehold land) or for its financial benefit (ie by investment). If the donor or the 
terms of an appeal has restricted the purpose for which the gift or any income from it is to be used, 
such income will accrue to the appropriate restricted fund. 

2.10 Pension costs 
Retirement benefits to employees of the Charity are provided through two pension schemes, one 
defined benefit and one defined contribution. The pension costs charged in the Statement of 
Financial Activities are determined as follows 

(a) The Teachers' Pension Scheme. This scheme is a multi-employer pension scheme. It is not 
possible to identify the Charity's share of the underlying assets and liabilities of the Teachers' 
Pension Scheme on a consistent and reasonable basis and therefore, as required by FRS102, 
accounts for the scheme as if it were a defined contribution scheme. The Charity's contributions, 
which are in accordance with the re~ommendations of the Government Actuary, are charged in the 
period in which the salaries to which they relate are payable. 

(b) The Eastbourne College Work Place Pension. This is a defined contribution group personal 
pension plan with Legal & General. Employers' pensions costs are charged in the period in which 
the salaries to which they relate are payable. 

2.11 Financial instruments 
Basic financial instruments are initially recognised at transaction value and subsequently measured 
at amortised value with the exception of investments which are held at fair value. Financial assets 
held at amortised cost comprise cash at bank and in hand, together with all debtors other than 
prepayments. A specific provision is made for debts for which recoverability is in doubt. Cash at 
bank and in hand is defined as all cash held in instant access bank accounts and used as working 
capital. Financial liabilities held at amortised cost comprise all creditors except social security and 
other taxes and fees received in advance. Assets and liabilities held in foreign currency are 
translated to GBP at the balance sheet date at an appropriate year-end exchange rate. 

2.12 Foreign currencies 
The financial statements are presented in sterling which is also the functional currency of the Charity. 
Transactions in currencies other than sterling are recorded at the rate of exchange at the date the 
transaction occurred. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in other currencies are translated 
at the exchange rate prevailing at the end of the reporting period. All differences are taken to the 
Statement of Financial Activities. 
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3. 

4. 

5. 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES- FEES RECEIVABLE 

Fees receivable consist of 
School fees 
less total scholarships, bursaries and other fee remission 

Add back bursaries and other awards paid for by 
restricted funds 

2017 2016 
£'000 £'000 

21,784 21,428 
(3,289) {3,303) 

18,495 18,125 

155 123 

18,650 18,248 

Scholarships, bursaries and other awards were paid to 368 pupils (2016: 388). Within this, means­
tested bursaries totalling £1 ,266k were paid to 183 pupils (2016: £1,413k to 199 pupils). 

CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES- OTHER INCOME 
2017 2016 

£'000 £'000 

Extra Tuition 451 417 
Entrance and registration fees 215 115 
Trip income 134 179 
Commissions and other income 26 76 

826 787 

OTHER TRADING ACTIVITIES 
2017 2016 

£'000 £'000 
Trading income 
Bussing operations 212 199 
School shop 362 347 
Lettings 786 729 
Others 36 12 

1,396 1,287 

Other activities 
Interest on overdue fees 35 23 
Other 

35 23 
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6. 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

INVESTMENT INCOME 
Restricted Unrestricted 

£'000 £'000 
Securities investment income 
Equities 27 115 
Fixed interest 5 

28 120 

Total Total 
2017 2016 

£'000 £'000 

142 132 
6 5 

148 137 

7. BANK AND OTHER INTEREST 

8. 

Unrestricted Restricted 

£'000 £'000 

Bank Interest 79 3 

GRANTS AND DONATIONS RECEIVABLE 

Unrestricted Restricted Endowment 

£'000 £'000 £'000 

Bursaries donations 30 
Development donations 392 
Arnold Embellishers 91 
General donations 

513 

Total 
2017 

£'000 

82 

Total 
2017 

£'000 

30 
392 

91 

513 

Total 
2016 
£'000 

150 

Total 
2016 
£'000 

780 
1,589 

7 
2 

2,378 

An estimate of the amount of legacies in the pipeline which do not meet the criteria for recognition 

is £370k. 
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9. 

(a) 

(b) 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE 

Total expenditure 
Staff costs Depreciation Other 

(note 1 0) (note 11) 
£'000 £'000 £'000 

Expenditure on raising funds 
Trading costs 288 103 553 
Cost of other activities 
Financing costs (note 9) 113 
Investment management 20 
Development costs 166 83 

Total expenditure on raising funds 454 103 769 

Charitable expenditure 
education and grant-making 
Teaching 8,712 987 
Welfare 1,018 2,664 
Premises repair and maintenance 550 1,030 891 
Support costs and governance 1,489 198 1,392 
Grants, awards and prizes (b) 171 

Total charitable expenditure 11,769 1,228 6,105 

Total expended 12,223 1,331 6,874 

Grants, awards and prizes 

From Restricted Funds 
Bursaries and other grants and awards 
Prizes and leaving awards 
From Unrestricted Funds 
Prizes and leaving awards 
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Total Total 
2017 2016 

£'000 £'000 

944 928 

113 76 
20 16 

249 247 

1,326 1,267 

9,699 9,737 
3,682 3,725 
2,471 2,143 
3,079 2,932 

171 140 

19,102 18,677 

20,428 19,944 

2017 2016 
£'000 £'000 

158 126 
5 5 

8 9 

171 140 



9. 

(c) 

10. 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE (CONTINUED) 

Charity Governance included in support costs 

Remuneration paid to auditor for audit services 
Reimbursement of personal expenses to Governors -travel costs 
Other governance costs 

2017 

£'000 
20 

1 
6 

27 

2016 

£'000 
20 

1 
8 

29 

Travel expenses were reclaimed by 4 members (2016: 3) of the Board of Governors. In addition 
to the above audit remuneration, the auditor received fees for the audit of the trading subsidiaries 
totalling £6k (2016: £6k). 

FINANCE AND OTHER COSTS 
(2017 2016 
£'000 £'000 

Bank loan interest 5 
Bank arrangement fees 20 
Fees in Advance debt-financing 88 76 

113 76 

11 a. STAFF COSTS 

The aggregate payroll costs for the year were as follows 
Wages and salaries 
Social security costs 
Other pension costs 

Aggregate employee benefits of key management personnel 
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2017 
£'000 

10,122 
982 

1,119 

12,223 

361 

2016 
£'000 

10,388 
869 

1,123 

12,380 

738 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

11a. STAFF COSTS (CONTINUED) 

Number of higher paid employees (excluding terminations payments) 
in bands of 
£60,001 to £70,000 
£70,001 to £80,000 
£80,001 to £90,000 
£90,001 to £100,000 
£100,001 to £110,000 
£110,001 to £120,000 
£120,001 to £130,000 

The number with retirement benefits accruing 

- in defined contribution schemes was 

of which the contributions amounted to 

- in defined benefit schemes was 

2017 2016 

10 
1 

2 

2 

£12,939 

11 

3 
1 

1 

1 

1 

£10,507 

·s 

The average number of the Charity's employees during the year was 412 (2016: 41 0). 

2017 2016 

Teaching 242 239 
Welfare 69 69 
Premises 21 22 
Support 51 51 
Other activities 29 29 

412 410 

Redundancy or termination payments amounting to £53,750 (2016: £409,1 04) were paid to two 
people during the year. 

11b. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

None of the Governors received any remuneration or other benefits 
from the Charity or from any connected body. 

Donations made to the Charity by Governors 
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12. 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS 

Group 

Freehold Buildings Furniture IT 

Land and Equipment 

Equipment 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Cost 

At 1 September 2016 1,556 42,999 2,952 1,017 

Additions 15,920 121 295 

Disposals (1,526) (304) 

At 31 August 2017 1,556 58,919 1,547 . 1,008 

Depreciation 

At 1 September 2016 8,210 2,358 853 

Charge for the year 954 121 198 

Disposals (1,526) (304) 

At 31 August 2017 9,164 953 747 

Net book value 

At 31 August 2017 1,556 49,755 594 261 

At 31 August 2016 1,556 34,789 594 164 

Motor Total 

Vehicles 

£'000 £'000 

619 49,143 

59 16,395 

(35) (1,865) 

643 63,673 

507 11,928 

58 1,331 

(35) (1 ,865) 

530 11,394 

113 52,279 

112 37,215 

Included in the buildings are assets under construction with a value of £17,354k. No depreciation 
has been charged on these assets in the year. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

12. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

Charity 

Freehold Buildings Furniture IT 

Land and Equipment 

Equipment 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Cost 

At 1 September 2016 1,556 40,043 2,560 1,017 

Additions 15,920 89 294 

Disposals (1 ,463) (304) 

At 31 August 2017 1,556 55,963 1,186 1,007 

Depreciation 

At 1 September 2016 6,802 1,977 853 

Charge for the year 856 115 197 

Disposals (1 ,463) (304) 

At 31 August 2017 7,658 629 746 

Net book value 

At 31 August 2017 1,556 48,305 557 261 

At 31 August 2016 1,556 33,241 583 164 

Motor Total 

Vehicles 

£'000 £'000 

209 45,385 

26 16,329 

(13) (1,780) 

222 59,934 

175 9,807 

18 1,186 

(13) (1,780) 

180 9,213 

42 50,721 

34 35,578 

The Charity has substantial long-held historic assets used in the course of the Charity's educational 
activities. These include listed buildings on the Eastbourne College campus, together with their 
contents. Because of their age and, in many cases, unique nature, reliable historical cost information 
is not available for these assets and could not be obtained except at disproportionate expense. 
However, in the opinion of the Governors, the depreciated historical cost of these assets would now 
be immaterial. 

13. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 

As at 31 August 2017 the group had capital commitments for the construction works on Project 150 
totalling £7,244k. In addition there were also capital commitment for the supply of equipment 
amounting to £61 k. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

14. SECURITIES INVESTMENTS 

2017 
£'000 

Group investments 
At 1 September 2016 5,135 
New money invested 2 
Amounts extracted (41) 
Increase in value of investments 312 
Group investments at 31 August 2017 5,408 

Investment in subsidiaries 1,010 

Charity investments at 31 August 2017 6,418 

Investments comprise 

Listed investments 
Fixed interest 345 
Equities 4,982 

Cash 81 

Group investments 5,408 

Investment in subsidiaries 1,010 
Charity investments 6,418 

Historical Cost 4,452 

2016 
£'000 

4,367 
418 
(15) 
365 

5,135 

1,137 

6,272 

331 
4,464 

340 

5,135 

1,137 

6,272 

4,431 

The Charity's investments are held in a spread of direct equities and fixed interest bonds. In addition 
there are a number of collective instruments, held in funds and investment trusts that provide further 
diversification. The securities investments are managed for the Charity by Charles Stanley & Co 

Limited. Of the total amounts invested at 31 August 2017 £2,403k was held in overseas securities 

(2016: £1,531k). 
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16. 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

DEBTORS 
Group 

2017 2016 
£'000 £'000 

Fees and extras 248 199 
Trade 331 272 
Other debtors 126 30 
Other prepayments and accrued income 82 51 
Tax recoverable 
Amounts due from subsidiary companies 

787 552 

All debtors are due within one year. 

CREDITORS: amounts falling due within one year 
Group 

2017 2016 
£'000 £'000 

Deposits from parents 1,936 1,678 
Fees received from parents in advance of term 3,126 2,419 
Trade creditors 596 1,717 
Taxation and social security 246 252 
Other creditors 233 174 
Fees in Advance scheme 1,426 1,403 
Amount due to subsidiary company 
Accruals and deferred income 1,913 696 

9,476 8,339 

Charity 
2017 2016 

£'000 £'000 

247 199 
332 272 
126 30 

82 51 

33 15 

820 567 

Charity 
2017 2016 

£'000 £'000 

1,936 1,678 
3,126 2,419 

576 1,699 
243 246 
224 165 

1,426 1,403 
572 

1,906 689 

10,009 8,299 

Refundable deposits were previously presented as liabilities due after more than one year in the 
2016 financial statements. The Governors have concluded that the Charity does not have an 
unconditional right to retain the individual deposits for at least 12 months after the balance sheet 
date and so have presented refundable deposits of £1 ,936k (2016: £1 ,678k) within current liabilities 

in 2017. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

CREDITORS: amounts falling due after more t~an one year 

Group 
2017 2016 

£'000 £'000 

Fees in Advance scheme 1,244 1,493 
Bank loan 3,000 

4,244 1,493 

Charity 
2017 2016 

£'000 £'000 

1,244 1,493 
3,000 
4,244 1,493 

On 29 September 2017 the Charity's two fixed-term loans for £1Om crystallised and were drawn 
down, resulting in the bank loan increasing by £7m. This loan is for the financing of Project 150. 

18. FEES IN ADVANCE SCHEME 

Parents may enter into a contract to pay the Charity in advance for fixed contributions towards the 
tuition fees for up to five years at Eastbourne College and up to eight years at St Andrew's Prep. 
The money may be returned subject to specific conditions on the receipt of notice. Assuming pupils 
will remain in the College or School, fees in advance will be applied as follows 

After five years 
Within two to five years 
Within one to two years 

Within one year 

Summary of movements in liability 

Balance at 1 September 2016 
New contracts 
Repayments 
Amounts used to pay fees 
Amounts accrued to contract as debt financing cost 
Balance at 31 August 2017 
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2017 
£'000 

70 
526 
648 

1,244 
1,426 

2,670 

2016 
£'000 

82 
654 
757 

1,493 
1,403 

2,896 

£'000 

2,896 
1,598 

(1,911) 
87 

2,670 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

19. FUNDS OF THE CHARITY 

The Charity's funds are analysed under the following headings. 

a) ENDOWED FUNDS 

The Eastbourne College Endowment Fund 
The Eastbourne College Endowment Fund includes the original Endowment Fund provided by the 
members and friends of the Old Eastbournian Association in December 1939. 

The Permanent Endowment Fund 
The Permanent Endowment Fund arose in 1978 from the proceeds of the sales of the Ascham and 
Granville sites. 

The Rule Bequest 
The Rule Bequest was established in 1983 with a legacy from Reginald Yorke Rule. 

Income from the assets of each of the Endowed Funds is credited to Unrestricted Funds and has 
been designated by the Governors for development. 

b) RESTRICTED FUNDS 

Prizes Fund 
The income from the assets of the Prizes Fund assists with the payment of prizes and leaving 
awards. 

Le Brocq Fund 
The Le Brocq fund was established by Philip and Sally Le Brocq in memory of their son, John, who 
died while a pupil at the College. The income from the assets of the Le Brocq fund is used to fund 
an annual award to a Ieaver who has made an outstanding contribution to the life of the College. 

Scoresby Fund 
The Scoresby Fund was established with a legacy from Thomas Scoresby-Jackson, OE. The 
income from the assets of the Scoresby Fund assists with the payment of means-tested bursaries 
for pupils studying maths and sciences. 

Birley Fund 
The Birley Fund was set up to support musical causes in need of financial assistance. 

Old Eastbournian Charity Fund 
The income from the assets of the Old Eastbournian Charity Fund assists with the payment of 
means-tested bursaries. 

Arnold Embellishers 
The Arnold Embellishers Fund is administered by an association of Old Eastbournians and friends 
of Eastbourne College. The purpose of the fund is to finance improvements (embellishments) to the 
College in accordance with the wishes of its members. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

Trevor Pescud Fund 
The Trevor Pescud fund was established in 2016 with a legacy from Trevor Pescud OE. The income 
from the assets of the fund are to be used to assist financing a place at the College for a talented 
female tennis player. Only the income can be expended for the first 21 years, after which the capital 

. can then also be spent. 

Foundation Office Bursary Fund 
The Foundation Office Bursary fund is used to assist in financing specific bursary projects. 

Foundation Office Development Fund 
The Development Fund exists to assist in the financing of future capital projects. The balance on 
this fund has been transferred to the General Unrestricted Fund to pay for the capital expenditure 
incurred on Project 150. 

19. FUNDS OF THE CHARITY (CONTINUED) 

St Andrew's Prep Land and Buildings 
St Andrew's Prep Land and Buildings chiefly represents the Net Book value of the School's land and 
buildings and exists to reflect the restricted nature of the assets in accordance with the terms of the 
agreement by which such assets were acquired. This restriction expires on 11 February 2018, at 
which point these assets will be transferred to the General Fund. 

c) UNRESTRICTED FUNDS 

Designated Development Funds 
The designated fund is designated by the Governors for the purpose of assisting in the funding of 
the Charity's development plan. The principal component of this will be used to fund Project 150 and 
the balance on the fund at the 31 August 2017 has been transferred to the General Fund to pay for 
the capital expenditure incurred on this project. 

General Funds 
Unrestricted general funds represent accumulated income from the Charity's activities and other 
sources that are available for the general purposes of the Charity. 
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20. 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

SUMMARY OF MOVEMENTS ON MAJOR FUNDS 

At1 Incoming Resources Transfers Gains/ 

Sept. resources expended (Losses) 

2016 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Unrestricted funds 

General reserve 35,207 21,028 (20, 186) 531 

Designated development 120 (120) 

35,207 21,148 (20, 186) 411 

Restricted funds 

Prizes Fund 123 4 (5) 8 

Le Brocq Fund 86 2 (1) 3 

Scoresby Fund 205 7 (1) (7) 12 

Birley Fund 8 

Old Eastbournian Charity Fund 75 2 (2) 3 

Arnold Embellishers 69 93 (3) (21) 

Trevor Pescud Fund 428 11 (14) 21 

Foundation Office Bursary Fund 599 30 (145) 9 

Foundation Office Development Fund 395 (3) (392) 

St Andrew's Prep Land and Buildings 5,106 (96) 2 

6,699 544 (268) (411) 48 

Endowed - Permanent 
Eastbourne College Endowment Fund 694 (3) 47 

Permanent Endowment Fund 2,349 (9) 144 

Rule Bequest 1,108 (4) 73 

4,151 (16) 264 

Total Funds 46,057 21,692 (20,470) 312 

21. ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS 

Endowed Restricted Unrestricted 
£'000 £'000 £'000 

Tangible fixed assets 5,013 47,266 
Securities investments 4,399 1,009 
Net current assets/(liabilities) 590 (6,442) 
Long-term liabilities (4,244) 

4,399 6,612 36,580 
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At31 
August 

2017 

£'000 

36,580 

36,580 

130 
90 

216 

8 
78 

139 
446 
493 

5,012 

6,612 

738 
2,484 

1,177 

4,399 

47,591 

Total 
£'000 

52,279 
5,408 

(5,852) 
(4,244) 

47,591 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

22. COMPARATIVE SUMMARY OF MOVEMENTS ON MAJOR FUNDS 

At1 Incoming Resources Transfers 

Sept. resources expended 

2015 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Unrestricted funds 

General reserve 30,234 20,482 (19,743) 4,234 

Designated development 2,916 119 (3,035) 

33,150 20,601 (19,743) 1,199 

Restricted funds 

Prizes Fund 113 4 (4) 
Le Brocq Fund 82 2 (1) 
Scoresby Fund 191 6 (1) (6) 

Birley Fund 7 

Old Eastbournian Charity Fund 68 2 (2) 

Arnold Embellishers 58 8 

Trevor Pescud Fund 419 

Foundation Office Bursary Fund 355 363 (127) 8 
Foundation Office Development Fund 1,898 1,605 (3,503) 

St Andrew's Prep Land and Bui)dings 2,856 (54) 2,304 

5,628 2,409 (187) (1 ,199) 

Endowed - Permanent 

Eastbourne College Endowment Fund 653 (2) 
Permanent Endowment Fund 2,175 (8) 
Rule Bequest 1,020 (4) 

3,848 (14) 

Total Funds 42,626 23,010 (19,944) 

23. COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS 

Endowed Restricted Unrestricted 
£'000 £'000 £'000 

Tangible fixed assets 5,106 32,109 
Securities investments 4,151 984 
Net current assets 609 4,591 

Gains/ 

(Losses) 

£'000 

10 

3 
15 

7 

3 

9 

48 

43 

182 

92 

317 

365 

Long-term liabilities (1 ,493) 

4,151 6,699 35,207 
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At31 

August 

2016 

£'000 

35,207 

35,207 

123 

86 

205 

8 
75 

69 

428 

599 

5,106 

6,699 

694 

2,349 

1,108 

4,151 

46,057 

Total 
£'000 

37,215 
5,135 
5,200 

(1,493) 
46,057 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 
/ 

24. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES- COMPARATIVE FIGURES BY FUND TYPE 

(Including Income and Expenditure Unrestricted Restricted Endowed 2016 

account) Notes Funds Funds funds Total 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Income and endowments from: 

Charitable activities 

School fees receivable 2 18,248 18,248 

Ancillary trading income 3 787 787 

Other trading activities 

Non-ancillary trading income 4 1,287 1,287 

Other activities 4 23 23 

Investments 

Investment income 5 119 18 137 

Bank and other interest 6 135 15 150 

Voluntary sources 

Grants and donations 7 2 2,376 2,378 

Total incoming resources 20,601 2,409 23,010 

Expenditure on 

Raising funds 

Non-ancillary trading 8 (928) (928) 

Financing costs 9 (76) (76) 

Investment management (2) (14) (16) 

Fundraising & Development (247) (247) 

Total expenditure on raising funds (1 ,251) (2) (14) (1 ,267) 

Charitable activities 

Education and grant-making 8 (18,492) (185) (18,677) 

Total expenditure (19,743) (187) (14) (19,944) 

Net incoming funds from operations 

before transfers and investment gains 858 2,222 (14) 3,066 

Gains/(losses) on investments 13 48 317 365 

Net income for the year 858 2,270 303 3,431 

Transfers between funds 20 1,199 (1,199) 

Net movement in funds for the year 2,057 1,071 303 3,431 

Fund balances brought forward at 33,150 5,628 3,848 42,626 

1 September 2015 

Fund balances carried forward at 

31 August 2016 35,207 6,699 4,151 46,057 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

25. PENSION SCHEMES 

Retirement benefits to employees of the Charity are provided through one defined benefit scheme 
and one defined contribution scheme, which are funded by the Charity's and employees' 
contributions. 

Defined benefit schemes 

Teachers' Pension Scheme 

The Charity participates in the Teachers' Pension Scheme (England and Wales) ('the TPS') for its 
teaching staff. The pension charge for the year includes contributions payable to the TPS of £949k 
(2016: £950k) and at the year-end £123k (2016 - £131 k) was accrued in respect of contributions to 
this scheme. 

The TPS is an unfunded multi-employer defined benefits pension scheme governed by the 
Teachers' Pension Scheme Regulations 2014. Members contribute on a 'pay as you go' basis with 
contributions from members and the employer being credited to the Exchequer. Retirement and 
other pension benefits are paid by public funds provided by Parliament. 

The employer contribution rate is set following scheme valuations undertaken by the Government 
Actuary's Department. The latest valuation report in respect of the TPS was prepared at 31 March 
2012 and the valuation report, which was published in June 2014, confirmed an employer 
contribution rate for the TPS of 16.4 per cent from 1 September 2015. Employers are also required 
to pay a scheme administration levy of 0.08 per cent giving a total employer contribution rate of 
16.48 per cent. 

This employer rate will be payable until the outcome of the next actuarial valuation, which is due to 
be prepared as at 31 March 2016, with any resulting changes to the employer rate expected to take 
effect from 1 April 2019. This valuation will also determine the opening balance of the cost cap fund 
and provide an analysis of the cost cap as required by the Public Service Pensions Act 2013. 

Defined contribution scheme 

The Workplace Pension (WPP) has been in place since May 2014 in conjunction with the auto 
enrolment rules. The scheme is managed by Legal & General. This replaced the Legal & General 
Stakeholder pension. Basic contributions are variable for the employee and start at zero per cent. 
The charity contributes 5 per cent for employees who have been employed for over a year. The 
employer's contributions are charged in the Statement of Financial Activities in the period in which 
the salaries to which they relate are due. The employer's contributions in the year amounted to 
£155k (2016: £161k). At 31 August 2017 there were £14k accrued pension contributions for this 
scheme (2016: £13k). 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

26. SUBSIDIARIES 

27. 

Eastbourne College (Incorporated) owns the whole of the share capital of Eastbourne College 
Enterprises Limited (ECEL) and SACS (Eastbourne) Limited (SACS). 

ECEL provides bussing services, sports and letting facilities and school shop facilities for 
Eastbourne College. ECEL had a turnover of £669k (2016: £644k) gross profit of £19k (2016: loss 
£3k) and a profit before taxation and gift aid of £16k in the year ended 31 August 2017 (2016: loss 
£14k). At 31 August 2017 the company had shareholder's funds of £990k (2016: £1 ,052k). 

SACS provides the school shop facilities at St Andrew's Prep. SACS had a turnover of £68k (2016: 
£70k}, gross profit of £25k (2016: £15k) and a profit before tax and gift aid of £1 Ok in the year ended 
31 August 2017 (2016: loss £1 k). At 31 August 2017 the company had shareholder's funds of £29k 
(2016: £28k). 

Related Party Transactions 
In the year ended 31 August 2017, ECEL charged £367k (2016: £347k) to the Charity for lettings 
and provision of bussing services. ECEL is due to make a gift aid payment of £78k for the taxable 
profit for the year ended 31 August 2017. SACS is due to make a Gift Aid payment of £8k for the 
taxable profit for the year ended 31 August 2017. ECEL is owed £572k from the Charity at 31 August 
2017. At 31 August 2017 there was a balance owed to the charity from SACS of £33k. 

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

2017 
£,000 

Financial assets measured at amortised cost (a) 3,330 

Financial assets measured at fair value (b) 5,408 

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost (c) 8,922 

(a) Financial assets include cash, trade and fee debtors, other debtors and accrued income 
(b) Financial assets held at fair value include assets held as investments 
(c) Financial liabilities include deposits, trade creditors and other creditors 
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2016 
£,000 

13,307 

5,135 

5,758 
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MINUTES OF THE 

EXTRAORDI~ARY GENERAL MEETING 

\ LS4--"'o 

OF THE ASSOCIATIO~J OF mSTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

Present 

In attendance 

HELD AT EASTBOURNE COLLEGE 

ON 9 JUNE 1995 

Sir Christopher Leaver, GBE, JP 
R.J. Wainwright, Esq., FRICS 
The Bishop of Lewes 
Mrs. B.J. Barker, LLB 
J. Crawshaw, Esq. 
P.F. Jeffery, Esq., FCA 
J.D. Raeburn, Esq. 
E.G.S. Roose, Esq. 

(Chairman) 
(Vice Chairman) 

Dr. D. Smith, MA, PhD, PGCE, 
D. Winn, Esq., OBE, MinstM 

FRHistS 

C.M.P. Bush, Esq., MA 
Group Captain M.L. Simpkin, OBE, 

(Headmaster 
FIPD 

(Bursar & Clerk to the Council) 

The Chairman opened the Meeting by drawing the attention of the Members to the 

requi remPnt to consi dPr two rPsolut.i ons to amPnd thP currPnt Memorandum and 

Articles of Association. He then invited the Clerk to thP Council to briPf the 

Members on the detailed proposals. 

In fulfilling that remit, the Clerk drew the attention of the Members to the 

Notice of the two resolutions they were being invited to consider. He went on 

to explain that the current Memorandum and Articles did not permit the creation 

of a subsidiary of Eastbourne College (Incorporated) unless like the parent 

• company it had charitable status. Such a subsidiary would not remove the 

prospect of tax on trading profits, nor protect the charitable status of the 

parent company or improve its VAT eff.ic.i.Pncy. There was also no power to lend 

or guarantee a third party's borrowing, or invest in any company which could be 

directly or indirectly of benefit to the parent company unless those activities 

were with a company which had charitable status. He confirmed that the Charity 

Commissioners had givPn their written consent to the two proposed resolutions 

which had been drafted by Mr. Fergus Ungoed-Thomas, MA, DPhil(Oxon). The Clerk 

also confirmed the return of adequate proxies in favour of the two resolutions -

see Appendix A. 
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First Resolution Current Artijle 82 stated that no alterations or 

amendments could be made eo the Memorandum or Articles of Association 

without the approval of the Department of Trade and Industry. The 

Companies Act 1985 now permits a company to alter its own Articles 

and hencf' Arl.iclP 82 .is obsolPLf'. r.ounsel 's adv.ice was to df'lPte .it 

before proceeding further. The resolution was proposed by Mr. Crawshaw 

and seconded by Mr. Jeffery and unanimously approved. 

Second RPsoluUon As currently wr.ittPn, the Associal.ion has morP than 

one charitable object. That is incorrect and thP amendment makes 

provision of education for boys and girls thP one object. What had 

prev j ously been described as objects other than the prJ me objPct, now 

became powers .in support of the singlr object. Thr amendment to 

existing Clause 3(M) would permit the creation of a non-charitable 

subsidiary and enable amongst other matters for investment to be made 

.in it by Eastbourne College (Incorporated) by purchasing its shares. 

The new Clause 4(M) would pPrmit a loan or grant of credit to a company 

pmv.id!'d tlmt: 

a. it was a reasonable investment or undertaking, and 

b. a market rate of interest was charged in the case 

of any loan or advance. 

The resol'ution was proposed by Mr. Winn, seconded by Dr. Smith and 

unanimously approved by the Meeting. 

The Notice of the Extraordinary General Meeting, the format of the proxy forms 

and details of the amendments are shown at Appendix B. 

TherE' bf'.irtg no furthr-r bus.iness, the Cha.i rman closed the Meeting. 

MLS/SEA/22 JUN 95 
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Appendix A 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING - Fr.i day, '9th June 1995 

PROXY FORMS 

39 out of 69 forms returned. 

29 X proxies Hl favour of both the Special Resolut.i ons (List l). 

3 X proxies did not give specific direction (List 2). 

2 X prox.if's returned but .invalid as uns.i.gned (List 3) • 

5 X proxies rE>turned but invalid as received too late (List 4). 

PROXIES IN FAVOUR OF BOTH THE SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS 29 members (List 1) 

Rev R Blackburn E J L Koops K B Ohlson J P Undf'rhill 
T F Bonnett D D Lindsay K N Sandercock Dr M Walter 
M M BrookE> K McAlpinE> Major J H D Sibree I G Watt 
Mrs E W Burditt H C B Mackenzie P L S.ibref' Mrs J M Wicks 
L G Haltom L H W March A G S.i.mpson D W.inn 
J A Hopkins A H M Marcus Professor Sir Michael J Wort 
p F Jeffery C C L Milligan Thompson 
Bishop of Fulham B Mulvany Dr N A ThornE> 

PROXIES WITH NO SPECIFIC DIRECTION 3 members (List 2) 

R H Bishop 
Dr F B Sartory 
R J Wainwright 

PROXIES INVALID AS UNSIGNED 2 members (List 3) 

P A G Norman 
C J Peake 

PROXIES INVALID AS RECEIVED TOO LATE 5 members (List 4) 

R J Blackburn 
P J Elton 
J G Maccoy 
N A Mann 
R J Woods 

Apologies for absence were received from: 

L H W March 
A H M Marcus 
J P Underhill 
Mrs J M Wicks 
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·Company Registration Number: 115408 
Registered Chari~y Number: 307071 

NOTICE 0~ AN EXTRAORDINARY 
GEIIJE.RAL ME.E. TING OF 

E:ASTBOllRNE cOLU.GE (INCORPORATED) 
("the As soc .i aLi on") 

Appendix B 

NOTICE is hereby given that an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Association 
will be held at Eastbourne College Eastbourne East Sussex on the 9th day of June 
1995 at 2.15 pm. 

The purpose of the said meeting is to consider and (if thought fit) pass (provided 
that prior to such Extraordinary General Meeting the written Consent of the Charity 
Commissioners for England and Wales has been obtained by the Association in regard 
thereto pursuant to Section 64(1) of the Charities Act 1993) the following 
Resolutions, which will be proposed as Special Resolutions and which will be 
proposed strictly in the order set out below:-

"l. That the Articles of Association of the Association first be 

amended before any amendments are made to the Memorandum of Association 

of the Association by deleting Article 82 and by renumbering Article 83 

as Art:.icle 82"; 

"2. That the Memorandum of Association of the Association be amended 

as follows:-

(!) In Clause 3(a) and the first sentence of Clause 3 replace 

''are:- (a) To carry on'' by ''are to carry on'' 

(2) After the old Clause 3(a) insert "4.In furtherance of the said 

objects but not otherwise the Association may exercise the following 

powers:" 

(3) Renumber the old Clauses 3(b) to (m) as Clauses 4(a) to (1) 

(inclusive in each case) 

• (4) In the renumh<'rf'd Claus" 4(1) (old ClausP 3(rn)) afl:Pr 

"thought fit" insert "and with a view to any such investment and 

(without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing power to invest) 

to establish or concur in Pstabl.ish.i.ng any Company or Companies for any 

purpose which may seem directly or indirectly calculated to benefit the 

Association and to subscribe for or otherwise acquire all or any part of 

the sharPs, debentures or other securities of any such Company" 
( 5) After the renumbered Clause 4(1) (old clause 3(m)) insert a new 

Clause 4(m) as follows: 
11 To lend and advance money or give credit to any person or 

Company; to guarantee and give guarantees or indemnities for 

the payment of money or the performance of contracts or obligations 

by any person or Company; to secure or undertake the repayment of 

money lent or advanced to or the liabilities incurred by any person 
or Company, provided that: 



. ' 

( j) any such loan o1· othe1· tr:mslJction eun lw r<>qm·dpd uu u 

reasonable investment or undertaking; 

(ii) in the case of any such loan or advance, a proper market 

rate of interest is charged''. 

Any Member of the Assoc.iat.ion entitled to vote at the mf'eting .is entitled to 

appoint a proxy to attend and in a poll, vote in his stead. A proxy need not 

be a Member of the Associal.i.on. 

Dated this 19th day of May 1995. 

By Order of the Council 

Group Captain M.L. Simpkin, OBE, FIPD 

Clerk to the Council 



Compnr~y 11Pg.islrat:.ioll Numllnr: ll)ltOil llnrJi:;l r•rf'd r!u1r.i l.y NumhPr: 307071 

' ' 

.. • EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
PROXY FORM FOR USE AT AN 

EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING 
OF EASTBOURNE•COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

to be held at. Eastbourne College EasttlOurne 
East Sussex on the 9th day of June 1995 at 2.15 pm 

I ....................................................................................... . 

0 f ........ 0 0 •• 0 0 ••• 0 0 0 0 •• 0 ••••••• 0 • 0 0 •• 0 ••• 0 • 0 •••••••• 0 • 0 •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

(please insert full name and address in block letters) 

a Membter of E:astbournf' Colltege (Incorporated) ("thf' Association") hPrteby appoint 
Sir Christopher Leaver, CB[, Jl', of 52 Old Church SLt•enl:, Chelunfl, Lor~do!l, S.W. 3., and 
failing him Richard J. Wainwright, FRICS, of Mount Pleasant Farm, ChHlvi.ngton, Ha.ilsham, 
East Susst>x, BN27 3TB, and fai.l..ing him John D, Rat>burn of Dobrat>, Cooden r.1ose, Bt>xh.i 11-on-St>l 
East Sussex, TN39 4TQ, as rny proxy to attend and vote for me and art behalf at the 
Extraordinary General Meeting of the Association to be held at Eastbourne College Eastbourne 
East Sussex on the 9th day of June 1995 at 2.15pm and at any adjournment thereof. 

Please indicate with an "X" in the appropriate spaces below how you wish your vote to be 
cast on the Special Resolutions Numbered 1 and 2 set out in the Notice of the said 
Extraordinary General Meeting. 

In che absenct> of instructions thf' Proxy may vote or abstain from voting as he thinks 
fit on any other matter which may properly come before the meeting. 

Special Resolutions FOR AGAINST 

Special Resolution 
Number 1 

Spe-cial Resolut.i on 
Number 2 

Signature . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • • . • • • • • . . . . . . . . . . Datr .••.••••••......••••••••••.•• 

Notes: l. To be valid, th.i.s form of proxy must be depos.iled at thte 
Registtered Office of the Eastbourne College (Incorporated), at 
Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, E:astbourne, East Sussex, 
BN21 4JY, not less than 48 hours before the time for holding 
the Meeting. 

2. If you w.i.sh to appoint a proxy othter than those namted above, 
please make the necessary alteration and initial .i.t. A proxy, 
who need not be a Member of Eastbourne College (Incorporated), 
must atltend the Meeting in person to represent you. 

3. Any altteral.i.ons to th.is form of Proxy must bP. .i.n.i.t.ialled. 

MLS/SEA/19 May 95 



Certificate No 115408 
_I~corporated 22nd April 1911 

THE COMPANIES (CONSOLIDATION) ACT 1908 
THE COMPANIES'ACTS 1948 to 1967 

ASSOCIATION NOT FOR PROFIT 

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF EASTBOURNE: COLLf.Gf. (INCCJR.PORATE:D) 

THE AMENDMENTS ARf 
UNDUl-L INE.D 

l. The name of the Association is "EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED)." 

2. The registered office of the Association will be situate in England. 

3. The obj~cts for which the Association is established are to carr-y on and conduct 
or to establ1sh and carry on or to manage either- in Eastbour-ne, in the County of Sussex, 
Ol" elsewhere a College including any Schools (hereinafter together called "the College") 
for the education of boys and g.irls; and to providP. P-ducation of such type and in such 
manner as may from time to time be considered expedient for other persons. 

4. 
the 

(a) 

In furtherance of the 
following powers: 

To make public appeals 

said objects but not other-wise the Association may exercise 

P.tc. rf!numbP.~.ing Clauses }(b) to (m) as 
Clauses 4(a) to (l) inclusive in each case 

(m) To ll'>nd and advance money or give credit to any person Ol" Company; to guar-antee 
iifid give guarantees or- indemnities for the payment of money or the per-for-mance of 
contracts or obli aliens by any per-son or Compan ; to secur-e or under-take the r-e ment 
o ent or- a vanced to or· ·he 1a i it1es incurre er-son or 

(i) an such loan or other transaction can be t•e arded as a reasonable investment 
or un er-taking; 

(ii) in the case of any such loan or advance, a pr-oper market rate of inter-est is 
charged. 

Delete Article 82 

Renumber Article 83 as Article 82 

MLS/SEA/19 May 95 



3/18/2019 EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) - Filing history (free information from Companies House)

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/00115408/filing-history 1/1

Companies House 

Companies House does not verify the accuracy of the information displayed
(http://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/serviceInformation.shtml#compInfo)

BETA This is a trial service — your feedback (https://www.research.net/r/chbeta) will help us to improve it.

Search for companies or officers

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED)
Company number 00115408

Date Type Description View / Download

18 Mar 2019 TM01 Termination of appointment of Helen Jane Toole as a director on 8 March 2019 (1 page)

18 Mar 2019 TM01 Termination of appointment of Robert Andrew Mcneilly as a director on 8 March 2019 (1 page)

07 Jan 2019 TM01 Termination of appointment of Melanie Jane Richards as a director on 7 December 2018 (1 page)

07 Jan 2019 AP01 Appointment of Mrs Melanie Jane Richards as a director on 16 March 2012 (2 pages)

18 Dec 2018 TM02 Termination of appointment of Carol Meade as a secretary on 15 December 2018 (1 page)

18 Dec 2018 AP03 Appointment of Mr Christopher Mark Bentley-Mawer as a secretary on 15 December 2018 (2 pages)

01 Oct 2018 AP01 Appointment of Professor Keith Gull as a director on 18 September 2018 (2 pages)

10 Jul 2018 AP01 Appointment of Mr Jeremy Richard Ernest Compton as a director on 6 July 2018 (2 pages)

29 Jun 2018 AP01 Appointment of Mr James William Steuart Piper as a director on 22 June 2018 (2 pages)

29 Jun 2018 CH01 Director's details changed for Mr Alexander James Gore Brown on 22 June 2018 (2 pages)

22 May 2018 AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2017 (58 pages)

15 May 2018 CS01 Confirmation statement made on 4 May 2018 with no updates (3 pages)

14 Mar 2018 TM01 Termination of appointment of Michael Thomas Barford as a director on 9 March 2018 (1 page)

20 Dec 2017 AP01 Appointment of Ms Cherine Radwan as a director on 8 December 2017 (2 pages)

20 Dec 2017 AP01 Appointment of Ms Julie Ann Wheeldon as a director on 8 December 2017 (2 pages)

20 Dec 2017 AP01 Appointment of Mr Alexander James Gore Brown as a director on 8 December 2017 (2 pages)

20 Dec 2017 CH01 Director's details changed for Dr Robert Andrew Mcneilly on 8 December 2017 (2 pages)

20 Dec 2017 CH01 Director's details changed for Mr Colin Michael Davies on 8 December 2017 (2 pages)

03 Jul 2017 CH01 Director's details changed for Mr Philip Arthur John Broadley on 23 June 2017 (2 pages)

30 Jun 2017 TM01 Termination of appointment of Andrew Mark Spencer as a director on 23 June 2017 (1 page)

30 Jun 2017 TM01 Termination of appointment of Kevin O'donoghue as a director on 23 June 2017 (1 page)

30 Jun 2017 TM01 Termination of appointment of Charles Darley as a director on 23 June 2017 (1 page)

19 May 2017 AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2016 (53 pages)

04 May 2017 CS01 Confirmation statement made on 4 May 2017 with no updates (3 pages)

10 Apr 2017 CS01 Confirmation statement made on 9 April 2017 with updates (4 pages)

Is there anything wrong with this page?

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/
http://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/serviceInformation.shtml#compInfo
https://www.research.net/r/chbeta
javascript:void(0);
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Companies House 

Companies House does not verify the accuracy of the information displayed
(http://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/serviceInformation.shtml#compInfo)

BETA This is a trial service — your feedback (https://www.research.net/r/chbeta) will help us to improve it.

Search for companies or officers

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED)
Company number 00115408

Date Type Description View /
Download

20 Mar
2017

AP01 Appointment of Mr Nicholas James Philip Elliott as a director on 10 March 2017 (2 pages)

20 Mar
2017

AP01 Appointment of Mr Charles Martin Peter Bush as a director on 10 March 2017 (2 pages)

25 Jul
2016

RESOLUTIONS Resolutions

RES01 ‐ Resolution of adoption of Articles of Association

(1 page)

19 May
2016

MA Memorandum and Articles of Association (21 pages)

13 May
2016

AR01 Annual return made up to 9 April 2016 no member list (19 pages)

20 Apr
2016

AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2015 (34 pages)

15 Mar
2016

AP01 Appointment of Mrs Helen Jane Toole as a director on 11 March 2016 (2 pages)

15 Mar
2016

TM01 Termination of appointment of Andrew William Lewis Wolstenholme as a director on
31 December 2015

(1 page)

15 Mar
2016

AP01 Appointment of Mr Richard Vivian Davidson-Houston as a director on 11 March 2016 (2 pages)

04 Feb
2016

AP01 Appointment of Mrs Amanda Claire Coxen as a director on 4 December 2015 (2 pages)

04 Feb
2016

AP01 Appointment of Dr Andrew Mark Spencer as a director on 19 June 2015 (2 pages)

04 Feb
2016

TM01 Termination of appointment of David Winn as a director on 29 July 2015 (1 page)

04 Feb
2016

TM01 Termination of appointment of David Lawrence Smith as a director on 29 July 2015 (1 page)

04 Feb
2016

TM01 Termination of appointment of David Julian Richards as a director on 2 January 2015 (1 page)

04 Feb
2016

TM01 Termination of appointment of Christopher David Cracknell as a director on 1
September 2015

(1 page)

04 Feb
2016

TM01 Termination of appointment of Carolyn Bennion as a director on 5 January 2016 (1 page)

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/
http://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/serviceInformation.shtml#compInfo
https://www.research.net/r/chbeta
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09 Sep
2015

MR04 Satisfaction of charge 5 in full (4 pages)

09 Sep
2015

MR04 Satisfaction of charge 4 in full (4 pages)

09 Sep
2015

MR04 Satisfaction of charge 6 in full (6 pages)

09 Sep
2015

MR04 Satisfaction of charge 7 in full (2 pages)

09 Sep
2015

MR04 Satisfaction of charge 8 in full (4 pages)

09 Sep
2015

MR04 Satisfaction of charge 9 in full (4 pages)

09 Sep
2015

MR04 Satisfaction of charge 2 in full (4 pages)

25 Aug
2015

MR01 Registration of charge 001154080010, created on 14 August 2015 (42 pages)

06 May
2015

AR01 Annual return made up to 9 April 2015 no member list (21 pages)
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01 May
2015

AP01 Appointment of Mr Thomas Shepherd Richardson as a director on 26 November 2009 (2 pages)

02 Mar
2015

AP01 Appointment of Mrs Claire Phillippa Locher as a director on 6 December 2014 (2 pages)

02 Mar
2015

TM01 Termination of appointment of Thomas Shepherd Richardson as a director on 31 January
2015

(1 page)

02 Mar
2015

TM01 Termination of appointment of Alison Saunders as a director on 5 December 2014 (1 page)

09 Jan 2015 AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2014 (29 pages)

13 May
2014

AR01 Annual return made up to 9 April 2014 no member list (22 pages)

08 May
2014

AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2013 (33 pages)

13 Feb
2014

TM01 Termination of appointment of Ian Forbes as a director (1 page)

13 Feb
2014

TM01 Termination of appointment of Ian Forbes as a director (1 page)

03 Oct 2013 CH01 Director's details changed for Mr Christopher David Cracknell on 2 October 2013 (2 pages)

15 Jul 2013 AP01 Appointment of Sir Kevin O'donoghue as a director (2 pages)

08 May
2013

AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2012 (32 pages)

26 Apr 2013 AR01 Annual return made up to 9 April 2013 no member list (22 pages)

26 Apr 2013 CH01 Director's details changed for Lieutenant General David Julian Richards on 1 January 2013 (2 pages)

14 Mar
2013

AP01 Appointment of Mrs Carolyn Bennion as a director (2 pages)

14 Mar
2013

TM01 Termination of appointment of Edward Roose as a director (1 page)

14 Mar
2013

TM01 Termination of appointment of Charles Masefield as a director (1 page)

14 Mar
2013

TM01 Termination of appointment of Adele Anderson as a director (1 page)
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31 May
2012

AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2011 (31 pages)

04 May
2012

AR01 Annual return made up to 9 April 2012 no member list (24 pages)

04 May
2012

CH01 Director's details changed for Adele Helen Anderson on 4 March 2012 (2 pages)

03 May
2012

TM01 Termination of appointment of Stephen Yorke as a director (1 page)

09 Feb
2012

AP01 Appointment of Mr Jonathan Peter Watmough as a director (2 pages)

09 Feb
2012

AP01 Appointment of Mr Christopher David Cracknell as a director (2 pages)

08 Feb
2012

AP01 Appointment of Mr Colin Michael Davies as a director (2 pages)
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08 Feb 2012 TM01 Termination of appointment of Tanya Alfille as a director (1 page)

12 Apr 2011 AR01 Annual return made up to 9 April 2011 no member list (22 pages)

11 Apr 2011 TM01 Termination of appointment of Andrew Mackay as a director (1 page)

11 Apr 2011 TM01 Termination of appointment of George Marsh as a director (1 page)

11 Apr 2011 AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2010 (30 pages)

07 Apr 2011 AP01 Appointment of Mr George Marsh as a director (2 pages)

21 Jun 2010 AR01 Annual return made up to 9 April 2010 no member list (13 pages)

21 Jun 2010 CH01 Director's details changed for Nl Eckert on 21 February 2010 (2 pages)

21 Jun 2010 AP01 Appointment of Dr Charles Darley as a director (2 pages)

18 Jun 2010 CH01 Director's details changed for Doctor David Lawrence Smith on 1 January 2010 (2 pages)

18 Jun 2010 CH01 Director's details changed for Edward Glynne Stephen Roose on 1 January 2010 (2 pages)

18 Jun 2010 CH01 Director's details changed for Alison Saunders on 1 January 2010 (2 pages)

18 Jun 2010 CH01 Director's details changed for Thomas Shepherd Richardson on 1 January 2010 (2 pages)

18 Jun 2010 CH01 Director's details changed for Dr Robert Andrew Mcneilly on 1 January 2010 (2 pages)

18 Jun 2010 CH01 Director's details changed for Sir Charles Beech Gordon Masefield on 1 January 2010 (2 pages)

18 Jun 2010 CH01 Director's details changed for Philip Arthur John Broadley on 1 January 2010 (2 pages)

18 Jun 2010 CH01 Director's details changed for John Ryley on 1 January 2010 (2 pages)

18 Jun 2010 CH01 Director's details changed for Andrew Owen Mackay on 1 January 2010 (2 pages)

27 May 2010 AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2009 (31 pages)

15 Mar 2010 AP01 Appointment of Andrew Mark Robinson as a director (3 pages)

15 Mar 2010 AP01 Appointment of Nl Eckert as a director (3 pages)

20 Jan 2010 TM01 Termination of appointment of Jane Atkinson as a director (2 pages)

20 Jan 2010 TM01 Termination of appointment of Hugh Davies Jones as a director (2 pages)

08 Nov 2009 AP01 Appointment of George Marsh as a director (2 pages)

12 May 2009 AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2008 (29 pages)
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11 May 2009 363a Annual return made up to 09/04/09 (8 pages)

07 Apr 2009 288a Director appointed andrew william lewis wolstenholme (2 pages)

02 Sep 2008 288a Director appointed alison saunders (2 pages)

27 Jun 2008 363s Annual return made up to 09/04/08 (11 pages)

20 Jun 2008 288a Director appointed john ryley (2 pages)

05 Jun 2008 AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2007 (31 pages)

24 Sep 2007 288a New director appointed (3 pages)

03 Sep 2007 288a New secretary appointed (2 pages)

03 Sep 2007 288b Secretary resigned (1 page)

08 Aug 2007 AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2006 (25 pages)

15 May 2007 363s Annual return made up to 09/04/07

363(288) ‐ Director's particulars changed

(11 pages)

03 Mar 2007 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

12 Dec 2006 288b Director resigned (1 page)

12 Dec 2006 288b Director resigned (1 page)

24 May 2006 AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2005 (26 pages)

24 May 2006 363s Annual return made up to 09/04/06

363(288) ‐ Director's particulars changed

(11 pages)

14 Feb 2006 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

05 May 2005 AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2004 (26 pages)

25 Apr 2005 363s Annual return made up to 09/04/05 (12 pages)

25 Apr 2005 288b Director resigned (1 page)

25 Apr 2005 288b Director resigned (1 page)

18 Jan 2005 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

18 Jan 2005 288a New director appointed (2 pages)
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11 Jan 2005 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

15 Nov 2004 288a New director appointed (2 pages)
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09 Jul 2004 288b Director resigned (1 page)

09 Jul 2004 288b Director resigned (1 page)

09 Jul 2004 288b Director resigned (1 page)

09 Jul 2004 288b Director resigned (1 page)

19 May 2004 AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2003 (26 pages)

11 May 2004 363s Annual return made up to 09/04/04

363(288) ‐ Director's particulars changed;director resigned

(12 pages)

23 Feb 2004 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

01 May 2003 AA Full accounts made up to 31 August 2002 (24 pages)

01 May 2003 363s Annual return made up to 09/04/03

363(288) ‐ Director resigned

(17 pages)

16 Jun 2002 AA Full accounts made up to 31 August 2001 (21 pages)

16 Jun 2002 363s Annual return made up to 09/04/02 (9 pages)

27 Apr 2001 AA Full group accounts made up to 31 August 2000 (24 pages)

27 Apr 2001 363s Annual return made up to 09/04/01

363(288) ‐ Director's particulars changed

(14 pages)

06 Dec 2000 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

06 Dec 2000 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

17 Oct 2000 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

15 Apr 2000 AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1999 (22 pages)

15 Apr 2000 363s Annual return made up to 09/04/00

363(288) ‐ Director's particulars changed

(12 pages)

03 Apr 2000 225 Accounting reference date extended from 31/07/00 to 31/08/00 (1 page)

02 Jun 1999 AA Full group accounts made up to 31 July 1998 (23 pages)
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10 Apr 1999 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

08 Apr 1999 363s Annual return made up to 09/04/99

363(288) ‐ Director's particulars changed

(14 pages)

08 Apr 1999 288b Director resigned (1 page)

08 Apr 1999 288b Director resigned (1 page)

17 Sep 1998 288b Secretary resigned (1 page)
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21 May
1998

363s Annual return made up to 09/04/98

363(288) ‐ Secretary's particulars changed;director's particulars changed;director
resigned

(14 pages)

15 May
1998

AA Full group accounts made up to 31 July 1997 (22 pages)

06 Feb
1998

288a New director appointed (2 pages)

06 Feb
1998

288a New director appointed (2 pages)

14 Apr
1997

AA Full group accounts made up to 31 July 1996 (21 pages)

14 Apr
1997

363s Annual return made up to 09/04/97

363(288) ‐ Director resigned

(14 pages)

08 Nov
1996

288a New director appointed (2 pages)

26 May
1996

288 New director appointed (2 pages)

26 May
1996

288 New director appointed (2 pages)

16 Apr
1996

363s Annual return made up to 09/04/96 (9 pages)

15 Mar
1996

AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1995 (30 pages)

05 Jan
1996

RESOLUTIONS Resolutions

SRES01 ‐ Special resolution of alteration of Memorandum of Association

(7 pages)

30 Apr
1995

288 New director appointed (2 pages)

20 Apr
1995

AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1994 (18 pages)
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20 Apr
1995

363s Annual return made up to 09/04/95

363(288) ‐ Director resigned

(16 pages)

20 Apr
1994

288 Secretary resigned;new secretary appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

20 Apr
1994

288 New director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

20 Apr
1994

288 New director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

20 Apr
1994

288 New director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

20 Apr
1994

AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1993
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

20 Apr
1994

363s Annual return made up to 09/04/94

363(288) ‐ Secretary resigned;director resigned

This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

23 Apr
1993

AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1992
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

02 Apr
1993

363s Annual return made up to 09/04/93

363(288) ‐ Director resigned

This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

14 Apr
1992

288 Director resigned
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

14 Apr
1992

AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1991
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.
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14 Apr
1992

363s Annual return made up to 09/04/92
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

11 May
1991

363a Annual return made up to 09/04/91
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

26 Apr
1991

288 New director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

26 Apr
1991

AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1990
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

03 May
1990

288 Director resigned;new director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

24 Apr
1990

AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1989
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

24 Apr
1990

363 Annual return made up to 23/03/90
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

11 May
1989

288 Director resigned;new director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

11 May
1989

AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1988
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

11 May
1989

363 Annual return made up to 24/03/89
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

22 Apr
1988

AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1987
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

22 Apr
1988

288 Director resigned
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.
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22 Apr
1988

363 Annual return made up to 25/03/88
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

22 Dec
1987

403a Declaration of satisfaction of mortgage/charge
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

22 Dec
1987

403a Declaration of satisfaction of mortgage/charge
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

11 Sep
1987

AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1986
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

30 Apr
1987

363 Annual return made up to 27/03/87
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

12 May
1986

AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1985
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

12 May
1986

363 Return made up to 28/03/86; full list of members
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

12 May
1986

288 Director resigned;new director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

28 Jun
1974

MEM/ARTS Memorandum and Articles of Association (32 pages)
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BENTLEY-MAWER, Christopher Mark

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Secretary

Appointed on 15 December 2018

BROADLEY, Philip Arthur John

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth January 1961

Appointed on 24 November 2000

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Finance Director

BROWN, Alexander James Gore

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth January 1967

Appointed on 8 December 2017

Nationality British

Country of residence England
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Occupation Surveyor

BUSH, Charles Martin Peter

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth June 1952

Appointed on 10 March 2017

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Retired

COMPTON, Jeremy Richard Ernest

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth June 1964

Appointed on 6 July 2018

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Senior Vp Research & Development

COXEN, Amanda Claire

Correspondence address 16 Rowsley Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex, England, BN20 7XS

Role Active Director

Date of birth May 1970

Appointed on 4 December 2015

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Company Director

DAVIDSON-HOUSTON, Richard Vivian

Correspondence address Clarkes Farm, Five Oak Lane, Staplehurst, Tonbridge, Kent, England, TN12 0HX

Role Active Director

Date of birth September 1972

Appointed on 11 March 2016

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation General Manager

DAVIES, Colin Michael

Correspondence address 2 Sand Ridge, Ridgewood, Uckfield, England, TN22 5ET

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/YBWJRrugGJs559nTavkedKNi0WI/appointments
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Role Active Director

Date of birth December 1953

Appointed on 25 February 2011

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Chartered Surveyor

ECKERT, Nicola Lindsey

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth May 1958

Appointed on 4 February 2010

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation None

ELLIOTT, Nicholas James Philip

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth June 1973

Appointed on 10 March 2017

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Marketing Consultant

GULL, Keith, Professor

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth May 1948

Appointed on 18 September 2018

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation University Professor

HENLEY, Victoria Jane

Correspondence address Ridgewood, Woodwards Close, Burgess Hill, RH15 0DS

Role Active Director

Date of birth June 1959

Appointed on 28 November 2003

Nationality British

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/DManB-ynKBPGp1Hb3MWcDTbNgIU/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/H2SY65petL_kucwbWcHNpJ6l3TM/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/U6xG3RBJSm80yfFciNPxhT8F-go/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/spvG7obCBNWvWWaFgjOG-UCkcwc/appointments
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Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation P R Consultant

LOCHER, Claire Phillippa

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth May 1962

Appointed on 6 December 2014

Nationality British

Country of residence Switzerland

Occupation Recruitment Consultant

MARSH, George

Correspondence address 21 Station Road, Ashcott, Bridgwater, Somerset, Great Britain, TA7 9QT

Role Active Director

Date of birth May 1943

Appointed on 10 December 2010

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Retired Headmaster

PIPER, James William Steuart

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth June 1976

Appointed on 22 June 2018

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Headmaster

RADWAN, Cherine

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, England, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth December 1968

Appointed on 8 December 2017

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Solicitor

RICHARDSON, Thomas Shepherd

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/iZmexDrJ6YZ6oYltiLhA2LicMI4/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/2_4qarSjK3rJKOYCxiuKJEhh4ug/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/PxgUxG8jLGD94mmL0a1Vkei_LDA/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/QWXYgxFNWXvmfd8WQ8YDQA8y9G8/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/RzN-gUVDODTZ2_lfLeSzPnxM6BI/appointments
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Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth October 1958

Appointed on 26 November 2009

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Chartered Surveyor

ROBINSON, Andrew Mark

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth April 1961

Appointed on 4 February 2010

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Chartered Accountant

RYLEY, John Hamilton

Correspondence address 34 West End, Witney, Oxfordshire, OX8 6NE

Role Active Director

Date of birth December 1961

Appointed on 7 March 2008

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Head Of Sky News

WATMOUGH, Jonathan Peter

Correspondence address Old Swatlands, Cranbrook Road, Goudhurst, Cranbrook, Kent, England, TN17 2NX

Role Active Director

Date of birth March 1968

Appointed on 9 December 2011

Nationality English

Country of residence England

Occupation Silicitor

WHEELDON, Julie Ann

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, England, BN21 4JY

Role Active Director

Date of birth May 1980

Appointed on 8 December 2017

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/aFtLR_bTJETd66izujWwZF81qPo/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/bs8i8NzyEl_f81A_xMyJ87pj1fY/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/tx81xvy8kr0BgiyfMGSx6zw1Uq0/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/3V_kHnUNWkSPwfNZJCHOxhss7MI/appointments


3/18/2019 EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) - Officers (free information from Companies House)

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/00115408/officers 6/9

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Chartered Accountant

BEECHAM, Robert Seymour, Group Captain

Correspondence address 5 Grassington Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN20 7BP

Role Resigned Secretary

Resigned on 14 February 1994

LOWER, Michael Raymond Hamilton

Correspondence address 5a Grassington Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN20 7BP

Role Resigned Secretary

Appointed on 24 June 1998

Resigned on 24 August 2007

MEADE, Carol

Correspondence address 5 Grassington Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN20 7BP

Role Resigned Secretary

Appointed on 24 August 2007

Resigned on 15 December 2018

Nationality British

Occupation Bursar

SIMPKIN, Michael Lloyd, Group Captian

Correspondence address 5a Grassington Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN20 7BP

Role Resigned Secretary

Appointed on 14 February 1994

Resigned on 28 June 1998

AGUTTER, Lesley Anne

Correspondence address Great Frenches Park, Snow Hill, Crawley Down, Crawley, West Sussex, RH10 3EE

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1946

Appointed on 1 May 1996

Resigned on 25 September 2002

Nationality British

Occupation Company Director

ALFILLE, Tanya, Dr

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/0l_nbTg9lxNkSQLTYhlyy7CQ_N0/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/YaB972iLoZWXw7LjbBNkr_2q-1c/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/0HNgh7KOYsp5oUVy8XzmYN6xaWg/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/9OzTt95lc2IvF96NrPEhrE4lUjs/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/V23tkMvtjI1rMrNTrvPOvHZ7LvE/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/css6s7wAnJxYuWOu1BONmeGI980/appointments
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Correspondence address 18 Pembridge Place, London, W2 4XB

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth March 1961

Appointed on 26 November 2004

Resigned on 9 December 2011

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Solicitor

ANDERSON, Adele Helen

Correspondence address Long Barn, Crook Road, Brenchley, Kent, TN12 7BE

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1965

Appointed on 8 June 2007

Resigned on 7 December 2012

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Accountant

ATKINSON, Jane

Correspondence address 77 Sutton Court Road, London, W4 3EQ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth July 1947

Appointed on 27 November 1997

Resigned on 27 November 2009

Nationality British

Occupation Pr Consultant

BALL, Peter John, Right Reverend

Correspondence address Beacon House, Berwick, Polegate, East Sussex, BN26 6ST

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1932

Resigned on 26 March 1992

Nationality British

Occupation Bishop

BARFORD, Michael Thomas

Correspondence address Byfield Cottage, 9 Ashley Park Road, Walton On Thames, Surrey, KT12 1JU

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth June 1950

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/JhmqfcPyz5y-medXA-JG3laTX7g/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/GhfI_ukQsV-BTfUaRH1yCDAqpGo/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/GP9Kr7LXn0p5O90SXhRuAdeGp1s/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/HRNaI_fYs_L8ERUjK9HEQPpH4tw/appointments
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Appointed on 2 December 2005

Resigned on 9 March 2018

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Retired

BARKER, Anne, Dame

Correspondence address The Barn House, Gatehouse Farm, Pett, East Sussex, TN35 4HG

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth July 1950

Appointed on 18 November 1994

Resigned on 25 October 2006

Nationality British

Occupation Barrister

BARKSHIRE, Robert Renny St John

Correspondence address Hazelhurst Farm, Three Leg Cross, Ticehurst, East Sussex, TN5 7LF

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth August 1935

Resigned on 3 March 1995

Nationality British

Occupation Banker

BENNION, Carolyn

Correspondence address Friston Down, Old Willingdon Road, Friston, Eastbourne, East Sussex, England, BN20 0AT

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1960

Appointed on 15 December 2012

Resigned on 5 January 2016

Nationality Uk

Country of residence England

Occupation Company Director

CAFFYN, Robert James Morris

Correspondence address Field House Old Willingdon Road, Friston, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN20 0AT

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth June 1935

Resigned on 4 March 1994

Nationality British

Occupation Company Secretary

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/fF8xDRamDFRMMeCYrj2M3VGqImw/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/UM7oYZbqARMdpzFs4aoQabqPFlI/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/ZD4arHnSVAFCwvxEuXToy303HKE/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/x-bkBUQvJuwrFfgznVI4teuOsPU/appointments
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Companies House 

Companies House does not verify the accuracy of the information displayed
(http://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/serviceInformation.shtml#compInfo)

BETA This is a trial service — your feedback (https://www.research.net/r/chbeta) will help us to improve it.

Search for companies or officers

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED)
Company number 00115408

Officers
Persons with significant control (https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/00115408/persons-with-significant-control)

Filter officers

Current officers

Apply filter

70 officers / 49 resignations

CAVENDISH, Andrew Robert Buxton, The Duke Of Devonshire

Correspondence address Chatsworth, Bakewell, Derbyshire, DE45 1PP

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1920

Resigned on 3 May 2004

Nationality British

Occupation Director

CRACKNELL, Christopher David

Correspondence address
4 Tilgate Forest Business Park, Tilgate Forest Business Centre Brighton Road, Crawley, West Sussex, England, RH11 9BP

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1958

Appointed on 10 June 2011

Resigned on 1 September 2015

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Director

CRAWSHAW, John

Correspondence address 2 Hyde Tynings Close, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN20 7TQ

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/
http://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/serviceInformation.shtml#compInfo
https://www.research.net/r/chbeta
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/00115408/persons-with-significant-control
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/os8p-QYIUpTK0t1ERuQePSy56Zg/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/2kLsOSgg1Zfhh3fmNg8UfGo1BZE/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/8eylEeJuSfN4cgbN2zt-2DzzAxQ/appointments
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Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1933

Resigned on 12 March 2004

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Company Director

CUNDY, Ian Patrick Martyn

Correspondence address Bishops Lodging The Palace, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE1 1YA

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1945

Appointed on 4 March 1994

Resigned on 31 July 1996

Nationality British

Occupation Director

DARLEY, Charles, Dr

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth March 1949

Appointed on 27 November 2009

Resigned on 23 June 2017

Nationality English

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Consultant Physician

DAVIES JONES, Hugh

Correspondence address Lyons Close, High Street, Pevensey, East Sussex, BN24 5JP

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth November 1943

Appointed on 24 November 2000

Resigned on 27 November 2009

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Retired

EVERETT, Christopher Harris Doyle

Correspondence address 12 Madeira Park, Tunbridge Wells, Kent, TN2 5SX

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth June 1933

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/X9c8LW1qs5P3qeg4ZnjYGjafs-U/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/4JNp6UQBBJ6KC3HrNmoWsLYDmtY/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/NxBtnldf1wElDZV10YsFlJnQ33E/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/6KzkNTPxYux6L1GnLtQkNjoUiMo/appointments
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Resigned on 20 June 2004

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Retired

FORBES, Ian Andrew, Sir

Correspondence address 54 Links Lane, Rowlands Castle, Hampshire, PO9 6AF

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth October 1946

Appointed on 26 November 2004

Resigned on 6 December 2013

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Retired Military

HOPKINS, John Alan

Correspondence address Downing College, Cambridge, Cambridgeshire, CB2 1DQ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1936

Resigned on 1 February 1999

Nationality British

Occupation University Lecturer Barrister College Tutor

JEFFERY, Paul Francis

Correspondence address Bilney House, East Bilney, Norfolk, NR20 4HW

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1946

Appointed on 4 March 1994

Resigned on 24 June 2004

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Chartered Accountant

LEAVER, Christopher, Sir

Correspondence address 52 Old Church Street, London, SW3 5DB

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth November 1937

Resigned on 11 March 2005

Nationality British

Occupation Retired

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/5ifDW1I9RySeP1GJCnrRxjIunTs/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/fGrDZ2Egt4d8kvsHVRq0y5Q2_wM/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/MatfiNP37brQd_BTMc36oUWutWM/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/PgmhIgfG7YP_raxlSsqLncvCqLI/appointments
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MACKAY, Andrew Owen

Correspondence address Cleves 40 Lewes Road, Ditchling, West Sussex, BN6 8TU

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1948

Appointed on 1 May 1996

Resigned on 24 March 2011

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Chartered Surveyor

MARSH, George

Correspondence address Buscott House, 21 Station Road, Ashcott, Bridgwater, Somerset, TA7 9QP

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth May 1943

Appointed on 12 June 2009

Resigned on 20 December 2009

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Retired

MASEFIELD, Charles Beech Gordon, Sir

Correspondence address Old Hall Farm, Gills Hill Markyate, St Albans, Herts, AL3 8AR

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1940

Appointed on 27 November 1997

Resigned on 7 December 2012

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Managing Director

MCNEILLY, Robert Andrew, Dr

Correspondence address Richmond House, Barrack Square, Winchelsea, England, TN36 4EG

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1961

Appointed on 1 December 2006

Resigned on 8 March 2019

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Medical Practiciner

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/gk7JB3DQJFpGfuq97jBrDd8zVes/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/2_4qarSjK3rJKOYCxiuKJEhh4ug/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/XDtULqOegANkTyRgcuT1BHWt3I4/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/h_SwQe39PGOAn3pBOrVVszZCkt0/appointments
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NOAKES, Sheila Valerie, Baroness

Correspondence address Church House, High Street, Goudhurst, Cranbrook, Kent, TN17 1AJ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth June 1949

Appointed on 10 March 2000

Resigned on 11 June 2004

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Chartered Accountant

O'DONOGHUE, Kevin, Sir

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1947

Appointed on 15 March 2013

Resigned on 23 June 2017

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Retired Army Officer

PRICE, Margaret Louise, Dr

Correspondence address Yew Tree Farm House Church Lane, Albourne, Hassocks, West Sussex, BN6 9BX

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth August 1949

Appointed on 27 November 1998

Resigned on 1 December 2006

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Doctor Of Medicine

RAEBURN, John Douglas

Correspondence address Dobrae Cooden Close, Bexhill On Sea, East Sussex, TN39 4TQ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1936

Resigned on 9 June 1997

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Solicitor

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/KIC9UOj_ibrpQyaCO3tXDFosA3E/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/cHYrHpf0g0VLk5mxHo5iJQ8mkqY/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/fjqSm4GyX4DEA1IqM4OQIefOcZ4/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/smcrV6SE1Aw-W08inMro3qkHL84/appointments
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RICHARDS, David Julian, Lieutenant General

Correspondence address Parsonage Farm, Swallowcliffe, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP3 5NU

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth March 1952

Appointed on 26 November 2004

Resigned on 2 January 2015

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Army Officer

RICHARDS, Melanie Jane

Correspondence address Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne, Sussex, BN21 4JY

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1964

Appointed on 16 March 2012

Resigned on 7 December 2018

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Corporate Financier

RICHARDSON, Michael John De Rougement, Sir

Correspondence address Butterstocks, Shipley, Horsham, West Sussex, RH13 8PE

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1925

Resigned on 3 March 1995

Nationality British

Occupation Merchant Banker

RICHARDSON, Thomas Shepherd

Correspondence address Ashfold Farmhouse, Horsham Road, Handcross, West Sussex, RH17 6DT

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth October 1958

Appointed on 1 October 2004

Resigned on 31 January 2015

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Chartered Surveyor

ROOSE, Edward Glynne Stephen

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/FiKt6v6JKrAWEFzfkQNLzQL8XGo/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/bfZvOO2enJ5PPJ7YyEH9PUgYOSQ/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/U9aCrlLNVh2PC4276ocbdM1sSiw/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/RzN-gUVDODTZ2_lfLeSzPnxM6BI/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/2bBjZUJNZy2dNftSyzzCfHeqvxA/appointments
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Correspondence address Rye Cottage Spinney Lane, Itchenor, Chichester, West Sussex, PO20 7DJ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth July 1940

Resigned on 7 December 2011

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Chairman

SAUNDERS, Alison

Correspondence address 146 Rosendale Road, London, SE21 8LG

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1961

Appointed on 6 June 2008

Resigned on 5 December 2014

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Lawyer

SMITH, David Lawrence, Doctor

Correspondence address Selwyn College, Cambridge, Cambridgeshire, CB3 9DQ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1963

Appointed on 4 March 1994

Resigned on 29 July 2015

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation University Teacher In History

SPENCER, Andrew Mark, Dr

Correspondence address Christ's College, St Andrew's Street, Cambridge, England, CB2 3BU

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth July 1980

Appointed on 19 June 2015

Resigned on 23 June 2017

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Academic

THOMPSON, Michael, Sir Professor

Correspondence address The University Of Birmingham, Edgbaston, Birmingham, B15 2TT

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/W2O2sWghAhW1d_RmAnxt5yaJpLQ/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/BawX-SlNQBRhRb_tYAuHhYoxGz8/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/N7dq1RnuJwJU_vEcMS0H0BhwllM/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/0bhY_DERG3zFJOr9Nb1Pm8fa2Lc/appointments
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Role Resigned Director

Date of birth June 1931

Resigned on 14 March 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Vice-Chancellor And Principal

TOOLE, Helen Jane

Correspondence address 2a, Oldfield Avenue, Eastbourne, East Sussex, England, BN20 9PX

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth July 1965

Appointed on 11 March 2016

Resigned on 8 March 2019

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Company Director

WAINWRIGHT, Richard John

Correspondence address Mount Pleasant Farm, Chalvington, Hailsham, East Sussex, BN27 3TB

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth June 1934

Resigned on 14 March 2003

Nationality British

Occupation Retired

WATT, Ian Glendinning

Correspondence address Rough Acre, Furners Green, Uckfield, East Sussex, TN22 3RP

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1932

Resigned on 12 March 1999

Nationality British

Occupation Chartered Accountant

WICKS, Janet Mary

Correspondence address Little Orchard Popps Lane, Bexhill On Sea, East Sussex, TN39 3BL

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth May 1937

Resigned on 14 March 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Nil

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/ASi0M7RqMOg4lh9RJgYnQkYUPQY/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/zlQSbSUFJstxaC3h7bk6XyEKC1Q/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/Ew6dSYgLP-G8yKPCyz1DVarOJqg/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/iQcE58-Rilj64XVXlXL98jsJetE/appointments
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WINN, David

Correspondence address South End House, Montpelier Row, Twickenham, Middlesex, TW1 2NQ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth August 1940

Resigned on 29 July 2015

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Deputy Chairman/Managing Director

WOLSTENHOLME, Andrew William Lewis

Correspondence address Gibraltar Farm, Firle, Lewes, Sussex, BN8 6NB

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth March 1959

Appointed on 6 March 2009

Resigned on 31 December 2015

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Construction Director

YORKE, Stephen Justin

Correspondence address Flat 5, 74 Cadogan Square, London, SW1X 0EA

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth November 1963

Appointed on 1 November 1996

Resigned on 16 March 2012

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Banker

Is there anything wrong with this page?

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/oSgxki1S9PcTiKcwmqrOo3rRcj8/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/fVYENyqHsHCmmA65AxR9wronCFk/appointments
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(NOT for resignation (use Form 288b) or change 

of particulars (use Form 288c)) 
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Company Number /115408 

~============~------~ 
IEastboume College (Incorporated) Company Name in full 

Day Month Year Day Month Year 

appo~:e~: / o 1 6 / o 1 6 j2 1 o 1 o 1 a/ 
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~========================~ 
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Change of Director's Details 

XU495KYR 
Company Name: EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

Company Number: 00115408 

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 18/06/2010 

Details Prior to Change 

Position: DIRECTOR Date of Birth: 14/02/1961 

Original Name: ALISON SAUNDERS 

New Details 
Date of Change: 0110112010 

Country/State Usually Resident: UNITED KINGDOM 

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 00115408 Page: 1 



Authorisation 
Authenticated 

This form was authorised by one of the following: 

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Administrator, Administrative Receiver, Receiver, Receiver Manager, 
Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor. 
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Companies House TM01 (ef) 

Termination of a Director Appointment 

Company Name: EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

Company Number: 00115408 

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the:02/03/2015 X42C3FIB 

Termination Details 

Date of termination: 05/12/2014 

Name: ALISON SAUNDERS 

Authorisation 
Authenticated 

This form was authorised by one of the following: 

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Liquidator, Administrator, Administrative Receiver, 
Receiver, Receiver manager, Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial 
Factor. 

End of Electronically filed document for Company Number: 00115408 Page: 1 



Eastbourne College (Incorporated) 
Founded 1867 

Incorporated 1911 

Annual Report and Accounts 
for the 

Year Ended 31st August 2008 
and 

Notice of Annual General Meeting 

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the Members of Eastboume 
College (Incorporated) will be held at Eastbourne College, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN21 4JY 
on 6th March 2009 at 5.15 p.m. 

The business of the Meeting will be: 
1. To elect a Chairman, Treasurer and Members of the Council. 
2. To receive and, if approved, adopt the Report of the Council and Accounts 

for the year ended 31st August 2008. 
3. To appoint the Auditors. 
4. To transact any other business which may be transacted at an Annual 

General Meeting. 

By Order of the Council 

CMeade 

Gerk to the Council 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE 
Dated 6~ February 2009 

CP1 1210512009 2088 
COMPANIES HOUSE 

A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead 
of them. A proxy need not also be a member. A proxy form is enclosed. 

Charity Commission Reference No: 307071 
Company Registered No. 115408 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
ANNUAL REPORT OF THE COUNCIL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2008 

GENERAL 

The Council of Eastbourne College presents its Annual Report for the year ended 31 August 2008 under the 

Charities Act 1993, together with the audited accounts for the year, and confirms that the latter comply 

with the requirements of the Act and the Charities SORP 2005. 

REFERENCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION 

Eastbourne College was founded by the "!"'Duke of Devonshire and others in 1867. It was incorporated as a 

company limited by guarantee in 1911. The College is also a charity and is registered with the Charity 

Commission under Charity number 307071; its Governors, executive officers, principal address and details 

of its professional advisers are listed on pages 1 and 2. 

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT 

Governing Document 

The Charity is governed via the Memorandum and Articles of Association of Eastbourne College 

(Incorporated), registered as company number 115408, dating from incorporation on 22 April1911 and last 

amended in 2008. 

Governing Body 

The Charity has an Association. Each member of the Association has undertaken to contribute 10 guineas 

(£10.50) in the event of the Company being wound up. A Council of management, comprising no more 

than 21 persons (including the Treasurer) and known as the Council, is elected from members of the 

Association. Council members, who are also known as Governors, are the charity trustees for the purposes 

of charity law and act as directors of the Company. Council members who have served from 1 September 

2007 to the date of this annual report are shown below, and have served throughout the period unless 

shown otherwise: 

Dr T Alfille MA PhD 

Ms AH Anderson BSC ACA 

Mrs JE Atkinson FRSA 

MT Barford MA FCA 

PAJ Broadley MA FCA FRSA 

H Davies jones MA 

Admiral Sir Ian Forbes KCB CBE 

Mrs VJ Henley BA 

AO MacKay FRICS 

Sir Charles Masefield MA CEng FRAeS F!MechE 

Dr RA McNeilly MBBS DCH MRCGP DoccMed MBA 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE UN CORPORA TED) 
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2008 

General Sir David j Richards KCB CBE DSO 

TS Richardson FRICS 

EGSRoose 

jH Ryley BA AMP 

Mrs AM Saunders LLB 

Dr DL Smith MA PhD PGCE FRHistS 

D Winn OBE MinstM 

AWL Wolstenholme BSc CEng MICE 

SjDYorkeMA 

(Appointed 7"' March 2008) 

(Appointed 6"' June 2008) 

(Appointed 28"' November 2008) 

Under Article 35, Sir Ian Forbes, Mrs jE Atkinson and Dr DL Smith retire from office and are eligible for re­

election. 

Under Article 41, Mr jH Ryley, Mr AWL Wolstenholme and Mrs AM Saunders retire from office and are 

eligible for re-election. 

Under Articles 44(H) and 44(!), Mr D Winn and Mr EGS Roose retire from office and are eligible for re­

election. 

Under Article 44(!), Sir Charles Masefield retires from office and is eligible for re-election. 

Under Article 35, the Honorary Treasurer, Ms AH Anderson retires from office and is eligible for re­

election. 

Recruitment and Training of Members of Council 

Council members are appointed at a Council meeting on the basis of nominations received from the 

Nominations Committee which considers the range of skills required by Council. The Nominations 

Committee reviews personal competence, specialist skills and availability before nominating for 

appointment. Persons appointed to Council during the course of a year are subject to re-election by 

Association members at the first Annual General Meeting following appointment. New Council members 

are inducted into the workings of the Charity, including Council policy and procedures, by the issue of 

appropriate documents, a personal briefing from the Bursar and placement on Independent Schools 

Council (ISC) briefing days on Governance, if required. They also visit the College for a day's 

familiarisation. 

Organisational Management 

The Council, on behalf of the Association, is respo~ible for the overall management and control of 

Eastbourne College (Incorporated) and meets at least three times a year. The Headmaster, Deputy Head 

(Pastoral and Discipline) and the Bursar attend all Council meetings. Council business is conducted with 

the assistance of appropriate committees. The principal committees are the Finance and General Purposes 

Committee (F&GP) and Investment Committee, chaired by the Vice Chairman and the Education 
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Committee chaired by Mr H Davies Jones. Council policy is implemented via a College Senior 

Management Team, which is chaired by the Headmaster. These committees form part of the ongoing 

governance of the school. 

Group Structure and Relationships 

The Charity has a wholly owned non-charitable subsidiary, Eastbourne College Enterprises Ltd, whose 

activities and trading performance are set out below. Eastbourne College actively supports promotion of 

the highest standards in the Independent Schools sector through networking with other major schools and 

membership of various associations which support the sector, including the ISC, The Headmasters' and 

Headmistresses' Conference (HMC), the Boarding Schools Association (BSA) and the Independent Schools' 

Bursars Association (ISBA). The College also benefits from the generosity of a thriving network of Old 

Eastbournians and other friends of the College whose close support is greatly appreciated and gladly 

acknowledged. 

Risk Management 

The Council is responsible for the management of risks faced by the College. Detailed considerations of 

risk are delegated to the F&GP. Risks are identified, assessed and controls established throughout the year. 

The key risk is seen to be a persistent decline in income, however caused, resulting in the College ceasing to 

be financially viable. 

A formal review of the charity's risk management process is undertaken on an annual basis. The key 

controls used by the charity include: 

Formal agendas for all Committee and Board activity 

Detailed terms of reference for all Committees 

Comprehensive strategic planning, budgeting and management accounting 

Established organisational structure and lines of reporting 

Formal written policies 

Clear authorisation and approval levels 

Through the risk management processes established for the College, the Council is satisfied that the major 

risks to which the Charity is exposed, as identified by the Council, have been reviewed and systems 

established to mitigate those risks. 

OBJECTS, AIMS, OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITlES 

Charitable Objects 

The charitable objects of Eastbourne College contained in its Memorandum and Articles of association are 

"To carry on and conduct a College for the education of boys and girls; and to provide education of such 

type and in such manner as may from time to time be expedient for other persons." 
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The Council is committed to providing public benefit and the College maintains a Public Benefit Register. 

The Council has participated actively in the Charity Commission's consultation about the Charities Act 2006 

and submitted responses to the consultation documents on education and charities that charge fees. 

Aims 

Within the objects the College is committed to providing a first class independent education, including the 

provision of boarding and day schooling for children, which enables pupils to strive for excellence. The 

College puts an emphasis on nurturing enduring values confident that they will result in short and long 

term success against a range of goals rather than valuing those specific goals for their own sake. Those 

values are: 

• The pursuit of excellence 

• Participation 

• Integrity 

• Courtesy 

• Kindness 

• Joy in creativity 

• Pride in performance 

• Outcome from activity 

• Taking care of those who take care of us 

Objectives for the Year 

Objectives for the Year 2007/2008 which were all set out in the College's strategic plan included: 

• Continuous and purposeful recruitment to show a small increase in pupil numbers year on year to 
a maximum of 630 and to the vigorous promotion of the College's niche marketing position 

• · The maintenance of academic results of 70%+ AlB grades at A level, and 60%+ NA' grades at 
GCSE while maintaining or increasing its academic standards relative to competitor schools 

• The replacement of the current website with a new website and transference of all material from 
the pupil based Intranet system onto the new portal by the end of the 2007/8 academic year 

• The improvement of the buildings and plant by implementing a system of planned maintenance 
and refurbishment 

• The improvement of the provision of sport for girls by reviewing the provision of Netball staffing 
and management during the course of the 2007/8 academic year. 

• Reviewing the current financial model of the College. 

• Continuing the review of the provision of means tested bursaries to allow wider access to the 
College. 
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• The exploration of possible construction projects for the Corner Cottage Site. 

• The implementation of a new annual appraisal system for all teaching staff. 

Strategies to achieve the objectives 

The College continues with the AS/A2 programme and maintains a watching brief on the Cambridge Pre­

University qualification and International A levels - the International Baccalaureate remains off the 

agenda. The College has decided to dispense with the January A Level Modules so that more teaching time 

can be devoted to individual subjects. At GCSE level, pupils take the IGCSE qualifications in Mathematics 

and English. The College continues to monitor pupils' value-added performance, departmental value­

added performance and performance against competitor schools. 

The College continues to balance academic endeavour with its strong emphasis on the performing arts, 

sport, service and activities designed to develop a well rounded individual with a keen sense of 

community. The commitment to these aims is evidenced by the recruitment of additional resources to 

improve the provision of sport for girls, plans to build a new music school, and the emphasis on building a 

community that operates for extended days and seven days a week- to integrate boarding and day pupils 

in a huge variety of curricular, co-curricular, service and social activity. 

The College continues to invest in Information and Computer Technology (ICT) and has a Data Committee 

which meets weekly during term time which is charged with constantly improving the College's network 

to support and enhance the teaching and learning experience within the College and improve 

communications between all members of its community: staff, pupils, parents and the residents of 

Eastbourne and the surrounding areas. During the year, the College recruited a software developer to 

improve and develop the management information systems within the college. 

The College showed its commitment to preserving and improving its niche marketing position by 

recruiting a Director of Marketing. The function had previously been carried out by the Registrar. 

The College is investing considerable resources in following a five year programme of planned 

preventative maintenance and implementing a refurbishment plan which will improve the quality of its 

buildings and environment. 

The College continues to monitor its financial performance: both against budget and against publicly 

available benchmarking statistics, which allow the College to adopt the best practices in its sector. 
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Principi11 activities of the year 

The Charity principally provides education in Eastboume to boys and girls from the ages of 13 to 18. This 

year the College averaged 626 pupils (2007: 611) pupils, of whom 333 (2007: 320) were day pupils, and 239 

(2007: 229) were girls. 

Scholarships and BUISaries 

This year, the value of scholarships or bursaries made from unrestricted funds to 189 (2007: 186) pupils 

amounted to £1,009k (2007: £886k). The Council's policy, in line with that of other Independent Schools, is 

to award scholarships on the basis of the individual's educational potential, subject to the particular 

conditions imposed by the original donor where the award is made from restricted funds. Bursary awards 

and allowances are made from both restricted and unrestricted funds, the policy being to relieve hardship 

cases where the pupil's education and future prospects would otherwise be at risk and to widen access to 

the College for those who, otherwise, would not be able to benefit from an Eastboume College education. 

REVIEW OF ACHIEVEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR 

General 

The objectives set at the end of the last financi;tl year have all been met. Pupil numbers at 626 have 

exceeded the levels set during the previous financial year and are the highest they have ever been. The 

College. is continually reviewing its provisions of scholarship and bursary awards and is continuing to 

emphasise its commitment to widening access to the school by the use of means tested bursaries. 

Academically the College continues to perform better than the average measure of the performance of its 

competitor schools, and maintain its target of over 70% A and B grades at A2 Level. Eastboume College 

pupils managed to attain 77% of A and B grades at A2 Level. For the fifth year in a row, more than 60% of 

all GCSEs were graded A or A", at 64%, and more than 65% of all year 11 students achieved 5 or more 

grades at A or A •. 

The College remains debt free and its free reserves have increased from £1,656k to £3,017k. 

The new website has proved a great success and is one of the major marketing tools of the College, showing 

members of the public the richness and variety of life within the College, providing an invaluable tool for 

staff and pupils through its portal allowing the dissemination of information intemally and by allowing 

access to parents, for example, in allowing them to monitor their child's performance through the eRC 

(electronic report card) Reports. 

As well as undertaking the ongoing internal maintenance and refurbishment of the College buildings, the 

College has begun the structural refurbishment of Wargrave House, as the first stage in a programme 

designed to overhaul the external structure of a number of the College's buildings. In addition, the College 
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was successful in its Planning Appeal against the decision of the local council to refuse planning permission 

for the construction of a Music School and Auditorium (the Birley Centre) on the Corner Cottage Site. 

The new staff appraisal system has been introduced and has been very effective in guiding staff and 

targeting future areas of professional development. The provision of resources for girls' games has been 

greatly improved by the employment of a full-time netball coach. This complements the decision to 

employ a full time director of rugby for the boys during the previous academic year and demonstrates the 

equal emphasis being placed on success in sport by both girls and boys. 

All pupils and a number of outside visitors attended two high profile lectures. Lance Corporal Johnson 

Beharry, VC (the youngest ever and one of only 12 living recipients) gave an inspirational talk in the 

Michaelmas Term. In the Summer Term Old Eastbournian, General Sir David Richards KCB, CBE, DSO, 

Commander in Chief, Land Command spoke about his experience of high command in Afghanistan to a 

packed audience. Continuing on the military theme, the College loaned the VC awarded in 1916 to Group 

Captain Lionel Rees VC OBE MC AFC, OE that he later donated to the College, to Firepower at the Royal 

Artillery Museum in Woolwich. The loan is for an initial period of five years and will enable the wider 

public to view the medal. 

On the sporting front, teams and individuals once again performed impressively. In boys' hockey, the 

College teams were winners of the U16 Shield and the U19 Sixes, while the girls, for the eighth year in a 

row, took the U18 county title. In rugby, under a new RFU levelS elite coach, the College had a hard and 

successful tour to New Zealand. The cricketers won the inaugural Arch Trophy in Abu Dhabi, retained the 

Langdale 20/20 Trophy and played host to the Lashings World XI in June. In swimming, the boys' senior 

team lost only one fixture and secured the Aldenham Cup, while the cross country girls' team remained 

unbeaten against 40 schools from across the country. Individual successes included a fifth place in the 

National Mountain Biking Championships, selection for the Great Britain U18 water polo team, a national 

champion win in the U16 triathlon and a national biathlon champion. In Athletics, the junior girls' team 

had an unbeaten record against nineteen other schools and the College record for the 1500m that had stood 

since 1969 was finally broken. One Year 13 pupil became the nation's youngest ever Grand Master in Chess. 

December 2007 saw another spectacular College musical, Godspell, and every night sold out. Numerous 

other theatrical performances occurred during the year in the College's three theatre venues and a rich 

programme of visiting theatre was also on show. In mUsic, perhaps the highlight was a Gala Concert in the 

Royal College of Music's Britten Theatre (designed, coincidentally, by OE Sir Hugh Casson). More than 70 

pupils, many staff and a large number of OEs gathered to perform in symphony orchestra, chamber 

groups, choirs, swing bans and jazz ensembles. Blake, featuring OE Jules Knight, performed with the 
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College. The senior piano trio progressed to the semi finals of the national chamber music competition. The 

choir sang in Winchester and Chichester Cathedrals and one Year 11 violinist won a place in the National 

Youth Orchestra of Great Britain. 

The Design and Technology department continued to win national accolades with one pupil winning the 

Best Engineering Craftsmanship and Finish prize in the South East regional fin.al of the Young Engineer for 

Britain competition and three Year 11 pupils were awarded Arkwright Scholarships by the Institute of 

Engine~ring and Technology. 

The College's Contribution to Public Benefit 

The College is committed to continuing and improving the provision of public benefit in accordance with 

its objects. Full details of the many ways in which the College benefits the wider community are available 

on the College's Website www.eastbourne-college.co.uk . The College operates a means-tested bursary 

scheme remitting up to 100% of fees and the Development Office is engaged in fund raising activities to 

help extend the provision of these bursaries, including a commitment to fund an increasing number by 

100%. Currently, 189 pupils benefit from help with their fees through means-tested bursaries and 

scholarships, amounting to £1,067k this year. 

Eastbourne College exists to provide the best possible education for boys and girls aged 13-18. An 

Eastbourne College education develops pupils academically, broadens their experience outside the 

classroom and reinforces explicit, shared values. It prepares pupils to play full and effective roles in society. 

The College places great emphasis on the importance of an education based on core values, relationship­

building and community. The Council considers that in meeting the requirements of ''Every Child Matters" 

published by the Department for Children, Schools and Families (that children should be safe, enjoy 

themselves, be engaged in useful employment and be achieving}, the College is providing benefit to the 

public. 

For many years Eastbourne College has benefited not only pupils who can afford to pay full fees but also a 

cross section of society by: 

• Giving wider access irrespective of the ability to pay for it 

• Sharing facilities for the educational benefit of young people 

• Educating pupils by involving them actively in the education of other young and old 

• Working with and for the wider Eastbourne Community. 
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Over 175 pupils take part in the College's Service at School Programme helping the wider Community in 

areas as diverse as helping with reading at local primary schools, assisting in charity shops, teaching local 

residents to use ICT, running a Monday Club for elderly residents, working in care homes for the elderly 

and disabled, visiting the elderly in local sheltered accommodation, helping at a local museum and 

working with the Downland Ranger to help conserve an area of outstanding natural beauty. The College 

considers that the benefits of these activities are mutual for all concerned: the partner organisations 

appreciate the time and expertise offered and those participating have their horizons broadened (the very 

essence of education). 

College activities relating specifically to education include music days for primary schools, the hosting of 

the Eastboume Schools Shakespeare Festival, teaching drama in maintained and other independent 

schools, Art taster days, the provision of a Latin GCSE course run for a local maintained school's "gifted 

and talented" pupils and the hosting of an Oxbridge Conference for local Secondary Schools. 

The College has strong links with local churches, music groups and other organisations and a number of 

them have access to the College's facilities and staff. Examples include the use of College facilities by the 

Eastboume Symphony Orchestra; Sunday Chapel Services are open to the public, as are the carol service 

and the Christmas Day Service, use of facilities by the All Saints Sunday School and the running and 

provision of facilities for the All Souls Youth Activity Group. 

The College is proud of its strong supporting reputation and works to develop links with other schools and 

clubs by, for example, providing referees for rugby matches at local independent and maintained schools 

and clubs, coaching cricket and hockey clubs. Local schools and clubs use the College's pitches, astroturfs 

and swimming pool. 

Pupils at the College work actively to support charities at home and overseas both through fund raising 

and by visiting, helping and working with the charities. Charitable fundraising events have continued to 

raise money for the College's millennium charitable initiative (ECHO, Eastboume College Help Overseas) 

and three charities are supported in an on going way: the Hand in Hand Trust, to cater for street children in 

their nurseries in Lima, Peru; the Tiger Kloof School near Kimberley in South Africa, a state-funded school 

taking in children from the local township and Friends of the Lisiecki Homes in Poland (FLHIP), a charity 

which provides nursery care for needy families. Other charities supported through events in the last year 

include the purchase of Christmas presents for underprivileged local children, The Fire and Burns Trust, 

Plan International, MS Society Cake Day, Action Aid, Tear Fund and MEDS (Middle East Development 

Society). 
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Financial Targets 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
ANNUAL REPORT OF THE COUNOL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2008 

The College Council has, as part of the strategic plan, set financial targets for the year as follows (the 

calculations are derived from the Management Accounts, and actual figures achieved are in brackets): 

To maintain tuition costs at no more than 40% of Gross Fee Income before depreciation. ( 40.2) 

To achieve an Operating Surplus of 5% of Gross Fee Income before depreciation. (5.4) 

To achieve an Overall Surplus of 10% of Gross Fee Income. (10.0) 

The financial targets are aimed at ensuring the long-term financial viability of the College and Charity. The 

Council has kept performance against its targets under constant review as the economy as a whole has 

deteriorated. The principal reason for an excess over target is additional pupils joining the school (626 

pupils against a budget of 615). 

Fundraising performance 

The Foundation continues to develop well and is now in its fourth year of operation. Donations received in 

the year were £50K (2007: £83k) and known pledges from 90 (2007: 86) Devonshire Society members 

amount to £2,619k (2007: £2,300k). 

In the year to 31" August 2007 donations of £243k were received in anticipation of the construction of the 

Birley Centre. This amount was accounted for in creditors as Planning Consent had not been received at 

that time. Following the successful outcome of the Planning Appeal, the amount has been transferred to a 

Restricted Fund; further value has been added through Gift Aid receipts and deposit interest earned in the 

year to 31" August 2008. The Council is very grateful to all donors and members of the Devonshire Society 

for their continuing and generous support. 

FINANCIAL REVIEW AND RESULTS 

The Council has adopted the format of accounts prescribed by the Charity Commissioners' Statement of 

Recommended Practice 2005 which stipulates that funds are placed within three generic groups: 

Endowed Funds - These are treated as capital and only the income can be used for the general purposes of the 

charity. 

Restricted Funds - These have limitations on the use of both capital and income, according to the wishes of 

donors. 

Umestricted Funds - These can be used at the discretion of the Governors. Within Unrestricted Funds the 

Governors can allocate monies to a specific purpose. These are called Designated funds. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
ANNUAL REPORT OF THE COUNCIL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2008 

The accounts also include the results of the year's trading for Eastbourne College Enterprises Ltd, a wholly 

owned subsidiary of Eastbourne College (Incorporated) whose principal activities have been the operation of a 

bussing service for day pupils on six routes to surrounding areas, letting school facilities such as the two 

astroturfs and running the school shop. It recorded a trading profit of £59k and net outgoing resources of £33k, 

after payment of a Gift Aid donation of £92k to the College. Its principal activities will remain the same for the 

foreseeable future. 

Net Incoming Resources of £1,539k (2007: £1,482k) are shown in the Statement of Financial Activities. Gross fee 

income was up by 9.2% on last year, reflecting the increase in normal pupil numbers to 626 (2007: 611) and a 6.5% 

increase in fees. 

Free Reserves 

Note 11 to the accounts shows the assets and liabilities attributable to the various funds by type and summarises 

the year's movements on each fund. The total value of all funds improved in the year by £1,195K. At the Balance 

Sheet date, the Group held total Unrestricted Funds of £22,974k (see note llc). After taking account of £18,370k 

represented by Tangible Fixed Assets (see note 6) and Designated Funds of £1,587k (see note llc) the Group 

showed free reserves of £3,017k. The Council has approved capital expenditure of £164k for 2008-09 as part of the 

strategic plan and is focusing on the delivery of the College's longer term development plan, which will require 

careful management and appropriate financing and fundraising. The Designated Funds of £1,587k have mainly 

been set aside for use in major capital projects. There is also a Restricted Fund totalling £372k comprising the 

value of donations already received for the Birley Centre. 

All the Tangible Assets are held for use by the Group. The Council believes that the cost of reviewing the value 

of the properties shown in the accounts would exceed the benefits. To comply with the Statement of 

Recommended Practice investments are shown at market value rather than cost. 

The Trustees continue to pursue a policy of increasing Free Reserves in order to fund capital projects and means 

tested bursaries in the future. 

Investment Policy, Objectives and Performance 

Investments are held, primarily, to create capital growth pending any future demand which may be placed upon 

them. The Restricted investments provide income to be applied according to the wishes of donors. 

The difficulties in the wider international economy which caused a widespread decline in the UK Stock 

Market resulted in an overall investment loss (including unrealised losses) of £344k (2007:£345k profit). 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
ANNUAL REPORT OF THE COUNffi 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2008 

The Council's policy continues to be one of seeking capital growth on its investments with a target income 

of 3% per annum. Performance is reviewed by an Investment Committee and is measured against 

appropriate indices. Performance during the year was somewhat better than these indices by 0.7%. 

FUTURE PLANS 

Although the College is conscious of the need to review its plans constantly in the light of the current 

economic environment, it is hopeful that it can continue to follow its strategic plan. As outlined in the 

College's strategic plan, the key objectives for the year 2008-09 are: 

• To maintain pupil numbers and promote vigorously the College's niche marketing position. 

• To maintain the College's financial strength during a period of difficult economic conditions in the 

national economy. 

• To continue to increase the proportion of girls in the College up to a target of 40%. 

• To maintain the overseas intake at current levels overall and with the current degree of diversity. 

• To complete the preparatory work to enable the construction of the Birley Centre. 

• To relocate the EAL department (English as an Additional Language), so as to be separate from 

Learning Support in order to strengthen the service provided by both departments. 

• To maintain or improve academic results of 70% NB grades at A Level and 60% AJN at GCSE 

• The transfer of all data access from the current METIS (Management Information System) to the 

new portal. 

• The connection of all pupil rooms to the network. 

• The continuance of a planned, rolling maintenance and refurbishment programme and the 

successful completion of this work on Wargrave, a boys' boarding House. 

• The development of sports coaching courses to prep schools to improve the College's sporting 

reputation amongst prospective pupils and their parents. 

• To continue to increase the proportion of means tested bursaries to other awards to improve access 

to the College. 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING RESPONSIBILmES 

The Governors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with 

applicable law and United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice. Charity Law requires the 

Governors to prepare financial statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view of the state of 

the Group's incoming resources and application of resources, including the Group's income and expenditure, for 

the year then ended. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
ANNUAL REPORT OF THE COUNCIL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2008 

In preparing these financial statements the Governors are required to: 

• Select suitable accounting policies and apply them consistently; 

• Make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 

• State whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material 
departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements; 

• Prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to assume 
that the Charity will continue to operate. 

The Governors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records that disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the 

financial position of the Charity at any time, and to enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply 

with the Companies Act 1995 and Charities Act 1993. They are also responsible for safeguarding the Charity's 

assets, and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of error, fraud and other 

irregularities. 

The Governors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial information 

included on the charity's website. Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and 

dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions. 

So far as the Governors are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the charity's auditors are 

unaware. The Governors have each taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as the legal Trustees in order 

to make themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the company's auditors are 

aware of that information. 

AUDITORS 

The auditors Horwath Clark Whitehill LLP are willing to be reappointed in accordance with Section 385 of the 

Companies Act 1985. 

Approved on behalf of the Council of Eastboume College Oncorporated) 

CMeade 

Clerk to the Council Date .. !.1.\.1..-.).9.~ ..... 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
TO THE MEM11ERS OF EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

We have audited the group and parent company financial statements of Eastbourne College 
(Incorporated) for the year ended 31st August 2008 set out on pages 18 to 28. These financial 
statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies set out therein. 

This report is made solely to the charitable company's members, as a body, in accordance with 
Section 235 of the Companies Act 1985. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might 
state to the charitable company's members those matters we are required to state to them in an 
auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept 
or assume responsibility to anyone other than the charitable company and the company's 
members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinion we have formed. 

Respective responsibilities of Governors and Auditors 

The Governors' (who are also directors of Eastbourne College (Incorporated) for the purposes of 
company law) responsibilities for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in 
accordance with applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom 
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice) are set out in the statement of Governors' accounting 
and reporting responsibilities. 

Our responsibility is to audit the financial statements in accordance with relevant legal and 
regulatory requirements and International Standards on Auditing (United Kingdom and Ireland). 

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true and fair view and 
are properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985. We also report to you if in 
our opinion the information given in the Annual Report of the Council is consistent with the 
financial statements. 

In addition we report to you if, in our opinion, the charitable company has not kept proper 
accounting records, if we have not received all the information and explanations we require for 
our audit or if information specified by law regarding Governors' remuneration and other 
transactions with the charity is not disclosed. 

We read the Annual Report of the Council and consider the implications for our report if we 
become aware of any apparent misstatements within it. Our responsibilities do not extend to 
other information. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

Basis of opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (United 
Kingdom and Ireland) issued by the Auditing Practices Board. An audit includes examination, on 
a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It 
also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgments made by the Governors in 
the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are 
appropriate to the charitable company's circumstances, consistently applied and adequately 
disclosed. 

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which 
we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable 
assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by 
fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall 
adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion: 

• the financial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with United Kingdom 
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, of the state of affairs of the charitable company 
and of the group as at 31" August 2008 and of the group's incoming resources and 
application of resources, including the group's income and expenditure, for the year then 
ended; 

• the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 
and 

• the information given in the Annual Report of the Council is consistent with the financial 
statements. 

Horwath Clark Whitehill LLP 
Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors 
Date: 6th February 2009 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

CONSOUDATED STATEMENT OF FINAN CAL ACriVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2008 

Uruetrlcl>d Fund> Restricted 
Notes General Designated Funds 

£'000 £'000 £'()()() 

INCOMING RESOURCES 

Income from Charitable activities 
School fees 10,857 
Other educational income 2 788 
Other ancilla!y trading income 2 85 

Incoming Resoun:es from Generated Funds 
Activities for generating fund>: 
Trading Turnover E C Enterprises Limited 3 453 
Investment income 523 72 
Donations 413 

Other incoming resources 2 10 

Total incoming resources 12,716 485 

RESOURCES EXPENDED 

Costs of generating funds 
Fundraising Trading- E C Enterprises Limited 3 (450) 

FIIWicing costs under Advance Fee Contracts ~ (52) 
Fundraising for vo!unruy resources ~ (66) 

~ (568) 

Charitable Activities 
Schools and Grantmaking 5 (11,046) (2) 

Governance Costs (46) 

Tob.l resources expended 5 (11,660) (2) 

Net incoming resources before transfers 1,056 483 

Transfers between funds 12 (109) 167 (58) 

NET INCOMING RESOURCES 947 167 425 

Realised gains (losses) on invesbnent assets (2) 8 

Movement in fund> after realised gains Uosses) 947 165 433 

Unrealised gains (losses) on investment assets 7 (74) (75) 

NET MOVEMENT IN FUNDS 947 91 358 

Fund balances at 1 September 2rtifl 20,440 1,496 1,768 

FUND BALANCES AT n AUGUST 2008 11 21.387 1,587 2,126 

The nares on pages 21 to 28 form part of these financial statements 
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Endowed Totd = Funds Fund> 
£'(XX) £'000 £'000 

10,857 9,985 
'71.. 

:,:::. 
788 589 

85 71 

453 377 
595 494 
413 S3 
10 41 

13,201 11,640 

(450) (359) 
(52) (38) 
(66) (94) 

(568) (491) 

(ll,D48) (9,652) 

(46) (15) 

(11,662) (10,158) 

1,539 1,482 

1,539 1,482 

(6) 37 

(6) 1,539 1,519 

(195) (344) 308 

(201) 1.195 1,827 

3,785 Z7,489 25,661 

3,584 28,684 27,488 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
BALANCE SHEETS AS AT 31 AUGUST 2008 

Consolidated 

Notes 2008 2007 

£'000 £'000 

FIXED ASSETS 

Tangible Assets 6 18,370 18,784 

Investments 7 6,925 6,812 

25,295 25,596 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Stocks 105 93 

Debtors 8 417 490 

Cash 5,923 4,211 

6,445 4,794 

CREDITORS due within one year 9 (2,158) (2,085) 

NET CURRENT ASSETS 4,287 2,709 

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT UABILITIES 29,582 28,305 

CREDITORS due after more than one year 

Advance fees 10 (493) (438) 

Final term deposits (405) (379) 

TOTAL NET ASSETS ll 28,684 27,488 

ENDOWED FUNDS lla 3,584 3,784 

RESTRICTED FUNDS lib 2,126 1,768 

UNRESTRICTED FUNDS 

Designated funds lie 1,587 1,496 

General funds lie 21,387 20,440 

TOTAL FUNDS 28,684 27,488 

The financial statements were approved by the Council on 6th February 2009 and signed on its behalf by: 

Admiral Sir Ian Forlles KCB CBE 

Chairman 

PAJ Broadley FCA 
Vice Chairman 

Ms A Andmon BSc ACA 
Honorary Treasurer 
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Charity 

2008 2007 
£'000 £'000 

15,825 16,090 

8,657 8,576 

24,482 24,666 

20 22 

415 577 

4,880 3,ll4 

5,315 3,713 

(2,141) (2,070) 

3,174 1,643 

27,656 26,309 

(493) (438) 

(405) (379) 

26,758 25,492 

3,584 3,786 

2,126 1,767 

1,587 1,495 

19,461 18,444 

26,758 25,492 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE ONCORPORATED) 
CONSOLIDATED CASHFLOW STATEMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST AUGUST 2008 

Notes 

NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATIONS 16 

RETURNS ON INVESTMENT AND SERVICING OF FINANCE 
lnvesbnent income receipts 595 
Less: Amounts accrued to advance fee contracts (52) 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND FINANCIAL INVESTMENT 
Payment for tangible fixed assets (201) 

Less: Proceeds from sale of tangible fixed assets 7 

Payments for investments (1,1170) 
Less: Proceeds from sale of invesbnents 612 

NET CASH (OUTFLOW) /INFLOW BEFORE FINANCING 

FINANCING 
Receipts from new advance fee contracts 705 
Amounts accrued to advance fee contracts 52 
Advance fees utilised and repaid (767) 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 

RECONOUATION OF NET CASH FLOW TO MOVEMENT IN NET CASH 

Increase (Decrease) in cash in the period 
Net advance fees utilised (received) 

OfANGE IN NET CASH 

NET CASH AT 1 SEPTEMBER 2007 

NET CASH AT 31 AUGUST 2008 17 
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2008 2007 
£'000 £'000 

1,831 1,662 

I :)1 
543 397 

I (2.49!)! 

(194) (2,485) 

rn 9 
(458) (145) 

1,722 (571) 

I (:J 
(10) 14 

1,712 (557) 

1,712 (557) 
10 (14) 

1,722 (571) 

3,086 3,657 

4,808 3,086 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2008 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POUCIES 

Basis of Accounting 

The accounts of the College are prepared in accordance with the Statement of Recommended Practice (SORP) 

"Accounting and Reporting by Charities" published in July 2005 and with applicable accounting standards 

and the Companies Act 1985. These accounts are drawn up on the historical cost accounting basis except that 

investments are carried at market value. The following paragraphs describe the specific policies adopted for 

recognition of significant categories of incoming resource and of expenditure. The statement of financial 

activities and balance sheet consolidate the financial statements of the Charity and its subsidiary undertaking. 

The results of the subsidiary are consolidated on a line by line basis. 

Fees and Similar Income 

Fees receivable and charges for service and use of premises are accounted for in the year in which the service 

is provided. Fees receivable are stated gross before deducting allowances, scholarships and other remissions. 

Donations subject to specific wishes of donors are carried to Restricted Funds, or to Endowed Funds where 

the amount is required to be held as capital. 

Resources expended 

Resources expended are accounted for on an accruals basis. Expenditure is apportioned to cost categories 

based on the estimated amount attn'butable to that activity in the year. The irrecoverable element of VAT is 

included with the element of expense to which it relates. 

Depreciation 

Depreciation is provided using the following rates and bases to reduce by annual instalments the cost, less 

residual value, of the langt'ble assets over their estimated useful lives: 

Freehold buildings 2% Straight line where the anticipated life of the 

building is 50 years or greater from September 

2000, or over the life of the building where this 

is shorter. 

Fixtures and fittings 10% Straight line 

Motor vehicles 20% Straight line 

Information Technology 33% Straight line 
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Investments 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE ON CORPORA TED) 

ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2008 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POUCIES 

Investments are stated at market value. Realised and unrealised gains and losses on investments are dealt 

with in the Statement of Financial Activities. Investment income and the associated tax recoverable are 

credited to income on an accruals basis. 

Stocks 

Stocks are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value. 

Deferred Taxation 

Deferred taxation is not provided because of the charitable status of the company. 

Pensions 

The College participates in a multi employer pension scheme, the Government's Teachers Pension Defined 

Benefits Scheme, for its teaching staff and contributes rates set by the Scheme Actuary and advised to the 

College by the Scheme Administrator. The College also contributes to personal pension schemes for non­

teaching staff, who have more than two years service, at 5% of annual basic pay. 

Capitalisation 

The College expends all items with a value of less than £1..500 to the Statement of Financial Activities. 

Individual items with a value of more than £1..500 are capitalised in the Balance Sheet under the appropriate 

analysis heading and written off in accordance with the College depreciation policy over their expected useful 

life. 

Funds 

Unrestricted Funds are funds available for use at the discretion of the Council in furtherance of the general 

objectives of the Charity and which have not been designated for any other purpose. 

Designated Funds comprise unrestricted funds that have been set aside by the Council for particular 

purposes. 

Restricted Funds are funds which are to be used according to the wishes of donors. 

Endowed Funds are funds which are to be treated as capital, and only the income can be used for the general 

purposes of the charity. 
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1. SCHOOLFEES 

a) The school's f~ income comprised.: 
Grossr..s 
Less: Bursaries paid out ol ~ Funds 

b) So1uce of bulsuies, grants and allowmees 

Poid out of c...nl FUI>ds 
Paid out of Restricted Furuis 

SchoWships 
Bwsaries 

Total- ofbunorie and gru>t> 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE UN CORPORA TED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST AUGUST 2008 

The above educational awards were made to 189 individuals (2007:186) 

2. OTHER INCOME 

Charitable activities 

Other educational ineome 
Entrance and registration fees 
eow..s and sub-lettings 
Music: tuition 
School Trips 

Other ancilluy trading income 
h1surance mmmissioN 
Othe< 

Other incoming ruou:rces 
1n<ome &om W.. ol ,..,..HoN} focilities 

3. INVESTMENT IN TRADING SUBSIDIARY 

2008 

£'000 

11.866 
( ll!09l 

1Q,857 

1,oo9 

31 
TJ 

58 

I.D67 

2008 

£'000 

24 
406 
123 
235 

188 

47 
38 

85 

10 

n.. Colloge owns the whole ol the .!we capiW ol Eutbounr College En"'J>ri'es Umited whkh proride bussing sem= ond sports and letting f•cilities. 
Its trading results. extracted frorn its audited accounts. are summarised below: 

Turnover and Net Fee Income 
Investment incon'lt receivable 

Cost of sales: Subsidi.a:y 
Administration: Subsidiary 

GittAid donation paid 

Net (outgoing) rt:SOW'Cl5 

Total Assets less liabilities at 31st Aup. 2008 
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2008 

£'000 

453 
56 

509 

( 441) 
(9) 

(tsO) 
( 92) 

(542) 

(33) 

1)32 

-£000 

10,871 
{~ 
9~85 

886 

29 
32 

61 

947 

-£000 

16 
367 
112 
94 

589 

39 
32 
71 

41 

2007 
£000 

3n 
39 

436 

(353) 
6 

(339) 
( 87) 

(446) 

(IO) 

1)6< 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST AUGUST 2008 
4. EXPENDITURE 

5. 

Clwitable txpendihut indudes: 
Rduri>lohmentofPupil~tioo 

Ccmm&Dct expendillln includes: 
Auditors' remunmti.on: 
for audit services 
for audit services - prior 'feM underpravisi.on 
for other services 

Tobl .wf""" ~ 
Wages and salarim 
Social security costs 
Pension amtributions 

The average number of employees during !he year was made up u follows: 
Tuitfon 

Administration 

Full time 
Part time 
Visiting 
Mill time 
Put time 
Mill time 
Part time 
Mill time 
Part lime 

8< 
22 
19 
18 
9 

38 
<8 
14 
5 

Neither the governors nor persmw connected with thmt ~any remuneration or bendl!Jfrom lheschcol or any connected Oipllisati.an,. 
extepl that a partnerahip in which 0r1e Governor is a partner haa received professional fees from the Coll!ge during the course of~ yw:. 

The numb<. of hir;hc< poi<! empl"l"" w=: 
£60,001 - fJO,OOO 
£90,001-£100,000 

Pension pmniw:ns paid on behalf oi the ooe higher paid employe who is in a money purchase ~were £Nil \J1X1l £12.,661). 
n- ""nil (2007' 2) !Ur;hc< paid employe<s who.,. U\0 dofined ben<fit ~ 

ANALYSIS OF TOTAL RESOURCES EXPENDED 
Group Staff- Ot:lu!rcusb 

f.'IDl f.'IDl 
Cost of genmtins funds: 
T"'dms eom of theSubSdiuJ' 28 316 
Fmancing costs under Advance Fee Contracts 52 
Fund r-aising for voluntary resourte~ 54 12 

82 380 

Charltable f.Ctivitits 
- -v.,_q. T..dting 4.385 383 

Welfut 1,113. 1.86< 
P,emJses ""' 1,355 

Support - of a<haoting 643 336 
Group"• "!""'tina""" 6.544 3.938 
Grants. awards and prizes 61 

6.544 3,999 

Gove:mance Cosb 46 
Total for Group 6.626 4,425 

Charity 

Cost of genm.tins funds: 
FIIUIIIcin.< costs und<r Adv= F<e Contracts 52 
Fund r.ising fo<voluntsty.....,.. 54 12 

54 64 
Charitable activitin 
T"d>inJ; 4.385 383 
w~ 1.113 1.86< - ""' 1.355 

Support - of a<haoting 643 336 
School'• Of""' tina- 6.544 3.938 
Granb, awards a:ad prius 61 

6.544 3,999 

Gavtmance Costs 46 

ToW fat Charity 6.598 4,109 
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2008 

f.'IDl 

602 

26 
2D 

5,660 
<53 
513 

2008 

125 

86 

19 

2 

Depnciation 
f.'IDl 

106. 

106 

u 
493 

505 

505 

611 

u 
<21 

433 

433 

2fl1l 

f.'IDl 

494 

15 

5,986 

lll 

82 

lS 

235 

2 

ToW 
£"000 

<so 
52 
66 

568 

4)68 
2.989 
2.251 

91'1 
10~87 

61 

li.04S 

46 

11.662 

52 
66 

ll8 

4)68 
2.989 
~119 

91'1 
10,915 

61 

10,976 

46 

11,140 



6. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS 

Group 

Cost 

~~-Additians 
Oisposo1s 
31 August 2008 

Depredation 
1~-
~fwthe)'<" 
Oisposo1s 
31August7n08 

Net book vdues 
31 August 2008 

31August= 

Charity 

Coot 
lSep--
Addiliom 
Oisposo1s 
31 August 2008 

Depredation 
lSep-2007 
~fwthe)'<" 
Oisposo1s 
31 August 2008 

Nft book va1uet 

31 August 2008 

31 August 2001 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST AUGUST 2008 

Fumitun 
md 

F"ohold t.nd Bulldin!l' Equipmml 
I:'Wl £'000 £'000 

1.296 19.98< 2.0<5 
1.!0 38 

1.296 20,114 2.'83 

( 3.D15) ( 1.569) 
( 1<0) ( 131) 

( 3,515) ( 1)00) 

1.296 16,599 383 

1.296 16.909 176 

Fumi-
md 

Freehold Land Buildin111 Equipment 
£'000 £'000 £000 

1.296 17/1]1 1.683 
130 38 

1.296 17,157 1121 

( 2.591) ( 1,155) 
(320) (101) 

( 2.911) (1,456) 

1,296 11~16 265 

1.296 11,436 328 

Motnr V dUdes Tobl 
I:'Wl £'000 

3ll8 23.633 
33 l01 
I 19 

322 23~15 

(205} ( <.849) 
(40) (611) 
IS IS 

(230) (5.445) 

92 IB.37II 
103 18)81 

Motor Vehicles Total 
£'000 £000 

136 20,142 
168 

136 20~10 

( 106) ( 4.052) 
( 12) (433) 

( 118) ( 4,485) 

18 15,825 

30 16,1)90 



7. INVESTMENTS 

Gmup 

11lbnco ''I Sept.mbe.lJ111 
Additions 
o;,pa..b 
R<nl"'tions (unreolised golm) 
Balance at 31 Aupt 2008 

Analysis of balana at 31 August 2008 

Listed on an Exchange 
Cuhdep<mb 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE UNCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST AUGUST 2008 

Ratrict.d 
U....md<d Bunuy Prius 
Designated Schalanhipa 

f.'OOO f.'OOO 

1,433 1,595 
355 383 

( 121) ( 119) 
(74) (75) 

1,587 1,754 

1,587 1,469 
2215 

1,587 1,754 

The origiml OJSt of the-at 31 August 2008 wu £5.211,628 (2007' £4,9!6.oos) 

Charity 
Group total as above 
Jnv.s1men1 in Sob.idi.uy Comp.ny (see N012 3) 
Provision at 1 Septm1ber '1fX1l 
hv:rea.s! in Provision in the year 

Balance at31 Augwt 2008 

Endowment 

f.'OOO 

3,784 
331 

(336) 
(195) 
3,584 

3/IO 
557 

3,584 

fiDl 

4.410 
!2.6461 

!32) 

~ eon.g. (h<orpon!Ed)"". holding of 4.410.oo2 ordinMy &!we of £1 fully paid (l007-4.410.oo2 ordinuy slwes of £1 fully paid) inEostbourre Coli'S" ~ 
Umited. At 31 August 2008 the ~t i.J stated at cost less a provision far aa:umulated losses. 

8. DEBTORS 

Fees 
5un<hy o.blcn 
Amounb owod bv suh.idi.uy """~""\' 
Prepa~l3 

9. CREDITORS due within one year 

Fees received in advance 
Fmol tmn dopool• 
5un<hy creditm 

""""" 

10. ADVANCEFEEPAYMENTS 

Consolidated 
2008 

f.'OOO 

134 
272 

11 
m 

Consolidated 
2008 

f.'OOO 

(622) 
! 1021 

1'-"'1 
(431 

! 2,158) 

lJ11l 

£000 

171 
206 

113 
490 

lJ11l 

£000 

(681) 
(92) 

(1.2831 
! 23) 

( 2)l83) 

Parents may en~ into a contract to pay school fees up to the equivalent olfive years' tuition fees in advana. The money may be~ subject to 
specific caruiitians on re:eipt of one term's notic:e. AsswniitJ:; pupils will rmWn in the school, advmce fees will be applied as 
ronow. 
Owitr and Group 

Within2 toSyears 
Within 1 to 2 ynrs 

Withinlyear 

~balance represerUs the accrued liability under the contracts. The~ d_uring the year wen:: 

Balam:e at 1st September '1I1Jl 
Now-
Amounts accrued to contract5 

Amounts utilised in payment of fees 

Ba1mce at 31 August 2008 

-26-

Qw;ty 
2008 

£000 

134 
270 

11 

415 

Qw;ty 
2008 

£000 

(622) 
(1021 

(1)741 
!43) 

! 2,14U 

2008 
£000 
(260) 
!233) 
(193) 

!622) 
( 1,115) 

£000 
! !,US) 

(70S) 
!52) 

! 1,8821 
767 

( 1,115) 

Toto! 

f.'OOO 

6)112 ,..,., 
(6U) 
(344) 

6))83 
842 

1,?32 

= 
£000 

171 
205 
87 

114 
577 

= 
£000 

! 681) 
(921 

! 1.2691 
!22) 

( 2.0701 

= 
£000 

!331 
~~ 
( <381 
~~ 

(!,US) 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST AUGUST 2008 

lL ANALYSIS OF NET ASSBTS BY FUND 
The net assei!J bekmg ID the various furub u follows: 

NetCurrmt l.oaRTmn 
c .... FwdAssds Investments """' whilitin Fund Balances 

"""" £'000 £'000 """" £'000 
Umatrided 

Genenl 18,310 3~15 ( 898) 21,387 
Dosignao.d 1,587 1,58'1 

18f10 1,587 3~15 (898) 22,974 
a.stricl2d Funds 
Bursaries, prizes and scholarsh.ips 1)54 1,75< 
Dewl<>pu=t 312 m 

312 126 

Endowment funds 3.58' 3,584 

Total lot Group 1!,370 6.925 4,287 (898) 28 .... 

NetCumnt l.onJ~;Twn 

C!wity FIXedAUetl Investments Asseb Liabililies fund Bthnees 
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Unrestricted 
Genenl 15,825 1,732 2,802 (898) 19,461 
o..ignao.d 1,587 1,587 

15,825 3,119 2,802 (898) 21,1!!!1 
Rmricted funds 
Bmsaries. prizes and scholarships 1,704 1,704 
Development 312 312 
FOWldation Office so so 

1754 312 2126 
Endowment funds 3,584 3,584 

Total for Charity 15,125 8,657 3,174 (898) 26,758 

lla. PERMANENT ENDOWED FUNDS: MOVEMENTS IN THE YEAR 
Balance at Balance at 
l~bu Investment 31August 

Charity and Group - Income Expended Tnnsfm (Gwll L<wes ,... 
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Permanent Endowment Fund (2.160) 128 ( 2,1112) 
Ea:stbowne College Endowment Fund I 73 I 2 

Tot>! (3)'i5) 2Ql ( 3,584) 

The Pmnanmt Endowment Fund arose in 1978lrom the procmls oi the sale of the Asdwn and Granville sites. These monies wen retained to 
provide inrome to finana proiect5 for the future developmmt of the College 

Eastboume Co~ Endowment Fund includes the original E:ldowment Fund provided by membe:n and friends ol the Old Eastboumian 
Association in Oece:mber 1939, together with the Rule Bequest which. under the terw ol the will. wu added to this fund in June 1986. 

Income &om these funds b credited to Unrestricted funds, and has been designated by t:he Council for future development 

llb. RESTRICTED FUNDS: MOVEMENTS IN THE YEAR 
Balana! at Balance at 

ISeptembe> Investment 31 August 
Charity and Group 21107 lnmme -ded Tram fen. (GUM) fLosses 2008 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 
B...W. ( I.OOS) (34) I 32 33 ( 976) 
Prize and other funds (88) ( 3) 6 ( 85). 
Sdwluships ( 672) (26) 26 28 ( 64.1) 
o.v.Jopment ( 312) (312) 
Foundation Office so so 

Tot>! (1)68) ( 188) 58 67 (2,126] 

llc. UNRESTRICTED FUNDS: MOVEMENTS IN THE YEAR 
Balana!! at Balana!! at 

1 Se-ptembu Investment 31 August 
Group 21111 In-• -ded Tnnst.n {Gains) I Losses 20011 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 
Gen=lfunds (2D.Wl) ( 12.716) 11.660 109 (21)87) 
o..;,o.ao.d funds [1,4!2} P6Zl 76 (!c!Z2 

Total for Gmup (21~) ( 12.716) 11.660 (58) 76 (22,974} 

Balana!! at !Wmao" 
1 Se-ptembe> Invatmmt 31Au~ 

Cwity 21107 In"""' -ded Trmlllfm (GUM)I Losses 20011 
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 """" £'000 

Genenl funds ( 18.442) ( 12.268) 11,140 109 (IM6U 
o..ignao.d funds [1,496) II!!! 76 ( kl!1l 

Total fo< Cwity ( 19.938) I 12)68) 11,140 (58) 76 ( 21,048) 

-V-



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST AUGUST 2008 

12. TRANSFERS BETWEEN FUNDS 

G.ne..J 
C1wi!y md Gmup Funds 

£000 

Tmmf= to fund m...n.., prize md schoJmh;ps 58 
Tmmf= to fund fu""" ~ proje<ta (161) 

(109) 

13. CONTRACI"S AND COMMITMENTS 

No capita1 expenditure had been cor'ltraded for u at 31 August 2008. 

14. NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 

Des;pulOd 
FmW .... 

167 

167 

An individuallnc:otnt and Expenditun Account has not been included within these consolidated financial statements because the Govemon 
have taken advantage of the exemption contained within Section 230 of the Companies Act 1985. Of the Consolidated Net movement in funds, 
£1,300k (2007- £1,898k} }w been dealt with within theaCX'DUIIb of the Charity. 

15. PENSION SCHEMES 
The CaDege participates in the Teachers' Perlsion Scheme (England and. Wales) ("the Scheme1, for its teaching staff. This is a multi-employer dW!ed 
benefits pension scheme and it is notpossib~ or appropriate to idmtily the assets and. liabilities of the Scheme which are attributable to the CoJl!se. 

The latest actuarial valuation of the Scheme by the Covenunrnt Actuary issued in Octnbrr 2006 relating to the period 1st April2001 to 31st March 2004 
reveali!d that the total liabilities oi the Scheme (pensions cumntly in payment and the estimated cost of future berefits) exceeded the value of !be 
Scheme's assets (estimated future conlributions toptMr with the proceeds &om the notional investwnts held at the nluation date) by 2.K 

From ht January 2fX17, and as part of the cost-sharing agreement between employers' and teachers' representatives, the standard contribution nte has 
been assessed at 19.75%, and the supp~omtribution rate has been assessed to be O.M (to balance the Scheme's web and liabilities within 
15 years as requited by the regulations); a total contribution rate ol ~This translates into an employer contribution rate of14.1% and m~loyee 
contribution rate oi 6.4%. The cost-sharing agreement has also introduced- effectivt for the first time for the 2008 valuation- a 14$ cap an employer 
eot~tributions payable. 

16. RECONClLIATION OF GROUP NET INCOMING RESOURCES TO NET CASH INFLOW FROM GROUP OPERATIONS 

Nl!t Incoming Resourct1 
Non-operating cash Bows eliminated: 
Investment lncom!! 
(Gain) Loss on disposo1 of tonpb~ FV<ed &.eb 
Fw.ncing Costs 

Non-cash items elimiN.ted: 
Depreciation dwge oddod bock 
Decreasel(inaea.se) in stocks 
lleaeue'(h>ae.ose) in debton 
lnal!asrl{~) in aedi.ton due within 1 year 
Exclude; Momnent in advance fees due within 1 year 
F.xclude: Movement in final term cirposits due wilhil'll year 

Nd: rub inflow from group opuations 

17. ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NET CASH RESOURCES OF THE GROUP 

Cub pa Balance Shl!d 

Advance fees due within ODI! year 
Advana! fees due after more than one year 

Nl!t Cnh p!!1' CllllliOlidated Cnhflow Stltetnmt 

-28-

Balanctat 
nAugust 

2008 
£000 

5,923 

( 622) 
( 493) 

"""' .... 

(595) I (3) 
52 

(546) 

611 
(12) 

73 
73 
65 
2 

812 

1,131 

C..hflow .... 
1}12 

65 
(55) 

1,122 

Rmric!od 
Funds 
£000 

(58) 

(58) 

2007 
rooo 

1,482 

(!I 
(394) 

539 
( 13) 

( 161) 
169 

~~~ 
515 

59 

1,662 

B.tlanctat 
1 Sl!pl:embu 

= 
£000 

·~n 

( 687) 
(438) 

3,1186 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED! 

REPORT OF THE COUNCIL 

The Council present their report and the audited financial statements for the year ended 31st July 
1995. 

PRINCIPAL OBJECTIVE The principal objective of Eastbourne College (Incorporated) during this 
accounting period remained the provision of quality education. 
Following extensive and detailed examination, the College Council announced in March 1995 their 
decision that, from September 1996, girls would be admitted at all age levels. This extends the 
opportunity for girls which has existed in the Sixth form for the past 25 years and is made in response 
to reaction from the market place to provide equal opportunities for both sons and daughters in 
preparation for their later life. 

MAIN PROJECTS The policy continues of making improvements to pupil facilities. 
Refurbishment of the boarding houses will enter its last phase in the Autumn of 1995. Two day 
houses have been similarly enhanced in 1995 and this programme will continue. An addition was 
made to the property portfolio by the purchase of a site on which an artificial floodlit pitch has been 
constructed. Furthermore, one old House is to be demolished and an adjacent building extended on 
to the available space to become a new House for girls. Studies have now commenced to help 
decide how academic facilities and equipment can continue to be uprated to take the College into the 
next century and with a close eye towards technology. College voice and data communications are 
also to be improved and updates to pupil catering facilities will continue in line with the recently 
completed phase I. 

EDUCATION The College continues to achieve impressive results at GCSE and A level. 

GCSE' Of the College candidates, 99% achieved at least five GCSE pass grades of A • to C. 
This is the second highest figure in the past five years, not quite matching the 1 00% figure 
achieved in 1992. A remarkable 96% achieved no fewer than eight such grades, by far the 
best figure in the College's recent history. There were some fine individual performances. 
Seven pupils accounted for 80 A* and A grades between them. 

A Level Of the College candidates, 88% passed all three of their A levels. 
Nationally, 15.5% of A level passes were at grade A. At the College, 28.7% of results were 
grade A. 
The Daily Telegraph's National League Table, based on the percentage of A and B grades 
achieved in a school, placed us at 168- up from 180 in 1994. 

FINANCIAL COMMENTARY Increased pupil numbers, close attention to expenditure, especially 
administrative and overhead costs, plus active management of cash reserves have enabled a decent 
surplus to be produced again. Similar performances in previous years have enabled capital projects 
to be financed comfortably from cash reserves. The intention is to continue this policy for 
developments in the coming years. A review of investment policy led to a shift from an income to a 
growth profile. The College also decided to establish a wholly-owned trading company, in line with 
Inland Revenue guidelines, so that its trading activities do not jeopardise its charitable status. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE !INCORPORATED! 

REPORT OF THE COUNCIL !Continued) 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 
The Council members at the balance sheet date and at the beginning of the year (or on appointment 
if later) were as follows: 

Sir Christopher Leaver, G.B.E., J.P. (Chairman) 
R.J. Wainwright, F.R.I.C.S. (Vice-Chairman) 
Mrs Anne Barker, LL.B. 
J. Crawshaw 
The Rt. Rev. lan P.M. Cundy, M.A., Bishop of Lewes 
C. H. D. Everett, C.B.E., M.A. 
J.A. Hopkins, M.A., LL.B. 
P.F. Jeffrey, F.C.A. 
J.D. Raeburn 
E.G.S. Roose 
Dr. D.L. Smith, M.A., Ph.D., P.G.C.E., F.R.Hist.S. 
Professor Sir Michael Thompson, D.Sc., F.lnst.P. 
I.G. Watt, C.B.E., F.C.A. 
Mrs J.M. Wicks, J.P. 
D. Winn, O.B.E., M.lnst.M. 

On 3rd March, 1995, Sir Christopher Leaver, G.B. E., J.P. was elected Chairman and R.J. 
Wainwright, F.R.I.C.S. was elected Vice-Chairman of the Council for the ensuing year. 

Under Article 35, Sir Christopher Leaver, G.B.E., J.P., C. H. D. Everett, C.B.E., M.A. and DR. D.L. 
Smith, M.A., Ph.D., P.G.C.E., F.R.Hist.S. retire from office and are eligible for re-election. 

Under Article 35, The Honorary Treasurer, P.F. Jeffery, F.C.A. retires from office and is eligible for 
re-election. 

Under Article 44(H), I. G. Watt, C.B.E., F.C.A., J.A. Hopkins, M.A., LL.B. and Professor Sir Michael 
Thompson, D.Sc., F.lnst.P retire from office and are eligible for re-election. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

REPORT OF THE COUNCIL !Continued) 

COUNCIL'S RESPONSIBILITIES 

Company law requires the Council to prepare financial statements for each financial year which give 
a true and fair view of the state of the affairs of the company and of the surplus or deficit of the 
company for that period. In preparing those financial statements, the Council is required to: 
-select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently; 
- make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
- prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume 

that the company will continue in business. 

The Council is responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable 
accuracy at any time the financial position of the company and to enable them to ensure that the 
financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1985. they are also responsible for safeguarding 
the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of 
fraud and other irregularities. 

AUDITORS 
The auditors, Plummer Parsons, are willing to be re-appointed in accordance with section 385 of the 
companies Act 1985. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED! 

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF EASTBOURNE COLLEGE !INCORPORATED) 

We have audited the financial statements on pages 5 to 15 which have been prepared under the 
historical cost convention and the accounting policies set out in note 1 to the financial statements. 

Respective responsibilities of the Council and auditors 
As described on the Council's Report the Council is responsible for the preparation of financial 
statements. It is our responsibility to fomn an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those 
statements and to report our opinion to you. 

Basis of opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices 
Board. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates 
and judgements made by the Council in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether 
the accounting policies are appropriate to the company's circumstances, consistently applied and 
adequately disclosed. 

We planned and perfomned our audit so as to obtain all the infomnation and explanations which we 
considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give us reasonable assurance 
that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other . 
irregularity or error. In fomning our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the 
presentation of infomnation in the financial statements. 

Opinion 
In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company 
as at 31st July 1995 and of its surplus for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in 
accordance with the Companies Act 1985. 

Registered Auditors 
Chartered Accountants 

Page4 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE !INCORPORATED! 

REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST JULY 1995 

GROSS INCOME 

Grants to pupils 

NET OPERATING INCOME 

Operating expenses 

OPERATING SURPLUS 

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES 

Income from investments 

Interest receivable 

Interest payable 

Educational lettings 

Other income 

SURPLUS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 

Notes 

2 

3 

4 

13 

1995 

£ 

4,941,974 

(475,221) 

4,466,753 

(4,227,530) 

239,223 

158,858 

109,634 
(13,347) 

178,413 

11 767 

684,548 

1994 

£ 

4,795,685 

(430,794) 

4,364,891 

(4,369,199) 

(4,308) 

143,917 

94,431 
(17,648) 
186,740 

88,890 

492,Q2' 

None of the company's activities were acquired or discontinued during the above two financial years. 

The notes on pages 8 to 15 form part of these financial statements. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE !INCORPORATED! 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST JULY 1995 

Notes 

FIXED ASSETS 

Tangible assets 7 

Investments 8 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Stocks 

Debtors 9 

Cash at bank and in hand 

CREDITORS: Amounts falling due within 

one year 10 

NET CURRENT ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 

CREDITORS: Amounts falling due after 

more than one year 

CAPITAL AND RESERVES 

Special funds 

General Reserve 

11 

12 

13 

1995 

£ 

77,523 

167,553 

1,861,047 

2,106,123 

(883,074} 

£ 

7,762,409 

1,556,480 

9,318,889 

1,223,049 

10,541,938 

(522,023} 

lQ,QH! 915 

2,924,561 

7,095,354 

10,019 915 

The financial statements were approved by the Council on 24th November 1995 

and signed on its behalf by 

Sir Christopher Leaver GBE JP Chairman 

P F Jeffery FCA Treasurer 

M L Simpkin OBE FIPD Bursar 

1994 

£ 

79,598 

250,304 

1,481,518 

1,811,420 

(Z80,362} 

The notes on pages 8 to 15 form part of these financial statements. 
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£ 

7,335,986 

1,487,987 

8,823,973 

1,031,058 

9,855,031 

(519,664} 

!l,335 ;l§7 

2,510,450 

6,824,917 

9.335 367 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE !INCORPORATED! 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST JULY 1995 

Notes 

NET CASH INFLOW FROM 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 15 

Return on investments and servicing of finance: 

Interest received 

Interest paid 

Educational lettings 

Investing activities: 

Purchase of tangible fixed assets 

Purchase of investments 

Receipts from sale of tangible fixed assets 

Receipts from sale of investments 

NET CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

NET CASH INFLOW BEFORE FINANCING 

Financing: 

Increase in loans from development funds 

NET CASH INFLOW FROM FINANCING 

INCREASE IN CASH AT BANK 

AND IN HAND 16 

1995 

£ 

213,633 

(13,347) 

178 413 

(558,124) 

(206,281) 

336,872 

(2,359) 

£ 

669,104 

378,699 

(427.533) 

620 270 

(2,359) 

622,629 

620.270 

1994 

£ 

191,948 

(954) 

186 740 

(96,523) 

(310,811) 

5,000 

236.464 

(3.496) 

The notes on pages 8 to 15 form part of these financial statements. 
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£ 

126,171 

377,734 

(165,870) 

338 035 

(3,496) 

341 531 

338 035 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED\ 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST JULY 1995 

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1.1 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. 

1.2 GROSS INCOME 

Gross income represents the gross fees for services rendered during the year. 

1.3 DEPRECIATION 

Depreciation is provided using the following rates and bases to reduce by annual instalments the 

cost, less residual value, of the tangible assets over their estimated useful lives:-

Freehold buildings 

Fixtures and fittings 

Motor vehicles 

1% Reducing balance 

1 0% Reducing balance 

20% Straight line 

1.4 STOCKS 

Stocks are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value and are all consumables. 

1.5 DEFERRED TAXATION 

Deferred taxation is not provided because of the charitable status of the company. 

1.6 PENSIONS ' 

2. 

Pension contributions are charged to the revenue account so as to spread the cost of the pensions 

over the employees' working lives with the company. These contributions are invested separately 

from the company's assets. 

OPERATING SURPLUS 

1995 1994 

£ £ 

The operating surplus is stated after charging:-

Depreciation 131,702 121,399 
Auditors' remuneration 6,122 53~9 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE IINCORPORATEDI 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST JULY 1995 

3. INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS AND SURCHARGES 

Income from listed investments 

Surplus on disposal of listed investments 

4. INTEREST PAYABLE 

On mortgages 

On fees paid in advance 

5. EMPLOYEES 

Salaries and wages 

Social security costs 

Other pension costs 

1995 

£ 
103,999 

54,859 

158 858 

1995 

£ 

954 

12.393 

13 347 

1995 

£ 

2,309,981 

175,429 

147 889 

2 633 299 

The weekly average number of employees during the year was made up as follows:-

Number 

Teaching Full time 56 
Part time 6 
Visiting ~ 81 

Administration Full time 9 

Part time _3_ 12 

Domestic Full time 35 
Part time ~ 103 

Maintenance and grounds Full time 5 
Part time _2_ _7_ 

..2m. 
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1994 

£ 
97,517 

46400 

J43!!1Z 

1994 

£ 
954 

16.694 

17648 

1994 

£ 

2,301,994 

182,792 
117 499 

2.602 285 

Number 

86 

11 

103 

_9_ 

.2Q2_ 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE !INCORPORATED! 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST JULY 1995 

6. PENSION COSTS 

7. 

The company operates three defined contribution pension schemes. 

The teachers' superannuation scheme is separately administered by the Department for Education, 

whilst the corporate fund is administered by a separate pension company. The company also 

administers a trust fund for retired teaching staff. The assets of this scheme are held by the 

company. Contributions made by the company amounted to £141,479 (1994: £117,499). 

All contributions were paid during the year. 

TANGIBLE ASSETS 

Cost 

At 1st August 1994 

Additions 

At 31st July 1995 

Depreciation 

At 1st August 1994 

Charge for $he year 

At 31st July 1995 

Net book value at 31st July 1995 

Net book value at 31st July 1994 

Land and buildings are all freehold. 

Land and 

Buildings 

£ 

7,571,348 

476 943 

8,048,291 

591,994 

74 029 

666,023 

7,382,268 

6 979 354 
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Fixtures and 

Fittings 

£ 

818.442 

44185 

862,627 

511,785 

35,084 

546,869 

315 758 

306 657 

Motor 

Vehicles 

£ 

131,600 

36,996 

168,596 

81,625 

22.588 

104.213 

64 383 

49 975 

Total 

£ 

8,521,390 

558,124 

9,079,514 

1,185,404 

131 701 

1,317,105 

7 762 409 

7 335 986 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE !INCORPORATED! 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST JULY 1995 

8. INVESTMENTS 

Investments 

Cost other than 

loans 

£ 

At 1st August 1994 1,487,987 
Additions 350,507 
Disposals (282,014) 

At 31st July 1995 1 556,480 

Investments other than loans 

1995 1994 

Market Market 

Cost Value Cost Value 

£ £ £ . £ 

Listed: 

- UK stock exchange 1,312,475 1,895,643 1,388,207 1,926,747 

-Other 

1,312,475 1 895,6!13 1,388,207 l 926 747 

Deposits and cash 244,005 99,780 

1 556,480 1,487 9!lZ 

9. DEBTORS 

1995 1994 

£ £ 

Fees account debtors 146,605 149,264 
Other debtors 20,948 81,508 
Prepayments 19,532 

167 553 250 30!1 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE !INCORPORATED! 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST JULY 1995 

10. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR 

1995 1994 

£ £ 

Bank overdraft 98,874 
Fees received in advance 354,116 310,615 
Creditors 479,469 363,127 
Taxes and social security costs 22,503 1,594 
Accruals 26,986 6,152 

883,074 Z!lQ ~!.l2 

11. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR 

1995 1994 

£ £ 

Loans from development funds 522 023 519 664 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED! 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST JULY 1995 

12. SPECIAL FUNDS 1995 1994 

£ £ 
Balance at 1st August 1994 2,510,450 2,168,709 
Movement during the year 414111 341 741 

Balance at 31st July 1995 2 924 561 2 510 450 

The special funds were made up as follows: 

Fabric Fund 

Balance at 1st August 1994 823,522 623,000 
Capt F J Whaley bequest 49,522 
Chapel extension fund 3,976 
Transfer from revenue account 271,000 151,000 

Balance at 31st July 1995 1 098 498 823.522 

Centenary Appeal 

Balance at 1st August 1994 184,640 184,552 
Donations received 37 88 

Balance at 31st July 1995 184 677 184 640 

PennanentEndowmentFund 

Balance at 1st August 1994 1,256,687 1,144,527 
Fund income for the year 83,907 67,778 
Net surplu~ on disposal of investments 46 858 44,382 

Balance at 31st July 1995 1 387,452 1,256 687 

Prize and Scholarship Funds 

F H Stapley bequest 56,305 55,562 
Scholarship funds 116,870 115,191 
Prize funds 23,079 22,148 

Balance at 31st July 1995 196 254 192 901 

Accumulations for Designated Purposes 

Chapel extension 3,976 
Unapplied income of: 

F H Stapley bequest 7,589 2,936 
Scholarship funds 18,958 12,196 
Prize funds 4,109 2,436 
Other funds 27,024 31156 

Balance at 31st July 1995 57 680 52,700 

The net assets of the endowment fund and the development funds are not included in these 

accounts, but capital loans and grants of income are included as and when they are received 

from these funds. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE !INCORPORATED! 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST JULY 1995 

13. GENERAL RESERVE 1995 1994 

£ £ 
Accumulated surplus at 1st August 1994 6,824,917 6,674,636 
Surplus for the financial year 684,548 492,022 
Transfer to fabric fund (271 ,000) (151 ,000) 
Transfer to other special funds (143.111) (190,741) 

Accumulated surplus at 31st July 1995 7.095 354 § 8,4 9JZ 

14. RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENTS IN MEMBERS' FUNDS 1995 1994 

£ £ 
Surplus for the financial year 684,548 492,022 
Members' funds at 1st August 1994 9,335,367 8,843,345 

Members' funds at 31st July 1995 10 019 915 9 335 3§7 

Represented by: 

Equity interests j0019915 2 335 ~§Z 

15. RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING SURPLUS TO NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING 

ACTIVITIES 

1995 1994 

£ £ 

Operating surplus 239,223 (4,308) 
Donations and sundry receipts 11,767 88,890 
Depreciation 131,702 121,399 
Surplus on disposal of fixed assets (2,272) 
Decrease in stocks 2,075 3,850 
Decrease in debtors 82,751 53,987 
Increase in creditors due within one year 201.586 (135,375) 

669 104 126 371 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE !INCORPORATED! 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST JULY 1995 

16. ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN CASH AT BANK AND IN HAND 1995 1994 

£ £ 
Cash at bank and in hand at 1st August 1994 1,481,518 1,213,578 

Cash at bank and in hand at 31st July 1995 1,861,047 1,481,518 

Net movement 379,529 267,940 

Bank balance at 1st August 1994 (98,874) (197,710) 
Bank balance at 31st July 1995 (98,874) 

Net movement 98,874 98,836 

Cash deposits classified as investments 144,226 (25,245) 

Total net movements 6,2 §2fl 3~l !.i~l 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE 

ARNOLD LAND TRUST 

INCOME ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST JULY 1995 

INCOME 

Rent - grazing rights - Cuckmere land 

Interest on deposits 

Income tax repaid 

Income from investments 

deduct: 

EXPENDITURE 

Cuckmere Bounty 

Scholarships 

Bearer securities charges 

CAPITAL ACCOUNT 

Bal{lnce at 1st August 1994 

Profit on repayment 

Treasury stock 9% 1994 

Balance at 31st July 1995 

INCOME ACCOUNT 

Balance at 1st August 1994 

Adjustment to income 

for the year ending 31st July 1994 

Surplus for the year 

Balance at 31st July 1995 

Represented by: 

Land at Cuckmere 

Share of high interest business account 

Investments per schedule 

Debtor- Eastbourne College (Inc) 

£.p 

1,875.00 

2,845.53 

1,699.88 

8,957.76 

11,292.00 

2.00 

94,127.09 

1,854.99 

61,717.68 

(421.05) 

4,084.17 

£.p 

15,378.17 

11,294.00 

4,084.17 

95,982.08 

65,380.80 

161,362.88 

not valued 

58,110.92 

94,058.74 

9,193.22 

161,362.88 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE 

ARNOLD LAND TRUST 

INVESTMENTS AT 31st JULY 1995 

Book Value Market Value 
£.p £.p 

Bayer AG 
110 DM50 10,872.83 12,324.02 

Coats Viyella 
3700 20p ordinary shares 6,820.67 8,843.00 

Dalgety pic 
2000 £1 ordinary shares 6,861.43 8,960.00 

Deutsche Bank AG 
44 DM50 10,699.08 11,979.20 

General Electric Co pic 
3880 5p ordinary shares 7,033.21 13,657.60 

Hambros pic 
4000 20p ordinary shares 13,358.13 14,600.00 

Hanson pic 
12500 25p ordinary shares 2,151.21 29,531.25 

ICI pic 
2610 £1 ordinary stock units 5,979.95 17,434.80 

Marks and Spencer pic 
10600 25p ordinary shares 6,316.75 37,418.00 

St James's Place 
3000 5p ordinary shares 3,083.85 4,380.00 

St James's Place Greater European 
progressive unit trust 300 units 3,458.00 3,343.50 

Royal Dutch Petroleum Co 
480 Fl. 0.05 Bearer 4,920.02 30,507.79 

Unilever pic 
1300 5p ordinary shares 6,523.67 12,766.00 

Zeneca pic 
2610 25p ordinary shares 5,979.94 16,560.45 

94,058.74 222,305.61 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE 

ARNOLD WILL TRUST 

ACCUMULATED FUND AS AT 31ST JULY 1995 

Balance at 1st August 1994 

Add: 

Mortgage interest (5% on £3500.00) 

Income from investments 

Interest on deposits 

Income tax repaid 

Surplus on repayment 

10.25% Exchequer stock 1995 

Represented by: 

2805 HSBC Holdings pic ordinary 75p shares 

3000 Pilkington pic ordinary SOp shares 

(Market value: £29,399.10) 

Mortgage - Eastboume College (Inc) @ 5% 

Share of high interest business account 

Debtor- Eastboume College (Inc) 

Debtor- Bank of England 

£.p 

175.00 

1,265.07 

1,193.04 

306.63 

66.20 

£.p 

44,476.48 

3,005.94 

47,482.42 

5,578.11 

7,249.63 

12,827.74 

3,500.00 

24,364.17 

4,800.08 

1,990.43 

47,482.42 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE 

DEVELOPMENTFUND-No1ACCOUNT 

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT 

INCOME 

Donations 

Covenanted Subscriptions 

Deposit account interest 

Refund of Income Tax 

Proceeds of fete etc. 

EXPENDITURE 

Fees, R Maurice Ltd: 

Consultancy services 

Charities 

Campaign Director 

Salary- secretary 

Campaign Director's expenses 

New brochure 

. Stationery and postage 

Transferred to No 2 Development account 

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR 

Year to 
Total 31.7.95 

£.p £.p 

31,657.38 

74,324.05 80.00 

5,319.09 6.95 

29,096.19 

3,071.74 

143,468.45 86.95 

12,338.00 

2,443.00 

1,673.00 

4,446.00 

1,382.00 

1,403.00 

4,223.00 

100.00 

28,008.00 0.00 

115,460.45 86.95 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st JULY 1995 

£.p £.p 
INCOME ACCOUNT 

Surplus to 31st July 1995 

Represented by: 

Loan to Eastboume College (Incorporated) 113,948.72 

Bank current account 1,363.17 
deposit account 148.56 1,511.73 

27.3.75 to 
31.7.94 

£.p 

31657.38 

74244.05 

5312.14 

29096.19 

3071.74 

143,381.50 

12,338.00 

2,443.00 

1,673.00 

4,446.00 

1,382.00 

1,403.00 

4,223.00 

100.00 

28,008.00 

115,373.50 

£.p 

115,460.45 

115,460.45 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE 

DEVELOPMENT FUND- No 2 ACCOUNT 

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st JULY 1995 

INCOME 

Covenanted subscriptions 

Income Tax repaid 

Bank interest received 

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st JULY 1995 

INCOME ACCOUNT 

Balance as at 1st August 1995 

Surplus for the year 

Represented by: 
Loan to Eastboume College (Incorporated) 

Bank balances: current account 
deposit account 

103.42 
6,205.39 

75.00 

20.00 

31.13 

126.13 

386,569.84 

126.13 

386 695.97 

380,387.16 

6,308.81 

386 695.97 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE ENDOWMENT FUND 

ACCUMULATED FUND ASAT 31st JULY 1995 

Donations 
Add: 
Income: 

Interest and dividends (net) 

Interest and dividends (net) - Rule bequest 
Mortgage interest (gross) 
Deposit interest 
Rent receivable 
Income tax repaid 

Deduct: 

Grant to Eastboume College (Incorporated) 

Add: 

Profit on sale of investments - Rule bequest 

Deduct: 

Cazenove & Co - safe custody charges 

Add: 

Balance at 1st August 1994 

Balance at 31st July 1995 

Represented by: 
Investments 

Investments - Rule bequest 

Mortgages- Eastboume College (Inc) @ 4.5% 
Freehold property 

Balance held by Cazenove & Co 

Balance held by Eastboume College (Inc) 
Share of high interest business account 

Deduct: 

Amount due to Eastboume College (Inc) 

Notes 

1 

2 

£ 

9,105 
32,279 

779 
6,673 

534 
10,680 

98,411 
666,768 

£ 

4 

60,050 

60,054 

13,689 

46,365 

26,048 

72,413 

321 

72,092 

954,119 

1,026,211 

765,179 

17,300 

9,076 
181,642 
27,979 
28,518 

1,029,694 

3,483 

1,026,211 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE ENDOWMENT FUND 

INVESTMENTS AS AT 31st JULY 1995 

Note 1 

Book Value 

Barclays Bank pic 
£.p 

2520 £1 ordinary stock units 
2,016.50 

BET pic 

3000 25p ordinary shares 
7,588.65 

BOC pic 

1500 25p ordinary shares 
7,345.77 

Commercial Union Assurance pic 
2000 25p ordinary shares 

9,089.44 
Courtaulds pic 

8500 25p ordinary shares 
6,858.75 

Courtaulds Textiles pic 
2125 25p ordinary shares 

1,376.73 
Deutsche Bank AG 

34 DM50 shares 
8,221.71 

Forte pic 

6000 25p ordinary shares 
399.90 

ICI pic 

1649 £1 ordinary stock units 
2,819.65 

lntemationale Nederlanden Groep 
500 Fl 12.50 shares 

9,495.82 
Shell Transport & Trading Co pic 

3456 25p ordinary shares 
2,167.20 

SmithKiine Beecham pic 

1537 25p "A" ordinary shares 
5,051.33 

Treasury stock 10% 2001 
£5,791.98 

6,009.17 
Treasury stock 13% 2000 

£12,943.75 
12,000.00 

T &N pic 

3900 £1 ordinary shares 
8,022.13 

Unilever pic 

1300 5p ordinary shares 
7,128.02 

Zeneca pic 

1649 25p ordinary shares 
2,819.64 

98,410.41 

The market value of the above investments as at 31st July 1995 was £253,051.15 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE ENDOWMENT FUND 

RULE BEQUEST INVESTMENTS as at 31st JULY 1995 

Allied Lyons Financial Services 
£44000 6. 75% convertible bonds 2008 

Barings pic 

Note 2 

50000 9.75% non-cumulative £1 preference shares 
BOC Group pic 

7500 25p ordinary shares 
Cadbury-Schweppes pic 

14368 25p ordinary shares 
Cazenove UTM American fund 

31000 units 

Cazenove UTM Japanese fund 
57000 units 

Cazenove UTM Pacific fund 
9000 units 

Friends Provident UT Australia 
3750 units 

Hanson pic 
12469 25p ordinary shares 

HTR India fund 

3500 US$1 common stock 
National Power pic 

12500 SOp ordinary shares 

River Plate and General Investment Trust pic 
31279 25p income shares 

Scantronics Holdings pic 
6982 1 Op ordinary shares 

Scantronics Holdings pic 

10000 £1 5. 75% convertible redeemable preference shares 
Scantronics Holdings pic 

6009 £1 7.25% convertible redeemable preference shares 
Scottish Eastern Investment Trust 

45000 25p ordinary shares 
Sun Alliance Group pic 

50000£1 7.25%2008 
Thames Water pic 

30000 £1 9.5% convertible bonds 2006 
Treasury Stock 8% 2003 

£53000.00 

Witan Investment Co pic 
20000 25p ordinary shares 

Witan Investment Co pic 
43000 6.25% bonds 2008 

Book Value 

£.p 

50,951.78 

50,000.00 

31,102.23 

59,206.00 

29,765.95 

24,789.70 

36,712.30 

14,799.93 

28,923.45 

19,898.80 

22,792.50 

23,949.00 

698.20 

19,082.73 

6,009.00 

18,128.06 

50,839.94 

44,421.75 

51,851.37 

32,418.00 

50,427.49 

666,768.18 

The market value of the above investments as at 31st July 1995 was £818,506.76 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE 

MASTERS PENSION SCHEME 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st JULY 1995 

ACCUMULATION FUND 

First equalisation fund 

Balance 

Second equalisation fund 

Balance at 1st August 1994 

less: 
Grant to Eastboume College (Inc.) for pensions 

add: 
Deposit interest 

Represented by: 
Share of high interest business account 

Creditor- Eastboume College (Inc.) 

£.p 

0.00 

1,409.83 

300.00 
1,109.83 

72.60 
1,182.43 

1,482.43 

300.00 
1,182.43 
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FOUNDED 1867 
INCORPORATED 1911 

Annual Report & Accounts 
FOR THE 

Year ended 31st July 1996 
AND 

Notice of Annual General Meeting 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General meeting of the Members 
of Eastbourne College (Incorporated) will be held at Eastbourne College, 
Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN21 4JY, on 14th March 1997 at 2.15 p.m. 

The business of the meeting will be: 
1. To receive and, if approved, adopt the Report and Accounts of the 

Council to 31st July 1996. 
2. To elect a Treasurer and Members of the Council. 
3. To re-appoint the Auditors- Messrs. Plummer Parsons. 
4. To transact any other business which may be transacted at an Annual 

General Meeting. 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE 
1st February 1997 

By Order of the Council 

M.L. SIMPKIN 

Clerk to the Council 

A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote 
instead of him, and a proxy need not also be a member. A Proxy Form is enclosed. 

Charily Commission Reference No. 307071 
Company Recistered No. 115408 
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Mrs A Barker LLB (Miss A Rafferty QC) 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

REPORT OF THE COUNCIL 

STATUS AND ADMINISTRATION 

Eastbourne College was founded by the 7th Duke of Devonshire in 1867. It was incorporated as a 

company limited by guarantee in 1911. The College is also a registered charity. Its Governors, known 

also as Members of the College Council, act as Trustees of the charity. They govern via the 

Memorandum and Articles of Association of Eastbourne College (Incorporated). The Governors are 

appointed by the Council, and Council business is conducted with the assistance of appropriate 

committees. 

Council Members 

The Council Members at the balance sheet date and at the beginning of the year (or on appointment if 

later) were as follows: 

Sir Christopher Leaver GBE JP (Chairman) 
R J Wainwright FRICS (Vice Chairman) 

· Mrs A Barker LLB (Miss A Rafferty QC) 
J Crawshaw 
C H D Everett CBE MA 
J A Hopkins MA LLB 
P F Jeffery FCA 
A 0 Mackay FRICS 
J D Raeburn 
E G S Roose 
Dr D L Smith MA PhD PGCE FRHistS 
Professor Sir Michael W Thompson DSc FlnstP 
I G Watt CBE FCA 
Mrs J M Wicks JP 
D Winn OBE MlnstM 

The Bishop of Lewes tendered his resignation on 31 July 1996 following the announcement of his 

appointment as Bishop of Peterborough. 

On 3 March 1996, Sir Christopher Leaver GBE JP was elected Chairman and R J Wainwright FRICS 

was elected Vice Chairman of the Council for the ensuing year. 

Under Article 35, Mrs 8 J Barker, LLB, E G S Roose and R J Wainwright FRICS retire from office and 

are eligible for re-election. 

Under Article 44(H), I G Watt CBE FCA, J A Hopkins MA LLB, Professor Sir Michael Thompson DSc 

FlnstP, J Crawshaw and D Winn OBE MlnstM retire from office and are eligible for re-election. 

Under Article 35, the Honorary Treasurer, P F Jeffery FCA , retires from office and is eligible for re­

election .. 

Under Article 41, Mrs L Agutter, A 0 Mackay FRICS and S Yorke are eligible for election. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

Co-Education 

Sixth Form girls joined their male counterparts in 1967, and the decision of the College Council in 

1995 extended co-education throughout the College from 1 September 1996. In advance of this-formal 

change, some junior girls arrived in September 1995 at the express wish oftheir parents. 

PRINCIPAL OBJECTS 

The charitable objects of Eastbourne College contained in its Memorandum and Articles of Association 

are: 

To carry on and conduct a College for the education of boys and girls; 

and to provide education of such type and in such manner as may from 

time to time be expedient for other persons. 

In applying this objective, the College is committed to providing quality education to enable pupils to 

strive for excellence. 

STRATEGIC PLAN 

Following an appraisal of College activities and resources, College Council approved in June 1996 a 

Strategic Plan encompassing the next five years. Objectives of the Plan make clear our intention to 

recruit purposefully, continue to improve our academic standing, add to our stock of boarding 

accommodation and to support major capital investment into both the academic plant and more 

College-owned sports pitches. 

Clear financial targets have been set of which one is the intention to remain debt-free. The policy will 

be continued of accruing adequate rese!Ves to fund, at least, the capital expenditure outlined in the 

Strategic Plan. 

The intention is to make the College the first choice co-educational school for parents seeking 

boarding or day education within one hour's drive of Eastbourne. 

ANNUAL REVIEW 

Pupils 

College recruitment continued to out-perform the national trends and during the year 476 pupils 

attended. The College was accepted by the Department for Education and Employment to participate 

in the Government's Assisted Places Scheme for Sixth Form pupils. 

Academic 

The academic progress of pupils remained the top priority during the year. The College enhanced its 

reputation as the top co-educational school in Sussex by achieving record GCSE results. Almost a 

third of all pupils gained 9 A grades or better. Our most eminent performer amassed one of the best 

results in England by achieving 10 A*s and 2 As. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

Sixth Form pupils were also rewarded with some outstanding successes at A level. As the College 

moves to full co-education our girl pupils are thriving. They achieved a 97% pass rate with 62% of all 

entries awarded A orB grades. Overall, 10 candidates secured places at either Oxford or Cambridge 

Universities. Three pupils achieved results which placed them within the top 5 in the country in their 

chosen subjects. 

The Arts 

Strength in music was enhanced yet further by the arrival of 7 Music Scholars. The Chapel Choir sang 

at Chichester and Winchester Cathedrals and other venues. The Choral Society also performed 

publicly. 

Diversity in the cultural programme was provided through productions ranging from 'Hamlet' to an 

outstanding production of 'Guys and Dolls'. In art, some striking and pioneering sculpture work was 

produced; computer graphics is a growth area. 

Sport 

The immediate reward from our new floodlit astroturf was the Under 18 boys Hockey team reaching the 

semi-final of the national championships. Other pupils represented Sussex in a variety of sports and 

some 14 pupils progressed beyond county representative level. 

The fourth College boy in the last five years played Rugby for England at Under 18 level. 

The Under 16 Fives team were placed second in the national championships. 

Seoior cricketers toured Barbados and the 1st X1 were virtually unbeaten. 

Leadership 

The Combined Cadet Force celebrated its centenary. The training it offers pupils of both sexes is 

highly relevant preparation for life. 

The Duke of Edinburgh Award Scheme continues to expand and over 25% of the school now 

participate. The College expedition to Borneo provided a further opportunity for leadership and 

personal growth. 

Main Projects 

Space provided by the demolition of an old pupil House made way for the building of a striking day 

girls House. Sufficient space remains to locate the new Science and Technology Departments in the 

near future. The whole campus has been prepared for the later installation of a networked Information 

Technology system. The long-term programme of House refurbishment entered its final stages. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

THE FINANCIAL RESULTS 

Policy 

The Council elected to adopt the format of accounts proscribed by the Charity Commissioners, 

Statement Of Recommended Practice 1995. One of its stipulations is to place funds within four 

generic groups: Restricted, Unrestricted, Designated or Endowed. The accounts also include results 

of the first year's trading for Eastbourne College Enterprises Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of 

Eastbourne College (Incorporated). 

The net surplus from all activities was amongst the best on record. The College operation was based 

on a below average fee increase to match the depressed economic conditions in the locale. 

Control of overheads was again successful in several areas but overall expenditure increased beyond 

budget such that the operation was in marginal deficit. Within these costs improvements to buildings 

exceeded £350,000. Scholarships and bursaries were awarded to over 150 pupils amounting to over 

£510,000. Full details of the financial results are shown in the accounts. 

Income from other sources, such as the hiring of College facilities, enabled the College to maintain a 

healthy cash position. It approaches the beginning of the five-year Strategic Plan above the forecast 

cash level. 

In its first year of business, our trading company which provides sports facilities had a limited but 

encouraging trading period. Initial costs held down profits but improved results are expected in the 

future. 

ASSET COVER FOR FUNDS 

Note 11 to the accounts analyses the assets attributable to the various funds. 

All of the tangible assets are held for use by the College. The Governors do not consider that there is 

any worthwhile purpose in reviewing the value of properties shown in the accounts. 

To comply with the Statement Of Recommended Practice, the market value and not the book value of 

investments is declared. Unrealised gains are also revealed. 

Investments are held, primarily, to create capital growth pending any future demand which may be 

placed upon them. Certain investments provide income according to the terms of Trusts in whose 

name they are held. 

Council's Responsibilities 

Company law requires the Council to prepare financial statements for each financial year which give a 

true and fair view of the state of the affairs of the company and of the surplus or deficit of the company 

for that period. In preparing those financial statements, the Council is required to: 

select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently; 

make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is 

inappropriate to presume that the company will continue in business. 

The Council is responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable 

accuracy at any time the financial position of the company and to enable them to ensure that the 

financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1985. They are also responsible for safeguarding 

the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of 

fraud and other irregularities. 

AUDITORS 

The auditors, Plummer Parsons Partnership, are willing to be re-appointed in accordance with section 

385 of the Companies Act 1985. 

By Order of the Council 

:) ':} ~~ \ '\. <\.6 Date .......................................................... . 

~l.S-:~~-··············· ~~~ c~ 
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AUDITORS' REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

We have audited the financial statements on pages 11 to 21 which have been prepared under the 

historical cost convention and the accounting policies set out on page 15 in the financial statements. 

Respective responsibilities of the Council and auditors 

As described on the Council's Report the Council is responsible for the preparation of financial 

statements. It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those 

statements and to report our opinion to you. 

Basis of opinion 

We conducted our audtt in accordance with Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices 

Board. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and 

disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and 

judgements made by the Council in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the 

accounting policies are appropriate to the company's circumstances, consistently applied and 

adequately disclosed. 

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we 

considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give us reasonable assurance 

that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other 

irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation 

of information in the full financial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company 

as at 31 July 1996 and of its surplus for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in 

accordance with the Companies Act 1985. 

?~~ 
Registered Auditors 

Chartered Accountants 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 1996 

INCOMING RESOURCES 
Net fees receivable 

Trading Income 
Investment Income 
Bank and other Interest 
Sundry other income 
Donations and grants 

Total Incoming Resources 

RESOURCES EXPENDED 
Direct Charitable Expenditure 
Teaching costs 
Welfare 
Premises 
Administration of the College 
Grants, awards and prizes 

other Expenditure 
Trading expenditure 
Finance and other costs 
Management and administration of the charity 

Total resources expended 

Net incoming resources before transfers 
Transfers between funds 

NET INCOMING RESOURCES 

Galns/(losses) on investment assets 

Realised 

Unrealised 

Net movement in funds 

Balances brought forward at 1 August 1995 

BALANCES CARRIED FORWARD at 31 July 1996 

Unrestricted Funds Restricted 
Note s School Other Funds 

£'000 £ '000 £'000 

4,501 - -
2 - 14 -

- 13 24 

- 151 3 
3 12 225 -

- 15 -
4,513 418 27 

4 
2,113 - -
1 '117 3 -

625 7 -
705 43 1 

- - 2 

4,560 53 3 

- 1 -
- 14 -
- - 1 

- 15 1 

5 4,560 68 4 

(47) 350 23 
28 - (13) 

(19) 350 10 

7 

- 9 -
- 101 169 

(19) 460 179 

7,096 1,886 389 

7,077 2,346 588 

The notes on pages 15 to 21 form part of these financial statements 
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Endowed 
Funds 

£ '000 

-
-

125 
15 

-
-

140 

-
-
-
1 

-
1 

-
-
-
-
1 

139 
(15) 

124 

289 

450 

863 

2,415 

3,278 

1996 1995 

£ '000 £'000 

4,501 4,392 

14 -
162 171 

169 121 

237 228 

15 18 

5,098 4,930 

2,113 1,950 
1,120 1,154 

632 511 
750 616 

2 1 

4,617 4,232 • 

1 -
14 13 

1 -
16 13 

4,633 4,245 

465 685 

- -
465 685 

298 83 

720 -
1,483 768 

11,786 11,018 

13,269 11,786 



EASTBOURNE COLI..EGE(INCORPORA TED) 
BALANCE SHEETS 
AS AT 31 JULY 1996 

Consolidated College 

Notes 1996 1995 1996 1995 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

FIXED ASSETS 

Tangible Assets 6 8,537 7,771 8,156 7,762 

Investments 7 3,726 2,429 2,680 1,556 

12,263 10,200 10,836 9,318 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Stocks 74 77 74 78 

Debtors 8 249 166 245 168 

Cash 1,427 2,191 1,233 1,861 

1,750 2,434 1,552 2,107 

CREDITORS due within one year 9 744 848 742 862 

NET CURRENT ASSETS 1,006 1,586 810 1,245 

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 13,269 11,786 11,646 10,563 

CREDITORS due after more than one year 10 544 543 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 11 13,269 11,786 11,102 10,020 

ENDOWED FUNDS 11a 3,278 2,415 1,995 1,388 

RESTRICTED FUNDS 11b 568 389 263 227 

UNRESTRICTED FUNDS 

Designated 11c 2,346 1,886 1,575 1,309 

Retained income 7,077 7,096 7,269 7,096 

TOTAL FUNDS 13,269 11,786 11,102 10,020 

The financial statements were approved by the Council on 22 November 0,9\96
0 

and sigl~d o~.~~half by 

Sir Christopher Leaver GBE JP Chairman ~ \.~ ~~( 

P F Jeffery FCA Treasurer 

The notes on pages 15 to 21 form part of these financial statements 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 1996 

1996 1995 
£'000 £'000 

Gross charitable income 5,084 4,930 

Non-charitable trading income 14 

5,098 4,930 

Charitable expenditure (4,593) (4,231) 

Non-charitable expenditure (40) (14) 

Net income before investment asset disposals 465 685 

Realised gain on disposal of investments 298 83 

Unrealised gain on revaluation of investments 720 

Net income fo~ the year 1,483 768 

The notes on pages 15 to 21 form part of these financial statements 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
CONSOLIDATED CASHFLOW STATEMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 1996 

Notes 1996 
£'000 

Net incoming resources before revaluations 

Depreciation 6 155 
Adjustment to book value of tangible fixed assets 6 41 Decrease in stocks 

3 Increase in debtors 8 (83) Decrease in creditors 9 (104) 
Surplus on disposal of investments 

298 

NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Capital movements: 

Purchase of tangible fixed assets 6 (962) Purchase of investments 7 (2, 198) 
Proceeds from disposal of tangible fixed assets 
Proceeds from disposal of investments 

1,621 
NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM CAPITAL MOVEMENTS 

Decrease in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 July 1995 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 JULY 1996 

Analysis of changes in cash and cash equivalents during the year 

1996 
£ '000 

465 

310 

775 

(1,539) 

(764) 

2,191 

1,427 

-----=-1~9:;.95~ Change in Year 1996 
£ '000 £ '000 £ '000 

Short term deposits 

Cash at bank and in hand 
2,127 

64 

2,191 

The notes on pages 15 to 21 form part of these financial statements 
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(807)' 

43 

(764) 

1,320 

107 

1,427 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 1996 

ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 
The accounts of the College are prepared in accordance with the Charities (Accounts and Reports) 
Regulations 1995, the Statement of Recommended Practice "Accounting by Charities" and with 
applicable accounting standards. They are compiled on the historical accounting basis except that 
investments held as fixed assets are carried at market value. 

FEES AND SIMILAR INCOME 
Fees receivable and charges for seJVices and use of premises are accounted for in the period in 
which the seJVice is provided. Fees receivable are stated after deducting allowances, scholarships 
and other remissions allowed by the school, but include contributions received from bursaries and 
other trusts. 

DONATIONS 
Donations received for the general purposes of the College are credited to "other unrestricted 
funds" to distinguish them from direct school income. Donations subject to specific wishes of the 
donors are carried to relevant restricted funds, or to endowed funds where the amount is 
required to be held as permanent capital. 

DEPRECIATION 
Depreciation is provided using the following rates and bases to reduce by annual instalments the 
cost, less residual value, of the tangible assets over their estimated useful lives:-

Freehold buildings 
Fixtures and fittings 
Motor vehicles 

STOCKS 

1% Reducing balance 
10% Reducing balance 
20% Straight line 

Stocks are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value and are all consumables 

DEFERRED TAXATION 
Deferred taxation is not provided because of the charitable status of the company 

PENSIONS 
The College contributes to the Teachers' Superannuation Scheme at rates set by the Scheme 
Actuary and advised to the College by the Scheme Administrator. The College also contributes 
to personal pension schemes for non-teaching staff who have more than two years' seJVice 
at 5% of annual basic pay. 
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2. 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 1996 

FEES RECEIVABLE 

Fees receivable consist of: 
Gross Tuition and Boarding Fees 
Less: Total scholarships and bursaries 

Net Tuition & Boarding Fees 

Add back scholarships etc. paid for by trust funds 

Add Admissions fees 

TRADING INCOME 

1996 
£ '000 

4,992 
(510) 

4,482 

5 

14 

4,501 

The College owns Eastbourne College Enterprises Limited which provides sports and leisure supplies. 
Its trading results, extracted from its audited accounts were: 

Turnover 
Cost of sales 

Gross Profit 
Administrative expenses 

Operating Loss 
Interest receivable 
Interest payable 

Loss on ordinary activities before taxation 
Tax on loss on ordinary activities 

Loss for the financial period 

1996 
£ '000 

14 
(1) 

13 
(40) 

(27) 
1 
0 

(26) 
0 

(26) 

3. SUNDRY OTHER INCOME 1996 1995 

Net surplus: School Shop 

Rents receivable 
Net income from educational lettings 
Other 

£ '000 

34 
158 

33 

16 

£ '000 £'000 

12 

34 
179 

225 

237 

1995 
£ '000 

4,854 
(475) 

4,379 

2 

12 

4,393 

1995 
£'000 

n/a 

£'000 

15 

213 

228 



4. 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 1996 

EXPENDITURE 

Direct charitable expenditure includes: 
Refurbishment of College accommodation 
Auditors' remuneration 

Staff costs 
Wages and salaries 
Social security costs 
Pension contributions 

The average number of employees during the year was made up as follows: 

1996 

Tuition Full time 56 
Part time 5 
Visiting j§_ 

Administration Full time 9 
Part time .Q_ 

Domestic Full time 30 
Part time 22.. 

Maintenance and grounds Full time 5 
Part time .1.. 

77 

15 

89 

_7 
188 

1996 
£'000 

351 
8 

2,424 
188 
182 

2,794 

1995 

56 
6 

~ 

9 
.1. 
35 

.§§_ 

5 

.1.. 

Neither the governors nor persons connected with them received any remuneration or other benefits from the school 
or any connected organisation. 

17 

1995 
£'000 

304 
6 

2,301 
174 
148 

2,623 

81 

12 

103 
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6a. 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 1996 

ANALYSIS OF TOTAL RESOURCES EXPENDED 

Staff Costs Other Depreciation 
£'000 £'000 £ '000 

Direct Charitable Expenditure 
Teaching Costs 1,906 207 

Welfare 546 574 

Premises 106 526 

Administration of the School 236 376 138 

Grants, awards and prizes 2 
2,794 1,685 138 

Other Expenditure 
Trading 1 
Finance and other costs 14 
Management and administration of the charity 1 

2,794 1,701 138 

CONSOLIDATED TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS 
Freehold Furniture 
Land and and Motor 
Buildings Equipment Vehicles 

£ '000 £ '000 £ '000 

Cost 
1 August 1995 8,057 863 168 
Additions 696 257 9 
Disposals (47) 

31 July 1996 - __ 1£0~- 1,120 177 
"'"""' ·-- --~·-

Depreciation 
1 August 1995 666 547 104 
Charge for the year 84 49 22 
Disposals (6) 

31 July 1996 744 596 126 

Net book values 
31 July 1996 7,9~2 

~-
524 51 

31 July 1995 ~3?1_ 316 64 . . 
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1996 
Total 

£'000 

2,113 
1,120 

632 
750 

2 
4,617 

1 
14 

1 
4,633 

Total 
£ '000 

9,088 
962 
(47) 

10,003 

1,317 
155 

(6) 

1,466 

8,537 

7,771 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 1996 

6b. EASTBOURNE COLLEGE {INCORPORATED) TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS 
Freehold Furniture 
Land and and Motor 
Buildings Equipment Vehicles Total 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Cost 
1 August 1995 8,048 863 168 9,079 
Additions 491 83 574 
Disposals {47) {47) 
31 July 1996 8,492 946 168 9,606 

Depreciation 
1 August 1995 666 547 104 1,317 
Charge for the year 79 40 20 139 
Disposals (6) (6) 
31 July 1996 739 587 124 1,450 

Net book values 
31 July 1996 7,753 359 44 8,156 

31 July 1995 7,382 316 64 7,762 

7a. CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENTS 
Designated Restricted Endowment Total 

£ '000 £ '000 £'000 £'000 
Balance at 1 August 1995 79 197 2,153 2,429 
Additions 2,198 2,198 
Disposals {1,621) (1,621) 
Revaluations 101 169 450 720 
Balance at 31 July 1996 at market value 180 366 3,180 3,726 

Listed on the Stock Exchange 180 366 3,065 3,611 
Cash 115 115 

7b. EASTBOURNE COLLEGE {INCORPORATED) INVESTMENTS 
Designated Restricted Endowment Total 

£ '000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Balance at 1 August 1995 66 103 1,387 1,556 
Additions 410 1,480 1,890 
Disposals {1, 136) (1,136) 
Revaluations 79 28 263 370 
Balance at 31 July 1996 at market value 555 131 1,994 2,680 

Listed on the Stock Exchange 145 131 1,879 2,155 
Not listed on the Stock Exchange 410 410 
Cash 115 115 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 1996 

8. DEBTORS 

Fees 
Sundry Debtors 
Prepayments 

9. CREDITORS due within one year 

Fees received in advance 
Sundry creditors 
Taxation and social security 
Accruals 

10. CREDITORS due after more than one year 

11. 

Loans Iron the Development Funds 
Mortgage from the Arnold (Will) Trust 
Mortgage from the Eastbourne College Endowment Fund 

ALLOCATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED NET ASSETS 
The net assets are held for the various funds as follows: 

Fixed Assets 
£ '000 

Endowment funds 9 
Restricted funds 
General funds: 

Designated funds 371 
Retained income 8,157 

8,537 

Consolidated 
___ 1:,:::9.::::96~ 1995 

£'000 £'000 

80 
131 
38 

249 

Consolidated 
1996 

£ '000 

197 
478 

69 

744 

147 
19 

166 

1995 
£'000 

354 
445 
22 
27 

848 

Net Current 
Investments Assets 

£ '000 £'000 

3,181 71 
366 202 

179 1,290 
(557) 

3,726 1,006 

College 
1996 

£'000 

81 
126 
38 

245 

College 
1996 

£'000 

197 
476 

69 

742 

College 
1996 

£'000 

523 
4 

17 
544 

Long Term 
Liabilities 

£ '000 

17 

506 
(523) 

- -
The fixed assets reserve represents the depreciated cost of the school buildings. 
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1995 
£ '000 

147 
21 

168 

1995 
£'000 

354 
459 
22 
27 

862 

1995 
£ '000 

522 
4 

17 
543 

1996 
Total 

£'000 

3,278 
568 

2,346 
7,077 

13,269 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 1996 

11a. PERMANENT ENDOWED FUNDS 
Balance Incoming 

1 August 95 Resources 
£ '000 £ '000 

Permanent Endowment Fund 1,388 83 
Eastbourne College Endowment Fund 1,027 57 

2,415 140 

Resources 
Expended 

£ '000 

(16) 

(16) 

Investment 
Gains 

£'000 

524 
215 

739 

Balance 
31 July 96 

£'000 

1,995 
1,283 

3,278 

Eastbourne College Endowment Fund includes the original Endowment Fund provided by members and friends of the 
Old Eastbournian Association in December 1939 and the Rule Bequest which, under the terms of the will, was added 
to this fund in June 1986. 

11b. RESTRICTED FUNDS Transfers I 
Balance Incoming Resources Investment Balance 

1 August 95 Resources Expended Gains (Loss) 31 July 96 
£'000 £ '000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Scholarships and bursaries 200 10 (3) 17 224 
Prize and other funds 27 3 (2) 11 39 
Arnold Land Trust 161 14 (12) 141 304 
Masters' Pension Fund 1 1 

389 27 (17) 169 568 

Included above are the transfers of £12,781 being grants towards scholarships and bursaries and £100 to supplement 

11c. 

the pension of a retired member of teaching staff. 

DESIGNATED FUNDS Transfers I 
Balance Incoming Resources Investment 

1 August 95 Resources Expended Gains (Loss) 
£ '000 £'000 £ '000 £'000 

Fabric Fund 1,099 175 
Eastbourne College Enterprises Limited 15 (41) 
Arnold (Will) Trust Fund 47 3 23 
Development funds 530 1 
Other funds 210 402 (30) (88) 

1,886 421 (71) 110 

The Governors are setting aside, in the Fabric Fund, monies towards the cost of the continuing programme of 
refurbishment of pupils' accommodation and school facilities. 

12. CONTRACTS AND COMMITMENTS 
Capital expenditure totalling £230,000 has been contracted for in 1996197. 
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Balance 
31 July 96 

£'000 

1,274 
(26) 
73 

531 
494 

2,346 
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Chairman's report 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT 

I am pleased to introduce the Charity's Annual Report describing the activities of our two schools, 
Eastbourne College and St Andrew's Prep, over the year. 

I want to begin by thanking my predecessor, Sir Kevin O'Donoghue. His years as Chairman were 
busy ones: our current Heads were appointed, the Goodwin Sports Hall at St Andrew's Prep was 
built and opened, and Project 150 at the College was started with its first phase, the Nugee 
Building, in use from January 2017. 

Everything we do as a charity is for the benefit of those we educate and the Annual Report sets 
out the achievements of our approximately 1 ,000 pupils over the year. Whether in public exams 
or national competition, our pupils continue to show the value of the education we have long 
sought to provide. 

The Charity plays an important role in the Eastbourne Schools Partnership (ESP), an 
organisation that brings together the maintained and independent schools in Eastbourne and the 
surrounding area. The activities of the ESP continue to expand and provide a range of 
opportunities for our pupils and teachers to work together with other schools to mutual benefit. 

The College was established in 1867 'to provide a general education of the highest class'. Both 
schools strive to live up to that founding principle. We want to increase our ability to provide 
support to those pupils who cannot afford our full fees. During the year, 183 pupils received some 
assistance with their fees through means-tested bursaries. The Governors greatly appreciate the 
support of a number of charities, trusts and individuals who contribute to the fees of nineteen 
pupils. We also value the commitment of our Devonshire Society members who have promised 
to support the Charity in their wills. The Annual Report includes reference to a very substantial 
legacy from Mr James Groves, an Old Eastbournian, that will fund a new scholarship from 
September 2018. Mr Groves' generosity will help us permanently to support the education of a 
pupil who would otherwise be unable to attend the College. 

The balance sheet of the Charity includes almost £50m of buildings used by the schools. These 
are conservatively valued at a depreciated historic cost. The balance sheet also includes about 
£5.4m of investments in endowed or restricted funds that support our scholarships and bursaries. 
The Charity's funds increased by £1.5m as a result of our educational activities, trading income 
and donations. All our funds are used to support the education we provide at the College and St 
Andrew's Prep. 

The 2017/18 academic year will see the completion of the Winn Building, the second phase of 
Project 150. This project will have been nearly seven years in conception, design and 
construction. It completes what has been a 30-year plan to enhance the fabric and facilities of 
the College for the benefit of all pupils at our schools and for the wider public who use them. Its 
construction has been made possible now thanks to the over 800 supporters who have so far 
contributed to the fundraising campaign. 

The Governors and Heads have begun work on a strategic plan for the next five years, building 
on the strength of what we do today and to ensure we continue to meet our founders' objective. 
I look forward to reporting on the outcome of this work next year. 
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Finally, on behalf of the Governors, I thank Tom Lawson and Gareth Jones, our two Heads, and 
Carol Meade, our Bursar, and their respective staff for all of their efforts. I also thank everyone 
who supports the Charity, whether by current donation or future pledge. Without them all we 
would not be able to provide the education we do. 

Philip Broadley 
15 December 2017 
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1. STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT 

The Board of Governors presents its Annual Report for the year ended 31 August 2017 under 
the Charities Act 2011 and the Companies Act 2006 (including the Directors' Report and Strategic 
Report under the 2006 Act) together with the audited accounts for the year and confirms that the 
latter comply with the requirements of the Acts and the Charities Statement of Recommended 
Practice (SORP) 2015. 

The Charity complies with best practice in the Charity Governance Code except in one respect. 
The current Board comprises 20 Governors which is greater than the recommended maximum 
of twelve. However, in the Governors' judgement, the current size of the Board is necessary given 
the size and complexity of the Charity and the Governors' statutory responsibilities for matters 
such as safeguarding. 

1.1 The Charity's origins and terminology 

Eastbourne College was founded in 1867 by a group of Eastbourne residents led by Dr Charles 
Hayman and with the patronage of the 7th Duke of Devonshire. It is constituted as a company 
limited by guarantee, registered in England No 115408 and is registered with the Charity 
Commission under Charity No 307071. Its Governors, executive officers, principal address and 
details of its professional advisors are listed on pages two and three. 

St Andrew's School began life in 1877 as 'Meads' but its name was changed to St Andrew's 
School in 1882 by its founder, Revd Francis Souper. It remained as an independent preparatory 
school with its own governing body until 11 February 2010, when the assets and liabilities of St 
Andrew's School, Eastbourne were acquired by Eastbourne College (Incorporated). 

Since the amalgamation, the enlarged group and its various constituents have been described 
as follows 

'The Group' - Eastbourne College (Incorporated), (ECI), and its subsidiaries 
'Charity'/'Charitable Company' - Eastbourne College (Incorporated) 
'Board'- the Charity's Governing Body, the Board of Governors 
'College' - Eastbourne College 
'School' - St Andrew's Prep 
'schools' - Eastbourne College and St Andrew's Prep. 

1.2 Governing document 

The Charity is governed via the Memorandum and Articles of Association of Eastbourne College 
(Incorporated), registered as Company No 115408, dating from incorporation on 22 April 1911 
and last amended on 14 March 2014. 
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1.3 Governing body 

The Governing Body is generally known as the Board. Governors who have served on the Board 
from 1 September 2016 to the date of signing this Annual Report are shown below, and have 
served throughout the period, unless shown otherwise 

MT Barford MA FCA 

PAJ Broadley MA MSc FCA (Chairman) 

AJG Brown SSe 

CMP Bush MA 

Mrs AC Coxen LLB 

Dr CR Darley MD FRCP 

RV Davidson-Houston SA 

CM Davies FRICS ACIArb 

Mrs NL Eckert SA 

Mr NJP Elliott SA 

Mrs VJ Henley SA 

Mrs CP Locher 

G Marsh MA 

Dr RA McNeilly MBBS DCH MRCGP DOccMed MBA 

DL Meek LLB FCA 

General Sir Kevin O'Donoghue KCB CBE 

Ms C Radwan MA MSc 

Mrs MJ Richards 

TS Richardson FRICS 

AM Robinson SA ACA 

JH Ryley BA AMP 

Dr AM Spencer SA PhD 

Mrs HJ Toole MBA 

JP Watmough LLB (Vice-Chairman) 

Ms JA Wheeldon SA FCA 

Appointed 8 December 2017 

Appointed 10 March 2017 

Resigned 23 June 2017 

) 

Appointed 10 March 2017 

Resigned 23 June 2017 

Appointed 8 December 2017 

Resigned 23 June 2017 

Appointed 8 December 2017 

1.4 Recruitment, induction and training of Governors 

Governors are appointed at a meeting of the Board on the basis of nominations received from 
the Nominations Committee, which regularly considers the range of skills, experience and 
diversity required by the Board and the Board's performance. The Nominations Committee 
reviews personal competence, specialist skills and availability before nominating for appointment. 
The Committee also carefully considers the length of service of Governors. Five current 
Governors have served over nine years, including the Chairman. The Nominations Committee 
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considers carefully the contribution and expertise these Governors bring to the Board and 
ensures that there is appropriate balance provided by those Governors appointed more recently. 

Persons appointed to the Board during the course of a year are subject to re-election by members 
of the Company at the first annual general meeting following appointment. Thereafter one third 
of the Board is required to retire by rotation at each AGM. The first appointed, or longest serving 
since the last re-appointment, are the first to retire. Members retiring by rotation can be re­
elected. Any Governor who has served for more than 15 years may be re-elected annually. New 
governors are inducted into the workings of the Charity, including the Board's policies and 
procedures, by the issue of appropriate documents, a personal briefing from the Bursar and 
placement on Independent Schools Council (ISC) briefing days on governance if required. They 
also visit the College and the School for a day's familiarisation and receive appropriate training 
on child protection and safeguarding and other training as required, including the AGBIS e­
learning module for new governors. 

1.5 Organisational management 

The Board is accountable to the members of the Company who are its guarantors, and is 
responsible for the overall management and control of Eastbourne College (Incorporated) and 
normally meets four times a year. One meeting concentrates on the Charity's strategic challenges 
and opportunities, as well as trends in education in both the maintained and independent sectors. 
The Headmasters and Deputy Headmasters of both schools, together with the Bursar, attend all 
meetings of the Board. Governance is conducted with the assistance of appropriate committees, 
the principal committees being the Remuneration Committee, chaired by the Chairman; the 
Finance Committee and the Investment Committee, both chaired by Mr AM Robinson; the 
Nominations Committee, chaired by the Vice-Chairman; the Eastbourne College Committee, 
chaired by Mr DL Meek; the St Andrew's Prep Committee, chaired by Mrs NL Eckert; and the 
Property Committee, chaired by Mr CM Davies. The Board's policy is implemented via senior 
management teams at both the College and School, which are chaired by the relevant 
Headmaster. Key management personnel are considered to be the Headmaster of Eastbourne 
College, the Headmaster of St Andrew's Prep and the Bursar. 

The Charity encourages all employees to be fully involved in the affairs of both schools and 
information and consultation committees for both teaching and support staff meet regularly to 
ensure efficient and constructive communication at all levels. Robust policies exist to fulfil the 
Charity's commitment to develop diversity of staffing across all disciplines through equal 
opportunity policies, training and practical action. 

Remuneration is set by the Board, with the policy objective of providing appropriate incentives to 
encourage enhanced performance, recruitment and retention, and of rewarding fairly and 
responsibly contributions to the Charity's success. 

The remuneration of key management personnel is set by the Remuneration Committee based 
on benchmarking, performance and target attainment. 

The Charity aims to recruit, subject to experience, at the relevant point within its pay scale. 
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Delivery of the Charity's v1s1on and purpose is primarily dependent on key management 
personnel. Staff costs are the largest sil'"!gle element of its charitable expenditure. 

1.6 Group structure and relationships 

Since amalgamation, the College and the School continue to run independently with their own 
Headmasters but share some support services. The enlarged Charity is committed to providing 
choice regarding the selection of a senior school at 13 years and the College will continue to 
accept children from a wide range of schools. 

The Charity has two wholly-owned, non-charitable subsidiaries, Eastbourne College Enterprises 
Limited and SACS (Eastbourne) Limited, whose activities and trading performance are set out 
below. 

The Charity actively supports promotion of the highest standards in the independent schools 
sector through networking with other major schools and through membership of various 
associations which support the sector, including the ISC, the Boarding Schools Association 
(BSA); the Association of Governing Bodies of Independent Schools (AGBIS); and the 
Independent Schools' Bursars Association (ISBA). The Headmaster of the College is a member 
of the Headmasters' and Headmistresses' Conference (HMC). The Headmaster of the School is 
a member of the Independent Association of Prep Schools (lAPS). 

The Charity also co-operates with many other charities, both local and national, in its efforts to 
optimise the educational use of its sporting and cultural facilities and to awaken in its pupils an 
awareness of the social context of the all-round education that is provided at both schools. The 
Charity also benefits from the generosity of a thriving network of Old Eastbournians, current and 
former parents and other friends of the College (collectively the Eastbournian Society), Old 
Androvians, Friends of St Andrew's Prep and other friends of the Charity, whose close support 
is greatly appreciated and gladly acknowledged. 

2. PUBLIC BENEFIT 

2.1 Charitable objects and summary 

The charitable objects of Eastbourne College (Incorporated) within its Articles of Association are 
'to carry on and conduct a College for the education of boys and girls; and to provide education 
of such type and in such manner as may from time to time be expedient for other persons.' These 
objects are central to all that the Governors do: they are read out at the start of all Board meetings 
and when the Eastbourne College and St Andrew's Prep Committees meet. 

The Charity meets these objects through its principal activity of providing education to more than 
1 ,000 children from the ages of nine months to 18 years. The Charity's aim continues to be to 
provide a first-class independent education to its pupils, through strong academic tuition and the 
development of wider artistic, social and sporting skills in all its pupils. It provides an environment 
where each pupil can develop her or his potential, building self-confidence and a desire to 
contribute to the wider community and go on to live fulfilled, positive and happy lives. The Charity 
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puts an emphasis on the nurturing of enduring values, confident that this will result in the 
successful attainment of a range of goals, and in young people who are equipped to work well 
with and for others. In addition to encouraging academic and co-curricular achievement, the 
Charity is committed to safeguarding and promoting the welfare of its pupils. The Charity's 
employe.es share this commitment. In particular, the College's primary stated aim is to equip 
children in a safe environment to lead happy, fulfilled lives. It provides a broad education that 
takes place in the classroom, the house, the assembly hall, on the games field and in the wider 
community. It operates on the basis of shared values: pursuit of excellence, participation, 
integrity, kindness, courtesy, and looking after others. It aims for all its pupils to enjoy learning. It 
encourages their creativity and inspires them to be ambitious and successful, including in public 
examinations. It provides an aspirational environment for pupils to experience success and enjoy 
their friends' successes. 

In furtherance of these aims, the Governors consider that, as trustees of the Charity, they have 
had due regard to the Charity Commission's published guidance on public benefit required under 
the Charities Act 2011. The Governors are satisfied that the Charity's educational activity, 
undertaken in accordance with its objects, is for the public benefit. The policies of the Charity in 
relation to the provision of scholarships and means-tested bursaries, to the extent that resources 
permit, provide access to those unable to pay the full fees of the College and the School. 
Supporting education and providing facilities to other schools and to the wider community of 
Eastbourne, as discussed below, are further examples of the way the Charity benefits the public 
at large. 

2.2 Public benefit 

Eastbourne College was founded in 1867 by the people of Eastbourne with the assistance of the 
Duke of Devonshire, to provide education for the young people (in those days, boys) of 
Eastbourne. As the town's oldest school, the College continues to be at the heart of its town 
academically, in the creative arts, in charitable activity and in sport. St Andrew's Prep is similarly 
committed. 

The Charity is committed to continuing and improving the provision of direct and indirect public 
benefit, in accordance with its objects. 

2.3 Direct benefit 

2.3.1 Savings to the state 

The Governors believe it is an important point of principle that a record is maintained of the 
degree to which its commitment to educating more than 1,000 pupils relieves the state of the 
burden of funding the education of these pupils: at the College, given the published per capita 
funding per pupil for Key Stages 3 and 4, 537 pupils saved the Exchequer in the order of £2.3m; 
the School saved a further £844k. In addition, the Charity paid £3,607k of irrecoverable VAT 
during the year on its operational and capital expenditure. As a result of committed capital 
expenditure on Project 150 (described more fully in Section 4.2 below), it will pay a further £2m 
or so of irrecoverable VAT in the next year. 
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2.3.2 Means-tested bursaries and other fee remission 

The Charity operates a means-tested bursary scheme remitting up to 100 per cent of fees for 
able young people who would not otherwise be able to attend the two schools. Currently, 368 
pupils across the two schools benefit from help with their fees through means-tested bursaries, 
scholarships and grants amounting to £2,490k this year. This provision is discussed further in 
Section 3.4. This year three pupils have been part of the SpringBoard scheme, a national charity 
whose objects are to allow young people from impoverished backgrounds to attend independent 
boarding schools. The SpringBoard Bursary Foundation and the Royal National Children's 
Foundation merged during the year and the College looks forward to working with the combined 
charity in the future. 

In September 2015, the College supported two overseas pupils on substantial means-tested 
bursaries, one of whom was appointed Head of School for the 2016/17 academic year. The 
College has continued to support Peter Bibby scholars who are similarly funded by benefaction, 
on a programme which demands that they play full and involved roles in the College, while also 
being given first-class development of their cricketing skills. The programme is named after the 
late Peter Bibby who dedicated most of his life to developing young cricketers in Eastbourne. It 
is a very good example of the College working with local people, young and old, for the public 
good. The first Peter Bibby Award holder, who left in 2013, is now playing for Sussex County 
Cricket Club. 

The Foundation and Development Office raises funds directly for means-tested bursaries by a 
number of different means 

• building a legacy club (the Devonshire Society) which has known pledges from its 99 
members of over £2.5m. Legacies are recognised when the Charity becomes entitled to 
the income, receipt is probable and the amount can be measured reliably, according to 
the wishes of the donors. Legacies are, in large part, used to fund bursaries that will 
enable young people who would otherwise be unable to enjoy the benefit of an education 
at the College. In the 2016/17 period, the Charity was informed of a legacy bequeathed 
by Mr James Groves, an Old Eastbournian, for the establishment of the Sevorg Award. 
The executors of the estate have informed the Charity that the value of the legacy will be 
in excess of £300k, although this has not been recognised in the current financial year. 
Since 2002, when the Devonshire Society was set up, the total amount of legacies 
received has been over £1.57m. One such legacy has funded the Trevor Pescud Award, 
an award established to provide the opportunity of a College education to local talented 
girl tennis players. The first beneficiary, who joined the College in September 2016, is 
proving to be an excellent ambassador for both the Award and the College 

• raising, by its own activities, funds from events and donations from generous donors, 
which are applied to the bursary provision, eg the Peter Bibby Award above 

• engaging in partnerships with trusts and individuals to enable means-tested bursarial 
support. Nineteen pupils currently benefit from such generosity. 
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2.4 Indirect benefit 

For many years, both the College and the School have benefited a cross-section of society by 

• sharing facilities for the educational benefit of many young people who are not studying 
at either school 

• sharing facilities for the educational benefit of all ages 
• educating pupils by involving them actively in the education of others, both young and old 
• educating pupils in the importance of serving others 
• working with, and for, the wider Eastbourne town community and local region. 

Examples of these are found below. 

2.4.1 Partnership projects 

The College has continued its leading involvement in the ESP during 2016/17. Having been one 
of the four founder members in 2013/14, during the course of this year the College has seen the 
ESP grow to 11 schools, with St Catherine's College being the most recent school to join. The 
partnership now comprises two independent schools, eight secondary schools for 11 to 16 year­
olds and one sixth form college. In total, the schools between them account for almost 14,000 
children from the Eastbourne area. 

Described by the Chair of Ofsted as 'a shining example of schools working together' in October 
2015, the ESP has remained true to its mission statement: 'by linking our resources, expertise, 
enthusiasm and commitment, we aim to develop projects and ideas that inspire, excite and offer 
creative opportunities for children and young people. In so doing we hope to enable our pupils 
and those from across the town to work together for mutual benefit and the benefit of others 
across our town.' 

Highlights from 2016/17 include 
• an inaugural meeting for ESP pupils with Eastbourne Borough Council senior executives 

including the Leader of the Council, the Chief Executive and Senior Planning Officer. 
Following Chatham House rules, pupils were able to contribute their thoughts about the 
future plans for the town 

• another inaugural meeting with Caroline Ansell MP, where ESP pupils were given a 
private surgery in her offices, and allowed to ask questions about local and national 
issues, including the impact of government decisions on school budgets 

• a two-day workshop for over 100 ESP musicians with the internationally acclaimed 
Arensky Chamber Orchestra. Having secured £15,000 Arts Council funding, the project 
allowed pupils to work closely with ACO musicians, culminating in a public showcase of 
a newly devised piece by pupils and professionals 

• Christmas at the town's bandstand, where ESP musicians now perform on an annual 
basis 

• the third annual writing and performance in the 21st century day, including talks by 
academics on Shakespeare and other writers, and a recital by performance poet Josh 
Ide hen 
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• a performance of Roll Over Atlantic, a mixture of calypso and cabaret written and 
performed by John Agard, Queen's Gold Medal winning poet 

• the second Tough Team Challenge day, specifically aimed at secondary schools' harder­
to-reach children, where these children were given a variety of activities to develop 
teamwork and communication skills in mixed teams. Eastbourne College pupils and 
students from Sussex Downs College helped to manage the teams, and equipment was 
supplied by the College Combined Cadet Force (CCF) Department whose staff organised 
the day 

• a Rambert residency and teacher inset early in the year, followed by a Rambert dance 
workshop and performance for Key Stage 3 pupils later in the year 

• over 60 ESP pupils worked together to serve at the annual St Wilfrid's Charity Lunch, 
having received professional training beforehand. They served over 300 guests, and the 
lunch raised a record £51 k for the hospice 

• election hustings open to ESP pupils prior to the General Election 
• annual summer lecture by Kheron Kenardo, on finding the hero inside yourself, to which 

children were invited, above all those again harder to reach 
• an opportunity for all ESP teachers to attend a talk by Gary Wilson on helping boys 

achieve, and for sports coaches to attend an evening on improving team bonding 
• the ESP being offered as a model of good practice at the annual partnership conference 

hosted at Eton College. 

With the £2k raised from Classics for All, the College Head of Classics completed the first phase 
of research on the potential for classics at secondary and primary schools in the region. He gave 
a presentation to local Heads and visited Willingdon Community School. ESP schools are now 
beginning to offer classics within their schools, for example at Rattan School where they have 
begun to teach classics to their juniors. 

During 2016/17 a Memorandum of Understanding for the ESP was drafted and approved by ESP 
Headteachers. Areas of responsibility and lines of reporting were clarified and agreed, setting the 
ESP on a sure footing movirig forward into its fourth year. The Head of Partnership at the College 
continues to chair the Operational Steering Group, and she and the Head of External Relations 
continue to sit on the Steering Group meeting of Heads which takes place twice a year. A 
colleague from Cavendish School acts as administrator. Each school continues to provide an 
equal contribution and ESP finances are secure moving forward. 

For 2017/18 further projects are planned to include 
• a second gala concert to raise money for the Chestnut Tree House Children's Hospice, 

involving musicians from all the ESP schools and a joint choir of ESP pupils 
• the first in a series of interactive careers evenings for ESP pupils, this opening event to 

focus on the creative and digital industries. Over ten local industry professionals will 
speak with Year 8 pupils about their profession and set a task for pupils to complete 

• future careers evenings following the same format will focus on government priority areas 
of accountancy, construction, engineering, hospitality, IT, law, leisure and tourism, 
manufacturing, marketing, media, PR and retail 

• a STEAM (Science Technology Engineering Art and Mathematics) project for ESP 
schools, with £12.5k secured from Arts Council England, based on the sea and 
encompassing science/technology, as well as creative disciplines 
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• a homework club being run by College Upper Sixth pupils acting as mentors to Willingdon 
Community School Year 11 pupils. This pilot will take place on Monday afternoons in the 
Nugee classrooms when they are empty and, if successful, will be opened up to other 
ESP schools 

• the development of CPO opportunities for ESP teachers, to include teachers attending 
inset on how to develop creative thinking in pupils as part of their learning experience, 
and a subsequent workshop when teachers can share good practice 

• the opportunity for local musicians to collaborate with other ESP pupils at song-writing 
sessions run by professional Tom Williams 

• an Oxbridge information afternoon, opened up for the first time to younger pupils on the 
request of ESP Headteachers 

• Chinese New Year celebrations 
• a follow-up meeting with Eastbourne Borough Council executives for ESP pupils, 

continuing the dialogue about plans for the town 
• development of the ESP website with support from Sussex Downs College's IT 

Department 
• another Tough Team Challenge for June 2018 
• further residency and workshop with Rambert 
• the possibility of ESP pupils working with Glyndebourne Opera in 2018 and beyond. 

2.4.2 Community engagement 

Together with the new sports hall at St Andrew's Prep, named the Goodwin Sports Hall and 
described more fully in 4.2 below, Project 150 will enable the Charity to increase its ·provision for 
sharing with the local community. Both schools take very seriously their responsibilities to their 
town, responsibilities by which they wish to be highly valued. 

The Charity has strong links with organisations from Eastbourne and further afield, including 
cultural and creative arts groups, sporting groups, local churches, the Scout and Guiding 
Associations, the cadet movement, the Rotary Club and other organisations. An increasing 
number of them have access to the College and School's facilities and staff. Examples of the 
Charity's activities include the use of College sporting facilities by the local hockey club, eight of 
the town's football clubs during the September to March season; a cricket club which uses 
Memorial Field on a weekly basis from May to July and the use of a grass pitch by two local 
football clubs; use of the College's music facilities by the Eastbourne Symphony Orchestra for a 
competition twice in the year; use by various theatrical groups of the College's theatres; inviting 
members of the public to some Chapel services and the carol service; the use of College facilities 
by groups from the nearby All Saints Church; and the creation of a CCF partnership scheme with 
both Ratton Academy Trust and St Catherine's College in support of the government's School 
Cadet Expansion Programme. The College is held up by the Ministry of Defence as an exemplar 
for other schools to emulate across the South East and was recently awarded a coveted Silver 
Award through the Defence Employer Recognition Scheme. 

The College hosts a planned programme of educational outreach for young people in music, 
theatre and dance (the College runs a residency each November with Rambert Dance Company) 
bringing children from all over the town and further afield into the Birley Centre. The Centre hosts 
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My Theatre Academy, a term-time weekly Saturday theatre school open to eight to 13-year-olds 
in Eastbourne. The Academy also holds a summer school at the centre each August. The College 
continues to support the band Delta 7, a seven-piece rock inclusive band from Eastbourne, by 
providing monthly rehearsal space, recording facilities and technical support. The Birley Centre 
was chosen to be the venue for the UK's very first STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering and 
Maths) leaders conference for young people to present their ideas on sustainable STEM 
solutions to major world issues such as sanitation, clean air and renewable energy. The event 
was a great success with 11 schools from Eastbourne, Hailsham and Seaford attending. The 
event was organised by Pevensey and Westham CE School and was a chance to bring together 
a large group of other schools to raise the profile of STEM in the area. Crossing the Screen, an 
international film festival, celebrated its inaugural edition in the centre in November 2016 and 
offered film-lovers the opportunity to experience the vibrancy of the independent film-making 
universe, including virtual reality training workshops. 

The Birley Centre was also host to several events for the Eastbourne Arts Circle, an organisation 
which has made repeated visits to the centre since it opened. Overall, a total of 22 organisations 
hired the centre during the last year, among which the College welcomed the Eastbourne Music 
and Arts Festival in February, the Royal Academy of Dance who offered theatre workshops for 
children, and Opera Coast for its summer opera course over a weekend in July. 

At the College, over 175 pupils take part in the Service at Schools Programme on Monday 
afternoons during the Michaelmas and Lent terms, helping the wider community in areas as 
diverse as helping with reading at local primary schools, running a Monday Club (social) for 
elderly people resident in local care homes, running sessions for elderly residents to learn to use 
email and the internet, working in care homes and providing gardening services for the elderly 
and disabled, assisting with the repair and cleaning of wheelchairs provided in the town's 
shopping centre and helping at a local military museum. To aid the development of this 
programme, the College has introduced a course to train Year 11 pupils, so that they are better 
able to contribute and understand why it is important to give back to the community. There have 
also been a number of new initiatives allowing senior pupils to support junior pupils in their 
curricular and co-curricular experiences: DT scholars assist with the Year 9 creatives programme 
and talented sports players support Year 9 games sessions on Monday afternoons. Keen 
netballers gain nationally accredited netball leader awards and help local netball activities. These 
are just some examples. 

The College engages in a great deal of charitable activity for the benefit of local, national and 
overseas charities and prides itself on its commitment to raising money to help others. Charities 
are chosen by the pupils who arrange events, individually, through houses or the whole school, 
and raise funds. In September 2016, the College's recently appointed chaplain introduced the 
Chapel Charity. The aim is to have one charity for the year with the fundraising spearheaded by 
an individual or group of pupils. A Lower Sixth girl volunteered to raise money for Great Ormond 
Street Hospital, inspired by her cousin, an Old Eastbournian from Craig House. The campaign 
was launched in November with a school collection, followed by two key events in the Lent term: 
first, a highly entertaining charity revue and then a hugely successful Sunday morning hockey 
tournament. Pupils in Gonville, Nugent and Powell kindly donated their house revue collections. 
The sale of interval drinks at the Dell play, Peter Pan, and a raffle and silent auction of promises 
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on Speech Day rounded off the fundraising and a total of £7k was raised. The 24-hour rowathon 
by Wargrave boarders remains an exciting annual fixture, this year raising money for a favourite 
local charity, The Ben McNicol Trust benefited from the sale of candy canes at Christmas, 
organised by Arnold House day girls. The third and final Tom Lewis Memorial rugby match held 
in memory of former pupil, Tom Lewis, raised over £2k for Cancer Research. Now in its fourth 
year, the savings from three frugal 'Charity lunches', one held each term, were donated to the 
High Five Club for the Malimba Basic School in Zambia. This year the £1.4k generated will 
provide breakfast every day to 233 pupils over a school year. In one of the last initiatives, the 
Lower Sixth attended a Higher Education Day in home clothes for a small donation and the £500 
raised was sent directly to a young girl who was a victim of the Grenfell Tower fire in London. 
(About to sit her Chemistry GCSE, she left the burning building with nothing but revision notes 
and went on to achieve a Grade A). This is a flavour of the charitable activity during the year, 
with many other smaller but no less valuable events sprinkled between them which, in total, 
raised a healthy £23k. 

St Andrew's Prep takes part in many local and international charitable initiatives and tailors these, 
among other considerations, to the age of the child. The children's views on suitable charities are 
also considered through the School Council. This year, for example, £7.7k was raised for the 
School's main chosen charity, The JPK Project, which provides supported living accommodation 
and practical onsite training and work experience for people with learning disabilities in East 
Sussex, as well as considerable amounts for other charities such as the Royal British Legion and 
BBC Children in Need. Other examples include the 12 crates of food which the children sent to 
Eastbourne Food Bank and almost 1 00 'Love-in-a-Box' gifts which were sent to children in 
Eastern Europe. There are a number of valued links with the local community, including hosting 
weekly meetings of the Adventurers and Explorers, Brownies and Rainbows, links with a local 
maintained school which helps gifted and talented mathematicians, several local schools 
competing in quiz and maths challenges and hosting numerous primary schools for sporting 
events in athletics, cricket, football, rugby and swimming and to watch drama events laid on by 
St Andrew's Prep children. School staff also volunteer as governors of local maintained schools 
and as school inspectors. Local charities and organisations, such as the East Sussex Music 
School, use the School during the summer holidays. Several local swimming clubs use the 
facilities on a weekly basis throughout the school year. Charities such as the Rotarians and 
Friends of Eastbourne Hospitals use the School facilities for free or at a considerable discount 
on an ad hoc basis. A number of external local cricket clubs use the sports hall facilities, along 
with a martial arts club. 

Both schools consider that the benefits of these activities are mutual for all concerned. The 
partner organisations appreciate the time and expertise offered and those participating have their 
horizons broadened (the very essence of education). 

The College is proud of its strong sporting reputation. It works to develop links with other schools 
and clubs, for example by providing referees for rugby matches at several local prep schools, by 
providing coaching support to local cricket, hockey and rugby clubs and by running, tournaments. 
Two of the staff coach and select for Harlequins Rugby Club. Now established for over 19 years, 
the College hosts an annual swimming gala for up to ten local maintained and independent junior 
schools. This is a well-supported event, held at the town's Sovereign Centre for the last three 

16 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

ANNUALREPORTOFTHEGOVERNORS 

YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

years due to the increased number of participants. Local schools and clubs also use the College's 
astroturfs, cricket nets and pitches and the swimming pool at St Andrew's Prep. 

College activities relating specifically to education include music days for primary schools, an 
academic challenge day, the hosting of the Eastbourne Schools Shakespeare Festival, teaching 
drama in maintained and other independent schools, art taster-days and ceramics roadshows, 
and the hosting of an Oxbridge Conference for local secondary schools. 

An enormous range of educational activity takes place throughout the year to the direct benefit 
of young people from all over the Eastbourne area through the ESP described above. 
Full details of the many ways in which the College benefits the wider community are available on 
the College's website www.eastbourne-college.co.uk. 

3. STRATEGIC REPORT 

3.1 Objectives for the year 

The Charity's current five-year Strategic Plan (the 2012 Strategic Plan) was approved by the 
Board in June 2012 and is reviewed on an annual basis. It was extended one year to allow both 
Headmasters to be involved fully in the development of the next plan for 2018-2023. The key 
objectives for the year were to 

• maintain pupil numbers of over 600 at the College and over 350 at the School 
• embed the new model for sixth form provision (three A-levels + one enrichment slot) 

consistent with embracing the move to linearity 
• maintain academic results of at least 70 per cent A*/NB grades at A-level and over 60 

per cent A*/A grades at GCSE 
• conduct a review of the junior school curriculum at the College 
• complete phase 1 of Project 150 and establish key departments in that building 
• continue the investment programme for the refurbishment of College boarding and day 

houses 
• place the Admissions Department on a new footing, commensurate with the demands of 

modern parents at home and abroad 
• embed careers support through all year groups of the College under a new Head of 

Careers and departmental structure 
• provide a boarding structure that fits the needs of local boarding parents without 

sacrificing the quality of boarding for families that are distant 
• build on the achievements of the ESP. 

The Board working in conjunction with the Headmasters and their senior management teams is 
well advanced in the development of the 2018/23 strategic plan for the Charity and its schools. 
The plan will be finalised over the remainder of the academic year and will form the basis of 
setting the annual objectives from 1 September 2018. 

Building on the capital investment in recent years ,and the high quality of our teaching and 
learning provision, the plan will set out a strategy to provide a modern and connected education 
for all our pupils, taking every advantage afforded by our. coastal location to provide healthy 
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education that will equip our pupils for lifelong learning. Over the course of the planning period 
we hope to grow the number of pupils who can benefit from the education we provide. 

3.2 Strategies supporting the objectives 

Pupil numbers in the College were maintained at above 600, and 350 at the School (including 
nursery) through active recruitment aimed at encouraging more entrants, particularly in Year 9 to 
the College. There was a slight increase in the proportion of boarders to 4 7 per cent of the College 
roll, with a particularly healthy intake of girls in Year 9 boarding. The College continues to recruit 
into the sixth form, many from local maintained schools with pupils supported ·by scholarships 
and bursaries. 

The College has successfully embedded the new sixth form programme. The majority of pupils 
chose three A-levels alongside an enrichment programme. Most pupils embarked on the 
Extended Project Qualification, the Arts Award or the European Computer Driving Licence 
programme in their fourth slot. In the Arts Award, for example, over 30 pupils are working towards 
their silver and gold awards in dance, film,. music, photography and theatre, providing an 
attractive opportunity for those pupils engaging across the creative arts to gain a further nationally 
accredited award. Additional sixth form enrichment activities, along with the number of pupils 
involved, include: Elite performance 25, Model United Nations 19, Young Enterprise 21, Cookery 
6, Photography 10, Film/Media 16, First Aid 10, Votes for Schools 9, DIY 10, Drive IQ 9. 

The College continues to evaluate the landscape of A-level, BTECs, Pre-Us, and IB while 
continuing with its three gold standard A-level offer. The College monitors pupils' value-added 
performance, departmental value-added performance and the progress made by pupils, which is 
carefully tracked through the frequent eRC (electronic report cards) shared with parents. 

There was a small increase in A* grades at A-level but the percentage of pupils getting A*-B fell 
slightly below the target at 67.4 per cent. Non-reformed subjects maintained the same or higher 
grades but pupils in the new A-level specifications were marked lower. GCSE results of A*-A 
were at 60.6 per cent, higher than the previous year, suggesting that strategies to improve 
teaching and learning, particularly with regard to differentiation and use of ICT in teaching, were 
working. 

At GCSE, pupils take the IGCSE qualifications in English as an additional language, history and 
in modern foreign languages. Some subjects have returned to GCSE from IGCSE owing to 
reformed GCSE specifications being more rigorous. Policy decisions regarding the reporting of 
new GCSE grades and communicating with parents have helped manage the transition. The full 
review of the junior school curriculum has been postponed while the impact of the reformed 
GCSE over the year is evaluated, and dovetailing the curriculum with the aims of the next 
strategic plan is considered. 

The Project 150 building programme continues apace, with the College managing the dislocation 
effectively. For example, the swimming team has had its best ever season despite needing to 
take buses to the local pool. As planned, the first phase of the project opened in time for the 
beginning of the Lent term. English, IT and Maths were moved into the new classrooms contained 

18 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

ANNUALREPORTOFTHEGOVERNORS 

YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

in the Nugee Building and there has been immediate positive feedback from pupils about the 
new environment. The overall strategy to improve the fabric and IT support for teaching in the 
school has been shown to have worked well through this move. The cycle of boarding-house 
painting continues, with refurbishment of the School House Year 9 dormitories complete and now 
filled with pupils (after an absence of a year). The next strategic plan will consider options for a 
programme of more substantial house improvement. 

The Admissions Department of the College has been reinforced with a new dedicated Director 
of Admissions who has local experience of the sector as well as a business background. The 
Careers Department's new head, alongside a team of supporting staff, has pioneered 
programmes such as 'fast tomato' online careers guidance, and continues to use centigrade 
reports to help guide pupils. A thriving careers fair allows pupils to meet professionals in their 
chosen field. 

The structure of boarding has changed at the College with the introduction of 'family-friendly' 
boarding which dovetails with family life by creating a flexible structure for weekend time at home. 
Community weekends remain to foster strong bonds in the house and give pupils the opportunity 
to enjoy communal activities within and outside school. The programme of weekends for the 
whole year is published for parents to assist with their planning and has been well received. The 
programme for next year includes more flexi-weekends and a shift of some Chapel services to 
weekdays to allow boarders to return on Monday mornings. 

Over the past year at St Andrew's Prep boarding numbers have increased. This includes full 
boarders who are mainly international but also flexi-boarders who stay for two or more nights a 
week. This has created a more vibrant boarding community with more evening and weekend 
activity. Plans are being considered to improve the boarding facilities. The sports hall, dance 
studio and fives court have all been in use this year and this has provided many more 
opportunities for sporting activity for both boys and girls, including badminton and basketball 
matches and more evening activity for the boarders. It has also provided opportunities for outside 
users such as East Dean Cricket Club to use the facility. The Baby Room continues to thrive and 
there is still a waiting list. Seventy-one iPads are now in regular use by the pupils, booked out by 
classes at a time, and a number of staff use them too to enable more interactive teaching. 

The Charity's systems provide important management information enhancements to enable 
effective oversight of the enlarged Charity's financial performance, including a new risk 
management structure. In addition, the Headmasters of both schools meet regularly and each 
has a weekly meeting with the Bursar who is a member of the senior management teams of both 
schools. Termly unity meetings have also been established which feature the Heads and 
Deputies of each school, as well as the Bursar. 

3.3 Principal activities of the year 

The principal activity of the Charity is to provide education in Eastbourne to boys and girls from 
the ages of nine months to 18 years. This year the College averaged 628 pupils, ie 373 boys and 
255 girls (2016: 626, 352 boys and 274 girls), of whom 342 (2016: 336) were day pupils and 286 
(2016: 290) were boarders. The School (excluding nursery) averaged 295 pupils, 171 boys and 
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124 girls (2016: 303, 176 boys and 127 girls). The numbers in the School nursery peaked in the 
summer term again this year with 90 pupils, 47 boys and 43 girls (2016: 80, 41 boys and 39 girls). 

3.4 Scholarships and bursaries 

This year, the value of scholarships, means-tested bursaries and grants made available by the 
Charity to 368 (2016: 388) pupils amounted to £2,490k (2016: £2,608k). The Board's policy, in 
line with that of other independent schools, is to award scholarships on the basis of an individual's 
educational potential, subject to the particular conditions imposed by the original donor, where 
the award is made from restricted funds. Bursary awards and allowances are made on a means­
tested basis (in line with ISBA guidelines) from both restricted and unrestricted funds, the policy 
being to relieve hardship cases where the pupil's education and future prospects would otherwise 
be at risk, and to widen access for those who would otherwise not be able to benefit from either 
school's education. The availability of all such awards for fee assistance, together with the terms 
and conditions for each kind of award, is advertised on the College's website at www.eastbourne­
college.co.uk and on the School's website at www.standrewsprep.co.uk. 

4. REVIEW OF ACHIEVEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR 

4.1 General 

Pupil numbers have surpassed their target objective at both schools. The College exceeded its 
target objective of 600 pupils by 7 per cent and St Andrew's Prep exceeded its target objective 
of 350 pupils by 3.6 per cent. 

4.2 Capital commitments 

The new sports hall at the School has been in use from the start of the Michaelmas term 2016. 
Named the Goodwin Sports Hall after Mr Goodwin who, in 1900, originated school life on the site 
of the current school and funded in part by a legacy of £25k received in 2015 from former pupil, 
Mr HCA Cornish, the facilities comprise a multi-purpose hall the size of four badminton courts 
with glazed viewing area, a dance studio, changing areas and an office. 

The first phase of Project 150 was completed as planned and in use from January 2017. Named 
the Nugee Building after former Headmaster, John Nugee, it was formally opened by the Duke 
of Devonshire and Miss Patricia Nugee on 26 April. It comprises a pavilion, seminar room, 20 
classrooms, a shop and an atrium. Phase 2, named the Winn Building, will provide a sports centre 
(to include a 25m six-lane swimming pool, fitness suite, dance studio and changing areas), a 
further eight classrooms, dining hall with function rooms and cafe, a reception and social space 
and it is expected to be ready for occupation from the start of the summer term 2018. Together, 
both phases are expected to cost in the order of £35m. 

4.3 · The College 

Eastbourne College continued to deliver very good outcomes in public examinations. At A-level 
this year 67 per cent of grades were A*/A/B, down on the previous year, although statistically the 

20 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

ANNUAL REPORT OF THE GOVERNORS 

YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

cohort was weaker in terms of measured underlying ability. Thirty-nine per cent of A-levels were 
graded A*/A, far above the national average (26 per cent) but a little below the average for 
independent schools (47.9 per cent). Thirteen per cent of A-level grades were A*. Over a third of 
the leavers achieved grades of ABB or better, the minimum desired by many of the top UK 
universities. Of the GCSE exams taken in 2016/17, 57 per cent were graded A or A* (or 
equivalent), a small decline on the previous year. This shift was attributable to lower than 
expected outcomes in GCSE English language, recently introduced and first assessed in 2017 
under the new 9-1 grading scheme. This GCSE aside, outcomes in 2016/17 were in line with the 
College's best over the last five years. Teaching of legacy GCSE and A-level specifications ended 
during the academic year 2016/17 and, from September 2017, all GCSE and A-level courses will 
follow the reformed specifications. The College continues to offer a blend of new GCSE and 
IGCSE courses, driven by the specification most suited to learners' needs and abilities. Teaching 
of the Pre-U course in philosophy and theology began in September 2016, replacing the A-level 
in philosophy and ethics. The College is pleased to have moved through the turbulent period of 
GCSE and A-level reform, maintaining consistency in the quality of its provision and minimising 
the potential disruption caused to the College's routines and its pupils' academic progress. 

Aligned to the new strategic plan, an ongoing review will address the Year 9 curriculum structure 
to reduce the number of subjects studied in total, introduce more choice and enable departments 
to begin GCSE syllabus work earlier. 

The College continue·s to be ranked very highly for value-added which is a measure of how pupils 
perform in relation to their underlying ability. Academic highlights of 2016/17 include a Year 11 
pupil not only achieving a distinction in the National Maths Olympiad but being placed in the top 
100 for the UK, thus receiving a special medal. (He also achieved a gold award in the National 
Linguistics Championship). 

A great deal of progress has been made in rolling out the new wi-fi system across the schools 
and a set of mobile devices has been trialled, together with a new Mobile Device Management 
(MOM) system as the environment in which the technology will be deployed. During 2016/17 all 
teaching staff at the College were issued with an iPad with concomitant training, support and 
opportunity for subject-specific exploration. All Year 9 pupils new to the College in 2017 will be 
issued with a managed iPad to enrich their learning. 

From September 2016 the Gold Arts Award was introduced more widely as an option for the sixth 
form. This challenging qualification provides a broad scope for independent learning and project 
management across all the creative arts. Uptake for the Extended Project was also very pleasing, 
with 51 pupils working towards this AS equivalent qualification at the end of the academic year 
2016/17. The College continues to balance academic endeavour with its strong emphasis on the 
performing and creative arts, sport and activities, all of which are designed to develop a well­
rounded individual with a keen sense of community. There have been some structural changes 
within the creative arts. The Assistant Head Co-Curricular now takes over the mantle, and greater 
functional control of the delivery of creatives arts initiatives will now fall directly onto the respective 
Directors of Drama, Music and heads of department as required and where relevant. The dual 
aims of greater democratisation of music and raising the profile within the College are mutually 
supporting. The Young Musicians of the Year Award in March and the 150th anniversary concert 
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showcased talent (including the College's own pupil conductor and the infant Corps of Drums), 
The King's Singers inspired the whole school in the summer term, while the house singing event 
in the Lent term successfully challenged all pupils to engage in singing. 

In drama, the roles of Director of Drama and Head of Academic Drama have been split, with two 
new appointments. A review of the existing drama scholars programme will inform improvements 
in the delivery of this component in September 2017. In dance, the teacher currently delivers 34 
private dance lessons to pupils across all the year groups. She also delivers some dance-for-all 
type activities as part of the junior activity programme. It is envisaged that she will work under 
the auspices of the Director of Drama in the future, where the future of dance can be fully 
reviewed. At present, there are four Year 11 and two Year 10 pupils working towards their GCSE, 
with a further five expressions of interest for next year. 

An enormous variety of sport has been played with high levels of participation in 2016/17. For 
example, in the summer (exam) term over 91 per cent of pupils represented the College in a 
school fixture. Eastbourne College is Sussex U16 netball champions and Sussex U18 tennis 
champions. The cricket team managed to equal the school record for wins in a season, including 
a notable 303 run victory over Brighton College. The steeplechase was a festival of colour along 
the Downs and seafront for all pupils. In girls hockey, the 1st XI, U16A and U14A all achieved a 
place in the county final, with the U16s becoming Sussex champions once again. The 3rd XI won 
every single game. In rugby, the U14s had an outstanding season with victories over Tonbridge 
and nine other schools. The senior squads enjoyed successful seasons, with one of the highlights 
seeing the 2nd, 3rd and 4th XVs enjoying victories away over Brighton College. The equestrian 
team gained top three finishes in four of the six disciplines entered at the national championships. 
This was not matched by any other school. Twenty-nine pupils completed their Duke of 
Edinburgh's gold expedition in the Brecon Beacons. 

4.4 The School 

All Year 8 pupils achieved places at the 13 senior schools of their choice and 17 awards were 
made to pupils who gained academic scholarships, as well as scholarships in drama, music and 
sport. 

During the year an internal staff review was undertaken focusing on prep and how it is 
administered, inset and continuing professional development, and staff ICT skills, all with a view 
to making changes some of which were implemented during the year but most of which were put 
in place for September 2017. There was also a drive for greater pupil understanding of their own 
learning styles (metacognition) particularly among the older pupils and this has led to changes in 
delivery in some subjects. An audit of the art and DT and music departments was undertaken 
and development plans scrutinised. The implementation of a new lesson named Mind Matters 
went smoothly (in this subject children are given time to discuss important topics as a tutor group 
and they are taught how to reflect and reason without over-analysing). 

Sport at the top end of the school had a successful year with the boys 1st team football squad 
reaching the lAPS national finals, the U11A girls hockey team becoming regional finalists, and 
the U12A cricket team becoming county champions. A number of pupils gained county 
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recognition in cricket, football, netball and rugby and the School had pupils who qualified for the 
lAPS national finals in athletics and swimming. One boy became the lAPS national chess 
champion and St Andrew's Prep girls did the clean sweep of medals in the U13 lAPS table tennis 
championships. 

Music and drama went from strength to strength with large numbers of pupils successfully taking 
graded music and LAMDA exams. A number of concerts and plays were performed through the 
year, all enhancing the reputation of this strand of the School's provision. 

Entrepreneurship and philanthropy were once again given a platform through The Headmaster's 
Challenge, in which Year 7 pupils are given £10 and six weeks to make the money 'grow' as a 
way of developing enterprise and philanthropy. Collectively, they turned £500 into over £2.3k. 
With pupil endeavours together with the work of the Friends of St Andrew's Prep at events such 
as the Fireworks Night, Advent Fair, Quiz Night, Burns Night and Summer Fair, over £14k was 
raised and donated to charity. Funds were also raised to help refurbish the School's pavilion 
which will have a variety of uses, including as a senior common room as well as a venue for the 
Brownies and Adventurers. 

This year marked the launch of the St Andrew's Prep Community Award (SAPCA). Akin to a 
junior Duke of Edinburgh Award, the aim is to combine personal development with a strong sense 
of community, and the emphasis is very much on service to others. Seven bronze, eight silver 
and two gold medals were awarded at Speech Day. 

5. FINANCIAL REVIEW 

5.1 Financial Targets and Results 

As shown in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Activities, the Charity had Consolidated Net 
Incoming Resources of £1,222k in the year (2016: £3,066k). This result includes donations to the 
Development fund for Project 150 amounting to £392k, donations to the Bursary funds of £30k 
and a legacy from the estate of Mr Colin Thomson OE to the Arnold Embellishers of £87k. The 
Net Incoming Resources from charitable and other activities was £1,021 k (2016: £1,053k). Total 
Net Incoming Resources before gains on investments, less donations received, amount to £709k 
(2016: £688k). 

The Board has, as part of its Strategic Plan, set financial targets for the College for the medium­
term as follows (the calculations are derived from the management accounts and actual figures 
achieved this year are in brackets) 

• to maintain tuition costs at no more than 40 per cent of gross fee income before 
depreciation (40.9 per cent) 

• to achieve an operating surplus of 5 per cent of gross fee income (8.6 per cent) 
• to achieve an overall surplus before depreciation of 10 per cent of gross fee income (11.2 

per cent). 

Financial targets are aimed at ensuring the long-term viability of the Charity. The Board has kept 
performance against its targets under constant review, having regard to national and local 

23 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

ANNUAL REPORT OF THE GOVERNORS 

YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

economic conditions. Actual performance against all three targets showed an improvement on 
the prior year. 

The accounts include the results of the year's trading for Eastbourne College Enterprises Limited, 
a wholly-owned subsidiary of Eastbourne College (Incorporated), whose principal activities have 
been the operation of a bussing service for day pupils on routes to surrounding areas, letting 
school facilities (such as the two astroturf pitches) and running the College's school shop. It 
recorded a profit before tax of £16k for the year. Its principal activities will remain the same for 
the foreseeable future. 

The accounts also include the results of SACS (Eastbourne) Limited, whose principal activity is 
the running of the school shop at St Andrew's Prep. It recorded a profit before tax of £1 Ok for the 
year ended 31 August 2017 and it is intended that it will also continue its current principal 
activities for the foreseeable future. 

5.2 Long-term Borrowings 

In August 2015 the Board approved certain long-term borrowing arrangements with Lloyds Bank 
Pic in connection with the funding of Project 150's construction. Under the arrangements, the 
Charity has committed to borrow up to £1Om for 25 years secured by a debenture over the 
Charity's assets. The Charity has secured fixed interest rates: £5m for years one to ten at a fixed 
rate of 4 per cent, and £5m for years one to 15 at a fixed rate of 4.06 per cent. These rates came 
into effect on 29 September 2017. As at 31 August 2017 £3m of the total loan had been drawn 
down and the balance of £7m was drawn down on 29 September 2017. It is the Board's intention 
to repay £5m of borrowings by 2027. Beyond 15 years, the interest rate reverts to a floating rate. 
The Board believes, having taken advice, that this level of borrowing is prudent and allows for 
the early completion of Project 150 in the furtherance of the Charity's objects. The amount of the 
Charity's debt and its terms remains under constant review by the Board to ensure that the 
Charity's borrowing remains prudent and that its servicing does not strain cash flow. 

5.3 Fundraising Performance 

The Foundation and Development Office (FADO) runs the Eastbournian Society, to which all 
former College pupils, current and former parents and other College supporters belong, and 
increasingly helps the Charity reach out to Old Androvians (and former pupils of Ascham which 
was, until 1976, the College's prep school) and the School's parents and friends to raise funds 
for bursaries and the development of the schools' facilities. FADO continues to grow its activities 
and is now in its 13th year of operation. During the course of the year it organised in excess of 
50 events with total attendance of 4,000. Highlights included the annual dinner in London, at 
which attendees heard Nasser Judah OE and former Deputy Prime Minister and Foreign Minister 
of Jordan, speak. The Eastbournian Society continues to grow into a worldwide network which, 
among other occasions, saw Old Eastbournians gather for events in Bangkok, Hong Kong, 
Singapore and Sydney this year. In addition, the number of business and career network events 
continued to grow in popularity. 
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Total donations received in the year amounted to £422k. Of sums donated to the FADO, £392k 
related to donations to the Development Fund (Project 150) and £30k was donated for the benefit 
of Bursary Funds. Additionally, nineteen pupils' fees are met substantially by charities, trusts and 
individuals. 

Five pupils continue to be supported by a grant from Goldman Sachs Giving. This will continue 
for a further four years. The Annual Foundation Golf Challenge held at the Royal Eastbourne 
Golf Club raised £16k towards the Peter Bibby Award. This event is supported by alumni, parents, 
local businesses and the wider community. 

At 31 August 2017, 99 (2016: 98) known pledges from Devonshire Society members were in 
existence. The Board is very grateful to all those who support the Charity's charitable objects and 
endeavours and is particularly grateful to members of the Devonshire Society for their conti_nuing 
commitment to support the Charity by way of legacies and bequests and to those who have 
already given their support to Project 150, enabling the Charity to proceed with the awarding of 
the construction contract. It will require a considerable collective effort to continue to raise funds 
successfully, both for Project 150 and to increase the Charity's ability to offer bursaries. 

5.4 The Charity's Reserves 

The Board has adopted the format of accounts prescribed by the Charities SORP 2015 which 
stipulates that funds are placed within four generic groups 

• Endowed Funds - these are to be treated as capital and only the income can be used 
for the general purposes of the Charity 

• Restricted Funds - these have limitations on the use of both capital and income, 
according to the wishes of donors 

• Unrestricted Funds - these can be used at the discretion of the Board of Governors. 
Within Unrestricted Funds, the Board can allocate monies to a specific purpose. These 
are called Designated Funds. 

The Charity needs to have sufficient reserves and capacity to borrow to mitigate the operational 
risk of an unexpected revenue shortfall. The Charity's annual surpluses from its operations are 
used to grow the General Fund. The Fund is available to develop and maintain the Charity's plant 
and equipment used for educational purposes and to provide fee assistance to those unable to 
afford the full fees. The Board intends to continue using the General Fund for these purposes. It 
seeks actively donations and legacies to grow its funds over the long term. 

The Finance Committee reviews the Charity's reserves policy and forecast levels of reserves 
regularly and reports to the Board. The majority of the Charity's incoming resources arise through 
charging school fees in respect of the 1,000 pupils it educates so its sources of income are well­
diversified. It is not dependent on third-party grants or donations to fund its operations. 

The group's total reserves of £47,591 k included £4,399k of endowment capital, £6,612k in 
restricted funds leaving £36,580k in unrestricted funds. Taking into account the net book value 
of the unrestricted fixed assets of £47,266k, this leaves no free reserves (2016: £3,098k). This 
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was expected due to the building work on Project 150 on which £15,917k was spent in the year. 
The Charity has in place further long-term loan facilities of £7,000k which were drawn down on 
29 September 2017 to fund the building works, and a bank overdraft in place for £5.5m to assist 
with its day-to-day liquidity. This is monitored by cash flow forecasts which are produced and 
updated regularly to ensure the Charity has sufficient funds for its current and future operations. 

The Charity accounts for its land and buildings at depreciated historic cost, much of which estate 
has been owned for many decades. The Board considers that the current market value of its 
estate is considerably higher than its carrying value shown in the accounts. If necessary, the 
Charity could sell some of its buildings. The Board expects to operate without free reserves for 
the foreseeable future but it considers the current level of reserves, substantially represented by 
fixed assets, taken together with the long term loan and bank overdraft facilities which have been 
put in place, to be adequate to enable the Charity to continue its operations. 

5.5 Investment Policy and Objectives 

The Board's investment policy is to seek a minimum return of 3 per cent in excess of the 
underlying rate of inflation on the Charity's investments so as to preserve their capital while 
providing an income to support the Charity's activities. The policy is reviewed annually by the 
Board. Investment performance is managed by the Investment Committee with regard to market 
conditions and performance of relevant indices. 

Gains on investments for the year were £312k or 6.1 per cent of the value of the investments at 
the beginning of the year. Actual income averaged across all portfolios was 2.88 per cent of the 
value of the investments at the beginning of the year or £148k. 

The investments held in Restricted Funds provide income to be applied according to the wishes 
of donors. The income from the investments of the Endowment Funds is applied to the charitable 
activity of the Charity. 

5.6 Going Concern 

The Charity's annual surpluses generate sufficient funds for its ongoing operations and to service 
the long-term debt taken out to fund Project 150. This long-term debt includes long-term 
borrowing facilities of £1Om and bank overdraft facilities of £5.5m. Three million pounds of this 
facility was drawn down in the year. Current forecasts indicate the Charity can meet its 
commitments for the foreseeable future. These forecasts are reviewed by the Finance Committee 
at least termly. The Board is not aware of any circumstances that may affect the Charity's ability 
to renew these facilities. Accordingly the Board believes it is appropriate to prepare the financial 
statements on the going concern basis of accounting. 

6. KEY OBJECTIVES FOR 2017/18 

During the coming year the Board has set the following key objectives for the Charity, the College 
and the School 
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• maintain pupil numbers of over 600 at the College and over 285 at the School (excluding 
nursery) 

• develop a new ECi Strategic Plan 2018-2023 
• maintain academic results of at least 70 per cent A*/NB grades at A-level and over 60 

per cent A*/A grades at GCSE 
• complete Phase 2 of Project 150, thus· improving the dining experience and sporting 

provision for pupils at the College 
• improve IT provision for education (iPad rollout), improved connectivity with parents and 

increased efficiency and unity of management information systems 
• increase provision of social and educational spaces for sixth form and undertake 

initiatives to improve integration between the sexes 
• make increased use of the sea and schools' location in sport and lifestyle to promote 

positive mental health 
• launch new websites at both the College and School and improve communication of 

healthy learning at the schools 
• develop CPO partnerships through the ESP to improve staff development and share best 

practice 
• build on the achievements of the ESP, including providing a regional hub for CCF and 

improved sharing of educational skills and the possibility of establishing the foundations 
for a Junior ESP. 

7. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Governors consider the gradual erosion of disposable income from fee payers, combined 
with high inflation, to be the principal risk faced by the Charity. To mitigate this risk, the Governors 
are carefully monitoring the budget and cost base for both schools, as well as seeking to diversify 
their income streams. Health and safety is always a significant area for risk management. This 
can range from risks to the Charity's infrastructure such as fire or flood to personal risks. These 
risks are minimised through appropriate planning and risk assessment, as well as ensuring the 
Charity has adequate insurance cover. 

The Board is responsible for the management of risks faced by the Charity. Detailed 
consideration of risks is delegated to appropriate committees, as directed by the Finance 
Committee. Risks are identified, assessed and controls established throughout the year. The key 
risk is seen to be a persistent decline in income, however caused, resulting in the Charity ceasing 
to be financially viable. This risk is mitigated by continually investing in marketing and looking to 
increase the number of feeder schools. A formal review of the risk management process is 
undertaken on an annual basis. The key controls used by the Charity include 

• formal agendas for all Committee and Board activity 
• detailed terms of reference for all Committees 
• comprehensive strategic planning, budgeting and management accounting 
• established organisational structures and lines of reporting 
• formal written policies 
• clear authorisation and approval levels 
• safeguarding procedures as required by law for the protection of the vulnerable 
• annual consideration of the risk register. 
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Through the risk management processes, the Board is satisfied that the major risks to which the 
Charity is exposed have been reviewed and that systems have been established in order to 
mitigate those risks. It is recognised, however, that systems can provide only reasonable, but not 
absolute, assurance that major risks have been adequately managed. 

8. STATEMENT OF GOVERNORS' RESPONSIBILITIES 

The Governors (who are also directors for the purposes of company law) are responsible for 
preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and 
United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting 
Standards). 

Company law requires the Governors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. 
Under company law, the Governors must not approve the financial statements unless they are 
satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the charitable company and 
of the group and of the incoming resources and application of resources, including the income 
and expenditure, of the charitable group for that period. In preparing these financial statements, 
the Governors are required to 

• select suitable accounting policies and apply them consistently 
• observe the methods and principles in the Charities' SORP 
• make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 
• state whether applicable UK accounting standards have been followed, subject to any 

material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements, and 
• prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis, unless it is inappropriate to 

presume that the charitable company will continue in business. 

The Governors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to 
show and explain the charitable company's transactions, disclose with reasonable accuracy at 
any time the financial position of the charitable company and enable them to ensure that the 
financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006 and the provisions of the Charity's 
constitution. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Charity and the group 
and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other 
irregularities. 

Insofar as each of the Governors of the Charity at the date of approval of this Report is aware, 
there is no relevant audit information (information needed by the Charity's auditor in connection 
with preparing the audit report) of which the Charity's auditor is unaware. Each Governor has 
taken all of the steps that they should have taken as a Governor in order to make themselves 
aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Charity's auditor is aware of that 
information. 
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Crowe Clark Whitehill LLP has expressed its willingness to be reappointed as statutory auditor. 
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Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of Eastbourne College (Incorporated) for the year 
ended 31 August 2017 which comprise the Consolidated Statement of Financial Activities, 
Consolidated and Charity Balance Sheets, Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to 
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. The financial 
reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United 
Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Financial Reporting Standard 102 The Financial 
Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (United Kingdom Generally 
Accepted Accounting Practice). 

This report is made solely to the charitable company's members, as a body, in accordance with 
Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that 
we might state to the charitable company's members those matters we are required to state to 
them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we 
do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the charitable company and the 
charitable company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions 
we have formed. 

In our opinion the financial statements: 
• give a true and fair view of the state of the group's and the charitable company's affairs 

as at 31 August 2017 and of the group's incoming resources and application of resources 
for the year then ended; 

• have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted 
Accounting Practice; and 

• have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006. 

Basis for opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) 
and applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 
auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our 
audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. 

Conclusions relating to going concern 

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the ISAs (UK) 
require us to report to you where: 
• the Governors' use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial 

statements is not appropriate; or 
• the Governors have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material 

uncertainties that may cast significant doubt about the group's or the charitable company's 
ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting for a period of at least 12 
months from the date when the financial statements are authorised for issue. 
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Other information 

The Governors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor's 
report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, 
except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material 
misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material misstatement in the 
financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work 
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, 
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006 

In our opinion based on the work undertaken in the course of our audit: 
• the information given in the Annual Report of the Governors, which includes the Directors' 

Report and the Strategic Report prepared for the purposes of company law, for the 
financial year for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the 
financial statements; and 

• the Strategic Report and the Directors' Report included within the Annual Report of the 
Governors have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements. 

Matters on which we are required to report by exception 

In light of the knowledge and understanding of the group and the charitable company and their 
environment obtained in the course of the audit, we have not identified material misstatements 
in the Strategic Report nor the Directors' Report included within the Annual Report of the 
Governors. 

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the Companies 
Act 2006 requires us to report to you if, in our opinion: 

• the parent company has not kept adequate accounting records; or 
• the parent company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting 

records and returns; or 
• certain disclosures of Governors' remuneration specified by law are not made; or 
• we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit. 

Responsibilities of Governors 
As explained more fully in the Governors' Responsibilities Statement set out on page 28, the 
Governors (who are also the directors of the charitable company for the purposes of company 
law) are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that 
they give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the Governors determine is 
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necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial-statements, the Governors are responsible for assessing the Group's 
or the charitable company's abiiity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, 
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the 
Governors either inten_d to liquidate the charitable C!:ompany or to ceas·e operations, or have no 
realistic alternative but to do so. · :: :;:~~;:?f;-'J>:' 

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
·whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 

· material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on 
the Financial Reporting Council's. website at: www.frc.orq.uk/auditorsresponsibilities .. This · 
description forms part of our auditor's report. 

'Tina Allison 
Senior Statutory Auditor 
For and on behalf of 
Crowe Clark Whitehill LLP 
Statutory Auditor 
London 
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(Including Income and Unrestricted Restricted Endowed 2017 2016 

Expenditure account) Notes Funds Funds funds Total Total 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Income and endowments from 

Charitable activities 

School fees receivable 3 18,650 18,650 18,248 

Ancillary trading income 4 826 826 787 

Other trading activities 

Non-ancillary trading income 5 1,396 1,396 1,287 

Other activities 5 35 35 23 
Investments 

Investment income 6 120 28 148 137 

Bank and other interest 7 79 3 82 150 
Voluntary sources 

Grants and donations 8 513 513 2,378 

Total incoming resources 21,106 544 21,650 23,010 

Expenditure on 

Raising funds 

Non-ancillary trading 9 (944) (944) (928) 

Financing costs 10 (113) (113) (76) 

Investment management (4) (16) (20) (16) 

Fundraising & Development (247) (2) (249) (247) 

Total expenditure on raising funds (1 ,304) (6) (16) (1 ,326) (1,267) 

Charitable activities 

Education and grant-making 9 (18,840) (262) (19,102) (18,677) 

Total expenditure (20,144) (268) (16) (20,428) (19,944) 

Net incoming funds from operations 

before transfers and investment gains 962 276 (16) 1,222 3,066 

Gains/(losses) on investments 14 48 264 312 365 

Net income for the year· 962 324 248 1,534 3,431 

Transfers between funds 20 411 (411) 

Net movement in funds for the year 1,373 (87) 248 1,534 3,431 

Fund balances brought forward at 35,207 6,699 4,151 46,057 42,626 

1 September 2016 
Fund balances carried forward at 

31 August 2017 36,580 6,612 4,399 47,591 46,057 

The notes on pages 37 to 57 form part of these financial statements. 
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Group Charity 
Note 2017 2016 2017 

£'000 £'000 £'000 
FIXED ASSETS 
Tangible assets 12 52,279 37,215 50,721 
Securities investments 14 5,408 5,135 6,418 

57,687 42,350 57,139 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Stock 212 180 
Debtors 15 787 552 820 
Cash and deposits 2,625 12,807 2,435 

3,624 13,539 3,255 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Creditors payable within one year 16 (9,476) (8,339) (10,009) 

NET CURRENT (LIABILITIES)/ASSETS (5,852) 5,200 (6,754) 

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 51,835 47,550 50,385 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
Creditors payable ·after one year 17 (4,244) (1,493) (4,244) 

NET ASSETS 47,591 46,057 46,141 

REPRESENTED BY 
ENDOWED FUNDS 20 4,399 4,151 4,399 

RESTRICTED FUNDS 20 6,612 6,699 6,612 

UNRESTRICTED FUNDS 
General Reserve 20 36,580 35,207 35,130 

47,591 46,057 46,141 

2016 
£'000 

35,578 
6,272 

41,850 

19 
567 

11,922 

12,508 

(8,299) 

4,209 

46,059 

(1,493) 

44,566 

4,151 

6,699 

33,716 

44,566 

The net result for the financial year dealt with in the financial statement of the parent charity was a surplus 
of £1 ,575k (2016: £3,474k). 

These financial statem 
signed on its behalf by 

Chairman 

AM Robinson BA ACA 
Chairman Finance Committee 

by the Board of Governors on 15 December 2017 and were 

The notes on pages 37 to 57 form part of these financial statements. 
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Note 2017 
£'000 £'000 

Net cash inflow from operations 
Net cash provided by operating activities (i) 5,940 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Payments for tangible fixed assets (16,395) 
Proceeds on sale of tangible fixed assets 4 
Additions to securities investments portfolio (2) 
Withdrawals from securities investments portfolio 41 
Investment income and bank interest received 230 

Net cash (used in) investing activities (16,122) 

Change in cash and cash equivalents in the 
reporting period (10, 182) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of period 12,807 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the 

reporting period (ii) 2,625 

The notes on pages 37 to 57 form part of these financial statements. 
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2016 
£'000 £'000 

5,440 

(10,283) 
7 

(418) 
15 

287 

(10,392) 

(4,952) 

17,759 

12,807 



(i) 

(ii) 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

Reconciliation of net income to net cash flow from operating activities 

2017 
£'000 £'000 £'000 

Net incoming resources 1,222 
Elimination of non-operating cash flows 
Investment income (230) (287) 
Depreciation charge 1,331 1,063 
(Profit) on sale/disposal of assets (3) (7) 
(Increase) in debtors (235) (62) 
(Increase) in stocks (32) (3) 
Increase in creditors (excluding fees 
in advance scheme and deposit) 3,856 1,471 
(Decrease) in fees in advance scheme creditors (226) (6) 
Increase in parents' deposits 257 205 

2,718 

Net cash inflow from operations 5,940 

Analysis of cash and cash equivalents 2017 

£'000 

Cash at bank 2,275 
Deposits 350 

2,625 
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£'000 

3,066 

2,374 

5,440 

2016 

£'000 

3,751 
9,056 

12,807 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

1. CHARITY INFORMATION 

Eastbourne College (Incorporated) is a charitable company limited by guarantee incorporated in 
England (charity number 307071, company number 115408) and is a public benefit entity operating 
from its registered office, Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, Eastbourne BN21 4JY. 

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis of accounting, as modified 
by the revaluation of investments and in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard 
applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS102), the Companies Act 2006 and the Statement 
of Recommended Practice applicable to charities and the accounting policies set out below. 

The financial statements consolidate, on a line by line basis, the endowment funds and restricted 
and unrestricted finds of Eastbourne College (Incorporated) together with the financial statements 
of its wholly owned subsidiaries Eastbourne College Enterprises Limited 3061136 and SACS 
(Eastbourne) Limited 2405546, all prepared for the same financial period. No separate SoFA has 
been presented for the Charity alone, as permitted by Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006. The 
Charity has taken advantage of the exemption available to a qualifying entity in FRS 102 from the 
requirement to present a Charity only Cash Flow Statement with the consolidated financial 
statements. 

Having reviewed the funding facilities available to the Charity, together with the expected ongoing 
demand for places and the Charity's future projected cash flows, the Governors have a reasonable 
expectation that the Charity has adequate resources to continue its activities for the foreseeable 
future and consider that there were no material uncertainties over the Charity's financial viability. 
Accordingly, they also continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial 
statements as outlined in the Statement of Governors' Responsibilities on page 28. 

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty 
In the application of the accounting policies, Governors are required to make judgement, estimates, 
and assumptions about the carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from 
other sources. The estimates and underlying assumptions are based on historical experience and 
other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision 
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affected 
current and future periods. 

In the view of the Governors, no assumptions concerning the future or estimation uncertainty 
affecting assets or liabilities at the balance sheet date are likely to result in a material adjustment to 
their carrying amounts in the next financial year. 
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2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

The following accounting policies have been applied consistently in dealing with items which are 
considered material in relation to the Charity's financial statements. 

2.1 Fees and similar earned income 
Fees receivable and charges for services and use of the premises, less any allowances, 
scholarships, bursaries granted by the Charity against those fees, but including contributions 
received from restricted funds, are accounted for in the period in which the services are provided. 

Amounts received under the Charity's Fees In Advance Scheme not yet utilised to settle school fees 
are recorded as deferred income and allocated as current liabilities where the education will be 
provided with 12 months from the reporting date and as long-term liabilities where the education will 
be provided in subsequent years. 

2.2 Investment income 
Dividend income is accounted for at the date on which the College has entitlement to the dividends. 
Interest on bank balances and fixed interest securities is accounted for in the period in which the 
interest is earned. 

2.3 Donations, legacies, grants and other voluntary incoming resources 
Voluntary income is accounted for as and when entitlement arises, the amount can be reliably 
quantified and the economic benefit to the Charity is considered probable. 

Voluntary income for the Charity's general purposes is accounted for as unrestricted and is credited 
to the General Reserve. Where through terms of an appeal or from the donor there is a trust law 
restriction on the use of any voluntary income, the income is credited to the relevant restricted funds 
or endowment. Gifts in kind are valued at estimated open market value at the date of gift, in the case 
of assets for retention or consumption, or at the value to the Charity in the case of donated services 
or facilities. 

2.4 Expenditure 
Expenditure is accrued as soon as a liability is considered probable, discounted to present value for 
longer term liabilities. Expenditure attributable to more than one cost category in the SoFA is 
apportioned to them on the basis of the estimated amount attributable to each activity in the year, 
either by reference to staff time or the use made of the underlying assets, as appropriate. 
Irrecoverable VAT is included with the item of expenditure to which it relates. 

Grants awarded are expensed as soon as they become a legal or constructive liability. Governance 
costs comprise the costs of complying with constitutional and statutory requirements. 
Intra-group sales and charges between the Charity and its subsidiaries are excluded from trading 
income and expenditure. 
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2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

2.5 Tangible fixed assets 
Expenditure on the acquisition, construction or enhancement of land and buildings, vehicles, 
furniture, machinery, ICT infrastructure and other equipment costing more than £2k is capitalised 
and carried in the balance sheet at historical cost. In certain circumstances, where the original costs 
of assets are not ascertainable, a reasonable estimate of the cost, if material, has been used. 

Other expenditure on equipment incurred in the normal day-to-day running of the Charity and its 
subsidiaries is charged to the Statement of Financial Activities as incurred. 

2.6 Depreciation 
Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of all relevant tangible fixed assets less estimated 
residual value based on current market prices, in equal annual instalments over their expected useful 
economic lives, as follows 

Newly constructed buildings 
Buildings, including major extensions 
Furniture and equipment 
IT equipment 
Motor vehicles 

2.7 Investments 

60 years 
50 years 
10 years 
3 years 
5 years 

Unlisted and alternative investments are stated at their fair values at the balance sheet date. For all 
listed and other investments where there is an active market the investments are listed at their 
quoted market prices, 

Unrealised gains and losses arising on the revaluation of investments are credited or charged to the 
Statement of Financial Activities and are allocated to the appropriate Fund according to the 
'ownership' of the underlying assets. 

Investments in subsidiaries are valued at cost less provision for impairment. 

2.8 Stock 
Stock represents goods for resale and is valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. 

2.9 Fund accounting 
The charitable trust funds of the Charity and its subsidiaries are accounted for as unrestricted or 
restricted income, or as endowment capital, in accordance with the terms of trust imposed by the 
donors or any appeal to which they may have responded. 

Unrestricted income belongs to the Charity's corporate reserves, spendable at the discretion of the 
Governors either to further the Charity's objects or to benefit the Charity itself. Where the Governors 
decide to set aside any part of these funds to be used in future for some specific purpose, this is 
accounted for by transfer to the appropriate designated fund. 
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2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

2.9 Fund accounting (continued) 
Restricted income comprises gifts, legacies and grants where there is no capital retention obligation 
or power but only a trust law restriction to some specific purpose intended by the donor. 

Permanent endowment arises where a donor intends the gift to be retained permanently for use 
by the Charity (eg freehold land) or for its financial benefit (ie by investment). If the donor or the 
terms of an appeal has restricted the purpose for which the gift or any income from it is to be used, 
such income will accrue to the appropriate restricted fund. 

2.10 Pension costs 
Retirement benefits to employees of the Charity are provided through two pension schemes, one 
defined benefit and one defined contribution. The pension costs charged in the Statement of 
Financial Activities are determined as follows 

(a) The Teachers' Pension Scheme. This scheme is a multi-employer pension scheme. It is not 
possible to identify the Charity's share of the underlying assets and liabilities of the Teachers' 
Pension Scheme on a consistent and reasonable basis and therefore, as required by FRS102, 
accounts for the scheme as if it were a defined contribution scheme. The Charity's contributions, 
which are in accordance with the re~ommendations of the Government Actuary, are charged in the 
period in which the salaries to which they relate are payable. 

(b) The Eastbourne College Work Place Pension. This is a defined contribution group personal 
pension plan with Legal & General. Employers' pensions costs are charged in the period in which 
the salaries to which they relate are payable. 

2.11 Financial instruments 
Basic financial instruments are initially recognised at transaction value and subsequently measured 
at amortised value with the exception of investments which are held at fair value. Financial assets 
held at amortised cost comprise cash at bank and in hand, together with all debtors other than 
prepayments. A specific provision is made for debts for which recoverability is in doubt. Cash at 
bank and in hand is defined as all cash held in instant access bank accounts and used as working 
capital. Financial liabilities held at amortised cost comprise all creditors except social security and 
other taxes and fees received in advance. Assets and liabilities held in foreign currency are 
translated to GBP at the balance sheet date at an appropriate year-end exchange rate. 

2.12 Foreign currencies 
The financial statements are presented in sterling which is also the functional currency of the Charity. 
Transactions in currencies other than sterling are recorded at the rate of exchange at the date the 
transaction occurred. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in other currencies are translated 
at the exchange rate prevailing at the end of the reporting period. All differences are taken to the 
Statement of Financial Activities. 
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3. 

4. 

5. 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES- FEES RECEIVABLE 

Fees receivable consist of 
School fees 
less total scholarships, bursaries and other fee remission 

Add back bursaries and other awards paid for by 
restricted funds 

2017 2016 
£'000 £'000 

21,784 21,428 
(3,289) {3,303) 

18,495 18,125 

155 123 

18,650 18,248 

Scholarships, bursaries and other awards were paid to 368 pupils (2016: 388). Within this, means­
tested bursaries totalling £1 ,266k were paid to 183 pupils (2016: £1,413k to 199 pupils). 

CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES- OTHER INCOME 
2017 2016 

£'000 £'000 

Extra Tuition 451 417 
Entrance and registration fees 215 115 
Trip income 134 179 
Commissions and other income 26 76 

826 787 

OTHER TRADING ACTIVITIES 
2017 2016 

£'000 £'000 
Trading income 
Bussing operations 212 199 
School shop 362 347 
Lettings 786 729 
Others 36 12 

1,396 1,287 

Other activities 
Interest on overdue fees 35 23 
Other 

35 23 
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6. 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

INVESTMENT INCOME 
Restricted Unrestricted 

£'000 £'000 
Securities investment income 
Equities 27 115 
Fixed interest 5 

28 120 

Total Total 
2017 2016 

£'000 £'000 

142 132 
6 5 

148 137 

7. BANK AND OTHER INTEREST 

8. 

Unrestricted Restricted 

£'000 £'000 

Bank Interest 79 3 

GRANTS AND DONATIONS RECEIVABLE 

Unrestricted Restricted Endowment 

£'000 £'000 £'000 

Bursaries donations 30 
Development donations 392 
Arnold Embellishers 91 
General donations 

513 

Total 
2017 

£'000 

82 

Total 
2017 

£'000 

30 
392 

91 

513 

Total 
2016 
£'000 

150 

Total 
2016 
£'000 

780 
1,589 

7 
2 

2,378 

An estimate of the amount of legacies in the pipeline which do not meet the criteria for recognition 

is £370k. 
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9. 

(a) 

(b) 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE 

Total expenditure 
Staff costs Depreciation Other 

(note 1 0) (note 11) 
£'000 £'000 £'000 

Expenditure on raising funds 
Trading costs 288 103 553 
Cost of other activities 
Financing costs (note 9) 113 
Investment management 20 
Development costs 166 83 

Total expenditure on raising funds 454 103 769 

Charitable expenditure 
education and grant-making 
Teaching 8,712 987 
Welfare 1,018 2,664 
Premises repair and maintenance 550 1,030 891 
Support costs and governance 1,489 198 1,392 
Grants, awards and prizes (b) 171 

Total charitable expenditure 11,769 1,228 6,105 

Total expended 12,223 1,331 6,874 

Grants, awards and prizes 

From Restricted Funds 
Bursaries and other grants and awards 
Prizes and leaving awards 
From Unrestricted Funds 
Prizes and leaving awards 
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Total Total 
2017 2016 

£'000 £'000 

944 928 

113 76 
20 16 

249 247 

1,326 1,267 

9,699 9,737 
3,682 3,725 
2,471 2,143 
3,079 2,932 

171 140 

19,102 18,677 

20,428 19,944 

2017 2016 
£'000 £'000 

158 126 
5 5 

8 9 

171 140 



9. 

(c) 

10. 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE (CONTINUED) 

Charity Governance included in support costs 

Remuneration paid to auditor for audit services 
Reimbursement of personal expenses to Governors -travel costs 
Other governance costs 

2017 

£'000 
20 

1 
6 

27 

2016 

£'000 
20 

1 
8 

29 

Travel expenses were reclaimed by 4 members (2016: 3) of the Board of Governors. In addition 
to the above audit remuneration, the auditor received fees for the audit of the trading subsidiaries 
totalling £6k (2016: £6k). 

FINANCE AND OTHER COSTS 
(2017 2016 
£'000 £'000 

Bank loan interest 5 
Bank arrangement fees 20 
Fees in Advance debt-financing 88 76 

113 76 

11 a. STAFF COSTS 

The aggregate payroll costs for the year were as follows 
Wages and salaries 
Social security costs 
Other pension costs 

Aggregate employee benefits of key management personnel 
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2017 
£'000 

10,122 
982 

1,119 

12,223 

361 

2016 
£'000 

10,388 
869 

1,123 

12,380 

738 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

11a. STAFF COSTS (CONTINUED) 

Number of higher paid employees (excluding terminations payments) 
in bands of 
£60,001 to £70,000 
£70,001 to £80,000 
£80,001 to £90,000 
£90,001 to £100,000 
£100,001 to £110,000 
£110,001 to £120,000 
£120,001 to £130,000 

The number with retirement benefits accruing 

- in defined contribution schemes was 

of which the contributions amounted to 

- in defined benefit schemes was 

2017 2016 

10 
1 

2 

2 

£12,939 

11 

3 
1 

1 

1 

1 

£10,507 

·s 

The average number of the Charity's employees during the year was 412 (2016: 41 0). 

2017 2016 

Teaching 242 239 
Welfare 69 69 
Premises 21 22 
Support 51 51 
Other activities 29 29 

412 410 

Redundancy or termination payments amounting to £53,750 (2016: £409,1 04) were paid to two 
people during the year. 

11b. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

None of the Governors received any remuneration or other benefits 
from the Charity or from any connected body. 

Donations made to the Charity by Governors 
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12. 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS 

Group 

Freehold Buildings Furniture IT 

Land and Equipment 

Equipment 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Cost 

At 1 September 2016 1,556 42,999 2,952 1,017 

Additions 15,920 121 295 

Disposals (1,526) (304) 

At 31 August 2017 1,556 58,919 1,547 . 1,008 

Depreciation 

At 1 September 2016 8,210 2,358 853 

Charge for the year 954 121 198 

Disposals (1,526) (304) 

At 31 August 2017 9,164 953 747 

Net book value 

At 31 August 2017 1,556 49,755 594 261 

At 31 August 2016 1,556 34,789 594 164 

Motor Total 

Vehicles 

£'000 £'000 

619 49,143 

59 16,395 

(35) (1,865) 

643 63,673 

507 11,928 

58 1,331 

(35) (1 ,865) 

530 11,394 

113 52,279 

112 37,215 

Included in the buildings are assets under construction with a value of £17,354k. No depreciation 
has been charged on these assets in the year. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

12. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

Charity 

Freehold Buildings Furniture IT 

Land and Equipment 

Equipment 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Cost 

At 1 September 2016 1,556 40,043 2,560 1,017 

Additions 15,920 89 294 

Disposals (1 ,463) (304) 

At 31 August 2017 1,556 55,963 1,186 1,007 

Depreciation 

At 1 September 2016 6,802 1,977 853 

Charge for the year 856 115 197 

Disposals (1 ,463) (304) 

At 31 August 2017 7,658 629 746 

Net book value 

At 31 August 2017 1,556 48,305 557 261 

At 31 August 2016 1,556 33,241 583 164 

Motor Total 

Vehicles 

£'000 £'000 

209 45,385 

26 16,329 

(13) (1,780) 

222 59,934 

175 9,807 

18 1,186 

(13) (1,780) 

180 9,213 

42 50,721 

34 35,578 

The Charity has substantial long-held historic assets used in the course of the Charity's educational 
activities. These include listed buildings on the Eastbourne College campus, together with their 
contents. Because of their age and, in many cases, unique nature, reliable historical cost information 
is not available for these assets and could not be obtained except at disproportionate expense. 
However, in the opinion of the Governors, the depreciated historical cost of these assets would now 
be immaterial. 

13. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 

As at 31 August 2017 the group had capital commitments for the construction works on Project 150 
totalling £7,244k. In addition there were also capital commitment for the supply of equipment 
amounting to £61 k. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

14. SECURITIES INVESTMENTS 

2017 
£'000 

Group investments 
At 1 September 2016 5,135 
New money invested 2 
Amounts extracted (41) 
Increase in value of investments 312 
Group investments at 31 August 2017 5,408 

Investment in subsidiaries 1,010 

Charity investments at 31 August 2017 6,418 

Investments comprise 

Listed investments 
Fixed interest 345 
Equities 4,982 

Cash 81 

Group investments 5,408 

Investment in subsidiaries 1,010 
Charity investments 6,418 

Historical Cost 4,452 

2016 
£'000 

4,367 
418 
(15) 
365 

5,135 

1,137 

6,272 

331 
4,464 

340 

5,135 

1,137 

6,272 

4,431 

The Charity's investments are held in a spread of direct equities and fixed interest bonds. In addition 
there are a number of collective instruments, held in funds and investment trusts that provide further 
diversification. The securities investments are managed for the Charity by Charles Stanley & Co 

Limited. Of the total amounts invested at 31 August 2017 £2,403k was held in overseas securities 

(2016: £1,531k). 
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16. 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

DEBTORS 
Group 

2017 2016 
£'000 £'000 

Fees and extras 248 199 
Trade 331 272 
Other debtors 126 30 
Other prepayments and accrued income 82 51 
Tax recoverable 
Amounts due from subsidiary companies 

787 552 

All debtors are due within one year. 

CREDITORS: amounts falling due within one year 
Group 

2017 2016 
£'000 £'000 

Deposits from parents 1,936 1,678 
Fees received from parents in advance of term 3,126 2,419 
Trade creditors 596 1,717 
Taxation and social security 246 252 
Other creditors 233 174 
Fees in Advance scheme 1,426 1,403 
Amount due to subsidiary company 
Accruals and deferred income 1,913 696 

9,476 8,339 

Charity 
2017 2016 

£'000 £'000 

247 199 
332 272 
126 30 

82 51 

33 15 

820 567 

Charity 
2017 2016 

£'000 £'000 

1,936 1,678 
3,126 2,419 

576 1,699 
243 246 
224 165 

1,426 1,403 
572 

1,906 689 

10,009 8,299 

Refundable deposits were previously presented as liabilities due after more than one year in the 
2016 financial statements. The Governors have concluded that the Charity does not have an 
unconditional right to retain the individual deposits for at least 12 months after the balance sheet 
date and so have presented refundable deposits of £1 ,936k (2016: £1 ,678k) within current liabilities 

in 2017. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

CREDITORS: amounts falling due after more t~an one year 

Group 
2017 2016 

£'000 £'000 

Fees in Advance scheme 1,244 1,493 
Bank loan 3,000 

4,244 1,493 

Charity 
2017 2016 

£'000 £'000 

1,244 1,493 
3,000 
4,244 1,493 

On 29 September 2017 the Charity's two fixed-term loans for £1Om crystallised and were drawn 
down, resulting in the bank loan increasing by £7m. This loan is for the financing of Project 150. 

18. FEES IN ADVANCE SCHEME 

Parents may enter into a contract to pay the Charity in advance for fixed contributions towards the 
tuition fees for up to five years at Eastbourne College and up to eight years at St Andrew's Prep. 
The money may be returned subject to specific conditions on the receipt of notice. Assuming pupils 
will remain in the College or School, fees in advance will be applied as follows 

After five years 
Within two to five years 
Within one to two years 

Within one year 

Summary of movements in liability 

Balance at 1 September 2016 
New contracts 
Repayments 
Amounts used to pay fees 
Amounts accrued to contract as debt financing cost 
Balance at 31 August 2017 
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2017 
£'000 

70 
526 
648 

1,244 
1,426 

2,670 

2016 
£'000 

82 
654 
757 

1,493 
1,403 

2,896 

£'000 

2,896 
1,598 

(1,911) 
87 

2,670 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

19. FUNDS OF THE CHARITY 

The Charity's funds are analysed under the following headings. 

a) ENDOWED FUNDS 

The Eastbourne College Endowment Fund 
The Eastbourne College Endowment Fund includes the original Endowment Fund provided by the 
members and friends of the Old Eastbournian Association in December 1939. 

The Permanent Endowment Fund 
The Permanent Endowment Fund arose in 1978 from the proceeds of the sales of the Ascham and 
Granville sites. 

The Rule Bequest 
The Rule Bequest was established in 1983 with a legacy from Reginald Yorke Rule. 

Income from the assets of each of the Endowed Funds is credited to Unrestricted Funds and has 
been designated by the Governors for development. 

b) RESTRICTED FUNDS 

Prizes Fund 
The income from the assets of the Prizes Fund assists with the payment of prizes and leaving 
awards. 

Le Brocq Fund 
The Le Brocq fund was established by Philip and Sally Le Brocq in memory of their son, John, who 
died while a pupil at the College. The income from the assets of the Le Brocq fund is used to fund 
an annual award to a Ieaver who has made an outstanding contribution to the life of the College. 

Scoresby Fund 
The Scoresby Fund was established with a legacy from Thomas Scoresby-Jackson, OE. The 
income from the assets of the Scoresby Fund assists with the payment of means-tested bursaries 
for pupils studying maths and sciences. 

Birley Fund 
The Birley Fund was set up to support musical causes in need of financial assistance. 

Old Eastbournian Charity Fund 
The income from the assets of the Old Eastbournian Charity Fund assists with the payment of 
means-tested bursaries. 

Arnold Embellishers 
The Arnold Embellishers Fund is administered by an association of Old Eastbournians and friends 
of Eastbourne College. The purpose of the fund is to finance improvements (embellishments) to the 
College in accordance with the wishes of its members. 
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Trevor Pescud Fund 
The Trevor Pescud fund was established in 2016 with a legacy from Trevor Pescud OE. The income 
from the assets of the fund are to be used to assist financing a place at the College for a talented 
female tennis player. Only the income can be expended for the first 21 years, after which the capital 

. can then also be spent. 

Foundation Office Bursary Fund 
The Foundation Office Bursary fund is used to assist in financing specific bursary projects. 

Foundation Office Development Fund 
The Development Fund exists to assist in the financing of future capital projects. The balance on 
this fund has been transferred to the General Unrestricted Fund to pay for the capital expenditure 
incurred on Project 150. 

19. FUNDS OF THE CHARITY (CONTINUED) 

St Andrew's Prep Land and Buildings 
St Andrew's Prep Land and Buildings chiefly represents the Net Book value of the School's land and 
buildings and exists to reflect the restricted nature of the assets in accordance with the terms of the 
agreement by which such assets were acquired. This restriction expires on 11 February 2018, at 
which point these assets will be transferred to the General Fund. 

c) UNRESTRICTED FUNDS 

Designated Development Funds 
The designated fund is designated by the Governors for the purpose of assisting in the funding of 
the Charity's development plan. The principal component of this will be used to fund Project 150 and 
the balance on the fund at the 31 August 2017 has been transferred to the General Fund to pay for 
the capital expenditure incurred on this project. 

General Funds 
Unrestricted general funds represent accumulated income from the Charity's activities and other 
sources that are available for the general purposes of the Charity. 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

SUMMARY OF MOVEMENTS ON MAJOR FUNDS 

At1 Incoming Resources Transfers Gains/ 

Sept. resources expended (Losses) 

2016 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Unrestricted funds 

General reserve 35,207 21,028 (20, 186) 531 

Designated development 120 (120) 

35,207 21,148 (20, 186) 411 

Restricted funds 

Prizes Fund 123 4 (5) 8 

Le Brocq Fund 86 2 (1) 3 

Scoresby Fund 205 7 (1) (7) 12 

Birley Fund 8 

Old Eastbournian Charity Fund 75 2 (2) 3 

Arnold Embellishers 69 93 (3) (21) 

Trevor Pescud Fund 428 11 (14) 21 

Foundation Office Bursary Fund 599 30 (145) 9 

Foundation Office Development Fund 395 (3) (392) 

St Andrew's Prep Land and Buildings 5,106 (96) 2 

6,699 544 (268) (411) 48 

Endowed - Permanent 
Eastbourne College Endowment Fund 694 (3) 47 

Permanent Endowment Fund 2,349 (9) 144 

Rule Bequest 1,108 (4) 73 

4,151 (16) 264 

Total Funds 46,057 21,692 (20,470) 312 

21. ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS 

Endowed Restricted Unrestricted 
£'000 £'000 £'000 

Tangible fixed assets 5,013 47,266 
Securities investments 4,399 1,009 
Net current assets/(liabilities) 590 (6,442) 
Long-term liabilities (4,244) 

4,399 6,612 36,580 
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At31 
August 

2017 

£'000 

36,580 

36,580 

130 
90 

216 

8 
78 

139 
446 
493 

5,012 

6,612 

738 
2,484 

1,177 

4,399 

47,591 

Total 
£'000 

52,279 
5,408 

(5,852) 
(4,244) 

47,591 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

22. COMPARATIVE SUMMARY OF MOVEMENTS ON MAJOR FUNDS 

At1 Incoming Resources Transfers 

Sept. resources expended 

2015 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Unrestricted funds 

General reserve 30,234 20,482 (19,743) 4,234 

Designated development 2,916 119 (3,035) 

33,150 20,601 (19,743) 1,199 

Restricted funds 

Prizes Fund 113 4 (4) 
Le Brocq Fund 82 2 (1) 
Scoresby Fund 191 6 (1) (6) 

Birley Fund 7 

Old Eastbournian Charity Fund 68 2 (2) 

Arnold Embellishers 58 8 

Trevor Pescud Fund 419 

Foundation Office Bursary Fund 355 363 (127) 8 
Foundation Office Development Fund 1,898 1,605 (3,503) 

St Andrew's Prep Land and Bui)dings 2,856 (54) 2,304 

5,628 2,409 (187) (1 ,199) 

Endowed - Permanent 

Eastbourne College Endowment Fund 653 (2) 
Permanent Endowment Fund 2,175 (8) 
Rule Bequest 1,020 (4) 

3,848 (14) 

Total Funds 42,626 23,010 (19,944) 

23. COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS 

Endowed Restricted Unrestricted 
£'000 £'000 £'000 

Tangible fixed assets 5,106 32,109 
Securities investments 4,151 984 
Net current assets 609 4,591 

Gains/ 

(Losses) 

£'000 

10 

3 
15 

7 

3 

9 

48 

43 

182 

92 

317 

365 

Long-term liabilities (1 ,493) 

4,151 6,699 35,207 
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At31 

August 

2016 

£'000 

35,207 

35,207 

123 

86 

205 

8 
75 

69 

428 

599 

5,106 

6,699 

694 

2,349 

1,108 

4,151 

46,057 

Total 
£'000 

37,215 
5,135 
5,200 

(1,493) 
46,057 



EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 
/ 

24. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES- COMPARATIVE FIGURES BY FUND TYPE 

(Including Income and Expenditure Unrestricted Restricted Endowed 2016 

account) Notes Funds Funds funds Total 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Income and endowments from: 

Charitable activities 

School fees receivable 2 18,248 18,248 

Ancillary trading income 3 787 787 

Other trading activities 

Non-ancillary trading income 4 1,287 1,287 

Other activities 4 23 23 

Investments 

Investment income 5 119 18 137 

Bank and other interest 6 135 15 150 

Voluntary sources 

Grants and donations 7 2 2,376 2,378 

Total incoming resources 20,601 2,409 23,010 

Expenditure on 

Raising funds 

Non-ancillary trading 8 (928) (928) 

Financing costs 9 (76) (76) 

Investment management (2) (14) (16) 

Fundraising & Development (247) (247) 

Total expenditure on raising funds (1 ,251) (2) (14) (1 ,267) 

Charitable activities 

Education and grant-making 8 (18,492) (185) (18,677) 

Total expenditure (19,743) (187) (14) (19,944) 

Net incoming funds from operations 

before transfers and investment gains 858 2,222 (14) 3,066 

Gains/(losses) on investments 13 48 317 365 

Net income for the year 858 2,270 303 3,431 

Transfers between funds 20 1,199 (1,199) 

Net movement in funds for the year 2,057 1,071 303 3,431 

Fund balances brought forward at 33,150 5,628 3,848 42,626 

1 September 2015 

Fund balances carried forward at 

31 August 2016 35,207 6,699 4,151 46,057 
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25. PENSION SCHEMES 

Retirement benefits to employees of the Charity are provided through one defined benefit scheme 
and one defined contribution scheme, which are funded by the Charity's and employees' 
contributions. 

Defined benefit schemes 

Teachers' Pension Scheme 

The Charity participates in the Teachers' Pension Scheme (England and Wales) ('the TPS') for its 
teaching staff. The pension charge for the year includes contributions payable to the TPS of £949k 
(2016: £950k) and at the year-end £123k (2016 - £131 k) was accrued in respect of contributions to 
this scheme. 

The TPS is an unfunded multi-employer defined benefits pension scheme governed by the 
Teachers' Pension Scheme Regulations 2014. Members contribute on a 'pay as you go' basis with 
contributions from members and the employer being credited to the Exchequer. Retirement and 
other pension benefits are paid by public funds provided by Parliament. 

The employer contribution rate is set following scheme valuations undertaken by the Government 
Actuary's Department. The latest valuation report in respect of the TPS was prepared at 31 March 
2012 and the valuation report, which was published in June 2014, confirmed an employer 
contribution rate for the TPS of 16.4 per cent from 1 September 2015. Employers are also required 
to pay a scheme administration levy of 0.08 per cent giving a total employer contribution rate of 
16.48 per cent. 

This employer rate will be payable until the outcome of the next actuarial valuation, which is due to 
be prepared as at 31 March 2016, with any resulting changes to the employer rate expected to take 
effect from 1 April 2019. This valuation will also determine the opening balance of the cost cap fund 
and provide an analysis of the cost cap as required by the Public Service Pensions Act 2013. 

Defined contribution scheme 

The Workplace Pension (WPP) has been in place since May 2014 in conjunction with the auto 
enrolment rules. The scheme is managed by Legal & General. This replaced the Legal & General 
Stakeholder pension. Basic contributions are variable for the employee and start at zero per cent. 
The charity contributes 5 per cent for employees who have been employed for over a year. The 
employer's contributions are charged in the Statement of Financial Activities in the period in which 
the salaries to which they relate are due. The employer's contributions in the year amounted to 
£155k (2016: £161k). At 31 August 2017 there were £14k accrued pension contributions for this 
scheme (2016: £13k). 
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2017 

26. SUBSIDIARIES 

27. 

Eastbourne College (Incorporated) owns the whole of the share capital of Eastbourne College 
Enterprises Limited (ECEL) and SACS (Eastbourne) Limited (SACS). 

ECEL provides bussing services, sports and letting facilities and school shop facilities for 
Eastbourne College. ECEL had a turnover of £669k (2016: £644k) gross profit of £19k (2016: loss 
£3k) and a profit before taxation and gift aid of £16k in the year ended 31 August 2017 (2016: loss 
£14k). At 31 August 2017 the company had shareholder's funds of £990k (2016: £1 ,052k). 

SACS provides the school shop facilities at St Andrew's Prep. SACS had a turnover of £68k (2016: 
£70k}, gross profit of £25k (2016: £15k) and a profit before tax and gift aid of £1 Ok in the year ended 
31 August 2017 (2016: loss £1 k). At 31 August 2017 the company had shareholder's funds of £29k 
(2016: £28k). 

Related Party Transactions 
In the year ended 31 August 2017, ECEL charged £367k (2016: £347k) to the Charity for lettings 
and provision of bussing services. ECEL is due to make a gift aid payment of £78k for the taxable 
profit for the year ended 31 August 2017. SACS is due to make a Gift Aid payment of £8k for the 
taxable profit for the year ended 31 August 2017. ECEL is owed £572k from the Charity at 31 August 
2017. At 31 August 2017 there was a balance owed to the charity from SACS of £33k. 

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

2017 
£,000 

Financial assets measured at amortised cost (a) 3,330 

Financial assets measured at fair value (b) 5,408 

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost (c) 8,922 

(a) Financial assets include cash, trade and fee debtors, other debtors and accrued income 
(b) Financial assets held at fair value include assets held as investments 
(c) Financial liabilities include deposits, trade creditors and other creditors 
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2016 
£,000 

13,307 

5,135 
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MINUTES OF THE 

EXTRAORDI~ARY GENERAL MEETING 

\ LS4--"'o 

OF THE ASSOCIATIO~J OF mSTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

Present 

In attendance 

HELD AT EASTBOURNE COLLEGE 

ON 9 JUNE 1995 

Sir Christopher Leaver, GBE, JP 
R.J. Wainwright, Esq., FRICS 
The Bishop of Lewes 
Mrs. B.J. Barker, LLB 
J. Crawshaw, Esq. 
P.F. Jeffery, Esq., FCA 
J.D. Raeburn, Esq. 
E.G.S. Roose, Esq. 

(Chairman) 
(Vice Chairman) 

Dr. D. Smith, MA, PhD, PGCE, 
D. Winn, Esq., OBE, MinstM 

FRHistS 

C.M.P. Bush, Esq., MA 
Group Captain M.L. Simpkin, OBE, 

(Headmaster 
FIPD 

(Bursar & Clerk to the Council) 

The Chairman opened the Meeting by drawing the attention of the Members to the 

requi remPnt to consi dPr two rPsolut.i ons to amPnd thP currPnt Memorandum and 

Articles of Association. He then invited the Clerk to thP Council to briPf the 

Members on the detailed proposals. 

In fulfilling that remit, the Clerk drew the attention of the Members to the 

Notice of the two resolutions they were being invited to consider. He went on 

to explain that the current Memorandum and Articles did not permit the creation 

of a subsidiary of Eastbourne College (Incorporated) unless like the parent 

• company it had charitable status. Such a subsidiary would not remove the 

prospect of tax on trading profits, nor protect the charitable status of the 

parent company or improve its VAT eff.ic.i.Pncy. There was also no power to lend 

or guarantee a third party's borrowing, or invest in any company which could be 

directly or indirectly of benefit to the parent company unless those activities 

were with a company which had charitable status. He confirmed that the Charity 

Commissioners had givPn their written consent to the two proposed resolutions 

which had been drafted by Mr. Fergus Ungoed-Thomas, MA, DPhil(Oxon). The Clerk 

also confirmed the return of adequate proxies in favour of the two resolutions -

see Appendix A. 
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First Resolution Current Artijle 82 stated that no alterations or 

amendments could be made eo the Memorandum or Articles of Association 

without the approval of the Department of Trade and Industry. The 

Companies Act 1985 now permits a company to alter its own Articles 

and hencf' Arl.iclP 82 .is obsolPLf'. r.ounsel 's adv.ice was to df'lPte .it 

before proceeding further. The resolution was proposed by Mr. Crawshaw 

and seconded by Mr. Jeffery and unanimously approved. 

Second RPsoluUon As currently wr.ittPn, the Associal.ion has morP than 

one charitable object. That is incorrect and thP amendment makes 

provision of education for boys and girls thP one object. What had 

prev j ously been described as objects other than the prJ me objPct, now 

became powers .in support of the singlr object. Thr amendment to 

existing Clause 3(M) would permit the creation of a non-charitable 

subsidiary and enable amongst other matters for investment to be made 

.in it by Eastbourne College (Incorporated) by purchasing its shares. 

The new Clause 4(M) would pPrmit a loan or grant of credit to a company 

pmv.id!'d tlmt: 

a. it was a reasonable investment or undertaking, and 

b. a market rate of interest was charged in the case 

of any loan or advance. 

The resol'ution was proposed by Mr. Winn, seconded by Dr. Smith and 

unanimously approved by the Meeting. 

The Notice of the Extraordinary General Meeting, the format of the proxy forms 

and details of the amendments are shown at Appendix B. 

TherE' bf'.irtg no furthr-r bus.iness, the Cha.i rman closed the Meeting. 

MLS/SEA/22 JUN 95 
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Appendix A 

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING - Fr.i day, '9th June 1995 

PROXY FORMS 

39 out of 69 forms returned. 

29 X proxies Hl favour of both the Special Resolut.i ons (List l). 

3 X proxies did not give specific direction (List 2). 

2 X prox.if's returned but .invalid as uns.i.gned (List 3) • 

5 X proxies rE>turned but invalid as received too late (List 4). 

PROXIES IN FAVOUR OF BOTH THE SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS 29 members (List 1) 

Rev R Blackburn E J L Koops K B Ohlson J P Undf'rhill 
T F Bonnett D D Lindsay K N Sandercock Dr M Walter 
M M BrookE> K McAlpinE> Major J H D Sibree I G Watt 
Mrs E W Burditt H C B Mackenzie P L S.ibref' Mrs J M Wicks 
L G Haltom L H W March A G S.i.mpson D W.inn 
J A Hopkins A H M Marcus Professor Sir Michael J Wort 
p F Jeffery C C L Milligan Thompson 
Bishop of Fulham B Mulvany Dr N A ThornE> 

PROXIES WITH NO SPECIFIC DIRECTION 3 members (List 2) 

R H Bishop 
Dr F B Sartory 
R J Wainwright 

PROXIES INVALID AS UNSIGNED 2 members (List 3) 

P A G Norman 
C J Peake 

PROXIES INVALID AS RECEIVED TOO LATE 5 members (List 4) 

R J Blackburn 
P J Elton 
J G Maccoy 
N A Mann 
R J Woods 

Apologies for absence were received from: 

L H W March 
A H M Marcus 
J P Underhill 
Mrs J M Wicks 
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·Company Registration Number: 115408 
Registered Chari~y Number: 307071 

NOTICE 0~ AN EXTRAORDINARY 
GEIIJE.RAL ME.E. TING OF 

E:ASTBOllRNE cOLU.GE (INCORPORATED) 
("the As soc .i aLi on") 

Appendix B 

NOTICE is hereby given that an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Association 
will be held at Eastbourne College Eastbourne East Sussex on the 9th day of June 
1995 at 2.15 pm. 

The purpose of the said meeting is to consider and (if thought fit) pass (provided 
that prior to such Extraordinary General Meeting the written Consent of the Charity 
Commissioners for England and Wales has been obtained by the Association in regard 
thereto pursuant to Section 64(1) of the Charities Act 1993) the following 
Resolutions, which will be proposed as Special Resolutions and which will be 
proposed strictly in the order set out below:-

"l. That the Articles of Association of the Association first be 

amended before any amendments are made to the Memorandum of Association 

of the Association by deleting Article 82 and by renumbering Article 83 

as Art:.icle 82"; 

"2. That the Memorandum of Association of the Association be amended 

as follows:-

(!) In Clause 3(a) and the first sentence of Clause 3 replace 

''are:- (a) To carry on'' by ''are to carry on'' 

(2) After the old Clause 3(a) insert "4.In furtherance of the said 

objects but not otherwise the Association may exercise the following 

powers:" 

(3) Renumber the old Clauses 3(b) to (m) as Clauses 4(a) to (1) 

(inclusive in each case) 

• (4) In the renumh<'rf'd Claus" 4(1) (old ClausP 3(rn)) afl:Pr 

"thought fit" insert "and with a view to any such investment and 

(without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing power to invest) 

to establish or concur in Pstabl.ish.i.ng any Company or Companies for any 

purpose which may seem directly or indirectly calculated to benefit the 

Association and to subscribe for or otherwise acquire all or any part of 

the sharPs, debentures or other securities of any such Company" 
( 5) After the renumbered Clause 4(1) (old clause 3(m)) insert a new 

Clause 4(m) as follows: 
11 To lend and advance money or give credit to any person or 

Company; to guarantee and give guarantees or indemnities for 

the payment of money or the performance of contracts or obligations 

by any person or Company; to secure or undertake the repayment of 

money lent or advanced to or the liabilities incurred by any person 
or Company, provided that: 



. ' 

( j) any such loan o1· othe1· tr:mslJction eun lw r<>qm·dpd uu u 

reasonable investment or undertaking; 

(ii) in the case of any such loan or advance, a proper market 

rate of interest is charged''. 

Any Member of the Assoc.iat.ion entitled to vote at the mf'eting .is entitled to 

appoint a proxy to attend and in a poll, vote in his stead. A proxy need not 

be a Member of the Associal.i.on. 

Dated this 19th day of May 1995. 

By Order of the Council 

Group Captain M.L. Simpkin, OBE, FIPD 

Clerk to the Council 



Compnr~y 11Pg.islrat:.ioll Numllnr: ll)ltOil llnrJi:;l r•rf'd r!u1r.i l.y NumhPr: 307071 
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.. • EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 
PROXY FORM FOR USE AT AN 

EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING 
OF EASTBOURNE•COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) 

to be held at. Eastbourne College EasttlOurne 
East Sussex on the 9th day of June 1995 at 2.15 pm 

I ....................................................................................... . 

0 f ........ 0 0 •• 0 0 ••• 0 0 0 0 •• 0 ••••••• 0 • 0 0 •• 0 ••• 0 • 0 •••••••• 0 • 0 •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

(please insert full name and address in block letters) 

a Membter of E:astbournf' Colltege (Incorporated) ("thf' Association") hPrteby appoint 
Sir Christopher Leaver, CB[, Jl', of 52 Old Church SLt•enl:, Chelunfl, Lor~do!l, S.W. 3., and 
failing him Richard J. Wainwright, FRICS, of Mount Pleasant Farm, ChHlvi.ngton, Ha.ilsham, 
East Susst>x, BN27 3TB, and fai.l..ing him John D, Rat>burn of Dobrat>, Cooden r.1ose, Bt>xh.i 11-on-St>l 
East Sussex, TN39 4TQ, as rny proxy to attend and vote for me and art behalf at the 
Extraordinary General Meeting of the Association to be held at Eastbourne College Eastbourne 
East Sussex on the 9th day of June 1995 at 2.15pm and at any adjournment thereof. 

Please indicate with an "X" in the appropriate spaces below how you wish your vote to be 
cast on the Special Resolutions Numbered 1 and 2 set out in the Notice of the said 
Extraordinary General Meeting. 

In che absenct> of instructions thf' Proxy may vote or abstain from voting as he thinks 
fit on any other matter which may properly come before the meeting. 

Special Resolutions FOR AGAINST 

Special Resolution 
Number 1 

Spe-cial Resolut.i on 
Number 2 

Signature . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • • . • • • • • . . . . . . . . . . Datr .••.••••••......••••••••••.•• 

Notes: l. To be valid, th.i.s form of proxy must be depos.iled at thte 
Registtered Office of the Eastbourne College (Incorporated), at 
Marlborough House, Old Wish Road, E:astbourne, East Sussex, 
BN21 4JY, not less than 48 hours before the time for holding 
the Meeting. 

2. If you w.i.sh to appoint a proxy othter than those namted above, 
please make the necessary alteration and initial .i.t. A proxy, 
who need not be a Member of Eastbourne College (Incorporated), 
must atltend the Meeting in person to represent you. 

3. Any altteral.i.ons to th.is form of Proxy must bP. .i.n.i.t.ialled. 

MLS/SEA/19 May 95 



Certificate No 115408 
_I~corporated 22nd April 1911 

THE COMPANIES (CONSOLIDATION) ACT 1908 
THE COMPANIES'ACTS 1948 to 1967 

ASSOCIATION NOT FOR PROFIT 

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF EASTBOURNE: COLLf.Gf. (INCCJR.PORATE:D) 

THE AMENDMENTS ARf 
UNDUl-L INE.D 

l. The name of the Association is "EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED)." 

2. The registered office of the Association will be situate in England. 

3. The obj~cts for which the Association is established are to carr-y on and conduct 
or to establ1sh and carry on or to manage either- in Eastbour-ne, in the County of Sussex, 
Ol" elsewhere a College including any Schools (hereinafter together called "the College") 
for the education of boys and g.irls; and to providP. P-ducation of such type and in such 
manner as may from time to time be considered expedient for other persons. 

4. 
the 

(a) 

In furtherance of the 
following powers: 

To make public appeals 

said objects but not other-wise the Association may exercise 

P.tc. rf!numbP.~.ing Clauses }(b) to (m) as 
Clauses 4(a) to (l) inclusive in each case 

(m) To ll'>nd and advance money or give credit to any person Ol" Company; to guar-antee 
iifid give guarantees or- indemnities for the payment of money or the per-for-mance of 
contracts or obli aliens by any per-son or Compan ; to secur-e or under-take the r-e ment 
o ent or- a vanced to or· ·he 1a i it1es incurre er-son or 

(i) an such loan or other transaction can be t•e arded as a reasonable investment 
or un er-taking; 

(ii) in the case of any such loan or advance, a pr-oper market rate of inter-est is 
charged. 

Delete Article 82 

Renumber Article 83 as Article 82 

MLS/SEA/19 May 95 



3/18/2019 EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED) - Filing history (free information from Companies House)

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/00115408/filing-history 1/1

Companies House 

Companies House does not verify the accuracy of the information displayed
(http://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/serviceInformation.shtml#compInfo)

BETA This is a trial service — your feedback (https://www.research.net/r/chbeta) will help us to improve it.

Search for companies or officers

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED)
Company number 00115408

Date Type Description View / Download

18 Mar 2019 TM01 Termination of appointment of Helen Jane Toole as a director on 8 March 2019 (1 page)

18 Mar 2019 TM01 Termination of appointment of Robert Andrew Mcneilly as a director on 8 March 2019 (1 page)

07 Jan 2019 TM01 Termination of appointment of Melanie Jane Richards as a director on 7 December 2018 (1 page)

07 Jan 2019 AP01 Appointment of Mrs Melanie Jane Richards as a director on 16 March 2012 (2 pages)

18 Dec 2018 TM02 Termination of appointment of Carol Meade as a secretary on 15 December 2018 (1 page)

18 Dec 2018 AP03 Appointment of Mr Christopher Mark Bentley-Mawer as a secretary on 15 December 2018 (2 pages)

01 Oct 2018 AP01 Appointment of Professor Keith Gull as a director on 18 September 2018 (2 pages)

10 Jul 2018 AP01 Appointment of Mr Jeremy Richard Ernest Compton as a director on 6 July 2018 (2 pages)

29 Jun 2018 AP01 Appointment of Mr James William Steuart Piper as a director on 22 June 2018 (2 pages)

29 Jun 2018 CH01 Director's details changed for Mr Alexander James Gore Brown on 22 June 2018 (2 pages)

22 May 2018 AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2017 (58 pages)

15 May 2018 CS01 Confirmation statement made on 4 May 2018 with no updates (3 pages)

14 Mar 2018 TM01 Termination of appointment of Michael Thomas Barford as a director on 9 March 2018 (1 page)

20 Dec 2017 AP01 Appointment of Ms Cherine Radwan as a director on 8 December 2017 (2 pages)

20 Dec 2017 AP01 Appointment of Ms Julie Ann Wheeldon as a director on 8 December 2017 (2 pages)

20 Dec 2017 AP01 Appointment of Mr Alexander James Gore Brown as a director on 8 December 2017 (2 pages)

20 Dec 2017 CH01 Director's details changed for Dr Robert Andrew Mcneilly on 8 December 2017 (2 pages)

20 Dec 2017 CH01 Director's details changed for Mr Colin Michael Davies on 8 December 2017 (2 pages)

03 Jul 2017 CH01 Director's details changed for Mr Philip Arthur John Broadley on 23 June 2017 (2 pages)

30 Jun 2017 TM01 Termination of appointment of Andrew Mark Spencer as a director on 23 June 2017 (1 page)

30 Jun 2017 TM01 Termination of appointment of Kevin O'donoghue as a director on 23 June 2017 (1 page)

30 Jun 2017 TM01 Termination of appointment of Charles Darley as a director on 23 June 2017 (1 page)

19 May 2017 AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2016 (53 pages)

04 May 2017 CS01 Confirmation statement made on 4 May 2017 with no updates (3 pages)

10 Apr 2017 CS01 Confirmation statement made on 9 April 2017 with updates (4 pages)

Is there anything wrong with this page?

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/
http://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/serviceInformation.shtml#compInfo
https://www.research.net/r/chbeta
javascript:void(0);
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Companies House 

Companies House does not verify the accuracy of the information displayed
(http://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/serviceInformation.shtml#compInfo)

BETA This is a trial service — your feedback (https://www.research.net/r/chbeta) will help us to improve it.

Search for companies or officers

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED)
Company number 00115408

Date Type Description View /
Download

20 Mar
2017

AP01 Appointment of Mr Nicholas James Philip Elliott as a director on 10 March 2017 (2 pages)

20 Mar
2017

AP01 Appointment of Mr Charles Martin Peter Bush as a director on 10 March 2017 (2 pages)

25 Jul
2016

RESOLUTIONS Resolutions

RES01 ‐ Resolution of adoption of Articles of Association

(1 page)

19 May
2016

MA Memorandum and Articles of Association (21 pages)

13 May
2016

AR01 Annual return made up to 9 April 2016 no member list (19 pages)

20 Apr
2016

AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2015 (34 pages)

15 Mar
2016

AP01 Appointment of Mrs Helen Jane Toole as a director on 11 March 2016 (2 pages)

15 Mar
2016

TM01 Termination of appointment of Andrew William Lewis Wolstenholme as a director on
31 December 2015

(1 page)

15 Mar
2016

AP01 Appointment of Mr Richard Vivian Davidson-Houston as a director on 11 March 2016 (2 pages)

04 Feb
2016

AP01 Appointment of Mrs Amanda Claire Coxen as a director on 4 December 2015 (2 pages)

04 Feb
2016

AP01 Appointment of Dr Andrew Mark Spencer as a director on 19 June 2015 (2 pages)

04 Feb
2016

TM01 Termination of appointment of David Winn as a director on 29 July 2015 (1 page)

04 Feb
2016

TM01 Termination of appointment of David Lawrence Smith as a director on 29 July 2015 (1 page)

04 Feb
2016

TM01 Termination of appointment of David Julian Richards as a director on 2 January 2015 (1 page)

04 Feb
2016

TM01 Termination of appointment of Christopher David Cracknell as a director on 1
September 2015

(1 page)

04 Feb
2016

TM01 Termination of appointment of Carolyn Bennion as a director on 5 January 2016 (1 page)

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/
http://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/serviceInformation.shtml#compInfo
https://www.research.net/r/chbeta
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09 Sep
2015

MR04 Satisfaction of charge 5 in full (4 pages)

09 Sep
2015

MR04 Satisfaction of charge 4 in full (4 pages)

09 Sep
2015

MR04 Satisfaction of charge 6 in full (6 pages)

09 Sep
2015

MR04 Satisfaction of charge 7 in full (2 pages)

09 Sep
2015

MR04 Satisfaction of charge 8 in full (4 pages)

09 Sep
2015

MR04 Satisfaction of charge 9 in full (4 pages)

09 Sep
2015

MR04 Satisfaction of charge 2 in full (4 pages)

25 Aug
2015

MR01 Registration of charge 001154080010, created on 14 August 2015 (42 pages)

06 May
2015

AR01 Annual return made up to 9 April 2015 no member list (21 pages)

Is there anything wrong with this page?

javascript:void(0);
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Companies House 

Companies House does not verify the accuracy of the information displayed
(http://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/serviceInformation.shtml#compInfo)

BETA This is a trial service — your feedback (https://www.research.net/r/chbeta) will help us to improve it.

Search for companies or officers

EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED)
Company number 00115408

Date Type Description View /
Download

01 May
2015

AP01 Appointment of Mr Thomas Shepherd Richardson as a director on 26 November 2009 (2 pages)

02 Mar
2015

AP01 Appointment of Mrs Claire Phillippa Locher as a director on 6 December 2014 (2 pages)

02 Mar
2015

TM01 Termination of appointment of Thomas Shepherd Richardson as a director on 31 January
2015

(1 page)

02 Mar
2015

TM01 Termination of appointment of Alison Saunders as a director on 5 December 2014 (1 page)

09 Jan 2015 AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2014 (29 pages)

13 May
2014

AR01 Annual return made up to 9 April 2014 no member list (22 pages)

08 May
2014

AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2013 (33 pages)

13 Feb
2014

TM01 Termination of appointment of Ian Forbes as a director (1 page)

13 Feb
2014

TM01 Termination of appointment of Ian Forbes as a director (1 page)

03 Oct 2013 CH01 Director's details changed for Mr Christopher David Cracknell on 2 October 2013 (2 pages)

15 Jul 2013 AP01 Appointment of Sir Kevin O'donoghue as a director (2 pages)

08 May
2013

AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2012 (32 pages)

26 Apr 2013 AR01 Annual return made up to 9 April 2013 no member list (22 pages)

26 Apr 2013 CH01 Director's details changed for Lieutenant General David Julian Richards on 1 January 2013 (2 pages)

14 Mar
2013

AP01 Appointment of Mrs Carolyn Bennion as a director (2 pages)

14 Mar
2013

TM01 Termination of appointment of Edward Roose as a director (1 page)

14 Mar
2013

TM01 Termination of appointment of Charles Masefield as a director (1 page)

14 Mar
2013

TM01 Termination of appointment of Adele Anderson as a director (1 page)

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/
http://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/serviceInformation.shtml#compInfo
https://www.research.net/r/chbeta
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31 May
2012

AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2011 (31 pages)

04 May
2012

AR01 Annual return made up to 9 April 2012 no member list (24 pages)

04 May
2012

CH01 Director's details changed for Adele Helen Anderson on 4 March 2012 (2 pages)

03 May
2012

TM01 Termination of appointment of Stephen Yorke as a director (1 page)

09 Feb
2012

AP01 Appointment of Mr Jonathan Peter Watmough as a director (2 pages)

09 Feb
2012

AP01 Appointment of Mr Christopher David Cracknell as a director (2 pages)

08 Feb
2012

AP01 Appointment of Mr Colin Michael Davies as a director (2 pages)

Is there anything wrong with this page?

javascript:void(0);
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Companies House does not verify the accuracy of the information displayed
(http://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/serviceInformation.shtml#compInfo)
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EASTBOURNE COLLEGE (INCORPORATED)
Company number 00115408

Date Type Description View / Download

08 Feb 2012 TM01 Termination of appointment of Tanya Alfille as a director (1 page)

12 Apr 2011 AR01 Annual return made up to 9 April 2011 no member list (22 pages)

11 Apr 2011 TM01 Termination of appointment of Andrew Mackay as a director (1 page)

11 Apr 2011 TM01 Termination of appointment of George Marsh as a director (1 page)

11 Apr 2011 AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2010 (30 pages)

07 Apr 2011 AP01 Appointment of Mr George Marsh as a director (2 pages)

21 Jun 2010 AR01 Annual return made up to 9 April 2010 no member list (13 pages)

21 Jun 2010 CH01 Director's details changed for Nl Eckert on 21 February 2010 (2 pages)

21 Jun 2010 AP01 Appointment of Dr Charles Darley as a director (2 pages)

18 Jun 2010 CH01 Director's details changed for Doctor David Lawrence Smith on 1 January 2010 (2 pages)

18 Jun 2010 CH01 Director's details changed for Edward Glynne Stephen Roose on 1 January 2010 (2 pages)

18 Jun 2010 CH01 Director's details changed for Alison Saunders on 1 January 2010 (2 pages)

18 Jun 2010 CH01 Director's details changed for Thomas Shepherd Richardson on 1 January 2010 (2 pages)

18 Jun 2010 CH01 Director's details changed for Dr Robert Andrew Mcneilly on 1 January 2010 (2 pages)

18 Jun 2010 CH01 Director's details changed for Sir Charles Beech Gordon Masefield on 1 January 2010 (2 pages)

18 Jun 2010 CH01 Director's details changed for Philip Arthur John Broadley on 1 January 2010 (2 pages)

18 Jun 2010 CH01 Director's details changed for John Ryley on 1 January 2010 (2 pages)

18 Jun 2010 CH01 Director's details changed for Andrew Owen Mackay on 1 January 2010 (2 pages)

27 May 2010 AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2009 (31 pages)

15 Mar 2010 AP01 Appointment of Andrew Mark Robinson as a director (3 pages)

15 Mar 2010 AP01 Appointment of Nl Eckert as a director (3 pages)

20 Jan 2010 TM01 Termination of appointment of Jane Atkinson as a director (2 pages)

20 Jan 2010 TM01 Termination of appointment of Hugh Davies Jones as a director (2 pages)

08 Nov 2009 AP01 Appointment of George Marsh as a director (2 pages)

12 May 2009 AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2008 (29 pages)
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11 May 2009 363a Annual return made up to 09/04/09 (8 pages)

07 Apr 2009 288a Director appointed andrew william lewis wolstenholme (2 pages)

02 Sep 2008 288a Director appointed alison saunders (2 pages)

27 Jun 2008 363s Annual return made up to 09/04/08 (11 pages)

20 Jun 2008 288a Director appointed john ryley (2 pages)

05 Jun 2008 AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2007 (31 pages)

24 Sep 2007 288a New director appointed (3 pages)

03 Sep 2007 288a New secretary appointed (2 pages)

03 Sep 2007 288b Secretary resigned (1 page)

08 Aug 2007 AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2006 (25 pages)

15 May 2007 363s Annual return made up to 09/04/07

363(288) ‐ Director's particulars changed

(11 pages)

03 Mar 2007 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

12 Dec 2006 288b Director resigned (1 page)

12 Dec 2006 288b Director resigned (1 page)

24 May 2006 AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2005 (26 pages)

24 May 2006 363s Annual return made up to 09/04/06

363(288) ‐ Director's particulars changed

(11 pages)

14 Feb 2006 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

05 May 2005 AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2004 (26 pages)

25 Apr 2005 363s Annual return made up to 09/04/05 (12 pages)

25 Apr 2005 288b Director resigned (1 page)

25 Apr 2005 288b Director resigned (1 page)

18 Jan 2005 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

18 Jan 2005 288a New director appointed (2 pages)
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11 Jan 2005 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

15 Nov 2004 288a New director appointed (2 pages)
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09 Jul 2004 288b Director resigned (1 page)

09 Jul 2004 288b Director resigned (1 page)

09 Jul 2004 288b Director resigned (1 page)

09 Jul 2004 288b Director resigned (1 page)

19 May 2004 AA Group of companies' accounts made up to 31 August 2003 (26 pages)

11 May 2004 363s Annual return made up to 09/04/04

363(288) ‐ Director's particulars changed;director resigned

(12 pages)

23 Feb 2004 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

01 May 2003 AA Full accounts made up to 31 August 2002 (24 pages)

01 May 2003 363s Annual return made up to 09/04/03

363(288) ‐ Director resigned

(17 pages)

16 Jun 2002 AA Full accounts made up to 31 August 2001 (21 pages)

16 Jun 2002 363s Annual return made up to 09/04/02 (9 pages)

27 Apr 2001 AA Full group accounts made up to 31 August 2000 (24 pages)

27 Apr 2001 363s Annual return made up to 09/04/01

363(288) ‐ Director's particulars changed

(14 pages)

06 Dec 2000 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

06 Dec 2000 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

17 Oct 2000 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

15 Apr 2000 AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1999 (22 pages)

15 Apr 2000 363s Annual return made up to 09/04/00

363(288) ‐ Director's particulars changed

(12 pages)

03 Apr 2000 225 Accounting reference date extended from 31/07/00 to 31/08/00 (1 page)

02 Jun 1999 AA Full group accounts made up to 31 July 1998 (23 pages)
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10 Apr 1999 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

08 Apr 1999 363s Annual return made up to 09/04/99

363(288) ‐ Director's particulars changed

(14 pages)

08 Apr 1999 288b Director resigned (1 page)

08 Apr 1999 288b Director resigned (1 page)

17 Sep 1998 288b Secretary resigned (1 page)
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21 May
1998

363s Annual return made up to 09/04/98

363(288) ‐ Secretary's particulars changed;director's particulars changed;director
resigned

(14 pages)

15 May
1998

AA Full group accounts made up to 31 July 1997 (22 pages)

06 Feb
1998

288a New director appointed (2 pages)

06 Feb
1998

288a New director appointed (2 pages)

14 Apr
1997

AA Full group accounts made up to 31 July 1996 (21 pages)

14 Apr
1997

363s Annual return made up to 09/04/97

363(288) ‐ Director resigned

(14 pages)

08 Nov
1996

288a New director appointed (2 pages)

26 May
1996

288 New director appointed (2 pages)

26 May
1996

288 New director appointed (2 pages)

16 Apr
1996

363s Annual return made up to 09/04/96 (9 pages)

15 Mar
1996

AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1995 (30 pages)

05 Jan
1996

RESOLUTIONS Resolutions

SRES01 ‐ Special resolution of alteration of Memorandum of Association

(7 pages)

30 Apr
1995

288 New director appointed (2 pages)

20 Apr
1995

AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1994 (18 pages)
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20 Apr
1995

363s Annual return made up to 09/04/95

363(288) ‐ Director resigned

(16 pages)

20 Apr
1994

288 Secretary resigned;new secretary appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

20 Apr
1994

288 New director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

20 Apr
1994

288 New director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

20 Apr
1994

288 New director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

20 Apr
1994

AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1993
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

20 Apr
1994

363s Annual return made up to 09/04/94

363(288) ‐ Secretary resigned;director resigned

This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

23 Apr
1993

AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1992
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

02 Apr
1993

363s Annual return made up to 09/04/93

363(288) ‐ Director resigned

This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

14 Apr
1992

288 Director resigned
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

14 Apr
1992

AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1991
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.
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14 Apr
1992

363s Annual return made up to 09/04/92
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

11 May
1991

363a Annual return made up to 09/04/91
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

26 Apr
1991

288 New director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

26 Apr
1991

AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1990
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

03 May
1990

288 Director resigned;new director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

24 Apr
1990

AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1989
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

24 Apr
1990

363 Annual return made up to 23/03/90
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

11 May
1989

288 Director resigned;new director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

11 May
1989

AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1988
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

11 May
1989

363 Annual return made up to 24/03/89
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

22 Apr
1988

AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1987
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

22 Apr
1988

288 Director resigned
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.
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22 Apr
1988

363 Annual return made up to 25/03/88
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

22 Dec
1987

403a Declaration of satisfaction of mortgage/charge
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

22 Dec
1987

403a Declaration of satisfaction of mortgage/charge
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

11 Sep
1987

AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1986
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

30 Apr
1987

363 Annual return made up to 27/03/87
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

12 May
1986

AA Full accounts made up to 31 July 1985
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

12 May
1986

363 Return made up to 28/03/86; full list of members
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

12 May
1986

288 Director resigned;new director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

28 Jun
1974

MEM/ARTS Memorandum and Articles of Association (32 pages)
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